

PREC: O DTG: 060400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF~~4~~ DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF~~4~~ DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJTF~~4~~ SITREP 050200ZMAY03 TO 060200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFI) MISSION: CJTF~~4~~ CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFI) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLOC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6)/. CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF~~4~~ OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFI) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF~~4~~ FORCES CONTINUE SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ WITH THE EXCEPTION OF BATTLESPACE OVER THE GREEN LINE. SUPPORTS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ORHA AND ITS INITIAL OPERATIONAL CAPABILITY. THE CJTF~~4~~ EECF CONTINUES TO MONITOR CMO EVENTS AND SUPPORT ORHA. V CORPS CONDUCTS SASO OPERATIONS TO DESTROY RESIDUAL REGIME ELEMENTS, SECURES KEY TERRAIN/FACILITIES, AND SUPPORTS HA EFFORTS IN ZONE. I MEF CONDUCTS HA SUPPORT OPERATIONS ON ZONE, AND BEGINS MOVEMENT TO REDEPLOYMENT ASSEMBLY AREAS. UK FORCES MAINTAIN A FIRM HOLD ON THE KEY OIL FACILITIES NEAR AL QURNAH AS THEY UPHOLD LAW AND ORDER IVO BASRAH. HA AGENCIES WORKING IN THE AO INCLUDE RED CRESCENT, INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE OF THE RED CROSS, USAID, DOCTORS WITHOUT BORDERS, WORLD FOOD PROGRAM AND UNICEF. ALL CJTF~~4~~ UNITS CONDUCT HA ASSESSMENTS ON AN ONGOING BASIS AS THE FOCUS OF EFFORT CHANGES. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS FOCUS ON THE PROTECTION OF FRIENDLY FREEDOM OF ACTION THROUGHOUT THE CJTF~~4~~ ZONE, SUPPORT CLOSE OPERATIONS IN THE IZ CAPITAL AND TRANSITION TO STABILITY OPERATIONS. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CJTF~~4~~ FRAGO 57 TO OPORD 03-031, DIRECTS EXPLOITATION OF PRESIDENTIAL ARCHIVES AD HOC SITE. WARNING ORDER TO CJTF~~4~~ FRAGO 13 TO OPORD 03-033, DISTRIBUTE REFINED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS. CJTF~~4~~ FRAGO 14 TO OPORD 03-33, TASK I MEF AND V CORPS TO SECURE KEY HYDROLOGICAL FACILITIES AND INFRASTRUCTURE THROUGHOUT IRAQ.

3.B. (S/REL MCFI) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF~~4~~ UNITS CONTINUE TO DESTROY THE REGIME'S REMNANTS OF SUPPORT, CONDUCT CMO, AND TRANSITION TO PHASE IV. V CORPS CONTINUES SASO, SAFEGUARDS KEY REGIME FACILITIES, BUILDS UP BIAP AS A BASE FOR FUTURE OPERATIONS AND CONDUCTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. CJTF~~4~~ FORCES CONTINUE TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS CONTINUE IOT POSTURE

FORCES FOR REDEPLOYMENT. CJTF-4 SECURES KEY LOC'S AND BUILDS UP FORWARD CSS NODES. CJTF-4 COORDINATES OPERATIONS WITH SOF TO LOCATE AND DESTROY POCKETS OF RESISTANCE AND REGIME LEADERSHIP. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SECURITY OPERATIONS, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, RESTORING INFRASTRUCTURE, DELIVERY OF HUMANITARIAN AID, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND ASSISTING IN THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (S/REL MCFI) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED TO DESTROY RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. CURRENT IO EFFECTS GUIDANCE URGES IRAQIS TO SUPPORT THE NEW GOVERNMENT, REFRAIN FROM ENGAGING IN ETHNIC OR RELIGIOUS VIOLENCE, UXO AWARENESS/STAY AWAY FROM CONVOYS, AID IN THE CAPTURE OF WAR CRIMINALS, DO NOT LOOT, MAINTAIN ORDER, DO NOT COMMIT ACTS OF REVENGE, AND FOCUS ON REBUILDING IRAQ. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE. FURTHER AOR FIRES INFORMATION IS LOCATED AT, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING SITE CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (S/REL MCFI) V CORPS. 3ID CONTINUES PRESENCE PATROLS AND SECURITY OF SSE SITES AND ASSIST WITH CMO IN ZONE. COMPLETED RIP WITH 3/101 AASLT AND 2/82 ABN. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN MOSUL, SECURED Q-WEST AIRFIELD, AND SEATED LOCAL GOVERNMENT PERSONNEL IN MOSUL. 4ID CONTINUES TO FOCUS ON ELIMINATING POCKETS OF RESISTANCE AND EXPANDING BATTLE SPACE. 3 ACR OCCUPIED NEW BATTLE SPACE IN THE WEST, AND CONTINUES TO RECON AND SECURE BORDER CROSSINGS.//  
RMKS/3.D.1.B. (S/REL MCFI) 1 MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. THE DIV ASSUMED OPCON OF THE FIVE BN TF'S. TF [REDACTED] 1.4a COMPLETED ITS RECON-IN-FORCE MISSION TOWARD THE SAUDI BORDER WITH NO ENEMY CONTACT REPORTED AND RETURNED TO ITS LD AT BLUE DIAMOND BY DAWN. THE SAUDI GOVERNMENT CONTROLS THE BORDER WITH MANNED POLICE/BORDER STATIONS AND MOBILE PATROLS, PREVENTING CROSS-BORDER TRAFFIC. TF [REDACTED] 1.4a CONTINUED STABILIZATION AND HUMANITARIAN OPERATIONS IN ZONE. I MEF CONTINUES MOVEMENT OF FORCES INTO PHASE IV POSITIONS IN PREPARATION FOR REDEPLOYMENT. UK CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (S/REL MCFI) [REDACTED] 1.4a XTF. MET B DEPLOYED TO I MEF AD HOC SITE AT QU 662852 (UK AO). THE [REDACTED] 1.4a XTF RECEIVED THE JMICS SYSTEM FROM 4 ID. THE GROUND PENETRATING RADAR DEPLOYED TO A UK ADHOC SITE VICINITY PA 971226. THE UK LABS ARRIVED AT BAGHDAD. CBIST C ARRIVED AT THE [REDACTED] 1.4a XTF BAGHDAD. THE [REDACTED] 1.4a XTF C/B LABS ARE CURRENTLY TESTING SAMPLES FROM THE NORTHERN IZ AND FROM THE UK AD HOC VICINITY PA 971226.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (S/REL MCFI) THE ORHA. ON 5 MAY, RCG-NORTH REPORTED THE ELECTION OF A 32-MEMBER TOWN COUNCIL AND MAYOR FOR MOSUL AND THE LOCAL GOVERNATE. WORKING TO STAND UP A MULTI-ETHNIC POLICE FORCE

TO DECREASE COALITION SECURITY OPERATIONS. AS RUMORS SPREAD ABOUT PAYMENT OF SALARIES TO POLICE, MANY FORMER IRAQI MILITARY ARE LINING UP TO JOIN THE FORCE. 30 UNIVERSITY PRESIDENTS AND MINISTRY OFFICIALS ATTENDED THE MEETING OF REPRESENTATIVES THAT WAS HELD BY THE MINISTRY OF HIGHER EDUCATION. AMBASSADOR BODINE MET WITH THE COMMANDERS FOR THE 101ST AND 1-24TH IN BAGHDAD'S SECTOR 17. THE COMMANDERS BRIEFED THE AMBASSADOR ON THEIR ZONES AND TOOK HER TO FOUR LOCATIONS: THREE HOSPITALS AND AN ORPHANAGE. CONTINUES PLANNING FOR OPERATIONS WITHIN AL HILLAH AND OTHER CONFIRMED PROVINCES. COORDINATING WITH I MEF ON THEIR PROJECT NOMINATION PROCESS, ASSESSMENT FORMAT, FUSION BOARD AND COMMUNICATIONS ASSETS.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD, AND PROVIDES SECURITY FOR PROVINCE COUNCIL AND MAYOR SELECTIONS IN MOSUL. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND PREPARES FOR MEK CAPITULATION. 3 ACR SECURES ADDITIONAL BATTLE SPACE IN WESTERN IRAQ, COMPLETES MOVEMENT OF SQUADRON TO RUTBAH, AND MAINTAINS A VISIBLE PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS AND PREPARATIONS FOR REDEPLOYMENT. THE BN TFS CONTINUE AGGRESSIVE PATROLLING IN THEIR ZONES AND CLOSER INTEGRATION WITH IRAQI HOSTS. TF 1.4a CONTINUES STABILIZATION OPERATIONS IN AO. PLANNING CONTINUES FOR THE 8 MAY REDEDICATION CEREMONY TO BE HELD AT WWI AL KUT CEMETERY IN HONOR OF BRITISH SUPPORT TO THE UNITED STATES. UK CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a TH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). THE XTF RECEIVES THE IRAQI SUSPECTED MOBILE LABS FROM TF 1.4a AND FROM V CORPS (FRAGOS 55 & 56) AND CONDUCTS SSE ON BOTH TRAILERS. SST 5 & 6 ARRIVE AT THE 1.4a TH XTF IN BAGHDAD ON 6 MAY 03.

3.D.2.E. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. THE IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK (FORMERLY INDIGENOUS MEDIA), HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE REPRESENTATIVES, HUMAN RIGHTS REPRESENTATIVE, AND ORHA OPERATIONS STAFF TO TRAVEL TO MOSUL 6 MAY TO CONTINUE TO ESTABLISH ORHA-NORTH IN THE AREA. RCG-CENTRAL IS MEETING WITH MUNICIPAL LEADERS TO CONTINUE WORK ON ELECTRICITY, RUBBISH AND OTHER UTILITY ISSUES. RCG-SOUTH WILL ESTABLISH OPERATIONS AND INTEGRATIONS CELL.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a TH XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C

SUPPORTS THE 3 ID FOR SSE OPS. MET D SUPPORTS THE 4 ID FOR SSE OPS. US C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL.

3.E.5. (U) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. SECURITY OF THE MINISTRIES REMAIN ORHA'S TOP CONCERN AND ORHA CONTINUES TO DEFINE SECURITY REQUIREMENTS THROUGHOUT BAGHDAD.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.//

RMKS/4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFI) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. CJTF-4 FORCES REMAIN AT MOPP LEVEL READY AND FPCON CHARLIE WITH SELECTED DELTA PROTECTIVE MEASURES. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL MCFI) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO. THE PATRIOT BATTERIES IN KUWAIT REMAIN AT ADW/WCS WHITE/HOLD FOR ABT AND WHITE/TIGHT FOR TBM'S.

4.C. (S/REL MCFI) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS; 34 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 2379 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 71 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 15 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 166 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 2665. EPW PAROLE OPERATIONS WILL CONTINUE LEADING TO FORMAL REPATRIATION ONCE HOSTILITIES HAVE OFFICIALLY CEASED.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (S/REL MCFI) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. 352 CA FUNCTIONAL TEAMS CONTINUE TO PLAN/ATTEND MEETINGS WITH DIRECTORS OF MINISTRIES ISO OF ORHA.

5.A.2. (S/REL MCFI) SECURITY. IN AN NASIRIYAH, COORDINATION FOR SECURITY PATROLS OF THE WATER PUMPING STATION CONTINUES. UN WILL ESTABLISH A SATELLITE OFFICE IN AL HILLAH.

5.A.3. (S/REL MCFI) RULE OF LAW. IN AL HILLAH, IRAQI POLICE TRAINING WAS COMPLETED. NINETEEN IRAQI PATROL OFFICERS PARTICIPATED IN THIS TRAINING ALONG WITH 15 MARINE OFFICERS WHO ARE L.A. POLICE OFFICERS.

5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. IN MOSUL, THE PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION IS MARGINALLY STABLE. CURRENTLY MR. MAHIDI AL JANBI (THE FORMER VICE GOVERNOR) IS WORKING WITH AN AD HOC STEERING COMMITTEE (SELF-NAMED THE "EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE FOR CITY ADMINISTRATION") COMPRISED OF MEMBERS OF THE JUDICIARY, TECHNICAL FIELDS, CLERGY AND OTHER INTELLECTUALS.

5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. THE HYGIENE AND SANITATION PROBLEM IN AL QURNAH HAS REACHED A CRITICAL LEVEL. THE SEPTIC TANKS HAVE BEGUN TO OVERFLOW BACK INTO THE HOSPITAL AND IT WILL HAVE TO BE SHUT DOWN IN 48 HRS DUE TO THE RISK OF DISEASE. IN AS SAMAWAH, THE FIRST SCHOOL RESTORATION PROJECT HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND THE KIDS AND TEACHERS IMMEDIATELY RETURNED TO SCHOOL.

5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. CATA 1 DISTRIBUTED 2,500 KUWAITI DONATED MEALS TO A'WAJA.



5.A.7. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ PERCEPTION. LOCAL CITIZENS ARE DISTRIBUTING A PRO-COALITION UNDERGROUND NEWSPAPER.

5.A.8. (U) SEE C9 PORTION ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR LATEST INFORMATION: HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6).

5.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 1142 MILITARY, 152 CIVILIAN.

5.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ COMMUNICATIONS. CONTINUE TO PLAN, INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN, AND MANAGE C4ISR SERVICES FOR THE CJTF HQ. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. BCD (PSAB, KSA): 210308ZAPR03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, DSN, VTC, AND NIPR.

AWAITING GUIDANCE FROM DISA REFERENCE REMEDY TICKET (7085) WHICH REMAINS OPEN. V CORPS MAIN (BAGHDAD, IZ): MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, DSN, JWICS, VTC AND DTG FOR 44 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN AND DSN FOR 15 MINUTES. [REDACTED] 1.4a XTF, (CAMP UDAIRI, KU): MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG FOR 1 DAY, 15 HOURS, AND 7 MINUTES.

051125ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, AND DTG. REMEDY TICKET (7354) REMAINS OPEN. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN FOR 27 MINUTES. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR): MINOR LOSS OF SIPR AND NIPR FOR 2 DAYS 8HOURS 35 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF NIPR AND SIPR FOR 10 HOURS, AND 49 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 9 HOURS, AND 40 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF NIPR FOR 3 HOURS, AND 22 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN FOR 4 HOURS, AND 29 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN FOR 30 MINUTES. ORHA: MAJOR LOSS OF DTG/TAC VOICE FOR 1 HOUR, AND 40 MINUTES. JWICS SERVICE IS RED AT THIS TIME. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6). OR THEATER COMMUNICATIONS WEBSITE, [REDACTED] (b)(6).

5.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 377 TSC. ANTICIPATE MOVING TWENTY CONTAINERS BY RAIL ON 6 MAY. A TOTAL OF 280,000 LBS OF AMMUNITION WILL BE RETROGRADED FROM H-1. 37 PALLETS OF CLASS IX PUSHED BY AIR (20 TO BALAD, 17 TO BAGHDAD).

5.E. (U) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (U) KIA: 0

5.E.2. (U) WIA: 0

5.E.3. (U) MIA: 0

5.E.4. (U) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: 0

5.E.5. (U) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.6. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS)~~ KIA: USA 49, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 20.

5.E.7. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS)~~ WIA: USA 232, USMC 257, USN 9, UK 43, AND CIV 1.

5.E.8. (U) MIA: 0

5.E.9. (U) DUSTWUN: 0

5.E.10. (U) CAPTURED: 0

5.E.11. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 14, USMC 9, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 8.

5.F. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. PREVIOUSLY REPORTED KIA, WIA, AND DUSTWUN CASUALTIES MAY HAVE THEIR STATUS CHANGED TO DNBI OR CHANGED TO ANOTHER REPORTED CATEGORY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW

CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. (S/REL MCFI) SPOD SUMMARY. THE USNS WATKINS (1AD) AND THE USNS GORDON (2 LCR) ARE BOTH 32% DISCHARGED. THE CARTER (ARMY AMMO IS 80% UPLOADED. THE MARTIN (4 ID) AND THE CHARLTON, CATHERINE, AND VISION (ALL 1 AD) WILL ARRIVE 6 MAY.

5.I. (S/REL MCFI) APOD SUMMARY. AS OF 051700ZMAY03, 8 FLIGHTS ARRIVED WITH 723 PERSONNEL AND 17 FLIGHTS ARE DUE WITH 811 PERSONNEL.

6. (S/REL MCFI) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6). AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (S/REL MCFI) CJTF 4a COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. CDRCJTF 4a PRIORITIES ARE: PHASE IV OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT EXTENDED CJTF 4a BATTLESPACE; CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS WITH SUPPORTING I/O AND PUBLIC AFFAIRS OPS; SET CONDITIONS FOR ORHA TO BEGIN CIVIL GOVERNANCE/ RECONSTRUCTION WORK FROM BAGHDAD; AND SET SUSTAINMENT POSTURE/LOCS FOR PH IV.

8. (U) POC. CJTF 4a C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6) (STU).//  
DECL//06MAY03//

BT

#6093

4B88

PREC: O DTG: 070400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF~~4~~ DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF~~4~~ DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJTF~~4~~ SITREP 060200ZMAY03 TO 070200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) MISSION: CJTF~~4~~ CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6). CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF~~4~~ OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF~~4~~ FORCES CONTINUE SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ WITH THE EXCEPTION OF BATTLESPACE OVER THE GREEN LINE. SUPPORTS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ORHA AND ITS INITIAL OPERATIONAL CAPABILITY. THE CJTF~~4~~ EECF CONTINUES TO MONITOR CMO EVENTS AND SUPPORT ORHA. V CORPS CONDUCTS SASO OPERATIONS TO DESTROY RESIDUAL REGIME ELEMENTS, SECURES KEY TERRAIN/FACILITIES, AND SUPPORTS HA EFFORTS IN ZONE. I MEF CONDUCTS HA SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN ZONE, AND BEGINS MOVEMENT TO REDEPLOYMENT ASSEMBLY AREAS. UK FORCES MAINTAIN A FIRM HOLD ON THE KEY OIL FACILITIES NEAR AL QURNAH AS THEY UPHOLD LAW AND ORDER IVO BASRAH. HA AGENCIES WORKING IN THE AO INCLUDE RED CRESCENT, INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE OF THE RED CROSS, USAID, DOCTORS WITHOUT BORDERS, WORLD FOOD PROGRAM AND UNICEF. ALL CJTF~~4~~ UNITS CONDUCT HA ASSESSMENTS ON AN ONGOING BASIS AS THE FOCUS OF EFFORT CHANGES. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS FOCUS ON THE PROTECTION OF FRIENDLY FREEDOM OF ACTION THROUGHOUT THE CJTF~~4~~ ZONE, SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN THE IZ CAPITAL AND TRANSITION TO STABILITY OPERATIONS. REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS CONTINUE FOR SELECT UNITS. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CJTF~~4~~ REDEPLOYMENT ORDER SERIAL YANKEE, DTD 05 MAY, CJTF~~4~~ REDEPLOYS SELECTED FORCES AND RETURNS OPCON TO CDR, USJFCOM OR CDR, EUCOM UPON DEPARTURE FROM THE USCENTCOM AOR. CJTF~~4~~ FRAGO 588 TO OPORD 03-032, ACCIDENT REPORTING AND INVESTIGATION CLOSE OUT AND DIRECTED UNIT VISITS BY USASC INVESTIGATION TEAMS. CJTF~~4~~ FRAGO 24 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS V

CORPS AND I MEF TO PROVIDE A SOLDIER AND A MARINE FOR A CONGRESSIONAL EVENT ON 8 MAY 03. CJTF-4 FRAGO 29 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS V CORPS TO PROVIDE ENGINEER SUPPORT TO 43 ASG NLT 070900ZMAY 03 TO ASSIST WITH THE ESTABLISHMENT OF LSA FRANKLIN. CJTF-4 OPORD 03-34, DIRECTS REDEPLOYMENT FOLLOWING COMBAT OPERATIONS IN THE IRAQI THEATER OF OPERATIONS.

3.B. (S/REL MCFI) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF-4 UNITS CONTINUE TO DESTROY THE REGIME'S REMNANTS OF SUPPORT, CONDUCT CMO, AND PHASE IV OPERATIONS. V CORPS CONTINUES SASO, SAFEGUARDS KEY REGIME FACILITIES, BUILDS UP BIAP AS A BASE FOR FUTURE OPERATIONS AND CONDUCTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. V CORPS CONDUCTS OPERATIONS TO ACCEPT CAPITULATION OR DEFEAT OF THE MEK. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. CJTF-4 FORCES CONTINUE TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS CONTINUE IOT POSTURE FORCES FOR REDEPLOYMENT. CJTF-4 SECURES KEY LOC'S AND IMPROVES FORWARD CSS NODES. CJTF-4 COORDINATES OPERATIONS WITH SOF TO LOCATE AND DESTROY POCKETS OF RESISTANCE AND REGIME LEADERSHIP. SELECT UNITS CONTINUE REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SECURITY OPERATIONS, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, RESTORING INFRASTRUCTURE, DELIVERY OF HUMANITARIAN AID, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND ASSISTING IN THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (S/REL MCFI) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED TO DESTROY RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. CURRENT IO EFFECTS GUIDANCE URGES IRAQIS TO SUPPORT THE NEW GOVERNMENT, REFRAIN FROM ENGAGING IN ETHNIC OR RELIGIOUS VIOLENCE, UXO AWARENESS/STAY AWAY FROM CONVOYS, AID IN THE CAPTURE OF WAR CRIMINALS, DO NOT LOOT, MAINTAIN ORDER, DO NOT COMMIT ACTS OF REVENGE, AND FOCUS ON REBUILDING IRAQ. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE. FURTHER AOR FIRES INFORMATION IS LOCATED AT, HTTP://(b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING SITE CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.//

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (S/REL MCFI) V CORPS. 3ID CONTINUES PRESENCE PATROLS AND SECURITY OF SSE SITES AND ASSIST WITH CMO IN ZONE. DISTRIBUTED 30K GALLONS OF FUEL TO LOCALS. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN MOSUL AND SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD, AND ASSISTED IN RETURNING 81 FAMILIES TO THEIR HOMES. 4ID CONTINUES TO FOCUS ON ELIMINATING POCKETS OF RESISTANCE AND EXPANDING BATTLE SPACE, PREPARED FOR MEK



CAPITULATION. 3 ACR OCCUPIES NEW BATTLE SPACE IN THE WEST,  
CONDUCTS RECON AND SECURITY OF BORDER CROSSINGS.

3.D.1.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1 MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND  
STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. 1 MARDIV MET WITH TF [1.4a]  
IN AL KUT TO DISCUSS THE ZONE EXPANSION IOT INCORPORATE THE 2  
REMAINING INFANTRY BNS AND 2 LAR COMPANIES. TF [1.4a] CONTINUES  
STABILIZATION AND HUMANITARIAN OPERATIONS IN ZONE WITH FOCUS ON  
PROVIDING A SECURE ENVIRONMENT FOR THE IRAQI PEOPLE. UK CONTINUED  
SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 32 AAMDC. RE-DEPLOYMENT ACTIONS ISO THE  
SURFACE MOVE OF A/3-43 FROM AR AR AND B/3-43 FROM TABUK, KSA TO  
ARIFJAN, KUWAIT ARE UNDERWAY. THE LAST FLIGHT WITH THE REMAINING  
1-7 ADA PERSONNEL HAS DEPARTED [1.4b] AND IS ENROUTE TO CONUS.

3.D.1.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) [1.4a] XTF. THE ISG PLANNING GROUP ARRIVED AT  
THE XTF IN BAGHDAD. THE SUSPECT SAMPLES FROM THE UK AO WERE TESTED  
BY THE XTF LABS AND ARE NOT WMD. SAT 5 & 6 ARRIVED AT THE [1.4a] H XTF  
IN BAGHDAD. MET B EXPLOITS AN ADHOC SITE AT [1.4a] (UK AO).

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) THE ORHA. THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR, ORHA REGION  
NORTH REMAINS ENGAGED IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF RELATIONS BETWEEN  
LOCALS AND THE 173 BDE. CONTINUED TO DETERMINE THE NUMBER OF CIVIL  
SERVANTS IN KIRKUK IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A PLAN FOR EMERGENCY  
PAYMENTS. THE REGIONAL ADVISOR AND CONTINGENCY CONTRACTING  
OFFICER VISITED FACULTY AND STUDENTS AT THE IRBIL COLLEGE OF THE  
ARTS. CONDUCTED TWO ONE HOUR Q&A SESSIONS AND MET WITH FACULTY  
PRIVATELY TO DISCUSS NEEDS FOR THE LANGUAGE DEPARTMENT AND  
UNIVERSITY. IN RCG-CENTRAL, AMBASSADOR BODINE AND OTHERS MET WITH  
THE MUNICIPAL LEADERS AT THEIR THIRD REGULARLY SCHEDULED MAYORALTY  
MEETING. THE MEETING WAS PRODUCTIVE ON SECURITY, ELECTRICITY,  
RUBBISH COLLECTION ISSUES AND ON FUTURE PLANNING. RCG-SOUTH  
CONTINUES FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS. COORDINATING WITH I MEF FOR  
PILLAR INFORMATION. REGIONAL COORDINATOR MET WITH TF [1.4a] REPS  
AND RECEIVED THEIR COMMAND BRIEF. FEST VISITED DAMAGED POWER  
TRANSMISSION SITES AND ALL THREE POWER GENERATION SITES IN HILLAH  
GOVERNATE. COORDINATION CONTINUES WITH PROVISIONAL LEADERSHIP AND  
USMC CONCERNING THE TRAINING OF 800 NEW PROVINCIAL POLICEMEN.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL  
ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO  
AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD.  
101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL AND SECURES  
Q-WEST AIRFIELD. BEGIN MOVEMENT NORTH OF 3/BCT. 4ID CONDUCTS

COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND PREPARES FOR MEK CAPITULATION.  
3 ACR SECURES ADDITIONAL BATTLE SPACE AND MAINTAINS PRESENCE ALONG  
THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND  
STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE. THE BN TFS CONTINUE AGGRESSIVE  
PATROLLING IN ZONES AND CLOSER INTEGRATION WITH IRAQI HOSTS WILL  
ENSURE SMOOTH DEPARTURE OF MARINE FORCES. TF 1.4a CONTINUES  
STABILIZATION OPERATIONS IN AO. FINAL PREPARATIONS CONTINUE FOR  
REDEDICATION CEREMONY 8 MAY AT WWI AL KUT CEMETERY HONORING BRITISH  
SUPPORT TO THE UNITED STATES. UK CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILITY  
OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 1.4a TH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). THE XTF  
EXPLOITS THE IRAQI SUSPECTED MOBILE LABS FROM V CORPS (FRAGO 56).  
THE GROUND PENETRATING RADAR REDEPLOYS TO THE 1.4a XTF IN BAGHDAD.

3.D.2.E. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ ORHA. RCG-NORTH WILL CONTINUE SUPPORT TO  
SATELLITE OFFICES. EXPECT ARRIVAL OF BECHTEL TO SCOPE AND ESTIMATE  
THE BRIDGE FACILITY AT KHANZAR. GENERAL MOORE TO VISIT KIRKUK WITH  
DEPUTY DIRECTOR TO DISCUSS WHEAT HARVEST IN MOSUL WITH WFP.  
HARVEST MEETING IN MOSUL (CONDUCTED BY 101 AASLT) FOCUSED ON  
DEVELOPING A PLAN FOR THE SPRING HARVEST. RCG-N WILL VISIT  
UNIVERSITY IN IRBIL. RCG-CENTRAL WILL MEET WITH MUNICIPAL LEADERS  
AND VARIOUS RELIGIOUS LEADERS. CONTINUED RUBBISH COLLECTION. RCG-  
SOUTH PREPARES FOR EMERGENCY PAYMENTS THROUGHOUT BAGDAD TO OVER  
9,000 IRAQI CIVIL SERVANTS ON 8 MAY 2003. WILL CONTINUE ASSESSMENT  
OF HILLAH PROVINCE AND BEGIN ASSESSMENT OF OTHER PROVINCES.  
REGIONAL COORDINATOR TO ATTEND AL HILLAH CITY COUNCIL MEETING AT  
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE. REPRESENTATIVES WILL TRAVEL TO BASRAH TO  
PARTICIPATE IN RESTARTING THE FOOD DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM. FEST IS  
SCHEDULED TO VISIT AL HILLAH WATER PLANT 7-8 MAY FOR ENGINEERING  
ASSESSMENT. CONTINUE ORIENTATION ON AL-HILLAH AND BABIL PROVINCIAL  
GOVERNANCE, WITH MAJOR FOCUS ON ASSISTING THE POLICE TO BECOME  
VIABLE.//

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 1.4a TH XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C  
SUPPORTS THE 3ID FOR SSE OPS AND MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID. US C/B  
LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE JMICS SYSTEM IS NOT OPERATIONAL.

3.E.5. (U) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. ORHA'S TOP CONCERN IS

SECURITY FOR THE MINISTRIES. ORHA CONTINUES TO DEFINE SECURITY REQUIREMENTS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, BAGHDAD IN PARTICULAR. APPROXIMATELY 900K CIVIL SERVANTS HAVE BEEN GIVEN AN EMERGENCY PAYMENT OF \$20 EACH. THIS PUTS ORHA AT ITS \$18M LIMIT IMPOSED BY OMB. WITHOUT ADDED OBLIGATION AUTHORITY, THE PAYMENTS CANNOT CONTINUE AND MINISTRY SUCCESS IS PUT AT GREAT RISK. THREE INTERIM SUPERVISORS HAVE BEEN APPOINTED TO THE MINISTRIES OF OIL, HEALTH, AND INDUSTRY AND MINERALS.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. CJTF-4 FORCES REMAIN AT MOPP LEVEL READY AND FPCON CHARLIE WITH SELECTED DELTA PROTECTIVE MEASURES. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT

HTTP://(b)(6)

4.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO. THE PATRIOT BATTERIES IN KUWAIT REMAIN AT ADW/WCS WHITE/HOLD FOR ABT AND WHITE/TIGHT FOR TBM'S.

4.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS; 40 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 2034 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 96 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 15 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 212 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 2397. EPW PAROLE OPERATIONS WILL CONTINUE LEADING TO FORMAL REPATRIATION ONCE HOSTILITIES HAVE OFFICIALLY CEASED.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. 352 CA FUNCTIONAL TEAMS CONTINUE TO PLAN/ATTEND MEETINGS WITH DIRECTORS OF MINISTRIES ISO OF ORHA.

5.A.2. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ SECURITY. IN BAGHDAD AND THE CENTRAL REGION, SECURITY REMAINS AN ISSUE. NGOS REPORT SOME DISSATISFACTION WITH THE DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED TO CROSS THE BORDER FROM 1.4b TO IRAQ. ALTHOUGH THE U.S. EMBASSY IN AMMAN HAS SAID THAT THERE IS NO VISA REQUIREMENT, APPARENTLY THE 1.4b MINISTRY OF INTERIOR HAS PROMULGATED STRICTER REQUIREMENTS. CLARIFICATION IS BEING SOUGHT THROUGH THE HOC IN KUWAIT. I

5.A.3. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ RULE OF LAW. IN AL HILLAH, THE GOVERNOR APPOINTED A NEW POLICE CHIEF. HE IS THE FORMER CHIEF OF POLICE WHO WAS RELIEVED BY SADDAM HUSSEIN IN 1991 FOR "FAILURE TO

CONFORM". (b)(6) FOUR SONS WERE PICKED UP AND TRANSFERRED TO DIVISION. THEY WERE BEING HELD IN THE CITY JAIL IN CONNECTION WITH THE MURDERS THEIR FATHER COMMITTED.

5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. A REPRESENTATIVE FOR 300 TEACHERS VISITED THE AL-AMARA CIMIC HOUSE STATING THAT NONE OF THE TEACHERS WERE INCLUDED ON THE PAYMENTS LIST BECAUSE THEY HAD FLED THE REGIME TO 1.4b OR INTO THE COUNTRYSIDE. THEY WANT TO RETURN TO WORK AND COLLECT THEIR \$20. THEY WERE ADVISED TO SPEAK WITH THE LOCAL EDUCATION REP REGARDING EMPLOYMENT. THERE WAS AN UNOFFICIAL ELECTION OF A NEW DIRECTOR GENERAL OF THE SOUTHERN IZ ELECTRICITY COMPANY BY THE EMPLOYEES YESTERDAY. THE CMOC CONTACTED 7 BDE G5 AND ASKED THEM TO CONFIRM THE 'ELECTION' AND DETERMINE THE STATUS OF THE SITUATION.

5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. THE IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK (IMN) MET WITH THE DIRECTORS OF KURDISH T.V., RADIO AND SATELLITE BROADCASTING TO DISCUSS CONTRACTING ARRANGEMENTS FOR STUDIOS, BROADCASTING, PRODUCTION AND TRANSMISSION CAPABILITIES, ALONG WITH PROFESSIONAL TECHNICIANS. LOCAL PHYSICIANS COMPLETED A PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY BROADCAST PROJECT USING THE LOCAL TELEVISION STATION. THEY AGREED TO CONTINUE TO BROADCAST PUBLIC HEALTH ISSUES WEEKLY.

5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. THE LACK OF TIMELY PAYMENT TO DOCK WORKERS CONTINUES TO SLOW THE DISCHARGE OF THE M/V RISE. THE VESSEL DISCHARGE RATE WAS PROJECTED AT 1000 TONS/DAY. ONLY 700 TONS HAVE BEEN DISCHARGED AFTER 2 DAYS. THERE IS A SHORTAGE IN THE PROJECTED WORKFORCE FROM 600 TO 200 WORKERS. IN AD DIWANIYAH, CA COORDINATED THE IMPENDING DELIVERY OF FOOD SUPPLIES THAT WILL ALLEVIATE SHORTAGES IN THE CITY. THE MARINES MUST HELP IN THE SECURITY FOR THIS FOOD AND ITS DISTRIBUTION DURING THE INITIAL STAGES UNTIL WE ARE CONFIDENT THE LOCAL SECURITY CAN HANDLE THIS RESPONSIBILITY. IN AN NAJAF, AN ESTIMATED 9500 LBS OF BLEACH IS EXPECTED TO BE DISTRIBUTED THROUGHOUT THE PROVINCES FOR WATER PURIFICATION AND HOSPITAL SANITIZATION. MANY DONORS ARE INTERESTED IN PROVIDING MEDICAL ASSISTANCE TO IRAQ. IN ORDER TO MAKE BEST USE OF THESE OFFERS, THE UN, ORHA, AND THE MINISTRY OF HEALTH ARE ESTABLISHING A JOINT COMMITTEE TO SCREEN OFFERS OF ASSISTANCE.//

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) PERCEPTION. IN AL AMARAH, THERE IS A PERCEIVED NEED TO TRAIN AND DEVELOP A NEW POLICE FORCE DUE TO THE LACK OF CONFIDENCE IN THE EXISTING POLICE FORCE.

5.A.8. (U) SEE C9 PORTION ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR LATEST INFORMATION:  
HTTP (b)(6)

5.B. (S/REL MCFI) CJTF- 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 1142 MILITARY, 152 CIVILIAN.

5.C. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ COMMUNICATIONS. CONTINUE TO PLAN, INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN, AND MANAGE C4ISR SERVICES FOR THE CJTF~~4~~<sup>4a</sup> HQ. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF~~4~~<sup>4a</sup> COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. BCD (PSAB, KSA): 210308ZAPR03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, DSN, VTC, AND NIPR AWAITING GUIDANCE FROM DISA REP REMEDY TICKET (7085) OPEN. ~~1.4a~~<sup>FA</sup> XTF, (CAMP UDAIRI, KU): MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, AND DTG FOR 2 HOURS. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR): 060730ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG REMEDY TICKET (7367) STILL OPEN. ORHA: JWICS SERVICE IS AMBER AT THIS TIME. SIPRNET, NIPR, DRSN, DSN, AND VTC SERVICE OPERATIONAL. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://~~(b)(6)~~ OR THEATER COMMUNICATIONS WEBSITE, ~~(b)(6)~~

5.D. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ 377 TSC. TRUCKS WILL NOW BE ALLOCATED IN TWENTY TRUCK "PACKETS" TO MEET THROUGHPUT CAPACITY AT THE PWC. THIS SHOULD ALLOW FOR AN EVEN FLOW OF TRUCK ASSETS THROUGH PWC AND IMPROVE EFFICIENCY. THE SECOND TEST MOVE OF THE RAIL SYSTEM, CONSISTING OF TWENTY 20' CONTAINERS OF FOOD AND WATER, SUCCESSFULLY ARRIVED AT GARMA 070500ZMAY. THE PRIMARY DMC RAIL PLANNER IS IN UMM QASR COORDINATING WITH V CORPS AND IRAQI RAIL REPRESENTATIVES TO ESTABLISH A DAILY RAIL MOVEMENT SCHEDULE. THERE IS A VTC MEETING 7 MAY WITH TASK FORCE ~~1.4a~~ (RESTORE IRAQI OIL) CONCERNING THE 2.4 MILLION GALLON (9 MILLION LITER) REQUIREMENT UP NORTH. COORDINATION CONTINUES REFERENCE A REQUIREMENT FOR 3,500 TONS OF LPG, OF WHICH 2,300 TONS WILL COME FROM KUWAIT. 46 PALLETS OF CLASS IX PUSHED BY AIR (28 TO BALAD, 17 TO BAGHDAD, 1 TO TALLIL).

5.E. (U) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E. ~~(S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS)~~ REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (U) KIA:

5.E.2. ~~(S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS)~~ WIA: USA 3, UK 1.

5.E.3. (U) MIA:

5.E.4. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 1.

5.E.5. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.6. ~~(S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS)~~ KIA: USA 49, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.7. ~~(S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS)~~ WIA: USA 235, USMC 257, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.E.8. (U) MIA:

5.E.9. (U) DUSTWUN:

5.E.10. (U) CAPTURED:

5.E.11. ~~(S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 15, USMC 9, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 8.

5.F. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE



CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. PREVIOUSLY REPORTED KIA, WIA, AND DUSTWUN CASUALTIES MAY HAVE THEIR STATUS CHANGED TO DNBI OR CHANGED TO ANOTHER REPORTED CATEGORY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ SPOD SUMMARY. THE USNS WATKINS (1 AD) AND THE USNS MARTIN (4 ID) ARE 94% AND 2% DISCHARGED, RESPECTIVELY. THE CHARLTON AND CATHERINE, BOTH (1AD) ARE ALSO DISCHARGING. THE CARTER (ARMY AMMO IS 80% UPLOADED. THE ASIAN VISION, MENDONCA, AND STRONG AMERICAN WILL ARRIVE 7 MAY.

5.I. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ APOD SUMMARY. AS OF 061700ZMAY03, 7 FLIGHTS ARRIVED WITH 450 PERSONNEL AND 10 FLIGHTS ARE DUE WITH 879 PERSONNEL. 14 FLIGHTS WITH 848 PERSONNEL HAVE REDEPLOYED WITH AN ADDITIONAL 9 FLIGHTS WITH 1333 PERSONNEL MANIFESTED FOR REDEPLOYMENT.

6. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP:// [REDACTED] (b)(6) . AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CJTF 4 COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJTF 4** PRIORITIES ARE: PHASE IV OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT EXTENDED CJTF 4 BATTLESPACE; CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS WITH SUPPORTING I/O AND PUBLIC AFFAIRS OPS; SET CONDITIONS FOR ORHA TO BEGIN CIVIL GOVERNANCE/ RECONSTRUCTION WORK FROM BAGHDAD; AND SET SUSTAINMENT POSTURE/LOCS FOR PH IV.

8. (U) POC. CJTF 4 C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN [REDACTED] (b)(6) TU).//  
DECL//07MAY03//  
BT

PREC: O DTG: 080400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT<sup>1.4a</sup> DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> SITREP 070200ZMAY03 TO 080200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL MCFD~~) MISSION: CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL MCFD~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP: (b)(6) CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJT<sup>1.4a</sup> OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL MCFD~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> FORCES CONTINUE SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ WITH THE EXCEPTION OF BATTLESPACE NORTHEAST OF THE GREEN LINE AND SUPPORTS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ORHA AND ITS INITIAL OPERATIONAL CAPABILITY. THE CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> EECF CONTINUES TO MONITOR CMO EVENTS AND SUPPORT ORHA. V CORPS CONDUCTS SASO OPERATIONS, SECURES KEY TERRAIN/FACILITIES, AND SUPPORTS HA EFFORTS IN ZONE. I MEF CONDUCTS HA SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN ZONE, AND BEGINS MOVEMENT TO REDEPLOYMENT ASSEMBLY AREAS. UK FORCES MAINTAIN A FIRM HOLD ON THE KEY OIL FACILITIES NEAR AL QURNAH AS THEY UPHOLD LAW AND ORDER IVO BASRAH. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS FOCUS ON THE PROTECTION OF FRIENDLY FREEDOM OF ACTION THROUGHOUT THE CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> ZONE, SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN THE IZ CAPITAL AND TRANSITION TO STABILITY OPERATIONS. REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS CONTINUE FOR SELECT UNITS. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED: CFC FRAGO 09-216 APPROVES THE CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> BOUNDARY CHANGE IN SUPPORT OF MEK OPERATIONS. CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 19 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS V CORPS TO PROVIDE SUPPORT TO THE US CUSTOM'S INVESTIGATION AT THE MUSEUM IN BAGHDAD. CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 23 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS ONE CART TEAM 513 MI BDE TACON TO V CORPS. CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 27 TO OPORD 03-033 ESTABLISHES A FARP AT TALLIL AIRFIELD TO SUPPORT V CORPS, I MEF, AND EAC HELICOPTER ASSETS. CJT<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 33 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS TRANSFER OF NONTACTICAL ARMORED VEHICLES TO BIAP. CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 36 TO OPORD 03-033 IDENTIFIES PERMISSIVE ENTRY AREAS.

3.B. (~~S/REL MCFD~~) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> UNITS CONTINUE TO DESTROY THE REGIME'S REMNANTS OF SUPPORT, CONDUCT CMO, AND PHASE IV OPERATIONS. V CORPS CONTINUES SASO, SAFEGUARDS KEY REGIME FACILITIES, BUILDS UP BIAP AS A BASE FOR FUTURE OPERATIONS AND CONDUCTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. V CORPS CONDUCTS OPERATIONS TO ACCEPT SURRENDER OR DEFEAT OF THE MEK. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA

SUPPORT AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS CONTINUE IOT POSTURE FORCES FOR REDEPLOYMENT. CJTF<sup>4</sup> SECURES KEY LOC'S AND IMPROVES FORWARD CSS NODES. CJTF<sup>4</sup> COORDINATES OPERATIONS WITH SOF TO LOCATE AND DESTROY POCKETS OF RESISTANCE AND REGIME LEADERSHIP. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SECURITY OPERATIONS, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, RESTORING INFRASTRUCTURE, DELIVERY OF HUMANITARIAN AID, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND ASSISTING IN THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (S/REL MCFD) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED TO DESTROY RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. CURRENT IO EFFECTS GUIDANCE URGES IRAQIS TO SUPPORT THE NEW GOVERNMENT, REFRAIN FROM ENGAGING IN ETHNIC OR RELIGIOUS VIOLENCE, UXO AWARENESS/STAY AWAY FROM CONVOYS, AID IN THE CAPTURE OF WAR CRIMINALS, DO NOT LOOT, MAINTAIN ORDER, DO NOT COMMIT ACTS OF REVENGE AND FOCUS ON REBUILDING IRAQ. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE. FURTHER AOR FIRES INFORMATION IS LOCATED AT, HTTP: (b)(6). AFTER ACCESSING SITE CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (S/REL MCFD) V CORPS. 3 ID CONTINUES PRESENCE PATROLS, SECURITY OF SSE SITES AND ASSISTS WITH CMO IN ZONE. DISTRIBUTED FUEL TO 2,000 VEHICLES AND APPREHENDED 128 LOOTERS IN THE PAST 24 HRS. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN MOSUL AND SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4 ID CONTINUES TO FOCUS ON ELIMINATING POCKETS OF RESISTANCE, EXPANDING BATTLE SPACE AND SETTING CONDITIONS FOR THE MEK SURRENDER. 3 ACR OCCUPIES NEW BATTLE SPACE IN THE WEST, RECONS AND SECURES BORDER CROSSINGS.//

RMKS/3.D.1.B. (S/REL MCFD) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. SEVERAL IRAQIS ENGAGED A CO B, 1/7 PATROL. CO B RETURNED FIRE AND INFLECTED ONE KIA AND 4 WIAS, AND TOOK 16 EPWS THAT ARE CURRENTLY UNDERGOING EXPLOITATION. TF 1.4a CONTINUES STABILIZATION AND HUMANITARIAN OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF 1.4a CONTINUED PLANNING FOR THEIR RETROGRADE. UK CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (S/REL MCFD) 32 AAMDC. RE-DEPLOYMENT ACTIONS ISO THE SURFACE MOVE OF A/3-43 FROM AR AR AND B/3-43 FROM TABUK, KSA TO ARIFJAN, KUWAIT ARE UNDERWAY.

3.D.1.D. (S/REL MCFD) 1.4a XTF. MET B EXPLOITED AN ADHOC SITE IVO BASRAH. THE XTF IS COORDINATING THE SECURITY OF THE TWO SUSPECT MOBILE LABS. ISG ADVON CONDUCTS TRANSITION PLANNING WITH THE XTF.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (S/REL MCFD) THE ORHA. RCG-NORTH ATTENDED WEEKLY INTERAGENCY HMA MEETING HOSTED BY CMOC. THE AGENDA INCLUDED

DISCUSSIONS OF THE EMERGING NATIONAL MINE ACTION PROGRAM, DEMOLITION NOTIFICATION ISSUES AND THE CHALLENGE OF MAINTAINING A VIABLE LOCAL HMA CAPABILITY DUE TO RISING OPERATING COSTS BECAUSE OF CURRENCY FLUCTUATIONS. RCG SOUTH REGIONAL ADMINISTRATOR TO ATTEND AL HILLAH CITY COUNCIL MEETING AT GOVERNOR'S OFFICE AND A MEETING AT AL HILLAH UNIVERSITY. PARTICIPATED IN ACTIVITIES TO RESTART THE FOOD DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (S/REL MCFD) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3 ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL AND SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4 ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/ PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SETS CONDITIONS FOR THE MEK SURRENDER ON 9 MAY. 3 ACR SECURES ADDITIONAL BATTLE SPACE AND MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (S/REL MCFD) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS AND CONTINUES RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. THE DIV ATTACKS TO DESTROY ANY ORGANIZED RESISTANCE IVO HAMZIA AND SUMER. TF 1.4a CONTINUES STABILIZATION OPERATIONS IN AO. FINAL PREPARATIONS DONE FOR REDEDICATION CEREMONY ON 8 MAY AT WWI AL KUT CEMETERY IN HONOR OF BRITISH SUPPORT TO THE UNITED STATES. UK CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (S/REL MCFD) 1.4aTH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). THE GROUND PENETRATING RADAR REDEPLOYS TO THE 1.4aTH XTF BAGHDAD.

3.D.2.E. (S/REL MCFD) ORHA. RCG-NORTH PARTICIPATES IN THE HARVEST MEETING IN MOSUL (CONDUCTED BY 101ST ABN) FOCUSED ON DEVELOPING A PLAN FOR THE SPRING HARVEST. RCG-CENTRAL MONITORS MEETINGS WITH MUNICIPAL LEADERS AT THE CITY HALL. OHRA WILL START TO MEET WITH VARIOUS RELIGIOUS LEADERS. CONTINUING GARBAGE COLLECTION. PREPARING FOR EMERGENCY PAYMENTS TO OVER 9,000 IRAQI CIVIL SERVANTS ON 8 MAY. RCG-SOUTH CONTINUES ASSESSMENT OF HILLAH PROVINCE AND BEGINS ASSESSMENT OF OTHER PROVINCES. REGIONAL COORDINATOR TO ATTEND AL HILLAH CITY COUNCIL MEETING AT GOVERNOR'S OFFICE. FEST SCHEDULED TO VISIT AL HILLAH WATER PLANT FOR ENGINEERING ASSESSMENT. CONTINUE ORIENTATION OF AL-HILLAH AND BABIL PROVINCIAL GOVERNANCE, WITH MAJOR FOCUS ON IMPROVING PUBLIC SAFETY AND CONFIDENCE IN POLICE FORCE.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (S/REL MCFD) 1.4aTH XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C

SUPPORTS THE 3 ID FOR SSE OPS. MET D SUPPORTS THE 4 ID FOR SSE OPS. US C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE JMICS SYSTEM IS NOT OPERATIONAL.//

RMKS/3.E.5. (U) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. ORHA'S HIGHEST PRIORITY IS SECURITY FOR THE IRAQI MINISTRIES. THE MINISTRY TEAMS CONTINUE TO REFINE SECURITY REQUIREMENTS AND REQUEST CJTF-4 FORCES BE ABLE TO MEET THESE NEEDS. THE COALITION'S CREATION OF A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IN WHICH IRAQI PROPERTY AND INFORMATION RESOURCES ARE SAFEGUARDED FROM LOOTING OR SABOTAGE WILL FACILITATE THE RETURN OF IRAQI MINISTRY EMPLOYEES TO WORK AND THE ACCELERATION OF THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A VIABLE INTERIM IRAQI GOVERNMENT. THE EMERGENCY CIVIL SERVANT PAYMENTS, ISSUANCE OF SALARIES, INFRASTRUCTURE OBJECTIVES, AND RESTORATION OF BASIC SERVICES TO THE PEOPLE ALL SERVE TOWARD THIS END. FUEL CRISIS MAY HAVE BEEN AVERTED BY EXTRAORDINARY ACTIONS OF CJTF-4 CORPS OF ENGINEERS, AND OTHERS, BUT CONTINUED EFFORTS WILL BE NEEDED TO ENSURE THE CRISIS DOESN'T RECUR.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFI) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. CJTF-4 FORCES REMAIN AT MOPP LEVEL READY AND FPCON CHARLIE WITH SELECTED DELTA PROTECTIVE MEASURES. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP: (b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL MCFI) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO. THE PATRIOT BATTERIES IN KUWAIT REMAIN AT ADW/WCS WHITE/HOLD FOR ABT AND WHITE/TIGHT FOR TBM'S.

4.C. (S/REL MCFI) PROVOST-MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS; 1 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 1797 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 90 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 16 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 180 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 2084. #51 ON CENTCOM MOST WANTED LIST WAS CAPTURED. EPW PAROLE OPERATIONS WILL CONTINUE LEADING TO FORMAL REPATRIATION.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (S/REL MCFI) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. 352 CA FUNCTIONAL TEAMS CONTINUE TO PLAN/ATTEND MEETINGS WITH DIRECTORS OF MINISTRIES ISO OF ORHA.

5.A.2. (S/REL MCFI) SECURITY. IN AL AMARAH, APPROXIMATELY 2500 SOLDIERS ARE READY TO RETURN TO A BARRACKS NORTH OF THE RIVER TO FORM PART OF THE NEW IRAQI ARMY. AS SAMAWAH IS REPORTED AS PERMISSIVE AND HIGHLY FAVORABLE FOR NGO ACTIVITIES. THE ATTACHED EOD TEAM HAS DESTROYED ALL REPORTED UXO AND ARMS CACHES IN ZONE AND WILL CONTINUE TO DESTROY ALL UXO AND WEAPONS REPORTED OR DISCOVERED EACH DAY.



5.A.3. (S/REL MCFD) RULE OF LAW. IN AN NAJAF, CA COORDINATED THE PAYMENT OF ALL 1,100 POLICE AND ISSUED THEM ID CARDS. INTERNATIONAL FACT-FINDING GROUP, HEADED BY LAWRENCE EAGLETON, SET TO ARRIVE IN NORTHERN IRAQ NEXT WEEK. THEY WILL BE EXAMINING THE EXTENT OF LAND CONFISCATION AND RECONCILIATION PROCESSES. ORHA LOOKING TO HAVE ONE OF ITS LAWYERS AND THE GOV'T TEAM LAWYER ACCOMPANY THE GROUP. THIS GROUP HAS BEEN SPONSORED BY DEPSECDEF WOLFOWITZ TO COORDINATE THE PROBLEMS OF LAND CONFISCATION BY THE FORMER REGIME. PER BG KERN'S REQUEST, PREPARED A SUMMARY OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM JUDICIAL ASSESSMENT TRIP REPORT. MET WITH IRAQI LAWYER FOR INSTRUCTION IN IRAQI PROPERTY LAWS, LAWS OF PROPERTY RESTITUTION, AND PROCEDURES FOR HANDLING PROPERTY CLAIMS.

5.A.4. (S/REL MCFD) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. UM QASR TOWN PEOPLE DELIVERED A VOTE OF NO CONFIDENCE TO THE COUNCIL LAST NIGHT. IN SAFWAN THE 39 MEMBER TOWN COUNCIL IS FUNCTIONING WELL. MOST OF THE CIVIL SERVANTS HAVE RETURNED TO WORK. THE LOCAL TOWN COUNCIL IS IN A STATE OF FLUX BECAUSE THE PEOPLE BELIEVE THAT EVERYONE IS NOT BEING REPRESENTED EQUALLY.

5.A.5. (S/REL MCFD) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. IN MOSUL THE CIVIL INFRASTRUCTURE IS LARGELY INTACT. THERE WAS LITTLE COMBAT DAMAGE TO THE CITY. MOST DAMAGE THAT HAS OCCURRED WAS FROM GENERAL LOOTING BY THE POPULACE.//

RMKS/5.A.6. (S/REL MCFD) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. IN SAFWAN, THE BRITISH CONTINUE TO SUPPLY FOOD EVERY OTHER DAY. THE OLD FOOD DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (FOOD FOR OIL) HAS BEEN REACTIVATED. AS OF 14 MAY, THE WFP WILL TAKE OVER FOOD DISTRIBUTIONS DUE TO THE UK DEPARTING THE AREA. THERE IS AN EXPECTED DELIVERY OF 800,000 MT TONS OF FOOD FROM BAGHDAD VIA TRAIN. A WORLD FOOD PROGRAM CONVOY OF 47 TRUCKS DEPARTS HABUR GATE, TU FOR IRBIL AND SULAYMANIYAH. 21 TRUCKS FROM [1.4b] WILL ARRIVE IN HWANA. WORLD VISION WILL CONVERT THE BA'ATH PARTY HEADQUARTERS IN AR-RUTBAH TO A HOSPITAL.

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFD) PERCEPTION. IN AL AMARAH, A TV STATION WILL BE OPERATIONAL SOON. A TIME SLOT HAS BEEN OFFERED TO THE COALITION.

5.A.8. (U) SEE C9 PORTION ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR LATEST INFORMATION: HTTP://[ ] (b)(6)

5.B. (S/REL MCFD) CJTF [1.4a, 1.4b] PERSONNEL STATUS. 1142 MILITARY, 152 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (S/REL MCFD) COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF [1.4b] COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. [1.4a] TH XTF, (CAMP UDAIRI, KU): MINOR LOSS OF SIPR AND DTG FOR 12 HOURS AND 2 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG AT CAMP VICTORY FOR 6 HOURS AND 45 MINUTES. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR): MINOR LOSS OF DTG FOR 11 HOURS. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, DRSN, DTG AND DSN FOR 1 HOUR AND 6 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN FOR 3 HOURS 38 MINUTES. ORHA: MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, DSN. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN AND DTG FOR 22 MINUTES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT

HTTP://(b)(6) OR THEATER COMMUNICATIONS  
WEBSITE, (b)(6)

5.D. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ 377 TSC. TODAY'S COALITION PLANNING EFFORT WAS  
CONCENTRATED ON COORDINATING FOR UNIFORMS FOR 1.4b FORCES DUE  
INTO THE THEATER 01 JUN. NEXT MEETING WILL BE 09 MAY.  
APPROXIMATELY 350 1.4b FORCES WILL MOVE FROM THE APOD TO TALLIL.  
RAIL OPERATIONS CONTINUE. MOSTLY CLASS III WILL BE SHIPPED VIA  
RAIL SYSTEM. 25 PALLETS OF CLASS VIII AND IX PUSHED BY AIR TO  
BALAD.

5.E. (U) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ WIA: USA 1,.

5.E.2. (U) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.3. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ KIA: USA 49, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.4. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ WIA: USA 236, USMC 257, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV  
1.

5.E.5. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 15, USMC 9, USAF 1,  
CIV 4, AND UK 8.

5.F. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES  
TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE  
CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. PREVIOUSLY REPORTED KIA, WIA,  
AND DUSTWUN CASUALTIES MAY HAVE THEIR STATUS CHANGED TO DNBI OR  
CHANGED TO ANOTHER REPORTED CATEGORY. THESE CHANGES, IF  
PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE  
NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL  
OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ SPOD SUMMARY. THE CHARLTON IS 27% DOWNLOADED  
AND THE ASIAN VISION IS DISCHARGING. THE CARTER (ARMY AMMO) IS  
85% UPLOADED. THE MENDONCA AND STRONG AMERICAN WILL ARRIVE 8  
MAY.

5.I. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ APOD SUMMARY. AS OF 071700ZMAY03, 7 FLIGHTS  
ARRIVED WITH 450 PERSONNEL AND 13 FLIGHTS ARE DUE IN WITH 879  
PERSONNEL. 18 FLIGHTS WITH 861 PERSONNEL HAVE REDEPLOYED WITH AN  
ADDITIONAL 9 FLIGHTS WITH 43 PERSONNEL MANIFESTED FOR  
REDEPLOYMENT.

6. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.  
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE  
CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6)/. AFTER  
ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC  
MOVEMENT.

7. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ CJT 1.4a COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJT** 1.4a PRIORITIES  
ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS; SUPPORT ORHA; MEK SURRENDER;  
LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); LOCAL GOVERNANCE/RETURN OF  
WORKERS; REDEPLOYMENT; JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); ESTABLISH PHASE  
IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; LOCAL POLICE;  
AND CODEL, CSA, CJCS VISITS.

8. (U) POC. CJT 1.4a **C3-SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6) (STU).//  
DECL//08MAY03//

Approved for Release

PREC: O DTG: 090400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF [1.4b] DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 03

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF [1.4b] CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//  
SUBJ/CDRCJT [1.4b] CFLCC SITREP 080200ZMAY03 TO 090200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) MISSION: CJTF [1.4b] CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP:// [1.4b] (b)(6) [1.4b]. CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF [1.4b] CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF [1.4b] CFLCC FORCES CONTINUE SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ WITH THE EXCEPTION OF BATTLESPACE NORTHEAST OF THE GREEN LINE AND SUPPORTS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ORHA AND ITS INITIAL OPERATIONAL CAPABILITY. THE CJTF [1.4b] CFLCC EECF CONTINUES TO MONITOR CMO EVENTS AND SUPPORT ORHA. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED: MOD 1 TO CFC FRAGO 09-206 CHANGES COMMAND RELATIONSHIP FOR PHASE IV GROUND BASED COMMAND AND CONTROL IN IRAQ. CFC FRAGO 09-217 DIRECTS CJTF [1.4b] CFLCC TO VACATE THE UNIKOM COMPLEX. CFC FRAGO 09-218 DIRECTS CJTF [1.4b] CFLCC TO COORDINATE EMPLOYMENT OF [1.4b] FORCES WITH THE [1.4b] ASSESSMENT TEAM. CFC FRAGO 09-219 TRANSFERS OPCON OF CA UNITS FROM CENTCOM TO CJTF [1.4b] CFLCC. CJTF [1.4b] CFLCC FRAGO 22 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS SITE CLEARANCE OF F15E CRASH SITE.

3.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF [1.4b] CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE TO DESTROY THE REGIME'S REMNANTS OF SUPPORT, CONDUCT CMO, SASO, AND PHASE IV OPERATIONS. V CORPS CONDUCTS OPERATIONS TO ACCEPT SURRENDER OR DEFEAT OF THE MEK. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SECURITY OPERATIONS, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, RESTORING INFRASTRUCTURE, DELIVERY OF HUMANITARIAN AID, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW

IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED TO DESTROY RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER AOR FIRES INFORMATION,

HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING SITE CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ V CORPS. 3ID CONTINUES PRESENCE PATROLS AND SECURITY OF SSE SITES AND ASSIST WITH CMO IN ZONE. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN MOSUL AND SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONTINUES TO FOCUS ON ELIMINATING POCKETS OF RESISTANCE AND EXPANDING BATTLE SPACE, AND FINALIZING STANCE FOR MEK SURRENDER. 3ACR OCCUPIES NEW BATTLE SPACE IN THE WEST, AND RECONS AND SECURES BORDER CROSSINGS.

3.D.1.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. TF [REDACTED] 1.4a CONDUCTED REDEDICATION CEREMONY AT WWI AL KUT CEMETERY IN HONOR OF BRITISH SUPPORT TO THE UNITED STATES AND CONTINUED PLANNING FOR THE RETROGRADE/REDEPLOYMENT. UK CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 32 AAMDC. REDEPLOYMENT ACTIONS ISO THE SURFACE MOVE OF A/3-43 FROM AR AR AND B/3-43 FROM TABUK, KSA TO ARIFJAN, KUWAIT ARE UNDERWAY.

3.D.1.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ [REDACTED] 1.4a XTF. THE ISG PLANNING GROUP DEPARTED THE [REDACTED] 1.4a XTF MAIN. BOTH SUSPECT IRAQI LABS ARE SECURE AND THE [REDACTED] 1.4a XTF COORDINATION WITH TF [REDACTED] 1.4a IS COMPLETE.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.//

RMKS/3.D.1.F. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ THE ORHA. RCG-NORTH PARTICIPATED IN A HARVEST MEETING IN MOSUL TO START PLANNING FOR THE SPRING HARVEST. LOCAL AGRICULTURE, TRADE, BANKING, AND OIL OFFICIALS ATTENDED THIS MEETING AND DISCUSSED WORLD FOOD PROGRAM DISTRIBUTION OF FOOD STORED IN MOSUL WAREHOUSES, THE ACQUISITION OF THE BARLEY HARVEST THAT BEGINS NEXT WEEK, AND THE JUNE WHEAT HARVEST. CROP PRICING REMAINS UNRESOLVED. RCG-CENTRAL MADE EMERGENCY PAYMENTS TO OVER 9,000 IRAQI CIVIL SERVANTS AT 12 MUNICIPAL LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT BAGHDAD. TWO REMAINING MUNICIPAL LOCATIONS WILL BE PAID ON 10 MAY. RCG-SOUTH CONTINUED MEETINGS TO DISCUSS AGRICULTURE, CUSTOMS, IMMIGRATION, COMMUNICATIONS, SECURITY, MILITARY, AND POLICE ISSUES.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.



3.D.2.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. COMPLETE MOVEMENT OF 3 BCT TO TALL AFAR. 3 ACR SECURES ADDITIONAL BATTLE SPACE. MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER. 4ID CONDUCTS OPERATIONS FOR MEK SURRENDER OR DESTRUCTION.

3.D.2.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE BN TFS CONTINUE AGGRESSIVE PATROLLING IN THEIR ZONES AND CLOSER INTEGRATION WITH IRAQI HOSTS WILL ENSURE SMOOTH DEPARTURE OF OUR MARINES. SEE PARAGRAPH 3.D.1.B FOR CONTINUING MISSION FOCUS INFORMATION.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 1.4a H EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). THE GROUND PENETRATING RADAR SUPPORTS V CORPS IN THE BAGHDAD AO. MET A EXPLOITS RADIOLOGICAL SUSPECT SITE IN THE V CORPS AO UPON CONFIRMATION THAT THE 3 ACR HAS SECURED THE SITE. MET B EXPLOITS AN ADDITIONAL TWO SUSPECT RADIOLOGICAL SITES IN THE V CORPS AO UPON THEIR RETURN TO THE 1.4a XTF MAIN.

3.D.2.E. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ ORHA. RCG-CENTRAL MEETINGS WITH MUNICIPAL LEADERS CONTINUE, PLANS TO MEET WITH VARIOUS RELIGIOUS LEADERS, AND CONTINUES GARBAGE COLLECTION. RCG-SOUTH CONTINUES ASSESSMENT OF HILLAH PROVINCE AND BEGINS ASSESSMENT OF OTHER PROVINCES. FEST SCHEDULED TO VISIT AL HILLAH WATER PLANT AND SEWER FACILITIES FOR ENGINEERING ASSESSMENT. CONTINUE ORIENTATIONS OF AL-HILLAH AND BABIL PROVINCIAL GOVERNANCE, WITH MAJOR FOCUS ON IMPROVING PUBLIC SAFETY AND CONFIDENCE IN POLICE FORCE.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 1.4a TH XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS THE 3ID FOR SSE OPS AND MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID. US C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE JMICS SYSTEM IS NOT OPERATIONAL.

3.E.5. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. POTENTIAL ISSUES ARE THE TIMELY DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF A SALARY STRUCTURE, REVITALIZATION OF THE BANKING SYSTEM, PURCHASE AND DISTRIBUTION OF THE GRAIN HARVEST, AND RESTORATION OF IRAQ'S TRANSPORTATION NETWORK.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFI) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL MCFI) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL MCFI) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS; 3 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 1600 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 90 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 16 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 215 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 1924.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.//  
FINAL SECTION OF 03

RMKS/5.A.1. (S/REL MCFI) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. (S/REL MCFI) SECURITY. THE COMCJT [REDACTED] CFLCC HAS ASSESSED THE OVERALL CMO ENVIRONMENT IN AS SAMAWAH, AL BASRAH, AL QAIM, AR RAMADI, AR RUTBAH, BAQUBAH, HADITHAH, TIKRIT, IRBIL, KIRKUK, MOSUL, AND AN NAJAF AS PERMISSIVE. RECEIVED INFORMATION THAT THERE IS AN OPEN WEAPONS TRADE IN BASRAH. THERE IS A GROWING AMOUNT OF WEAPONS TRADING, AND GUNSHOTS CAN BE HEARD WITHIN THE CITY AT NIGHT.

5.A.3. (S/REL MCFI) RULE OF LAW. THE NEW MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF MOSUL HAVE BEEN SWORN IN AND BEGAN SETTING UP THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. THE COMMANDER OF THE 7 BDE AND COS MET WITH THE ARCHBISHOP OF BASRAH. THE ARCHBISHOP'S MAIN CONCERNS WERE THE SECURITY SITUATION IN BASRAH AND THE STATE OF EDUCATION. IN AN NASIRIYAH, CA INITIATED ADOPT-A-SCHOOL PROGRAM RECEIVED THE PAY ROSTERS FOR THE UNIVERSITY TEACHERS. IN AS SAMAWAH, A LIST OF 300 ACCEPTABLE POLICE TRAINEES VOTED BY LOCAL CITIZENS AND THE GOVERNMENT LEADERSHIP WAS RECEIVED. A 2-DAY TRAINING PROGRAM FOR THE TRAINEES WILL COMMENCE ON 10 MAY.

5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. IN AL AMARAH, THE PREDICTED GRAIN HARVEST FOR THIS YEAR IS 25,000 TONS VALUED AT 155,000 IRAQI DINAR PER TON.

5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. IN AZ ZUBAYR, THE REGISTRATION OFFICE FOR THE WFP WILL BE ESTABLISHED. THE RED CRESCENT FROM THE UAE MADE SPECIAL DELIVERIES OF WATER TODAY TO THE HOSPITAL AND THE COMMUNITY. ORHA RELEASED AN ADDITIONAL \$27K TO COVER EMERGENCY PAYMENTS FOR OVER 1300 WORKERS.

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) PERCEPTION. IN AL AMARAH, A TV STATION WILL BE OPERATIONAL SOON. A TIME SLOT HAS BEEN OFFERED TO THE COALITION.

5.A.8. (U) SEE C9 PORTION ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR LATEST INFORMATION:

HTTP:// [REDACTED] (b)(6)

5.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 670 MILITARY, 141 CIVILIAN.

5.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a CFLCC OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU): 081048ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, AND DTG. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 2 HOURS, AND 6 MINUTES. 080825ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, DSN, AND VTC.

MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN FOR 33 MINUTES. BCD (PSAB, KSA): MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR AND DTG FOR 2 HOURS 50 MINUTES FROM CAMP NY TO CAMP VA.

[REDACTED] 1.4a XTF, (BIAP, IZ ): 080705ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, DTG, AND MAJOR LOSS OF DSN. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR): MINOR LOSS OF DRSN AND DSN FOR 1 HOUR, AND 16 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, DRSN, DTG AND DSN FOR 1 HOUR AND 6 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN FOR 3 HOURS AND 18 MINUTES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP:// [REDACTED] (b)(6) . OR THEATER COMMUNICATIONS WEBSITE [REDACTED] (b)(6)

5.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 377 TSC. TODAY'S COALITION PLANNING EFFORT WAS CONCENTRATED ON COORDINATING THE [REDACTED] 1.4b FORCES TENT REQUIREMENTS AT CAMP COMMANDO. PLANNING FUTURE SUPPORT OF

[REDACTED] 1.4b FORCES. CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a CFLCC C4 DIRECTED THE MOVEMENT OF CRITICAL CLASS IX FOR THE 3 ACR AND 4ID ON THE RAIL SYSTEM. CLASS III WILL ALSO BE SHIPPED VIA RAIL SYSTEM. 17 PALLETS OF CLASS III AND IX PUSHED BY AIR TO BALAD AND TALLIL.

5.E. (U) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ KIA: USA 1.

5.E.2. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ WIA: USA 1.

5.E.3. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: UK 1.

5.E.4. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.5. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ KIA: USA 50, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.6. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ WIA: USA 237, USMC 257, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.E.7. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 15, USMC 9, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 9.

5.F. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF [REDACTED] 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ SPOD SUMMARY. THE CHARLTON AND THE ASIAN

VISION ARE DISCHARGING. THE CARTER (ARMY AMMO) IS 85% UPLOADED.  
THE MENDONCA AND STRONG AMERICAN WILL ARRIVE 9 MAY.

5.I. (S/REL MCFI) APOD SUMMARY. AS OF 081700ZMAY03, 7 FLIGHTS  
ARRIVED WITH 450 PERSONNEL AND 13 FLIGHTS ARE DUE IN WITH 879  
PERSONNEL. 18 FLIGHTS WITH 861 PERSONNEL HAVE REDEPLOYED WITH AN  
ADDITIONAL 9 FLIGHTS WITH 43 PERSONNEL MANIFESTED FOR  
REDEPLOYMENT.

6. (S/REL MCFI) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.  
INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC  
WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING  
THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (S/REL MCFI) CJT [REDACTED] CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJT** [REDACTED] CFLCC  
PRIORITIES ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS; SUPPORT ORHA; MEK  
SURRENDER; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); LOCAL  
GOVERNANCE/RETURN OF WORKERS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS  
(SIMULTANEOUSLY); ESTABLISH PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE;  
SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; LOCAL POLICE; AND CODEL, CSA, CJCS VISITS.

8. (U) POC. CJT [REDACTED] CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN [REDACTED] (b)(6)  
(STU).//

DECL//09MAY03//

BT

PREC: O DTG: 100400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJT 14 DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 03

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT 14 CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//  
SUBJ/CDRCJT 14 CFLCC SITREP 090200ZMAY03 TO 100200ZMAY03(U)//  
RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFI) MISSION: CJTF 14 CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY  
AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/  
REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND  
ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND  
AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION  
HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFI) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT  
INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC  
WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6). CLICK ON STAFF  
SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF 14 CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFI) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF 14 CFLCC FORCES CONTINUE  
SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ WITH THE  
EXCEPTION OF BATTLESPACE NORTHEAST OF THE GREEN LINE AND SUPPORTS  
THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ORHA AND ITS INITIAL OPERATIONAL CAPABILITY.  
THE CJTF 14 CFLCC EECF CONTINUES TO MONITOR CMO EVENTS AND SUPPORT  
ORHA. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED:  
FRAGO 25 TO OPERATIONS ORDER 03-033 DIRECTS GUIDANCE TO ENFORCE  
OFF-POST TRAVEL RESTRICTIONS IN KUWAIT AND MP ENFORCEMENT. MOD 1  
TO FRAGO 24 OPOD 03-033, AUTHORIZES SERVICE MEMBERS TO RETURN TO  
HOME STATION UPON COMPLETION OF DUTY IN WASHINGTON DC. FRAGO 54 TO  
OPOD 03-033, DIRECTS OFF POST TRAVEL PROCEDURES. FRAGO 55 TO  
OPOD 03-33, GIVES GUIDANCE TO PREVENT ACCIDENTAL PEDESTRIAN INJURY  
ALONG ROUTES AND MSRS. MOD 2 TO FRAGO 36 TO CJTF 14 COMCFLCC OPOD  
03-033, FACILITATES DISSEMINATION OF PERMISSIVE AREA INFORMATION.  
FRAGO 57 TO OPOD 03-033, GIVES GUIDANCE FOR CSA VISIT 11-12 MAY.

3.B. (S/REL MCFI) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF 14 CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE  
TO DESTROY THE REGIME'S REMNANTS OF SUPPORT, CONDUCT CMO, SASO,  
AND PHASE IV OPERATIONS. V CORPS CONDUCTS OPERATIONS TO ACCEPT  
COALITION CONTROL OF THE MEK. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT  
AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL  
FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE.  
ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA  
OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SECURITY  
OPERATIONS, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES,  
RESTORING INFRASTRUCTURE, DELIVERY OF HUMANITARIAN AID,



ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED TO DESTROY RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP: [REDACTED] (b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING SITE CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ V CORPS. 3ID CONTINUES PRESENCE PATROLS AND SECURITY OF SSE SITES, ASSISTS WITH CMO IN ZONE, AND DISTRIBUTED FUEL WITHIN BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS, AND CONTINUED MOVEMENT OF 3BCT TO TALL AFAR. 4ID CONTINUES TO FOCUS ON ELIMINATING POCKETS OF RESISTANCE AND EXPANDING BATTLE SPACE. MEK HAVE AGREED TO CONSOLIDATE THEIR EQUIPMENT, DISCUSSIONS WILL CONTINUE 10 MAY. 3 ACR OCCUPIES NEW BATTLE SPACE IN THE WEST, RECONS AND SECURES BORDER CROSSINGS. DETAINED 3 RDS PERSONNEL IN AL FALLUJAH RAID.

3.D.1.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. TF [REDACTED] 1.4a CONTINUES STABILIZATION AND HUMANITARIAN OPERATIONS IN ZONE, AND CONTINUED PLANNING FOR THE RETROGRADE. UK CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 32 AAMDC. REDEPLOYMENT ACTIONS ISO THE SURFACE MOVE OF A/3-43 FROM AR AR AND B/3-43 FROM TABUK, KSA TO ARIFJAN, KUWAIT ARE UNDERWAY.

3.D.1.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ [REDACTED] 1.4a XTF. MET A EXPLOITED A RADIOLOGICAL SITE IN NORTHEAST BAGHDAD (3 ACR AO). THE GROUND PENETRATING RADAR SUPPORTS V CORPS, AND THE UK FORCES.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.//

RMKS/3.D.1.F. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ THE ORHA. HUMANITARIAN DEMINING AND CMOC REPRESENTATIVES MET WITH THE HUMANITARIAN MINE ACTION NGO, MINES ADVISORY GROUP (MAG), IN KIRKUK. MAG IS ESTABLISHING A TRAINING/OPERATING BASE AT BARUD KHANA AZADY AND WILL BEGIN TRAINING PERSONNEL WITHIN THREE WEEKS. MAG IS ALSO DEPLOYING TEAMS TO THE MOSUL AREA. THE IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK (IMN) HAS BEEN ATTEMPTING TO ESTABLISH CONTRACTED TV STATION SUPPORT TO INCLUDE SATELLITE AND LOCAL BROADCASTING, STUDIO FACILITIES, PRODUCTION FACILITIES, CAMERA PERSONNEL AND REPORTERS.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. COMPLETE MOVEMENT OF 3BCT TO TALL AFAR. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND FINALIZE MEK CONTROL OPERATIONS. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER AND ASSISTS WITH HA.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY, STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE BN TFS CONTINUE AGGRESSIVE PATROLLING IN THEIR ZONES. TF 1.4a AND UK CONTINUES STABILIZATION OPERATIONS IN AO.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a TH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). MET B EXPLOITS A SUSPECT ADHOC SITE AT AL ASAD AIR BASE VICINITY 1.4a. THE XTF DEPLOYS A CBIST/TEU TEAM TO MOSUL IN ORDER TO SURVEY A SUSPECT IRAQI MOBILE LABORATORY.

3.D.2.E. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. REGIONAL COORDINATOR NORTH WILL ATTEND THE FIRST MEETING OF THE NEWLY ELECTED MOSUL CITY COUNCIL. RCG CENTRAL PLANS TO MEET WITH VARIOUS RELIGIOUS LEADERS. CONTINUING GARBAGE COLLECTION. RCG SOUTH CONTINUES ASSESSMENT OF HILLAH PROVINCE AND BEGINS ASSESSMENT OF OTHER PROVINCES. FEST SCHEDULED TO VISIT AL HILLAH WATER PLANT AND SEWER FACILITIES FOR ENGINEERING ASSESSMENT. CONTINUE ORIENTATION OF AL-HILLAH AND BABIL PROVINCIAL GOVERNANCE, WITH MAJOR FOCUS ON IMPROVING PUBLIC SAFETY AND CONFIDENCE IN POLICE FORCE.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a H XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS THE 3ID, AND MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE JMICS SYSTEM IS NOT OPERATIONAL.

3.E.5. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. CURRENTLY, ORHA AND CIVIL AFFAIRS REPRESENTATIVES ARE FULLY ENGAGED WITH THE MINISTRIES AND ARE AGGRESSIVELY WORKING THROUGH THE CHALLENGES OF THE SECURITY ENVIRONMENT. AT TODAY'S SENIOR LEADERS CONFERENCE, GENERAL GARNER BRIEFED THE FOLLOWING KEY TASKS FOR THE NEXT 30 DAYS: PAYMENT OF SALARIES NATIONWIDE, POLICE RETURN TO DUTY AND RECEIVE TRAINING, RETURN MINISTRIES TO A FUNCTIONAL LEVEL, RESTORE BASIC SERVICES TO BAGHDAD, PREVENT A FUEL CRISIS, PURCHASE CROPS, SOLVE FOOD DISTRIBUTION CHALLENGES, INSTALL NATIONWIDE TOWN COUNCILS, DEPLOY AND INTEGRATE GSTS WITH LOCAL GOVERNMENT TEAMS, ESTABLISH A SUPPORT

SYSTEM FOR THE FOURTH REGION, PREVENT CHOLERA AND DYSENTERY, AND OPEN OFFICE OF KURDISH AND ARAB ISSUES IN NORTHERN IRAQ.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6)

4.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS; 25 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 1392 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 90 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 16 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 16 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 1539.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) SECURITY. IN AL HILLAH, THE FIRST POLICE ACADEMY CLASS GRADUATED YESTERDAY.

5.A.3. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) RULE OF LAW. THE NEW MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF MOSUL HAVE BEEN SWORN IN AND BEGAN SETTING UP THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

5.A.4. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. THERE ARE 200 IRAQI POLICE OFFICERS REGISTERED IN AL QUARNAH. THE TOWN COUNCIL OF UM QASR (EXCEPT FOR THREE MEN) RESIGNED.//

RMKS/5.A.5. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. THE TALLIL BASED FACILITY ENGINEERS HAVE SUCCEEDED IN GETTING THE PUMPS WORKING AT PUMPING STATIONS 1 AND 2 IN AN NASIRIYAH. A CHAIN OF COMMAND IS BEING ESTABLISHED IN THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT FOR RAIL WORKERS. RAIL OPERATIONS, LABOR, AND MECHANICAL REQUIREMENTS FOR EQUIPMENT WERE DISCUSSED.

5.A.6. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. IN AL AMARAH, IMC HAS BROUGHT MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR IMMEDIATE DISTRIBUTION AND ARE FOCUSING ON THE DRUG WAREHOUSE FOR REHABILITATION. APPROXIMATELY 15 WFP TRUCKS ARE IN THE PROCESS OF LOADING FOR AN ONWARD MOVE TO BASRAH AND AN NASARIYAH.

5.A.7. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) PERCEPTION. IN AL BASRAH, BBC WORLD SERVICE BEGAN BROADCASTING FROM THE PHONE EXCHANGE IN THE CENTER OF BASRAH TODAY. IN AD DIWANIYAH, THE LOCAL TELEVISION NETWORK BROADCASTED THE FIRST OF MANY BI-WEEKLY INFORMATIONAL UPDATES, DISCUSSING

SECURITY, FOOD DISTRIBUTION, UTILITIES, AND EDUCATION ISSUES.

5.A.8. (U) SEE C9 PORTION ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR LATEST INFORMATION:

HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6)

5.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 670 MILITARY, 141 CIVILIAN.

5.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4b COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4b MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU): 090912ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG TO BIAP. 070913ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG. MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, DRSN, DTG, JWICS, AND DSN FOR 55 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 1 HOUR AND 56 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, DSN AND VTC TO CAMP DOHA FROM NORTHWEST FOR 4 HOURS AND 40 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, JWICS, DSN, DRSN, AND VTC FOR 1 DAY, 5 HOURS AND 36 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN FOR 35 MINUTES. V CORPS MAIN (BAGHDAD, IZ): MINOR LOSS OF TAC VOICE FOR 12 HOURS AND 10 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, VTC AND JWICS FOR 1 HOUR AND 14 MINUTES. 080451ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, AND DTG FROM CAMP VA TO CAMP VICTORY. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR): MINOR LOSS OF DRSN AND DSN FOR 1 HOUR AND 16 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, DRSN, DTG AND DSN FOR 5 HOURS AND 46 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 6 HOURS AND 34 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF NIPR FOR 5 HOURS AND 8 MINUTES. LSA ADDER: 072230ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR AND DTG. MAJOR LOSS OF NIPR & MINOR LOSS OF SIPR AND DTG FOR 1 HOUR AND 30 MINUTES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6), OR THEATER COMMUNICATIONS WEBSITE, [REDACTED] (b)(6).

5.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 377 TSC. NSTR

5.E. ~~(S/REL USA/GBR/AUS)~~ REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS: 0.

5.E.1. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.2. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ KIA: USA 50, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.3. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ WIA: USA 237, USMC 257, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.E.4. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 15, USMC 9, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 9.

5.F. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF [REDACTED] 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ SPOD SUMMARY. THE MENDONCA AND THE AFT EAST ARE UPLOADING. THE CARTER (ARMY AMMO) IS 100% UPLOADED. THE

STOCKHAM, NOVOROSSISYK, GULF CC, URSULA SEA AND TITUS WILL ARRIVE  
10 MAY.

5.I. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ APOD SUMMARY. AS OF 091700ZMAY03, 11 FLIGHTS  
ARRIVED AND 19 FLIGHTS ARE DUE IN. 9 FLIGHTS HAVE REDEPLOYED  
WITH AN ADDITIONAL 14 FLIGHTS MANIFESTED.

6. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.

INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC  
WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING  
THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ CJT [REDACTED] 1.4a CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJTF** [REDACTED] 1.4a CFLCC  
PRIORITIES ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS; SUPPORT ORHA; MEK  
SURRENDER; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); LOCAL  
GOVERNANCE/RETURN OF WORKERS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS  
(SIMULTANEOUSLY); ESTABLISH PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE;  
SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; LOCAL POLICE; AND CODEL, CSA, CJCS VISITS.

8. (U) POC. CJT [REDACTED] 1.4a CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN [REDACTED] (b)(6)  
(STU).//

DECL//10MAY03//



PREC: O DTG: 110400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF~~1.4~~ DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF~~1.4~~ CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJTF~~1.4~~ CFLCC SITREP 100200ZMAY03 TO 110200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) MISSION: CJTF~~1.4~~ CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6) CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF~~1.4~~ CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF~~1.4~~ CFLCC FORCES CONTINUE SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ WITH THE EXCEPTION OF BATTLESPACE NORTHEAST OF THE GREEN LINE AND SUPPORTS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ORHA AND ITS INITIAL OPERATIONAL CAPABILITY. THE CJT~~1.4~~ CFLCC EECF CONTINUES TO MONITOR CMO EVENTS AND SUPPORT ORHA. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED: CFC FRAGO 09-229, PRIORITIZES ABU GHURAYB PRISON COMPLEX BY MET. CJTF/CFLCC FRAGO 09 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS REQUIREMENTS FOR CUSTOMS INSPECTIONS FOR ALL MILITARY FLIGHTS DEPARTING THE AOR. CJTF~~1.4~~ CFLCC FRAGO 49 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS PROCEDURES FOR THE SURRENDER AND CONFINEMENT OF THE MEK. CJTF~~1.4~~ CFLCC FRAGO 62 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS PASSAGE OF MUHAMMAD BAQR AL-HAKIM. CJTF~~1.4~~ CFLCC FRAGO 67 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS CJT~~1.4~~ CFLCC FORCES TO VACATE SCHOOLS AND MOSQUES. CJT~~1.4~~ CFLCC FRAGO 69 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS V CORPS TO PROVIDE SECURITY FOR THE UAE CHIEF OF STAFF VISIT ON 10 MAY 03. CJTF/CFLCC FRAGO 70 OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS I MEF AND V CORPS TO ID PRIORITY PROJECTS IN SECTOR THAT REQUIRE FUNDING FOR RECONSTRUCTION. CJT~~1.4~~ CFLCC FRAGO 75 TO OPORD 03-033, AMENDS MOVEMENT ALONG THE BORDERS

3.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF~~1.4~~ CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE TO DESTROY THE REGIME'S REMNANTS OF SUPPORT, CONDUCT CMO, SASO, AND PHASE IV OPERATIONS. V CORPS CONDUCTS OPERATIONS TO ACCEPT COALITION CONTROL OF THE MEK. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. I UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE.

ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SECURITY OPERATIONS, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, RESTORING INFRASTRUCTURE, DELIVERY OF HUMANITARIAN AID, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED TO DESTROY RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP: [REDACTED] (b)(6). AFTER ACCESSING SITE CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ V CORPS. 3ID CONTINUES PRESENCE PATROLS. SECURITY OF SSE SITES, ASSISTS WITH CMO IN ZONE, AND DISTRIBUTION OF FUEL TO LOCALS. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN MOSUL, SECURED Q-WEST AIRFIELD, BORDER CROSSINGS, AND COMPLETED MOVEMENT OF 3BCT TO TALL AFAR. 4ID CONTINUES TO FOCUS ON ELIMINATING POCKETS OF RESISTANCE AND EXPANDING BATTLE SPACE. COMPLETED NEGOTIATIONS WITH MEK; MEK AGREED TO CONSOLIDATE EQUIPMENT AND REQUESTED 2 DAYS TO INFORM SUBORDINATE COMMANDERS. 3 ACR RECONS AND SECURES BORDER CROSSINGS.

3.D.1.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. ARMED LOOTERS ENGAGED DIV MARINES IVO OF A POLICE STATION. THE MARINES RETURNED FIRE. TWO IRAQI NATIONALS RECEIVED LEG INJURIES AS A RESULT OF THE WEAPONS FIRE AND WERE SENT TO A LOCAL HOSPITAL FOR TREATMENT. RCT 5 CONDUCTED A RAID IN AL HAMZAH AND CAPTURED ADNAN BAZOON, A KNOWN CRIMINAL. TF [REDACTED] 1.4a CONTINUED THE RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. TF [REDACTED] 1.4a COC PERSONNEL ARRIVED ABOARD USS KEARSARGE IN PREPARATION FOR REDEPLOYMENT. UK CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.//

3.D.1.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 32 AAMDC. REDEPLOYMENT ACTIONS ISO THE SURFACE MOVE OF A/3-43 FROM AR AR AND B/3-43 FROM TABUK, KSA TO ARIFJAN, KUWAIT ARE UNDERWAY.

3.D.1.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ [REDACTED] 1.4a XTF. THE XTF DEPLOYED A CBIST/TEU TEAM TO MOSUL IN ORDER TO SURVEY A SUSPECT IRAQI MOBILE LABORATORY. MET B EXPLOITED THE SUSPECT ADHOC SITE AT AL ASAD AIR BASE. THE GROUND PENETRATING RADAR PROVIDED SUPPORT TO THE UK FORCES AND V CORPS.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ THE ORHA. UN REPRESENTATIVES WITH PRIOR EXPERIENCE IN IRBIL ARE RETURNING. ORHA ATTENDED A MEETING WITH THE MINISTRY OF RECONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT TO DISCUSS THE IRAQI

DISPLACED PERSONS (IDP) SITUATION IN NEWLY LIBERATED AREAS OF IRAQ. EMERGENCY PAYMENTS WERE MADE AT 2 BAGHDAD LOCATIONS TO IRAQI CIVIL SERVANTS. FEST ASSESSED THE AL HILLAH WATER PLANT AND SEWER FACILITIES. CONTINUED ORIENTATION OF AL-HILLAH AND BABIL PROVINCIAL GOVERNANCE, WITH FOCUS ON IMPROVING PUBLIC SAFETY AND CONFIDENCE IN THE POLICE FORCE.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, IMPROVES THEIR SECURITY Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND BEGINS CONSOLIDATION OF MEK PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER, AND CONDUCTS A RAID ON THE GUN MARKET EAST OF AL FALLUJAH.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY, STABILIZATION OPS, AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE BN TFS CONTINUE AGGRESSIVE PATROLLING IN THEIR ZONES AND CLOSER INTEGRATION WITH ARMY CA AND OUR IRAQI HOSTS. TF 1.4a AND UK FORCES CONTINUE STABILIZATION OPERATIONS IN THEIR AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a H EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). 142 MI BATTALION IS SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE IN BAGHDAD 12 MAY.

3.D.2.E. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. PLANNING TO HOST STUDENTS FROM THE IRBIL COLLEGE OF ENGLISH. IN BAGHDAD, MEETINGS WITH MUNICIPAL LEADERS CONTINUE. CONTINUE ASSESSMENT OF HILLAH PROVINCE AND BEGIN OTHER PROVINCES ASSESSMENTS.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a H XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS THE 3ID AND MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE JMICS SYSTEM IS NOT OPERATIONAL.

3.E.5. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. ORHA'S ABILITY TO FUNCTION IS CRITICALLY DEPENDENT ON SECURITY AT MINISTRY SITES, TRAVELING TO AND FROM MINISTRY MEETINGS, AND EMERGENCY PAYMENT DISTRIBUTION. AS IRAQI LAW ENFORCEMENT GETS ESTABLISHED, THE SECURITY ENVIRONMENT SHOULD IMPROVE, BUT SECURITY REQUIREMENTS WILL

REMAIN HIGH AND GROW FOR THE FORESEEABLE FUTURE. ORHA IS PREPARING FOR THE ARRIVAL OF THE PRESIDENTIAL SPECIAL ENVOY, AMBASSADOR BREMER, AND OTHER DIGNITARIES IN THE COMING DAYS.//

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6)

4.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ AIR DEFENSE. TAMF FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS: 36 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 1,114 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 73 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 17 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 480 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 1720.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ SECURITY. IN AD DIWANIYAH, AN ADDITIONAL 150 POLICEMEN WERE HIRED AND 14 JOINT IRAQI-MARINE PATROLS WERE CONDUCTED.

5.A.3. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ RULE OF LAW. IN AS SAMAWAH, THREE INTERIM JUDGES WERE SWORN IN AND PRESENTED WITH LETTERS OF APPOINTMENT.

5.A.4. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. RELATIONS WITH THE AN NASIRIYAH CITY COUNCIL CONTINUES TO IMPROVE AS THE MILITARY AUTHORITY IMPLEMENTS ITS STRATEGY TO EMPOWER, AND HOLD ACCOUNTABLE, LOCAL PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION IN INCREASING AREAS SUCH AS PUBLIC FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND CIVIL SERVICE PAYMENT. ALL BANKS IN KARBALA HAVE REOPENED.

5.A.5. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. IN AL BASRAH, THE LEAKING PIPE SITUATION HAS REACHED A CRITICAL STAGE. IN UMM QASR DREDGING CONTINUED AT THE ENTRANCE TO THE NEW PORT TODAY, UP TO BERTH 11. THE CITY OF MUSAB IS DRAINING ELECTRICAL POWER FROM AD DIWANIYAH. THE ELECTRIC COMPANY IDENTIFIED THE PROBLEM AND IT WILL BE RESOLVED IN 4-5 DAYS.

5.A.6. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. BOTH HOSPITALS IN AS SAMAWAH HAVE 2 AMBULANCES OPERATIONAL WHICH RETURNS THE CITY TO ITS PREWAR CAPABILITY.

5.A.7. (U) SEE C9 PORTION ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR LATEST INFORMATION: [REDACTED] (b)(6)

5.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CJTF 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 670 MILITARY, 140 CIVILIAN.

5.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF 1.4 COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF 1.4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU): MINOR LOSS OF VTC, DSN X-PORT, NIPR, TADIL, DTG, AND SIPR. MINOR LOSS OF NIPR SIPR DSN VTC FOR 4 HOURS, AND 25 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DRSN, WILL MONITOR UNTIL 102205ZMAY03. MINOR LOSS OF DTG. CJTF 1.4a REAR (ARIFJAN, KU): MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, AND SIPR. MINOR LOSS OF DSN 11 HOURS, AND 3 MINUTES. BCD (PSAB, KSA): MINOR LOSS OF VTC, DSN X-PORT, NIPR, TADIL, DTG, AND SIPR. V CORPS MAIN (BAGHDAD, IZ): MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, AND DTG FOR 1 DAY, 16 HOURS, AND 9 MINUTES. RSOI CAMPS (NJ/PA/KU/NY) MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, DTG FOR 1 DAY, 16 HOURS, AND 9 MINUTES. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR): MINOR LOSS OF DSN FOR 2 HOURS, AND 5 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 50 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN, SIPR, NIPR, JWICS FOR 1 HOUR, AND 14 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN FOR 1 HOUR, AND 47 MINUTES. CJTF 1.4a REAR HQ (ATLANTA, GA) MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 50 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN, SIPR, NIPR, JWICS FOR 1 HOUR, AND 14 MINUTES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6). OR THEATER COMMUNICATIONS WEBSITE, (b)(6).  
FINAL SECTION OF 04

5.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 377 TSC. NSTR

5.E. ~~(S/REL USA/GBR/AUS)~~ REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ WIA: USMC 2.

5.E.2. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 3, USMC 3.

5.E.3. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.4. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ KIA: USA 50, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.5. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ WIA: USA 237, USMC 259, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.E.6. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 18, USMC 12, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 9.

5.F. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ SPOD SUMMARY. ATF EAST AND STOCKHAM ARE 14% AND 15% UPLOADED RESPECTIVELY. THE TITUS IS ALSO UPLOADING. THE BOB HOPE AND YANO WILL ARRIVE 11 MAY.



5.I. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ APOD SUMMARY. AS OF 101700ZMAY03, 12 FLIGHTS ARRIVED WITH 5 PAX, AND 10 FLIGHTS ARE DUE WITH 588 PAX. 10 FLIGHTS WITH 627 PAX HAVE REDEPLOYED AND 7 FLIGHTS WITH 951 PAX ARE MANIFESTED.

6. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING

THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CJTF-4 CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJTF-4** CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS; SUPPORT ORHA; MEK SURRENDER; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); LOCAL GOVERNANCE/RETURN OF WORKERS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); ESTABLISH PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; LOCAL POLICE; AND CODEL, CSA, CJCS VISITS.

8. (U) POC. CJT 1.4 CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN [REDACTED] (b)(6) (STU).//

DECL//11MAY03//

BT

#6435

1004

PREC: O DTG: 120400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF~~1.4a~~ DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 02

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF~~1.4a~~ CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJTF~~1.4a~~ CFLCC SITREP 110200ZMAY03 TO 120200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) MISSION: CJTF~~1.4a~~ CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6). CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF~~1.4a~~ CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF~~1.4a~~ CFLCC FORCES CONTINUE SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ WITH THE EXCEPTION OF BATTLESPACE NORTHEAST OF THE GREEN LINE AND SUPPORTS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ORHA AND ITS INITIAL OPERATIONAL CAPABILITY. THE CJTF~~1.4a~~ CFLCC EECF CONTINUES TO MONITOR CMO EVENTS AND SUPPORT ORHA. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED: CJTF~~1.4a~~ CFLCC FRAGO 44 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS SECURITY FOR ORHA ACTIVITIES. CJT~~1.4a~~ CFLCC FRAGO 59 TO OPORD 03-033, TASKS V CORPS TO BPT TRANSPORT A POTENTIAL WMD TRAILER TO BIAP. CJTF~~1.4a~~ CFLCC MOD 1 TO FRAGO 63 TO OPORD 03-033, PROVIDES ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT CONVOY SECURITY AND SITE LOCATIONS FOR [REDACTED] 1.4b CONVOYS. CJT~~1.4a~~ CFLCC WARNO 1 TO FRAGO 76 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS CJTF~~1.4a~~ FORCES TO PROVIDE SUPPORT TO THE UNESCO VISIT TO BAGHDAD ON 13 MAY FOLLOWED BY FORMER US SENATOR KERREY. CJTF~~1.4a~~ CFLCC FRAGO 78 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS V CORPS TO CONDUCT A PRELIMINARY INQUIRY INTO A REPORTED DEATH. CJTF~~1.4a~~ CFLCC FRAGO 79 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS V CORPS TO SEND A RAIL SUBJECT MATTER EXPERT TO THE CJTF~~1.4a~~ EECF. CJTF~~1.4a~~ CFLCC FRAGO 81 TO OPORD 03-033, SHIFTS THE CJTF~~1.4a~~ JSOA-NORTH BOUNDARY IN THE DIYALA PROVINCE. CJT~~1.4a~~ CFLCC FRAGO 84 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS SUPPORT FOR AMBASSADOR CROCKER'S TRAVEL FROM BIAP TO ORHA HQ. CJT~~1.4a~~ CFLCC SUPPORTED THE CSA VISIT TO THE COMMAND CENTER, AND HIS DEPARTURE ON 11 MAY.

3.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJT~~1.4a~~ CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE TO DESTROY THE REGIME'S REMNANTS OF SUPPORT, CONDUCT CMO, SASO, AND PHASE IV OPERATIONS. V CORPS CONDUCTS OPERATIONS TO ACCEPT

COALITION CONTROL OF THE MEK. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (S/REL MCFI) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED TO DESTROY RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE NEW REGIME, REFRAIN FROM ACTS OF VIOLENCE FOR ANY REASON, UXO AND MINE AWARENESS AND REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND RETURN TO WORK. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://(b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (S/REL MCFI) V CORPS. 3ID CONTINUES PRESENCE PATROLS AND SECURITY OF SSE SITES, AND ASSIST WITH CMO IN ZONE. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. 101 AASLT LOCATED AND SECURED AN UNDERGROUND CACHE AT QAYYARAH. 4ID CONTINUES TO CONSOLIDATE MEK PERSONNEL AT THE ASHRAF CAMP, DISCUSSED ISSUES WITH MEK LEADERS ABOUT RELOCATING FEMALE PERSONNEL, AND SECURITY OF THE CAMPS. 3 ACR RECONS AND SECURES BORDER CROSSINGS.

3.D.1.B. (S/REL MCFI) I MEF. MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. TF 1.4a CONTINUED THE RETROGRADE, DESIGNATED ELEMENTS/PERSONNEL HEADED TO KUWAIT THEN ON TO SHIPPING. WASHDOWN OPERATIONS CONTINUES AT KNB. UK CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (S/REL MCFI) 32 AAMDC. REDEPLOYMENT ACTIONS ISO THE SURFACE MOVE OF A/3-43 FROM AR AR AND B/3-43 FROM TABUK, KSA TO ARIFJAN, KUWAIT ARE UNDERWAY.

3.D.1.D. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a XTF. MET A DEPLOYED TO MOSUL TO SURVEY A SUSPECT IRAQI MOBILE LABORATORY. SAT 5 & 6 CONDUCTING TRAINING ON SSE TTP. TF 1.4a BEGINS INITIAL TRAINING.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA. REGIONAL COORDINATOR ATTENDED THE FIRST MEETING OF THE NEWLY ELECTED MOSUL MAYOR, DEPUTY MAYOR, AND CITY COUNCIL. ATTENDED A MEETING WITH THE MINISTRY OF RECONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT TO DISCUSS THE INTERNALLY DISPLACED PERSONS (IDP) SITUATION IN NEWLY LIBERATED AREAS. HUMANITARIAN MINE ACTION REPRESENTATIVES VISITED THE 101ST AASLT HQ IN MOSUL TO

ASSESS THE MINE/UXO PROBLEM ENCOUNTERED, AND TO EXCHANGE INFORMATION ON CONTAMINATION AND CLEARANCE. THE DIVISION'S MAJOR CONCERNS WERE STOCKPILE REDUCTION OF IRAQI AMMUNITION SUPPLY POINTS AND UXO REMOVAL.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, IMPROVES SECURITY AT Q-WEST AIRFIELD AND RECEIVES PROPANE AND BENZENE FROM TURKEY. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND CONSOLIDATES MEK PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER, AND CONDUCTS A RAID ON GUN MARKET EAST OF AL FALLUJAH.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) I MEF. THE DIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE BN TFS CONTINUE AGGRESSIVE PATROLLING IN THEIR ZONES, AND IMPROVE INTEGRATION WITH ARMY CA AND THE IRAQI HOSTS. THE 3 AA BN MOVES TO KUWAIT WITH 52 HETS AND 100 PAX. TF 1.4a CONTINUES TRANSFER OF AUTHORITY TO MARDIV AND RETROGRADE/BACKLOAD OPERATIONS. UK CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.//  
RMKS/3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4aTH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). 142 MI BATTALION CLOSING ON BAGHDAD 12 MAY.

3.D.2.E. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. PLANNING TO HOST FACULTY FROM THE SALADEEN UNIVERSITY, AND ATTEND THE COUNCIL OF MINISTRIES MEETING IN IRBIL. ORHA WILL DEVELOP THE BOARD PROCESS FUSION CELL FOR INTEGRATION WITH BAGHDAD.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4aTH XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS 3ID, AND MET D SUPPORTS 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE JMICS SYSTEM AND THE UK GPR IS NOT OPERATIONAL.

3.E.5. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. MOBILE SECURITY WITH MP ESCORTS IS GOING WELL, BUT MORE ESCORTS ARE REQUIRED TO SUPPORT THE NUMBER OF MINISTRY TRIPS THAT OCCUR DAILY. RESOLVING THIS AND SECURITY OF THE MINISTRIES FACILITIES REMAINS THE MOST

IMPORTANT STEPS TOWARDS ACHIEVING FUNCTIONAL MINISTRIES. CJTF-14a AND ORHA PLANNERS WILL MEET TOMORROW TO ADDRESS THESE CONCERNS AND THE OTHER KEY TASKS PLANNED FOR THE NEXT 30 DAYS.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6).

4.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS: 36 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 1,114 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 73 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 17 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 480 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 1,720.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ SECURITY. A 2-DAY POLICE TRAINING PROGRAM BEGAN FOR NEW MEMBERS OF THE AS SAMAWAH POLICE DEPARTMENT WHICH WILL ENABLE THEM TO PERFORM SECURITY WITHIN THE CITY. LOCAL POLICE IN AR RAMADI ARE CONDUCTING THEIR OWN PATROLS.

5.A.3. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ RULE OF LAW. ORHA SENIOR LIAISON TO MINISTRY OF JUSTICE PAID ALL PERSONNEL IN THE MINISTRY OF JUSTICE AND TWO OF THE OPERATING COURTHOUSES IN BAGHDAD.

5.A.4. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. THE GST MET WITH THE PRIMARY/SECONDARY SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS TO COMPLETE THE FUNCTIONAL TURNOVER. CONDUCTED 11 JOINT IRAQI-MARINE POLICE PATROLS IN AD DIWANIYAH AND MANNED 8 JOINT STATIC SECURITY POSITIONS. THE AD DIWANIYAH JAIL OPENED UNDER JOINT IRAQI-MARINE SECURITY.

5.A.5. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. MAJOR ROADS IN SAMARA ARE IN GOOD CONDITION BUT A PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM HAS NOT BEEN ESTABLISHED.

5.A.6. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. THE FOOD DISTRIBUTION WAREHOUSE IN TIKRIT OPENED WITH 60-80 WHOLESALE VENDORS PARTICIPATING.

5.A.7. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ PERCEPTION. CATA 3 DELIVERED PREVIOUSLY PRESCRIBED HA MEDICATIONS TO VILLAGE OF AL UBAYD. AL UBAYD HAS ELECTRICITY, AND IS CONNECTED TO THE WATER DISTRIBUTION PIPELINE



FOR THE FIRST TIME. SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

HTTP://[REDACTED (b)(6)] FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CJTF-1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 670 MILITARY, 140 CIVILIAN.

5.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF-1.4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF-1.4a MAIN(CAMP DOHA, KU): MINOR LOSS OF DTG TO TIKRIT. MAJOR LOSS OF TAC VOICE FOR 45 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF NIPR FOR 7 HOURS 15 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN FOR 5 HOURS, AND 57 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN FOR 47 MINUTES FROM BAHRAIN. MINOR LOSS OF DRSN TO AS SAYLIYAH FOR 7 HOURS, AND 45 MINUTES. CJTF-1.4a REAR (ARIFJAN, KU): MINOR LOSS OF NIPRNET. BCD (PSAB, KSA): MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, DSN, VTC, AND NIPR; AWAITING GUIDANCE FROM DISA REPRESENTATIVE. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR): MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN, AND L/L. MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, DRSN AND DSN. MINOR LOSS OF DSN FOR 3 HOURS, AND 13 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR AND NIPR FOR 3 HOURS, AND 15 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FROM FT MCPHERSON FOR 50 MINUTES. JIF: MAJOR LOSS OF NIPRNET, SIPRNET AND TAC VOICE FROM BIAP. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://[REDACTED (b)(6)]. OR THEATER COMMUNICATIONS WEBSITE, [REDACTED (b)(6)]

5.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 377 TSC. NSTR

5.E. ~~(S/REL USA/GBR/AUS)~~ REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ WIA: USMC 2.

5.E.2. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 3, USMC 3.

5.E.3. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.4. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ KIA: USA 50, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.5. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ WIA: USA 237, USMC 258, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.E.6. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 18, USMC 11, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 9.

5.F. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ SPOD SUMMARY. COMPLETED THE STOCKHAM UPLOAD. ATF EAST AND TITUS UPLOADS ARE AT 40% AND 35%, RESPECTIVELY. THE BOB HOPE ARRIVED. YANO AND REPUBLICA DI ROMA WILL ARRIVE 12 MAY.

5.I. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ APOD SUMMARY. AS OF 101700ZMAY03, 10 FLIGHTS ARRIVED WITH 462 PAX, AND 15 FLIGHTS ARE DUE WITH 1,512 PAX. 9

FLIGHTS WITH 293 PAX HAVE REDEPLOYED, AND 16 FLIGHTS WITH 617 PAX ARE MANIFESTED.

6. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.

INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP: (b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CJT 1.4 CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJTR** 1.4 CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: LOCAL POLICE; BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS; MEK SURRENDER; SUPPORT ORHA; LOCAL GOVERNANCE/RETURN OF WORKERS; ESTABLISH PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); CSA, CJCS VISITS.

8. (U) POC. CJT 1.4 CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6) (STU).//

DECL/12MAY13//

Approved for Release

PREC: O DTG: 130400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF [4] DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 03

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF [4] CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//  
SUBJ/CDRCJTF [4] CFLCC SITREP 120200ZMAY03 TO 130200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) MISSION: CJTF [4] CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP: [REDACTED] (b)(6). CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF [4] CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF [4] CFLCC FORCES CONTINUE SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ WITH THE EXCEPTION OF BATTLESPACE NORTHEAST OF THE GREEN LINE, AND SUPPORTS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ORHA AND ITS INITIAL OPERATIONAL CAPABILITY. THE CJTF [4] CFLCC EECF CONTINUES TO MONITOR CMO EVENTS AND SUPPORT TO THE ORHA. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED: CJTF [4] CFLCC FRAGO 63 TO OPORD 03-033, REVISED SSE PRIORITIES. CJTF [4] CFLCC FRAGO 64 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS SECURITY FOR 22 NUCLEAR SITES. CJTF [4] CFLCC MOD 1 TO FRAGO 84 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS TRANSPORTATION OF AMBASSADOR CROCKER. CJTF [4] CFLCC FRAGO 85 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS THE DEMOBILIZATION OF REMAINING FIFF ELEMENTS. CJTF [4] CFLCC FRAGO 86 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS SUPPORT TO US CUSTOMS INVESTIGATIONS. CJTF [4] CFLCC FRAGO 90 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS POWER GENERATION SUPPORT TO TF [1.4a]

3.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF [4] CFLCC UNITS COMPLETE DISARMING OF THE MEK, CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. V CORPS CONDUCTS OPERATIONS TO ACCEPT COALITION CONTROL OF THE MEK. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED TO DESTROY RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE NEW REGIME, REFRAIN FROM ACTS OF VIOLENCE FOR ANY REASON, UXO AND MINE AWARENESS AND REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND RETURN TO WORK. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ V CORPS. 3ID CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS, IMPROVED SECURITY POSTURE, SECURED SSE SITES, AND CONTINUED TO ASSIST WITH CMO. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS, SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS, AND INCREASED SECURITY VICINITY OF MOSUL AIRFIELD FOR PLANNED IRAQI YOUTH DEMONSTRATION (PEACEFUL GATHERING). 4ID CONTINUED CONSOLIDATION OF THE MEK AT THE ASHRAF AND ALEVI CAMPS. 173D ABN CONDUCTED PRESENCE PATROLS IN KIRKUK, AND MSR/ASR SECURITY. 3 ACR APPREHENDED THE AL QA'IM POLICE CHIEF AND 5 OTHER PERSONNEL IDENTIFIED AS BA'ATH PARTY MEMBERS, AND CONDUCTED A RAID ON A GUN MARKET EAST OF AL FALLUJAH. CONTINUED TO RECON AND SECURE THE WESTERN ROUTES, AND BORDER CROSSINGS.

3.D.1.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. THE DIV DELIVERED A VARIETY OF SCHOOL SUPPLIES TO THE 5 BN TFS FOR DISTRIBUTION TO SCHOOLS IN THEIR ZONES. THE BN TFS REPORT THAT OVER 80% OF THE SCHOOLS IN THE CITIES ARE CLEAR OF UXO AND WEAPONS CACHES. TF [REDACTED] 1.4a CONTINUED THE RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. WASHDOWN OPERATIONS CONTINUES AT KNB. UK CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ [REDACTED] 1.4a XTF. THE XTF COMPLETED ITS MISSION ANALYSIS FOR THE EXPLOITATION OF THE TUWIATHA COMPLEX. SAT 5 AND 6 PREPARE TO CONDUCT SSE TTP TRAINING ON 19 MAY. TF [REDACTED] 1.4a CONTINUED TRAINING AND PREPARATION FOR INTEGRATION WITH THE ISG.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.//

RMKS/3.D.1.F. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ ORHA. THE IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK (IMN) DEVELOPED A DOCUMENTARY CONTAINING COVERAGE OF THE FIRST MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS IN MOSUL, INTERVIEWS OF CANDIDATES AND THE CG, 101ST ABN, AND ARRIVAL OF THE FIRST TRAIN FROM BAGDAD. RCG-CENTRAL MET WITH THE MUNICIPALITY LEADERS TO DISCUSS THE LAWS AND RULES THE MAYORALTY OPERATED UNDER DURING THE PREVIOUS REGIME. THE BAGHDAD CENTRAL TEAM ASCERTAINED THAT THESE PREVIOUS RULES SHOULD BE OBSERVED. CONDUCTED SITE VISITS WITH THE HUMANITARIAN DE-MINING TEAMS. ASSESSED THE PROGRESS OF GETTING POLICE BACK ON THE

STREETS. MET WITH THE POLICE CHIEF AND 358TH BDE OFFICERS TO DISCUSS A PLAN TO TRAIN AND EQUIP THE BABIL POLICE.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES JOINT PATROLS WITH IRAQI POLICE, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, IMPROVES SECURITY AT Q-WEST AIRFIELD AND RECEIVES PROPANE AND BENZENE FROM TURKEY. 4ID CONDUCTS PATROLS IN ZONE AND CONSOLIDATES MEK PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY, STABILIZATION OPS, AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE BN TFS CONTINUE JOINT PATROLS WITH IRAQI POLICE, AND IMPROVES INTEGRATION WITH ARMY CA AND IRAQI HOSTS. TF 1.4a COMPLETES TRANSFER OF AUTHORITY TO MARDIV AND RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. UK CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a TH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). NSTR.

3.D.2.E. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. RCG-NORTH WILL ATTEND THE COUNCIL OF MINISTRIES MEETING IN IRBIL. ORHA WILL DEVELOP THE BOARD PROCESS FUSION CELL FOR INTEGRATION WITH BAGHDAD. RCG-SOUTH WILL RECEIVE THE RESEARCH TRIANGLE INSTITUTE (RTI) TEAM AND CONTINUE COORDINATION WITH I MEF TO ARRANGE VISITS TO EACH PROVINCIAL CAPITAL. RCG-SOUTH WILL VISIT THE AL-HILLAH PRISON TO ASSESS ITS CONDITION FOR BEING REOPENED.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a TH XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS THE 3ID AND MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID FOR SSE OPS. LABS C/B ARE OPERATIONAL. GROUND PENETRATING RADAR REMAINS INOPERABLE UNTIL 24 MAY 03.

3.E.5. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. ORHA HAS PRIORITIZED THE DEVELOPMENT OF MINISTRY SECURITY PLANS AND IS REQUESTING PRIORITY SOURCING OF THESE REQUIREMENTS. CJTF 1.4a AND ORHA PLANNERS BEGAN MEETING 12 MAY AT ORHA. THE SYNCHRONIZATION MEETINGS WILL CONCLUDE 13 MAY WITH AN OUTBRIEF TO LTG(R) GARNER AND LTG MCKIERNAN. ORHA RECEIVED AMBASSADOR BREMER ON 12 MAY.



3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6).

4.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS: 36 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 1,067 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 73 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 18 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 480 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 1,740.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.//

RMKS/5.A.2. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) SECURITY. IN AL HILLAH, THE FIRE DEPARTMENT IS ASSISTING THE MARINES WITH IDENTIFICATION AND REMOVAL OF UXO, AND TRANSPORTATION OF WEAPONS AND MUNITIONS. THE CITY HAD A RECENT OUTBREAK OF SHOOTING INCIDENTS RELATED TO WAITING IN LONG LINES FOR GAS. 352 CACOM REPORTED THE SHOOTING DEATH OF AN ASSISTANT DEAN AT THE MAIN GATE OF THE UNIVERSITY OF MUSTANSIRIYAH (DOWNTOWN BAGHDAD) ON 11 MAY. SECURITY MEASURES HAVE BEEN REITERATED AND COALITION MILITARY PRESENCE HAS BEEN REQUESTED DURING THE ELECTION DATES AND THE FIRST DAY OF CLASSES ON 17 MAY.

5.A.3. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) RULE OF LAW. THE AN NASIRIYAH POLICE FORCE WILL GROW FROM 350 TO 606 PERSONNEL WITHIN THE NEXT WEEK, AS TRAINING COMMENCES.

5.A.4. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. IN AN NASIRIYAH, JUDGES FOR A COURT SYSTEM HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED AND A TEMPORARY SITE FOR THE COURT IS BEING LOCATED. TASK FORCE [1.4a] IS NEARLY FINISHED WITH REPAIR OF THE CITY DETENTION FACILITY.

5.A.5. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. PUBLIC BUS TRANSPORTATION, AND PRIVATE VEHICULAR TRAFFIC IN PARTICULARLY URBAN AREAS IS INCREASING. THE AVAILABILITY OF GENERAL MERCHANDISE, CONSUMABLES AND NON-FOOD PRODUCTS IS GRADUALLY IMPROVING.

5.A.6. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. ORHA IS CLOSELY MONITORING THE ARRIVAL OF LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS (LPG), THE NEXT ISSUE OF FOOD DELIVERY BY THE WORLD FOOD PROGRAM, THE START OF THE PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM FOR FOOD, AND HUMAN RIGHTS ISSUES TO INCLUDE MASS GRAVES. THE DART IS CONTINUING ITS COUNTRY-WIDE

ASSESSMENT, AND FINDS NO EVIDENCE OF IMMEDIATE HUMANITARIAN CRISIS.

5.A.7. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

HTTP://[REDACTED (b)(6)] FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ CJTF-1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 810 MILITARY, 137 CIVILIAN.

5.C. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF-1.4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF-1.4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU): MAJOR LOSS OF TAC VOICE FOR 1 HOUR, AND 2 MINUTES. 121125ZMAY03: MAJOR LOSS OF UAV (HUNTER UAV) FROM TAJI. 121210ZMAY03: MAJOR LOSS OF UAV TO GBS USER FROM LANGLEY. MINOR LOSS OF DSN FOR 4 HOUR, AND 15 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DRSN FOR 1 HOUR, AND 25 MINUTES FROM BAHRAIN. CJTF-1.4a EECF/FWD (BAGHDAD, IZ): MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN AT EECF FOR 5 HOUR, AND 10 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF NIPRNET, SIPRNET AND DSN FOR 5 HOURS, AND 15 MINUTES. CJTF-1.4a REAR (ARIFJAN, KU): 030621ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, DSN, VTC, AND NIPR AWAITING GUIDANCE FROM DISA REPRESENTATIVE. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR): MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN, L/L AND MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, DRSN AND DSN FOR 9 HOURS, AND 12 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN FOR 3 HOURS, AND 52 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR AND NIPR FOR 3 HOUR, AND 15 MINUTES. JIF: MAJOR LOSS OF NIPRNET, SIPRNET AND TAC VOICE FROM BIAP FOR 1 HOUR, AND 11 MINUTES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://[REDACTED (b)(6)]/. OR THEATER COMMUNICATIONS WEBSITE, [REDACTED (b)(6)].

5.D. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ 377 TSC. NSTR.

5.E. ~~(S//REL USA/GBR/AUS)~~ REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: 2 USMC.

5.E.2. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.3. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ KIA: USA 50, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.4. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ WIA: USA 237, USMC 258, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.E.5. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 18, USMC 13, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 9.

5.F. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ SPOD SUMMARY. ATF EAST AND TITUS UPLOADS ARE AT 40% AND 35%, RESPECTIVELY. THE BOB HOPE, YANO AND REPUBLICA DI ROMA ARE DOWNLOADING. PILLILAU AND JOLLY CHURCHESE WILL ARRIVE 13 MAY.

5.I. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ APOD SUMMARY. AS OF 121700ZMAY03, 15 FLIGHTS ARRIVED WITH 876 PAX, AND 14 FLIGHTS ARE DUE WITH 1050 PAX. 13 FLIGHTS WITH 123 PAX HAVE REDEPLOYED, AND 14 FLIGHTS WITH 738 PAX ARE MANIFESTED.

6. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6). AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CJT [REDACTED] CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS.

**CDRCJTF** [REDACTED] CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: LOCAL POLICE; BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS; MEK SURRENDER; SUPPORT ORHA; LOCAL GOVERNANCE/RETURN OF WORKERS; ESTABLISH PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY).

8. (U) POC. CJTF [REDACTED] CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN [REDACTED] (b)(6) (STU).//

DECL//13MAY13//

Message 850 of 907 for query insgaj.2

PREC: O DTG: 150400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJT 1.4c DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 05

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT 1.4c CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJT 1.4c CFLCC SITREP 140200ZMAY03 TO 150200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFI) MISSION: CJTF 1.4c CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFI) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP: [REDACTED] (b)(6) CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJT 1.4c CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFI) CURRENT OPERATIONS. EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING CONTINUES THROUGHOUT THE IZ, TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. INCREASING NUMBERS OF COMMUNITIES REPORT ELECTIONS OF CIVIC OFFICIALS AND THE FIRST HEARINGS AND TRIALS WERE HELD IN AL HILLAH, MARKING THE FIRST WORKING JUSTICE SYSTEM IN THE BABIL PROVINCE. WORKERS IN ALL FACETS OF INDUSTRY AND CIVIC PURSUITS ARE RETURNING TO THE WORKPLACE IN INCREASING NUMBERS, PARTICULARLY AS ORHA/ CJTF 1.4c COMPENSATION EFFORTS PROCEED.

142200ZMAY03 4ID CONDUCTED RAIDS AGAINST SUSPECTED REGIME SAFE HOUSES IVO AD DAWR AND AL DUR RESULTING IN 49 PERSONS DETAINED FOR EXPLOITATION BY [REDACTED] 1.4c 1100 MEK PERSONNEL AND OVER 700 MECHANIZED AND WHEELED VEHICLES HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED IVO ALEVI AND AAHRAF CAMPS. ANTICIPATE MEK OPERATION WILL BE COMPLETE 18 MAY. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED: CFC FRAGO 09-241 DIRECTS CJT 1.4c TO ESTABLISH A LIVE FIRE TRAINING AREA IVO BAGHDAD. CJTF 1.4c CFLCC FRAGO 87 TO OPORD 03-033 DESCRIBES REDEPLOYMENT OF SOLDIERS ASSIGNED AS CASUALTY REPLACEMENTS FOR OPERATION IRAQI FREEDOM (OIF). CJTF 1.4c CFLCC FRAGO 103 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS 1 MEF TO RELEASE 319 TRANS CO TO 377 TSC. CJTF 1.4c CFLCC FRAGO 105 TO OPORD 03-033, SETS ARMING STANCE AT AMBER. CFSOCC FRAGO 01-03-104, TRANSFERS CONTROL OF ALL SOF ASSETS TO CJSOTF-AP.

3.B. ~~(S/REL MCF)~~ FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF-4 CFLCC UNITS COMPLETE DISARMING OF THE MEK, CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. V CORPS CONDUCTS OPERATIONS TO ACCEPT COALITION CONTROL OF THE MEK. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. CJTF-4 STAFF AND ORHA WILL CONTINUE TO COORDINATE HANDHELD RADIOS ISO IRAQI POLICE FORCE COMMUNICATIONS REQUIREMENTS; CONTRACTORS WILL PREPARE AN ASSESSMENT OF REQUIRED INFRASTRUCTURE. ASSESSMENT CONTINUES OF SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL MCF)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORT TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. THE "BAGHDAD CURRENT NEWS FLYER" WILL BE DISTRIBUTED BY THE V CORPS/EECP IO STAFF AND COORDINATION CONTINUES ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "AL IRAQI WEEKLY" PAPER. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 BEGAN BROADCASTING 13 MAY, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6). ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. ~~(S/REL MCF)~~ V CORPS. 3ID CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS AND INCREASED PRESSURE FOR A BETTER SECURITY POSTURE, SECURED SSE SITES, CONTINUED TO ASSIST IN CMO OPERATIONS. CONTINUED COORDINATION WITH 1AD FOR RIGHT-SEAT RIDES AND CONTINUES TO PREPARE FOR RIP WITH 1 AD. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. STOPPED HARVESTING DUE TO GRAIN NOT BEING DISTRIBUTED IAW LOCAL TRIBAL AGREEMENT AND DISTRIBUTED 2K GALLONS OF WATER FOR CIVILIANS IN THE ABU WAJNAM AREA. 4ID CONTINUES TO CONSOLIDATE MEK PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT AT THE ASHRAF AND ALEVI CAMPS. RAIDED A GOVERNMENT BUILDING BELIEVED TO BE RUNNING A "SHADOW GOVERNMENT" IN BAQUBAH (15 EPWS, WEAPONS, COMMO EQUIPMENT). 3 ACR RECONS AND SECURES BORDER CROSSINGS. CONTINUES



TO SECURE MEK FORCES, AND CONDUCTED RAID IN AL FALLUJAH ON A SUSPECTED ARMS DEALER SAHID SALYMAN WHERE SOLDIERS ENGAGED AND KILLED THE DEALER. 1-124 IN COMPLETES RIP WITH 1/502 AT HADITHAH DAM.

BT

#6678

AB96

BT

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 02 OF 05

3.D.1.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. THE DIV ASSUMED TF [1.4a] BATTLESPACE. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. 1ST RECON BN CONDUCTED AERIAL RECON OF THE SAUDI-IRAQI BORDER. IT REMAINS BENIGN. TF [1.4a] CONTINUED RETROGRADE, HEADED TO KUWAIT THEN ON TO SHIPPING. UK CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) [1.4a] XTF. SST 6 & 7 COMPLETE SSE TTP TRAINING AND ARE READY FOR OPERATIONS. TF [1.4a] CONDUCTS RECON FOR THE [1.4a] SURVEY IN ACCORDANCE WITH FRAGO 60.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. PARTICIPATED IN THE MOSUL OPEN HOUSE FOR NGOS. HUMANITARIAN MINE ACTION (HMA) REPRESENTATIVES TRAVELED TO SULAYMANIYAH FOR A SERIES OF DISCUSSIONS AND SITE VISITS RELATED TO DEMINING OPERATIONS IN THE GOVERNATE. CONTINUING COORDINATION FOR REMOVAL OF DESTROYED MILITARY VEHICLES FROM ROADWAYS. COORDINATING WATER AND SANITATION HEALTH INSPECTIONS WITH 354 CA BDE AND LOCAL WATER DISTRIBUTION SITES. BAGHDAD CENTRAL PAO ACCOMPANIED EDUCATION MINISTRY ADVISOR AND TWO IRAQI IRDC MEMBERS TO BAGHDAD UNIVERSITY PRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS. THERE WAS HEAVY BA'ATH PRESENCE AT THE MEETING, SO 100 OF THE 750 PARTICIPANTS STAGED A WALKOUT. ELECTIONS POSTPONED UNTIL 17 MAY 03. ORGANIZED A SCHEDULE IN HILLAH FOR VISITING UNITED NATIONS OFFICE OF THE HUMANITARIAN COORDINATOR (UNOHC) DELEGATION, WHICH WILL ESTABLISH A REGIONAL OFFICE IN THE HILLAH VICINITY. CA PILLAR AND DIRECTOR

ACCOMPANY ORHA (MAIN) AND OTHER US OFFICIALS ON A VISIT TO THE AL-HILLAH PRISON.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND CONSOLIDATES MEK PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE BN TF'S CONTINUE AGGRESSIVE PATROLLING IN THEIR ZONES AND CLOSER INTEGRATION WITH ARMY CA/GOVERNMENT SUPPORT TEAMS (GST) AND OUR IRAQI HOSTS WILL ENSURE THE SMOOTH DEPARTURE OF OUR MARINES. UK CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.

BT

#6679

2220

BT

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 03 OF 05

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 1.4a TH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF) 1.4a XTF CONDUCTS A SEAMLESS INTEGRATION OF SST 6 & 7 FOR SSE OPERATIONS. TF 1.4a CONDUCTS REHEARSAL FOR THE 1.4a SURVEY.

3.D.2.E. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ ORHA. FEST TEAM TO CONDUCT ASSESSMENT OF KARBALA POWER, WATER, AND SEWER. PILLARS TO VISIT KARBALA AS THE FIRST OF THE STAFF TRIPS TO THE REGION'S OTHER FOUR PROVINCES. HA PILLAR TO MEET WITH DART/ORHA HA HUMAN RIGHTS ON MASS GRAVES. PREPARE FOR UK DIVISION VISIT TO THE CMOC AND RCG-SOUTH EAST. WILL ATTEND THE WFP FOOD DISTRIBUTION COORDINATION AND IO CAMPAIGN MEETING. THE HUMAN RIGHTS TEAM WILL VISIT THE MASS GRAVE IN HILLAH TOMORROW AS WELL AS INTERVIEW VICTIMS OF AND WITNESSES TO TORTURE

IN BAGHDAD.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a TH XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS THE 3ID FOR SSE OPS. MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. GROUND PENETRATING RADAR IS NMC UNTIL O/A 24 MAY 03.

3.E.5. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. ALTHOUGH NOT ONE OF THE KEY TASKS FOR THE NEXT THIRTY DAYS, ESTABLISHMENT OF THE IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK WILL FACILITATE SUCCESS IN THE OTHER TASKS. BROADCASTING STARTED IN BAGHDAD LAST NIGHT FOR FOUR HOURS AND WILL CONTINUE TONIGHT. WHEN COMPLEMENTED IN THE NEXT FEW DAYS BY NEWSPAPER PUBLISHING, THE IRAQI PUBLIC WILL START RECEIVING COALITION MESSAGES ON A VARIETY OF SUBJECTS. THIS FORCE MULTIPLIER WILL MAKE ACHIEVEMENT OF OTHER OBJECTIVES EASIER BY ENLISTING THE IRAQI PEOPLE'S SUPPORT. AMBASSADOR BREMER MET WITH THE UN'S RAMIRO DA SILVA AND RECEIVED GOOD NEWS THAT THE UN WOULD PURCHASE AT LEAST SOME OF THIS YEAR'S HARVEST.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFI) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL MCFI) AIR DEFENSE. TAMF FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL MCFI) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS: 3 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 838 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 73 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 18 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 46 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 1398.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (S/REL MCFI) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. (S/REL MCFI) SECURITY. IN CENTRAL BAGHDAD A NUMBER OF NGO'S IDENTIFIED THAT FEMALE SCHOOL CHILDREN, PARTICULARLY IN

SINGLE SEX GIRLS SCHOOLS WERE RECEIVING DEATH THREATS DESIGNED TO DETER THEIR ATTENDANCE. CURRENTLY, IN SOME LOCATIONS, SCHOOL ATTENDANCE WAS DOWN TO 50% ALTHOUGH THERE WAS AN ADMISSION THAT THIS RELATED MORE TO THE GENERAL SECURITY THREAT RATHER THAN THE SPECIFIC THREATS. THE DEATH THREATS WERE USUALLY ISSUED TO NAMED GIRLS OR TEACHERS. THREATS HAD BEEN ISSUED BY THE 'POPULAR COMMITTEE FOR PUNISHMENT' AND BY THE BADR CORPS. THE FORMER WERE THOUGHT TO HAVE SOME LINKS WITH OLD REGIME ELEMENTS AND WERE ATTEMPTING TO USE THIS ISSUE TO TURN THE POPULATION AGAINST THE COALITION BY EMPHASIZING THE SECURITY VACUUM AND VALUES THAT WILL GENERALLY BE UNPOPULAR.

5.A.3. (S/REL MCFI) RULE OF LAW. IN CENTRAL BAGHDAD, LOOTING BY HEAVILY ARMED "GANGS" CONTINUES TO BE THE NUMBER ONE ISSUE WITH MANY STATE COMPANIES AND STATE COMMISSIONS IN THE MINISTRY OF THE INTERIOR. INCREASED NUMBERS OF POLICE OFFICERS WERE OBSERVED PATROLLING AROUND THE TALL AFAR AO. SOME WERE OBSERVED PATROLLING AROUND GOVERNMENT BUILDINGS. THE POLICE SEEM TO BE RESPECTED BY THE LOCALS.

5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. THE UMM QASR CUSTOMS OFFICE LACKS BASIC AMENITIES TO START BUSINESS, I.E. CUSTOM STAMPS, ETC. IMMIGRATION ISSUES STILL REMAIN UNRESOLVED. IN AL HILLAH, GST REPRESENTATIVES MET WITH MEMBERS OF THE LAWYERS UNION AND THE MAYOR TO RESOLVE COMPLAINTS FROM MANY LAWYERS WITH LOYALTIES TO THE BA'ATHIST PARTY WHO WERE UPSET THAT CERTAIN JUDGES WERE NOT BEING RE-ELECTED. THE RESOLUTION WAS THAT A COMMITTEE OF THREE LAWYERS, THE CHIEF JUDGE, A SHEIK, AND THE MAYOR AS OPPOSED TO JUST JUDGES WOULD ELECT JUDGES IN THE FUTURE. IT WILL ALSO BE MADE CLEAR THAT THESE JUDGES ARE TEMPORARY UNTIL ELECTIONS AT SOME LATER DATE. THE HILLAH CRIMINAL COURT IS HEARING CASES AND IS CONSIDERED THE FIRST TO RESUME WORK SINCE THE BEGINNING OF THE WAR.

5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. RAIL - PASSENGER TRAIN FROM BAGHDAD TO BASRA AND BASRA TO BAGHDAD IS OPERATING ONE TIME PER DAY. PASSENGER TRAIN FROM BAGHDAD TO MOSUL IS OPERATIONAL.

5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. ORHA REPORTS THAT AUTHORITY WAS GIVEN FOR PROJECTS TO REPAIR A SCHOOL, AN ORPHANAGE, MATERNITY HOSPITAL AND A GOVERNMENT FACILITY USING USAID FUNDS TO PURCHASE THE NECESSARY MATERIALS. LABOR FOR THESE PROJECTS WILL BE PROVIDED BY THE 1MEF SEABEES. IN AN NASIRIYAH, 402 CA BN REPORTS THAT THERE ARE INCREASING INDICATIONS THAT THE OIL-FOR-FOOD AND OTHER COLLECTIVE SUPPLIES OF FOOD ARE NOT BEING DISTRIBUTED EVENLY ACROSS THE GOVERNATE, AND THAT OVERALL SUPPLY MAY BE DWINDLING. THIS ISSUE WAS NOT ONLY BROUGHT UP BY THE SHEIKS, BUT THE CITY COUNCIL, WHICH ALSO POINTED OUT THAT THE LACK OF SUPPLY OF EGGS WAS THE MAIN CAUSE FOR THE NEARLY FOUR-FOLD

INCREASE IN THE PRICE OF CHICKENS. SIMILAR REPORTS ARE BEING INCREASINGLY GATHERED IN THE OUTLYING MUNICIPALITIES. THE CMOC WILL BRING THIS ISSUE UP WITH OXFAM/WFP TO GAIN BETTER SITUATIONAL AWARENESS OF THE GENERAL FOOD SUPPLY SITUATION AND THE CONTINUATION OF THE OFF PROGRAM, AS WELL AS ASK THEIR ASSISTANCE TO ENERGIZE NATIONAL AS WELL AS REGIONAL DISTRIBUTION.

5.A.7. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ PERCEPTION. BAGHDAD ZONE 15 SEEMS TO BE LOSING CONFIDENCE IN THE ABILITY OF US FORCES TO CONTROL THE SITUATION. GRAFFITI ON WALLS NEAR ZONE 54 AND THE ATTITUDE OF FEMALE TEACHERS INDICATES A LOSS OF SUPPORT. THIS IS BASED ON INACTION BY COALITION FORCES AND AID AGENCIES. THERE IS GREAT FRUSTRATION OVER THE LACK OF POWER.

5.A.8. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CJTF-1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 760 MILITARY, 115 CIVILIAN.

5.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF-1.4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF-1.4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU): GBS IS RED NONOPERATIONAL. CJTF-1.4a REAR (ARIFJAN, KU) 140930ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF NIPRNET, SIPRNET AND DSN TO SPOD REMEDY TICKET (7535) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, DTG, JWICS AND DSN L/L AND MAJOR LOSS OF CENTRIX FOR 35 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG TO APOD FOR 50 MINUTES. V CORPS MAIN (BAGHDAD, IZ): MINOR LOSS OF SIPR AND DTG FOR 24 MINUTES. 140725ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG FROM CAMP UDARI TO CAMP VA REMEDY TICKET (7526) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF DTG FOR 6 HOURS 2 MINUTES. RSOI (CAMPS/NJ/PA/KU/NY) MAJOR LOSS OF NIPR AND SIPR AND MAJOR LOSS OF DSN L/L TO CAMP NY, CAMP VA, AND CAMP NJ FOR 2 HOURS 55 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, AND DSN TO CAMP PA FOR 45 MINUTES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT

HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6). OR THEATER COMMUNICATIONS WEBSITE, [REDACTED] (b)(6)

5.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 377 TSC. THE UMM Q'SAR RAIL REPORTS 20 CONTAINERS ON TRAIN CARS AND 66 ADDITIONAL CONTAINERS ON THE GROUND. THIS IS A SUBSTANTIAL AMOUNT OF CLI AWAITING TRANSPORTATION. THE MAIN PROBLEMS ARE TRAIN BREAKDOWNS AND TRANSPORTATION TIME TO AND FROM UMM QSAR IS MORE THAN EXPECTED, CAUSING THE BACKLOG.

5.E.1. (U) KIA: 0

5.E.2. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ WIA: USA 1.

5.E.3. (U) MIA: 0

5.E.4. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USMC 1.

5.E.5. (U) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:



5.E.6. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ KIA: USA 50, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.7. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ WIA: USA 239, USMC 258, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.E.8. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 18, USMC 14, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 9.

5.F. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ SPOD SUMMARY. ATF EAST, YANO (2 LCR) AND PILLILAU (2 LCR) UPLOADS ARE AT 58%, 8%, AND 50% RESPECTIVELY. THE BOB HOPE (V CORPS), JOLLY CHURCHESE (1AD), AND TITUS ARE DISCHARGED AT 90%, 90%, AND 88% RESPECTIVELY. THE SKODSBORGH AND THEBELAND WILL ARRIVE 15 MAY.

5.I. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ APOD SUMMARY. AS OF 141700ZMAY03, 6 FLIGHTS ARRIVED WITH PAX, AND 11 FLIGHTS ARE DUE WITH PAX. 3 FLIGHTS WITH PAX HAVE REDEPLOYED, AND 15 FLIGHTS WITH PAX ARE MANIFESTED.

6. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.

INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6)/. AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CJTF 4 CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJTF 4** CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: LOCAL POLICE; BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS; MEK SURRENDER; SUPPORT ORHA; LOCAL GOVERNANCE/RETURN OF WORKERS; ESTABLISH PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; AND REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY).

8. (U) POC. CJTF 4 CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6) (STU).//

DECL//15MAY13//

Message 836 of 907 for query insgaj.2

PREC: O DTG: 160400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJT [4] DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT [4] CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//  
SUBJ/CDRCJT [4] CFLCC SITREP 150200ZMAY03 TO 160200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFI) MISSION: CJTF [4] CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFI) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP:// [ ] (b)(6) . CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF [4] CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFI) CURRENT OPERATIONS. EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING CONTINUES THROUGHOUT THE IZ, TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. INCREASING NUMBERS OF COMMUNITIES REPORT ELECTIONS OF CIVIC OFFICIALS. WORKERS IN ALL FACETS OF INDUSTRY AND CIVIC PURSUITS ARE RETURNING TO THE WORKPLACE IN INCREASING NUMBERS, PARTICULARLY AS ORHA/ CJTF [4] COMPENSATION EFFORTS PROCEED. MV RISE COMPLETED ITS HA CARGO OFFLOAD AND DEPARTED UMM QASR. ELECTRICITY PRODUCTION CONTINUES TO IMPROVE DAILY WITH LARGE GAINS (300-700 MW) EXPECTED WITHIN WEEKS. CURRENTLY, ELECTRICAL PRODUCTION IS AT APPROXIMATELY 70% OF PREWAR LEVELS. LIMITING FACTORS FOR GREATER GENERATION CONTINUE TO BE RE-ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 400 KV NETWORK, FUEL, ESPECIALLY NATURAL GAS, SPARE PARTS AND CONSUMABLES FOR PLANTS. REPAIRS CONTINUED TO TRANSMISSION LINES. DELAYS TO TIMELINE WERE EXPERIENCED DUE TO LACK OF PROPER TOOLS AND PARTS, WHICH HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED FOR REQUISITION. 4ID REPORTS 3421 MEK PERSONNEL AND OVER 1000 ARMORED AND WHEELED VEHICLES HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED IVO ALEVI AND AAHRAF CAMPS. ANTICIPATE MEK OPERATION WILL BE COMPLETE 18 MAY. 4ID DETAINEES IN 15 MAY RAIDS IN AD DAWR AND AL DUR INCLUDED NUMBER 52 OF THE TOP 55. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED: CJTF [4] CFLCC FRAGO 66 TO OPOD 03-031 IDENTIFIES POSSIBLE KUWAITI MASS GRAVE SITE FOR

EXPLOITATION. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC FRAGO 117 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS  
TURKISH DELEGATION ESCORT. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC FRAGO 114 TO OPORD 03-033  
DIRECTS ITALIAN CONVOY SECURITY. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC FRAGO 67 TO OPORD 03-  
031 DIRECTS INVESTIGATION OF POSSIBLE WAR CRIMES AT IRAQI MASS  
GRAVE SITE.

3.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC UNITS COMPLETE  
DISARMING OF THE MEK, CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT  
OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS.  
V CORPS CONDUCTS OPERATIONS TO ACCEPT COALITION CONTROL OF THE MEK.  
I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS.  
1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA  
OPERATIONS IN ZONE. CJTF 1.4a STAFF AND ORHA CONCEPT FOR 3000 HANDHELD  
RADIOS ISO IRAQI POLICE FORCE WAS APPROVED; DETAILED TECHNICAL  
PROPOSAL IS BEING DEVELOPED. TF 1.4a ORHA, AND CJTF 1.4a C4 STAFF  
ASSESSMENT CONTINUES OF SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL  
REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. CJTF 1.4a  
FORCES CONTINUE EVENTS SUCH AS THE "TIGRIS RIVERFEST" IN THE V  
CORPS ZONE IOT FOSTER A MORE COOPERATIVE ENVIRONMENT BETWEEN THE US  
AND IRAQI LEADERSHIP IN THE AREA. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO,  
NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS  
CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF  
COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE  
ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES  
REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ  
REGIME. IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS  
EFFORT TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, CREATING A  
VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, REPORTING PROCEDURES,  
AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. THE "BAGHDAD CURRENT NEWS  
FLYER" BEGAN LIMITED DISTRIBUTION BY THE V CORPS/EECP IO STAFF  
AND COORDINATION CONTINUES ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "AL IRAQI  
WEEKLY" PAPER. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 BEGAN BROADCASTING 13 MAY,  
INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD.  
SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER  
INFORMATION, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) ACCESS THE  
SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION  
IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.//

BT

#6753

F9BF

BT

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 02 OF 04

RMKS/3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. 3ID CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS AND INCREASED PRESSURE FOR A BETTER SECURITY POSTURE, SECURED SSE SITES, CONTINUED TO ASSIST IN CMO OPERATIONS. CONDUCTED FIRST TF NEIGHBORHOOD MISSION WITH POSITIVE RESULTS (REMOVED 200 TONS OF TRASH, CLEANED 600 METERS OF STREETS AND CLEANED TWO SCHOOLS). 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. BEGAN THE "TIGRIS RIVERFEST" AT 151700MAY FOR LOCAL OFFICIALS. THE PURPOSE IS TO CREATE A MORE COOPERATIVE ENVIRONMENT BETWEEN THE US AND IRAQI LEADERSHIP IN THE AREA. DISPENSED 2,500 BOTTLES OF PROPANE IN THE AO. 4ID COMPLETED THE CONSOLIDATION OF MEK PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT AT THE ASHRAF AND ALEVI CAMPS. THE DIVISION CONDUCTED A SUCCESSFUL RAID ON THE TOWN OF AD DAWR AND THE VILLAGE OF AL DUR DETAINING APPROXIMATELY 250 INDIVIDUALS. DETAINEES INCLUDED #52 OF THE TOP 55. 3 ACR RECON AND SECURE BORDER CROSSINGS. MEETING CONDUCTED WITH AL HABBANIYAH CITY COUNCIL PROVIDED A LOCAL POLICING PRIORITY PLAN AND IDENTIFIED LOCAL LAWS.

3.D.1.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. THE DIV ASSUMED TF 1.4a BATTLESPACE. 3 LAR BN CONTINUED A ROUTE RECON/POPULACE SENSING MISSION FROM THE 1.4b BORDER TO AL KUT TO AN NUMANIYAH AND ALONG RTE. 7 TO ASH SHATRAH. 1ST RECON BN CONDUCTED AERIAL RECON OF THE SAUDI-IRAQI BORDER. IT REMAINS BENIGN. TF 1.4a CONTINUED RETROGRADE, HEADED TO KUWAIT THEN ON TO SHIPPING. UK CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a XTF. 1.4a XTF INTEGRATED SST 6 & 7 FOR SSE OPERATIONS. THEY WILL ASSUME THE TEAM NAMES OF SST 1 & 2. TF 1.4a CONDUCTS RECON WITH V CORPS AT 1.4a FACILITY.

3.D.1.E.

(U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. RCG-NORTH HAS BEEN INVITED TO TOUR THE IRBIL NATIONAL POLICE ACADEMY, THE ONLY FUNCTIONING POLICE ACADEMY IN IRAQ. MET WITH FINANCE OFFICIALS OF KRG (PUK & KDP) TO DISCUSS THE NEW SALARY PAYMENTS. DEVELOPING A JOINT ORHA/BAGHDAD CHARTER TO INCLUDE CITY GOALS, METHODOLOGY FOR ACHIEVEMENT OF GOALS

AND QUANTIFIABLE MEASURES FOR PROGRESS. CHARTERS WILL BE PRESENTED AT NEXT CITY MANAGEMENT MEETING. HA MEETING WITH DART/ORHA HA HUMAN RIGHTS ON MASS GRAVES. DIRECTOR AND POLAD TRAVELING TO AL KUT TO MEET WITH MILITARY COMMANDERS, THE GOVERNOR, AND OTHER SENIOR LEADERS OF THE PROVINCE TO DISCUSS COMMON ISSUES OF SECURITY AND INFRASTRUCTURE.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE IN BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE PREPS. 3/5 CONDUCTS A NIGHT SNIPER AMBUSH LOOKING FOR ENEMY WHO AMBUSHED THE AIR FORCE CONVOY ON RTE 1 THREE DAYS AGO KILLING ONE USAF MEMBER. 3/5 CONDUCTS A CORDON AND SEARCH FOR A RADIO STATION THAT HAS BEEN BROADCASTING ANTI-COALITION PROPAGANDA IN AFAK. 3/7 CONDUCTS A RAID IN KARBALA TO CAPTURE SENIOR IRAQI MILITARY PERSONNEL. 3/23 CONDUCTS A RAID IN AS SUWAYRAH TO CAPTURE BA'ATH PARTY MEMBERS. 3RD LAR BN COMPLETES ITS PRESENCE MISSION IN ASH SHATRAH. UK CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILITY OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a H EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). TF 1.4a CONDUCTS REHEARSAL FOR THE 1.4a SURVEY.

3.D.2.E. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. PLAN TO ATTEND KIRKUK CITY COUNCIL MEETING. SUBMITTED THREE PROJECTS (FIRE DEPARTMENT, SCHOOL, AND WATER TESTING EQUIPMENT) TO THE CITY PLANNING AND RECONSTRUCTION SUBCOMMITTEE FOR APPROVAL AND SIGNATURE. RCG-NORTH IS EXPECTING TO RECEIVE ESTIMATES FROM A LOCAL CONTRACTOR ON TWO POTENTIAL PROJECTS: CENTRAL FIRST RESPONDER BASIC DISPATCH SYSTEM AND REFURBISHMENT/REHAB OF OFFICES FOR LOCAL PROPERTY CLAIMS. EXTEND GARBAGE AND VEHICLE REMOVAL CONTRACT TO INCLUDE REMOVAL OF BUILDING RUBBLE. COORDINATING COMPLETION OF REMAINING POWER, SEWER, AND WATER ASSESSMENTS. PREPARING FOR VISITS TO ALL THE PROVINCES IN THE RCG-SOUTH CENTRAL AO.//

RMKS/3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.



3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a H XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS THE 3ID FOR SSE OPS. MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. GROUND PENETRATING RADAR IS NMC UNTIL O/A 24 MAY 03.

3.E.5. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. KEY IRAQI LEADERSHIP MEETING WILL BE HELD TOMORROW, HOSTED BY AMBASSADOR BREMER. THE MEETING IS A MAJOR MILESTONE AS WE MOVE TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NATIONAL GOVERNMENT.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFI) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP: (b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL MCFI) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL MCFI) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS: 8 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 674 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 35 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 18 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 562 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 1297.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (S/REL MCFI) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. CA WILL INITIATE AN EFFORT WITH THE PSYCHOLOGICAL OPERATIONS TEAM SUPPORT TO ELIMINATE TRASH DUMPING OUTSIDE OF THE LANDFILL.

5.A.2. (S/REL MCFI) SECURITY. TWO LOCAL ISLAMIC FUNDAMENTALIST GROUPS HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED THAT ARE A THREAT TO AMERICAN FORCES. THE FIRST GROUP IS CALLED "NATIONAL UNITY." THE LOCAL LEADERS ARE SHEIK HAMMUD AND (b)(6) THE OTHER GROUP IS ALOHA HOBBY. THE LEADERS OF THIS GROUP ARE (b)(6) (b)(6) INSIDE THE ELECTRIC OFFICE OF THE DAM. BOTH OF THESE GROUPS WISH TO BECOME RECOGNIZED POLITICAL PARTIES AND ARE TAKING ADVANTAGE OF THE POWER VACUUM.

5.A.3. (S/REL MCFI) RULE OF LAW. IN AS SAMAWAH, HET 2 REPORTS A MASS GRAVE SITE LOCATED AT NV 245 657. CIVILIANS DUG UP THE SITE AND UNCOVERED APPROXIMATELY 30 BODIES. THE FIRST COURT CASES ARE NOW BEING HEARD. ECHOING COMPLAINTS REPORTEDLY PLACED BEFORE AMB. BREMER IN BAGHDAD, WFP COMPLAINED VOCIFEROUSLY ABOUT THE DAILY,

OVERT LOOTING OF WFP FACILITIES IN UMM QASR PORT, DESCRIBED AS A 'LOOTING NIGHTMARE' AND CALLED ON THE COALITION TO REINFORCE PROTECTION OF FOOD SUPPLIES.

5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. IN AN NAJAF, THE GOVERNMENT SUPPORT TEAM (GST) AND CA ATTENDED A TRIBAL COUNSEL LEADERSHIP MEETING. THE LOCAL TRIBAL LEADERSHIP COUNCIL DOES NOT SUPPORT THE APPOINTED MAYOR, AND THEY DEMAND ELECTIONS. AS A GROUP, THEY STATED THEY WILL NOT HINDER MARINE AND GST EFFORTS TO WORK IN THE COMMUNITY, BUT THEY WILL NOT HELP, EITHER. THE SENIOR TRIBAL CHIEF FEELS INSULTED BY THE PERCEIVED LACK OF PROGRESS IN HIS CITY AS OPPOSED TO OTHER CITIES, THE MAIN ISSUE BEING ELECTIONS. RECOMMEND ELECTIONS BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED AS QUICKLY AS POSSIBLE.

5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. IN AL BASRAH, OPERATION LEAK STOP BEGAN YESTERDAY IN IRRF AO WHICH CONSISTS OF A TEAM OF PLUMBERS WHO MOVE THROUGH THE AREA REPAIRING LEAKS IN WATER PIPES. THIS HAS ALREADY HAD A SIGNIFICANT IMPACT ON THE PRESSURE IN THE AREA. DATE HARVEST- DATES NEED TO BE SPRAYED BY THE END OF THE MONTH OTHERWISE THE CROP WON'T RESEED AND THE CURRENT CROP WILL BE INFESTED WITH INSECTS AND SPOIL. IF THE SPRAYING DOES NOT TAKE PLACE, THE HARVEST BETWEEN SEPT AND DEC WILL BE POOR RESULTING IN PROBLEMS WITHIN THE RURAL COMMUNITY. CURRENTLY, ELECTRICAL PRODUCTION IS AT APPROXIMATELY 70% OF PREWAR LEVELS. WAITING LINES AT THE FILLING STATIONS CONTINUED TO WORSEN WITH MANY RESIDENTS UNABLE TO OBTAIN FUEL FOR THEIR VEHICLES. LPG FILLING STATIONS EXPERIENCED SIMILAR PROBLEMS WITH UNRULY CROWDS AND A SHORTAGE OF LPG.//

RMKS5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. UNITED NATIONS WORLD FOOD PROGRAM REPRESENTATIVES ARRIVED TO DISCUSS THE FOOD SITUATION IN AS SAMAWAH AND AR RUMAYTHAH. THEY EXPECT TO DELIVER FOOD STOCKS ON 25 MAY AND COMPLETE DISTRIBUTION ON 01 JUNE. ELSEWHERE, THERE ARE CONCERNS ABOUT THE EXTENT OF THE INITIAL WORLD FOOD PROGRAM FOOD DISTRIBUTION. RATIONS WILL BE DELIVERED TO 63 FOOD AGENTS. CLARITY IS BEING SOUGHT ON EXACTLY WHICH AREAS THIS WILL COVER, SO THAT THOSE OUTSIDE THE DISTRIBUTION AREA WILL BE COVERED. MV RISE COMPLETED OFFLOAD AND DEPARTED UMM QASR.

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) PERCEPTION. BAGHDAD ZONE 15 SEEMS TO BE LOSING CONFIDENCE IN THE ABILITY OF US FORCES TO CONTROL THE SITUATION. GRAFFITI ON WALLS NEAR ZONE 54 AND THE ATTITUDE OF FEMALE TEACHERS INDICATES A LOSS OF SUPPORT. THERE IS GREAT FRUSTRATION OVER THE LACK OF POWER.

5.A.8. (S/REL MCFI) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;  
HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) / FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) CJTF-1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 760 MILITARY, 115 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) COMMUNICATIONS. CONTINUE TO PLAN, INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN, AND MANAGE C4ISR SERVICES FOR THE CJTF-1.4a HQ. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF-1.4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF-1.4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU) 151005ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG TO CAMP UDARI REMEDY TICKET (7552) STILL OPEN. 151020ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, DTG AND MAJOR LOSS OF VTC REPORTED; REMEDY TICKET (7553) STILL OPEN. BIAP REPORTED MINOR LOSS OF DSN, SIPR, VTC, NIPR AND DTG FOR 53 MINUTES. AT 140725ZMAY03, AN 8-HOUR MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, AND DTG OCCURRED FROM CAMP UDARI TO CAMP VA. MINOR LOSS OF DTG FOR 2 HOUR 25 MIN AND MINOR LOSS OF TAC VOICE AND SIPR FOR 50 MINUTES OCCURRED. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP: (b)(6)

5.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 377 TSC. THERE ARE NOW 108 MODULES OF UGR'S THAT HAVE ARRIVED AT APOD FROM QATAR AND CONUS AS PART OF A 4,200 MODULE PER WEEK PLUS UP OF THEATER STOCKS. DMC IS COORDINATING WITH 226 ASG FOR RECEIPT, PACKAGING, PALLETIZATION AND DISTRIBUTION OF POLICE UNIFORMS. 20,000 SETS OF UNIFORMS ON FORTY-THREE 463L PALLETS ARE INBOUND AND SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE AT APOD ON 17 MAY 03. UNIFORMS ARE TO BE DISTRIBUTED TO V CORPS AND I MEF AT THREE LOCATIONS: BALAD, TALIL AND CAMP COMMANDO. THEY WILL BE DISTRIBUTED LOCALLY TO IRAQI POLICE. HET TIRES THEATER USAGE IS 100 PER DAY EQUATES 3000 PER MONTH, THERE ARE ZERO O/H IN THEATER GS STOCKS WITH CURRENT NATIONAL STOCKAGE 1353. NATIONAL STOCKAGE WILL BE DEPLETED IN 14 DAYS BASED ON THE USAGE RATE. 1/293 IN & 607 MP BN CONTINUE "OPERATION CLEAN SWEEP" IN FRONT OF BUSHMASTER 3 CHECKPOINT. OBJECTIVE IS TO CREATE A "SAFE ZONE" AND IMPROVE SAFETY/FORCE PROTECTION AT SITE. WILL ALSO PROTECT LOCAL CIVILIANS FROM ACCIDENTAL INJURY FROM VEHICLES AND CONVOYS. COORDINATED PROPOSED ACTIONS WITH 171 JAG AND CA BN. ALSO, DESIGNATION OF A SIMILAR FORCE PROTECTION "SAFE ZONE" ALONG MSR TAMPA AT CURRENT CEDAR LOCATION TO STOP IRAQI CIVILIANS FROM TRYING TO SELL GOODS TO U.S. CONVOYS WHICH IS A SIGNIFICANT SAFETY HAZARD.

5.E. (~~S/REL USA/GBR/AUS~~) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) KIA: 0

5.E.2. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) WIA: USA 1.

5.E.3. (U) MIA: 0

5.E.4. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 1.

5.E.5. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.6. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) KIA: USA 50, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.7. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) WIA: USA 240, USMC 258, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV

1.

5.E.8. (S/REL MCFI) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 19, USMC 14, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 9.

5.F. (S/REL MCFI) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. (S/REL MCFI) SPOD SUMMARY. ATF EAST (1 MEF), ATF WEST (1 MEF), AND YANO (82 ABN EN/MD) UPLOAD OPERATIONS CONTINUE. THE SKODSBORG AND THEBELAND ARE DISCHARGING.

5.I. (S/REL MCFI) APOD SUMMARY. AS OF 152100ZMAY03, 11 FLIGHTS ARRIVED WITH 967 PAX, AND 12 FLIGHTS ARE DUE WITH 48 PAX. 13 FLIGHTS WITH 465 PAX HAVE REDEPLOYED, AND 16 FLIGHTS WITH 752 PAX ARE MANIFESTED.

6. (S/REL MCFI) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.

INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6). AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (S/REL MCFI) CJT 1.4b CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJTF** 1.4b CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS, INCLUDING IRAQI POLICE/JOINT PATROLLING; PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT--DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; SUPPORT ORHA/AMB BREMER; CJTF 1.4a TRANSITION; ESTABLISH PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); AND CONTINUED MEK OPERATIONS.

8. (U) POC. CJT 1.4b CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN [REDACTED] (b)(6) (STU).//

DECL//16MAY13//

PREC: O DTG: 170400Z MAY 03

FROM: CDRCJT [4] DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTH [4] CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJTH [4] CFLCC SITREP 160200ZMAY03 TO 170200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFD) MISSION: CJT [4] CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFD) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP:// [REDACTED] (b)(6) . CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTH [4] CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFD) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CONTINUES EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT THE IZ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. V CORPS REPORTED A 20,000 MEMBER ANTI-US DEMONSTRATION IN BAGHDAD ZONE 21. 4ID COMPLETED MEK CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS IN ALEVI AND ASHARAF. ANTICIPATE MEK OPERATION WILL BE COMPLETE 18 MAY. JSOTF-AP CONTINUES ESTABLISHMENT OF FORWARD COMMAND POST IVO BAGHDAD. IRAQI CITIZENS CONTINUE TO FORM COMMITTEES TO INTERACT WITH US FORCES AND TO TAKE OVER GOVERNANCE OF LOCAL AREAS. ELECTRICITY PRODUCTION CONTINUES TO IMPROVE DAILY WITH LARGE GAINS (300-700 MW) EXPECTED WITHIN WEEKS. CURRENTLY, ELECTRICAL PRODUCTION IS AT APPROXIMATELY 70% OF PREWAR LEVELS. INCREASED ELECTRICAL POWER GENERATION IS DEPENDENT ON THE ONGOING RE-ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 400 KV NETWORK, FUEL, ESPECIALLY NATURAL GAS, SPARE PARTS AND CONSUMABLES FOR PLANTS. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED: CFC FRAGO 09-244, TRANSFERS COMMAND AND CONTROL RESPONSIBILITIES OF OPERATIONS IN IRAQ TO V CORPS. CJTH [4] CFLCC FRAGO 100 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS DISTRIBUTION OF POLICE UNIFORMS. CJTH [4] CFLCC FRAGO 111 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS SECURITY SUPPORT FOR KU EMBASSY RECON.

3.B. (S/REL MCFD) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJT [4] CFLCC UNITS COMPLETE DISARMING OF THE MEK, CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. V CORPS CONDUCTS OPERATIONS TO ACCEPT COALITION CONTROL OF THE MEK AND PREPARES TO SCREEN ALONG CJTH [4] NORTHEASTERN FLANK IOT INTERDICT THE BADR CORPS. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF [REDACTED] 1.4a C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES REFERENCE SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI



GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (S/REL MCFI) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORT TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. COORDINATION CONTINUES ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "AL IRAQI WEEKLY" PAPER. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6). ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (S/REL MCFI) V CORPS. 3ID CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS AND INCREASED PRESSURE FOR A BETTER SECURITY POSTURE, SECURED SSE SITES, AND CONTINUED TO ASSIST IN CMO OPERATIONS. PROVIDED SECURITY FOR THE WORLD FOOD PROGRAM DISTRIBUTION AND DETAINED 158 LOCALS FOR LOOTING, CAR THEFT, ROBBERIES, ETC. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. 4ID COMPLETED THE CONSOLIDATION OF MEK, AND OBSERVED PMOI ACTIONS ENSURING ENFORCEMENT OF THEIR COMPLIANCE TO COALITION CONTROL. A TOTAL OF 1214 VEHICLES ARE CONSOLIDATED AT CAMP ALEVI (PMOI), AND 3,554 PERSONNEL AND 916 VEHICLES AT CAMP ASHARAF. 3 ACR RECONS AND SECURES BORDER CROSSINGS, ESCORTED THE ITALIAN HOSPITAL FROM [REDACTED] 1.4b AND RETURNED EMPTY FUELERS FROM BAGHDAD TO [REDACTED] 1.4b

RMKS/3.D.1.B. (S/REL MCFI) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. 3 LAR BN REMAINED IN ASH SHATRAH DURING ITS ROUTE RECON/POPULACE SENSING MISSION. 3/5 MARINES CONDUCTED A NIGHT SNIPER AMBUSH AND HAD NO CONTACT. 3/23 MARINES CONDUCTED A RAID IN AS SUWAYRAH TO CAPTURE BA'ATH PARTY MEMBERS, ENGAGED WITH ENEMY PERSONNEL, AND SUFFERED ONE WIA. THEY DETAINED 20 IRAQIS AND ARE CURRENTLY INTERROGATING THEM. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (S/REL MCFI) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a XTF. TF [REDACTED] 1.4a CONDUCTED RECON WITH V CORPS AT THE [REDACTED] 1.4a FACILITY.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA. RCG-NORTH TOURED THE IRBIL NATIONAL POLICE ACADEMY, THE ONLY FUNCTIONING POLICE ACADEMY IN IRAQ. CONDUCTED FOLLOW-ON VISIT OF NORTH JAZEERA IRRIGATION PROJECT TO OBTAIN ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON AUXILIARY PUMPS. EACH CITY MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONAL AREA WORKING GROUP IS DEVELOPING A JOINT ORHA/BAGHDAD CHARTER THAT WILL BE PRESENTED AT NEXT CITY MANAGEMENT MEETING. SITE EVALUATIONS OF KARBALA WATER AND SEWER WERE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED. HA AND RECONSTRUCTION OFFICER MET WITH SEABEES ABOUT HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE/RECON PROJECTS IMPLEMENTED BY SEABEES. MET WITH DART ON ASSISTANCE PROJECTS AND HUMAN RIGHTS ISSUES. COALITION FORCES FORMALLY TURNED OVER CONTROL OF UMM QASR

TO THE CIVILIAN CITY GOVERNMENT 16 MAY 03. THERE HAS BEEN AN ELECTRICAL GENERATION OUTPUT INCREASE OF 10% OVER LAST WEEK. IN BAGHDAD, USAID POWER ENGINEER, BECHTEL TEAM, AND USACE COMPLETED ASSESSMENT OF THE CITY'S 6 POWER PLANTS AND ARE SOURCING CRITICAL PARTS AND TOOLS.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD.

101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE PREPS. 3 LAR BN COMPLETES ITS PRESENCE MISSION IN ASH SHATRAH AND CONTINUES RECON IN ZONE TO ASSESS THE SECURITY ENVIRONMENT. MARDIV CG WILL MEET WITH HAKIM'S BROTHER IOT EXPLAIN TO BADR THE RULES AND WAYS TO AVOID CONFRONTING COALITION FORCES. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR. JFLOGC WILL HANDOVER RESPONSIBILITY OF THE UN COMPOUND IN UMM QASR TO 7 ARMD BDE (DWR) BY 170600Z. IT IS STRESSED THAT THE NUMBER OF STATIC TASKS ARE REDUCING THE FLEXIBILITY OF 7 ARMoured BRIGADE TO REACT TO INCIDENTS IN THEIR AO.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a H EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). TF 1.4a CONDUCTS REHEARSAL FOR THE 1.4a SURVEY. THE XTF WILL RECEIVE A REPLACEMENT GROUND PENETRATING RADAR WHEN THE WEATHER AT CAMP UDAIRI CLEARS FOR AIR MOVEMENT.

3.D.2.E. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. RCG-NORTH PLANS TO ATTEND KIRKUK CITY COUNCIL MEETING, AND HAS SUBMITTED THREE PROJECTS (FIRE DEPARTMENT, SCHOOL, AND WATER TESTING EQUIPMENT) TO THE CITY PLANNING AND RECONSTRUCTION SUBCOMMITTEE FOR APPROVAL AND SIGNATURE. RCG-NORTH IS EXPECTING TO RECEIVE ESTIMATES FROM A LOCAL CONTRACTOR ON TWO POTENTIAL PROJECTS: CENTRAL FIRST RESPONDER BASIC DISPATCH SYSTEM AND REFURBISHMENT/REHAB OF OFFICES FOR LOCAL PROPERTY CLAIMS. RCG-CENTRAL WILL EXTEND GARBAGE AND VEHICLE REMOVAL CONTRACT TO INCLUDE REMOVAL OF BUILDING RUBBLE, AND WILL BRIEF GENERAL ABIZAID ON RESTORATION OF BAGHDAD CITY SERVICES. FEST WILL CONDUCT AN ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGED GAS STATIONS IN SOUTHEAST BAGHDAD. RCG-SOUTH WILL COORDINATE COMPLETION OF REMAINING POWER, SEWER, AND WATER ASSESSMENTS AND CONTINUES REVIEWING MEF CA ASSESSMENTS FOR WASIT AND AL KUT. AMBASSADOR BREMER AND LTG(R) GARNER WILL VISIT THAWRA (SADDAM CITY) ON 17 MAY TO OBSERVE THE OTI PROJECT. ADDITIONALLY, AMBASSADOR BREMER WILL MEET WITH UNICEF CHAIRPERSON, CAROL BELLAMY, THIS WEEKEND. THE DART TEAM FROM BAGHDAD AND ORHA/HA MEMBERS WILL RETURN FROM AL HILLAH 17 MAY. THE 352 CA COMMAND WILL HOLD ITS FIRST MEETING AT THE IRAQ FORUM ON 17 MAY.//

RMKS/3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.1.A. (S/REL MCFI) 1 AD JR SOI COMPLETION DATES. 1/1 AD, 26 MAY; 2/1 AD, 19 MAY; 1-1 CAV, 23 MAY; 4/1 AD, 23 MAY; AND 1 AD DIVARTY, 24 MAY.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (S/REL MCFI) 1.42TH XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS THE 3ID, AND MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL.

3.E.5. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. AMBASSADOR BREMER HOSTED HIS FIRST MEETING WITH SENIOR IRAQI LEADERS, WHICH WAS FOLLOWED BY A SHORT PRESS CONFERENCE. THE IRAQIS VOICED CONCERN WITH THE PACE OF GOVERNMENTAL REFORM AND THEIR DESIRE TO SEE IRAQIS RUNNING IRAQ AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFI) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL MCFI) AIR DEFENSE. TAMDC FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL MCFI) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS: 8 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 674 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 35 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 18 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 562 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 1297.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (S/REL MCFI) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. THE GOVERNMENT OF KUWAIT WILL DONATE EIGHT EXISTING REVERSE-OSMOSIS (RO) WATER TREATMENT UNITS TO IRAQ FOR USE IN THE PRODUCTION OF POTABLE WATER FROM BRACKISH SOURCES. EACH OF THE EIGHT UNITS IS CAPABLE OF PRODUCING 300,000 US GAL OF POTABLE WATER/DAY, WHILE OPERATING 24 HOURS/DAY. THIS OUTPUT REQUIRES THE INTAKE OF 600,000 GALLONS OF WATER FOR EACH UNIT.

5.A.2. (S/REL MCFI) SECURITY. IN AS SAMAWAH, THE POLICE FORCE IS REPLACING THE LOCAL MILITIA IN THE CITY AND WILL NOW OPERATE OUTSIDE THE CITY. THE MILITIA'S FIRST TASK WILL BE TO STOP CRIMINAL GANGS FROM TAPPING INTO THE OIL PIPELINE 40 KM NE OF THE CITY. STABILITY IS IMPROVING IN BAGHDAD. MORE LOCAL GOVERNING BODIES ARE FORMING. US FORCES ARE CONDUCTING JOINT PATROLS WITH IRAQI POLICE AND INCREASING THE NUMBER OF NIGHT PATROLS.

5.A.3. (S/REL MCFI) RULE OF LAW. THE ORHA HUMAN RIGHTS OFFICER VISITED THE MASS GRAVE NORTH OF HILLAH 16 MAY. THE LOCAL PEOPLE HAVE KNOWN ABOUT THE GRAVES SINCE THEY WERE CREATED IN MARCH AND APRIL 1991 AND WAITED FOR A TIME WHEN THEY KNEW IT WOULD BE SAFE TO BEGIN DIGGING. THE LOCAL MAYOR ORGANIZED THE ENTIRE PROCESS AND

BEGAN DIGGING 9 DAYS AGO. TO DATE APPROXIMATELY 3000 BODIES HAVE BEEN RECOVERED AND HALF OF THEM IDENTIFIED (BY CARDS AND TAGS ON THE BODIES). RADIO BROADCASTS NOTIFY PEOPLE FROM DISTANT TOWNS TO COME AND LOOK FOR THEIR LOST RELATIVES. LOCAL ORGANIZERS ARE KEEPING A LIST OF THE NAMES OF THOSE IDENTIFIED BUT THE SITE HAS BEEN DAMAGED FROM A FORENSIC POINT OF VIEW. SOLDIERS ARE NOT, AND COULD NOT NOW PRESERVE THE SITE. WERE THEY TO DO SO, TENSION WOULD ENSUE.

5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. TWO LOCAL ISLAMIC FUNDAMENTALIST GROUPS IN HADITHAH ARE A THREAT TO AMERICAN FORCES. THE FIRST GROUP IS CALLED "NATIONAL UNITY." THE LOCAL LEADERS ARE SHEIK HAMMUD AND (b)(6). THE OTHER GROUP IS ALOHA HOBBY. THE LEADERS OF THIS GROUP ARE (b)(6). THE DAM MANAGER, AND (b)(6) A WORKER INSIDE THE ELECTRIC OFFICE OF THE DAM. BOTH OF THESE GROUPS WISH TO BECOME RECOGNIZED POLITICAL PARTIES AND ARE TAKING ADVANTAGE OF THE POWER VACUUM.

RMKS/5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. A TRAIN CARRYING HA DERAILED SOUTH OF BASRA ON THE NIGHT OF 5-15/16 MAY, EXACT TIME UNK. ACCORDING TO THE IRAQI CO-ENGINEER, THERE WERE NO INJURIES; DAMAGE TO TRACK AND TRAIN TBD. THREE WHEELS ON THE CHINESE-MADE LOCOMOTIVE JUMPED THE TRACK, PROBABLY NEAR A SWITCH IN THE SOUTHERN SUBURBS OF BASRA. AN UNSUCCESSFUL ATTEMPT WAS MADE TO POWER THE TRAIN BACK ONTO THE TRACK. IRR IS SENDING A SHUNT/MULE TO ASSIST; RE-RAILMENT LIKELY BY 17 MAY. CONTINUING TO SUPPORT TF

1.4a THE FIRST DAY OF ESCORTING FUEL DELIVERIES DID NOT GO AS PLANNED. THE MINISTRY OF PETROLEUM DID NOT SCHEDULE ALL OF THE TRUCKS THAT WERE AGREED UPON. ONLY TEN TRUCKS ARRIVED AT LATIFIYAH FUEL DISTRIBUTION CENTER INSTEAD OF THE SCHEDULED 18. THIRTEEN TRUCKS ARRIVED AT DAWRAH INSTEAD THE SCHEDULED 35 TRUCKS. 354 CA BDE CONTINUES TO RESOLVE THE ISSUE WITH ORHA AND THE MINISTRY OF PETROLEUM. 352 CACOM IS ASSISTING IMEF IN LOCATING A NUMBER OF LPG RAILROAD TANKER CARS IN MOSUL. IF IDENTIFIED THE TANKER CARS WOULD BE USED TO HELP EXPEDITE LPG FUEL DISTRIBUTION IN SOUTHERN IZ. NOT WITHSTANDING SAFETY CONSIDERATIONS, THE USE OF TANKER CARS WOULD BE THE MOST PRACTICAL APPROACH TO EXPEDITIOUSLY GETTING LPG TO RESIDENTS IN SOUTHERN IZ.

5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. ICRC REPORT THAT WILL BE IN A POSITION TO SUPPLY CHLORINE IN APPROX 7 DAYS. IN BAGHDAD, ORHA PLANS TO RESTART THE MINISTRY OF TRADE FOOD DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM ON 1 JUNE. FLOUR IS BEING DELIVERED TO BAKERIES TO MAINTAIN THE SUPPLY OF BREAD TO THE CITY. WATER IS AVAILABLE INTERMITTENTLY THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE CITY.

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) PERCEPTION. 3ID REPORTS THAT THE ONLY TV THAT PEOPLE CAN GET IS PROGRAMS BROADCAST OUT OF 1.4b THERE ARE MULTIPLE CHANNELS AND THEY ARE ANTI-AMERICAN IN NATURE. GENERAL ATTITUDE IS SUPPORTIVE TO NEUTRAL. SOME RESIDENTS ARE EXPRESSING DISPLEASURE WITH LONG FUEL LINES AND THE SPORADIC NATURE OF THE ELECTRICAL SUPPLY. IN MOSUL, MOYASSER ABDULLA, A LOCAL JOURNALIST, VISITED TO DISCUSS PLANS TO PUBLISH A NEWS FLYER EXPLAINING PROGRESS TOWARD DEMOCRATIZATION FOR PUBLIC INFORMATION PURPOSES. HE IS CONCERNED THAT THE PUBLIC IS ILL INFORMED CONCERNING U.S.



SUCCESSSES AND PROGRESS.

5.A.8. (S//REL MCFI) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

HTTP://(b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (S//REL MCFI) CJTF 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 846 MILITARY,  
111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (S//REL MCFI) COMMUNICATIONS. CONTINUE TO PLAN, INSTALL,  
OPERATE, MAINTAIN, AND MANAGE C4ISR SERVICES FOR THE CJTF 4a HQ.  
THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF 4a  
COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF 4a  
MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU): 160730ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF JWICS AND DSN  
FROM NORTHWEST; REMEDY TICKET (7584) IS STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF  
DTG TO CAMP UDARI OCCURRED FOR 4 HOURS 7 MINUTES. 160509ZMAY03:  
MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, DTG AND VTC TO TIKRIT WAS REPORTED;  
REMEDY TICKET (7592) STILL OPEN. GBS IS RED NON-OPERATIONAL.  
MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FROM AL UDEID OCCURRED FOR 44 MINUTES. MAJOR  
LOSS OF UAV OCCURRED FROM LANGLEY FOR 10 HOURS 25 MINUTES. V CORPS  
MAIN (BAGHDAD, IZ): MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG FROM CAMP VA  
TO VARIOUS SITES FOR 37 MINUTES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS  
CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6)

5.D. (S//REL MCFI) 377 TSC. THE ENGINE THAT DERAILED GOING TO UMM  
QASR TODAY IS BACK ON THE TRACKS. CURRENTLY THERE ARE 79 CONTAINERS  
OF CLASS I ON THE GROUND AT UMM QASR. ENGINE AND CARS ARE READY TO  
BE LOADED BUT THE RTCH IS DOWN. CARS ARE TO BE UPLOADED AS SOON AS  
POSSIBLE TO MAKE A PUSH TOMORROW. THE DMC CONTINUES TO MONITOR THE  
ARRIVAL OF THE 20,000 SETS OF UNIFORMS TO BE ISSUED TO THE IRAQI  
POLICE.

5.E. (S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (S//REL MCFI) KIA: USA 1.

5.E.2. (S//REL MCFI) WIA: USA 1.

5.E.3. (U) MIA: 0

5.E.4. (S//REL MCFI) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED:

5.E.5. (S//REL MCFI) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.6. (S//REL MCFI) KIA: USA 51, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.7. (S//REL MCFI) WIA: USA 241, USMC 258, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV  
1.

5.E.8. (S//REL MCFI) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 19, USMC 14, USAF 1,  
CIV 4, AND UK 9.

5.F. (S//REL MCFI) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO  
PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE  
CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY  
REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW  
CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE  
OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. (S//REL MCFI) SPOD SUMMARY. ATF EAST (1 MEF), ATF WEST (1  
MEF), AND YANO (82 ABN EN/MD) UPLOAD OPERATIONS CONTINUE. THE  
TYCHI, HURST POINT, AND URSULA SEA ARE IN PORT. THE LAURA DELMAS  
ARRIVES 21 MAY 03.

6. (S//REL MCFI) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.

INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC



WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6). AFTER ACCESSING  
THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (S//REL MCFE) CJTF-4 CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJTF-4** CFLCC  
PRIORITIES ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS, INCLUDING IRAQI POLICE/  
JOINT PATROLLING; PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT--DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET;  
SUPPORT ORHA/AMB BREMER; CJTF-4 TRANSITION; ESTABLISH PHASE IV  
THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM);  
SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); AND  
CONTINUED MEK OPERATIONS.

8. (U) POC. CJTF-4 CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN [REDACTED] (b)(6)  
(STU).//

DECL//17MAY13//

Approved for Release

PREC: O DTG: 180400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJT1.4b DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 05

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT1.4b CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJT1.4b CFLCC SITREP 170200ZMAY03 TO 180200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL MCFD~~) MISSION: CJTF1.4b CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL MCFD~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) /. CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF1.4b CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL MCFD~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT THE IZ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. ANTICIPATE MEK OPERATION WILL BE COMPLETE 18 MAY. JSOTF-AP CONTINUES ESTABLISHMENT OF FORWARD COMMAND POST IVO BAGHDAD. IRAQI CITIZENS CONTINUE TO FORM COMMITTEES TO INTERACT WITH US FORCES AND TO TAKE OVER GOVERNANCE OF LOCAL AREAS. ELECTRICITY PRODUCTION CONTINUES TO IMPROVE DAILY WITH LARGE GAINS (300-700 MW) EXPECTED WITHIN WEEKS. CURRENTLY, ELECTRICAL PRODUCTION IS AT APPROXIMATELY 70% OF PREWAR LEVELS. INCREASED ELECTRICAL POWER GENERATION IS DEPENDENT ON THE ONGOING RE-ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 400 KV NETWORK, FUEL, ESPECIALLY NATURAL GAS, SPARE PARTS AND CONSUMABLES FOR PLANTS. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED: MOD 1 TO CFC FRAGO 09-244, HIGHLIGHTS A CHANGE THAT DIRECTS CJTF1.4b TO TRANSFER COMMAND AND CONTROL RESPONSIBILITIES FOR OPERATIONS IN IRAQ TO V CORPS. CJTF1.4b CFLCC MOD 1 TO FRAGO 451 TO OPORD 03-032, DIRECTS RENEWED SUPPORT FOR TF1.4b FROM V CORPS. CJTF1.4b CFLCC FRAGO 68 TO OPORD 03-033, TASK ORGANIZATION OF SIGNAL ASSETS AT [REDACTED] 1.4b CJTF1.4b CFLCC FRAGO 128 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS V CORPS TO PROVIDE ARMED SECURITY FOR THE MINISTRY OF FINANCE PENSION PAYMENT OPERATIONS. CJTF1.4b CFLCC FRAGO 129 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS PROVISIONS FOR PROVIDING NATIONAL PAYMENTS.

3.B. (~~S/REL MCFD~~) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF1.4b CFLCC UNITS COMPLETE DISARMING OF THE MEK, CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. V CORPS CONDUCTS OPERATIONS TO ACCEPT COALITION CONTROL OF THE MEK AND PREPARES TO SCREEN ALONG THE CJTF1.4b NORTHEASTERN FLANK IOT INTERDICT THE BADR CORPS. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS.

1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF [REDACTED] 1.4a [REDACTED] C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES REFERENCE SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (S/REL MCFD) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORT TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. COORDINATION CONTINUES ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "AL IRAQI WEEKLY" PAPER. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) [REDACTED]/. ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (S/REL MCFD) V CORPS. 3ID CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS AND INCREASED PRESSURE FOR A BETTER SECURITY POSTURE, SECURED SSE SITES, AND CONTINUED TO ASSIST IN CMO OPERATIONS. 3ID PROVIDED SECURITY AND ESCORT FOR FUEL DISTRIBUTION, SECURED EMERGENCY PAYMENT LOCATIONS, AND DETAINED 162 LOCALS FOR LOOTING, CAR THEFT, AND ROBBERIES. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE, SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS, AND ESCORTED BENZENE AND PROPANE TRUCKS. 4ID COMPLETED THE CONSOLIDATION OF THE MEK WITH A TOTAL OF 2,400 VEHICLES IN CAMP ALEVI (PMOI) AND 4,370 PERSONNEL AT CAMP ASHARAF THE DIV CONDUCTED 234 DAY/PRESENCE PATROLS AND MANNED 61 CHECKPOINTS. 3 ACR CONDUCTED BORDER CROSSING RECONS AND SECURITY. 30 TRUCKS ARRIVED AT THE FOOD STORAGE DISTRIBUTION CENTER IN AR RAMADI FOR A TOTAL OF 230 WITHIN THE LAST WEEK. REPORTS INDICATE THERE WAS A SUCCESSFUL ELECTION AT THE AR RAMADI UNIVERSITY, AND THAT A NEW POLICE CHIEF WAS ELECTED IN AL FALLUJAH.

3.D.1.B. (S/REL MCFD) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. 3/5 IS CURRENTLY CONDUCTING A CORDON AND SEARCH FOR A RADIO STATION THAT HAS BEEN BROADCASTING ANTI-COALITION PROPAGANDA IN AFAK. 3 LAR BN COMPLETED ITS PRESENCE MISSION IN ASH SHATRAH, 1 MARDIV CG MET WITH [REDACTED] (b)(6) [REDACTED] IOT EXPLAIN TO BADR THE RULES OF THE ROAD TO AVOID CONFRONTING COALITION FORCES. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (S/REL MCFD) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (S/REL MCFI <sup>1.4a</sup> XTF. TF <sup>1.4a</sup> CONDUCTED A REHEARSAL FOR THE <sup>1.4a</sup> SURVEY ISO V CORPS. THE XTF RECEIVED THE GROUND PENETRATING RADAR 17 MAY 03. TF <sup>1.4a</sup> PREPARES FOR THE SURVEY OF <sup>1.4a</sup> FACILITY. THE XTF CLOSSES THE REMAINING ELEMENTS OF THE 455TH CM BDE.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA. RCG-NORTH MET WITH REPRESENTATIVES OF 173RD FINANCE BDE TO DISCUSS SALARY PAYMENTS FOR KIRKUK. THE \$20 EMERGENCY CIVIL SERVANT PAYMENTS BEGAN 17 MAY. 40 JUDGES SIGNED A BAATH PARTY DISAVOWAL LETTER. MET WITH A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE NGO, INTERNATIONAL MEDICAL CORPS, TO PROVIDE A POLITICAL OVERVIEW OF RCG-NORTH ASSISTANCE IN THE REGION. DISCUSSED EFFORTS TO RETURN MOSUL AND KIRKUK TO MEDICAL FUNCTIONALITY, DE-BA'ATHIFICATION OF MANAGERIAL AND SUPERVISORY POSITIONS, AND ADDRESSED CONCERNS THAT SURGEONS IN MOSUL AND KIRKUK WERE TAKING ON ADMINISTRATIVE HEALTH SERVICES TASKS. RECEIVED DART FUNDING FOR RENOVATION OF CLINICS. DRAFTED A MEDIA PLAN WITH IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TO REFLECT ORHA THEMES, INCLUDING COVERAGE OF VISITS BY AMBASSADOR BREMER/SAWERS. DELIVERED A STATEMENT TO KEY MEDIA OUTLETS AND THE KURDISTAN REGIONAL GOVERNMENT TO BE PLACED ON THE KRG WEBSITE. RCG-CENTRAL CONDUCTED MEETINGS WITH 18 MP BDE AND BAGHDAD POLICE DEPARTMENT TO HELP PRIORITIZE ROUTES FOR JOINT PATROLS. CITY MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONAL AREA WORKING GROUPS ARE DEVELOPING A JOINT ORHA/BAGHDAD CHARTER THAT WILL BE PRESENTED AT THE NEXT CITY MANAGEMENT MEETING. COORDINATED WITH IRAQI HOUSING AND CONSTRUCTION MINISTRY ENGINEERS TO ASSESS OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AT BANKING AND MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS. RCG-SOUTH IS PREPARING FOR VISITS TO AL KUT, AND MET WITH THE INTERIM PROVINCIAL GOVERNOR AND CONDUCTED FUNCTIONAL AREA BREAKOUTS WITH IRAQI PROVINCIAL LEVEL MINISTERS. COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED SITE EVALUATIONS OF KARBALA WATER AND SEWER AND VISITED AN ELECTRICAL FACILITY. DIRECTOR MET WITH I MEF TO DISCUSS DATE PALM SPRAYING AND THE AL HILLAH TOWN COUNCIL.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (S/REL MCFI) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE <sup>1.4b</sup> BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (S/REL MCFI) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE BN TFS CONTINUE AGGRESSIVE PATROLLING IN THEIR ZONES AND CLOSER INTEGRATION WITH ARMY CA/GSTS AND IRAQI HOSTS TO ENSURE THE SMOOTH DEPARTURE OF THE MARINES OVER THE NEXT 60 DAYS. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (S/REL MCFD) 1.4a H EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). TF 1.4a  
PREPARES FOR THE 1.4a SURVEY 19-21 MAY 03. THE XTF RECEIVES  
SUSPECT IRAQI BIOLOGICAL LAB (IRBIL LAB #1) FROM TF 1.4a

3.D.2.E. (S/REL MCFD) ORHA. RCG-CENTRAL WILL MAKE \$20 EMERGENCY  
PAYMENTS TO 1,000 REMAINING CIVIL SERVANT MUNICIPAL WORKERS ON 18  
MAY. FEST CONTINUES SURVEY OF DAMAGED GAS STATIONS IN SOUTHEAST  
BAGHDAD. REPS WILL ATTEND THE BAGHDAD TOWN HALL MEETING 18 MAY TO  
DISCUSS RESTORATION OF MUNICIPAL HEADQUARTERS BUILDINGS, AND  
DEVELOPMENT OF MUNICIPAL OPERATING BUDGETS. POLICE FACILITIES  
ASSESSMENTS WILL BEGIN. REPRESENTATIVES OF THE UN HUMANITARIAN  
OFFICE, THE MINISTRY OF HOUSING, AND HA WILL MEET 18 MAY TO DISCUSS  
THE INCREASE OF INTERNALLY DISPLACED PERSONS IN THE COUNTRY. HUMAN  
RIGHTS OFFICIALS WILL VISIT THE OLYMPIC COMMITTEE TORTURE CHAMBER.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.1.A. (S/REL MCFD) 1 AD JRSOI COMPLETION DATES. 1/1 AD, 26  
MAY; 2/1 AD, 19 MAY; 1-1 CAV, 23 MAY; 4/1 AD, 23 MAY; AND 1 AD  
DIVARTY, 24 MAY.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (S/REL MCFD) 1.4a H XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C  
SUPPORTS 3ID, AND MET D SUPPORTS 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B  
LABS ARE OPERATIONAL.

3.E.5. (S/REL MCFD) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. ORHA AND CJTF 1.4a  
WILL MEET WITH THE GOVERNMENTAL SUPPORT TEAMS (GST) 18 MAY TO  
DISCUSS THE NATIONAL PAYMENT PLAN IN ORDER TO INITIATE PRELIMINARY  
GUIDELINES FOR NATIONWIDE SALARY PAYMENTS. THE GST WILL THEN  
RETURN TO BAGHDAD WITH THEIR IRAQI GOVERNMENT COUNTERPARTS FOR A  
FINAL MEETING ON 22 MAY CONCERNING THE PROCESS FOR CONDUCTING  
NATIONAL PAYMENTS. THE CULMINATION OF THESE EFFORTS IS THE  
COMMENCEMENT OF IRAQI-LED SALARY PAYMENTS THROUGHOUT IRAQ IN  
UPCOMING WEEKS.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFD) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON  
CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT  
HTTP://(b)(6).

4.B. (S/REL MCFD) AIR DEFENSE. TAMF FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR  
AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE  
FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL MCFD) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS  
FOLLOWS: 691 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 27 HELD WITHIN  
MEDICAL CHANNELS, 18 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 741 OTHERS, FOR A  
TOTAL OF 1477. 25 ARTICLE 5 TRIBUNALS HAVE BEEN CONDUCTED (NOT



RELEASED). 20 WERE FOUND TO BE CIVILIAN INTERNEES, 5 INNOCENT CIVILIANS.

**5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.**

**5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.**

**5.A.1. (S/REL MCFI) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.**

**5.A.2. (S/REL MCFI) SECURITY. THE MOSUL PRISON IS NOT ACCEPTING OR RELEASING PRISONERS AT THIS TIME. THE CITY COUNCIL DID NOT APPROVE THE MOVEMENT TO PUT THE TRAFFIC POLICE UNDER THE MOSUL POLICE. WORKING ON A POLICE TRAINING FACILITY ESTIMATE WITH A LOCAL CONTRACTOR.**

**5.A.3. (S/REL MCFI) RULE OF LAW. IN AR RAMADI, THERE IS AN INCREASE IN CIVILIAN COMPLAINTS THAT THE LOCAL POLICE FORCE ARE NOT RESPONSIVE. RIOTS WERE REPORTED AT THE MAIN FUEL STATION DUE TO THE BENZENE SHORTAGE. THE MAYOR AND HIS STAFF WANT TO REPLACE THE CHIEF OF POLICE AND INSTALL A SYSTEM THAT ALLOWS THE MAYOR AND THE DEPARTMENT HEADS THE POWER TO HIRE AND FIRE THE CHIEF OF POLICE.**

**5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. PLANNING A CENSUS IN PREPARATION FOR NATIONAL ELECTIONS. COORDINATING WITH THE TREASURY CONCERNING PRIVATIZATION OF STATE-OWNED ENTERPRISES. THE FIRST BAGHDAD WEEKLY CITY MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONAL MEETING WAS HELD WITH MINISTRY, MUNICIPALITY, ORHA, AND BAGHDAD CITY COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT.**

**5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR NEXT WEEK WITH THE MAYORS OF EACH DISTRICT TO OUTLINE THEIR FIVE-YEAR PLANS. DAHUK GOVERNOR NECHIRVAR AHMEDS OUTLINED HIS PRIORITIES AS: UNEMPLOYMENT, RETURN OF KURDISH IDPS TO VILLAGES/AREAS DESTROYED UNDER THE OLD REGIME, PAYROLL AND OPERATING BUDGETS FOR GOVERNATE DEPARTMENTS AND MINISTRIES, FUEL SHORTAGES, AND FUNDING FOR PROJECTS STARTED BY THE UN UNDER SCR 986. REDUCED TRAFFIC AT THE HABUR GATE HAS REDUCED THE TAX INCOME TO THE GOVERNATE AND IS HAVING A NEGATIVE IMPACT ON ITS REVENUES.**

**5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. AS-SULAYMANIYAH HAS 10,000 DISPLACED KURDS FROM KIRKUK. HOWEVER MOST ARE WELL SITUATED IN PERMANENT OR TEMPORARY HOUSING. KURDISTAN SAVE THE CHILDREN KSC IS WORKING WITHIN THE 'TAKYA' CAMP TO ADDRESS AND RESOLVE THEIR PROPERTY CLAIMS IN KIRKUK.**

**5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) PERCEPTION. UNIDENTIFIED REMAINS OF AN ESTIMATED 2,000 BODIES LOCATED IN SHALLOW GRAVES AT BIAP THAT REQUIRE PROPER BURIAL ARE A VERY IMPORTANT EMOTIONAL AND RELIGIOUS ISSUE TO THE IRAQIS. THE IRAQI RELIGIOUS SECT 'HAWZA' WANTS TO ASSIST WITH THE RECOVERY AND IDENTIFICATION. A MEETING TO ADDRESS THIS WILL OCCUR 18 MAY AT THE MOFH WITH REPRESENTATIVES FROM MOFH FORENSIC DEPT, ORHA, 30 MED BGD, ICRC, AND THE 'HAWZA'. THE PRIMARY CFLCC/JTF-4 ISSUE WILL BE ACCESS OF MOFH AND HAWZA REPS ONTO BIAP DURING THE IDENTIFICATION AND TRANSFER OF THE BODIES.**

**5.A.8. (S/REL MCFI) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;  
HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) [REDACTED] FOR LATEST INFORMATION.**

5.B. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ CJTF 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 846 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CFLCC/CJTF 4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CFLCC/CJTF 4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU): 160730ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF JWICS AND DSN FROM NORTHWEST. MINOR LOSS OF DTG TO CAMP UDARI OCCURRED FOR 4 HOURS, AND 7 MINUTES. 160509ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, DTG AND VTC TO TIKRIT WAS REPORTED. GBS IS RED, NON-OPERATIONAL. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FROM AL UDEID OCCURRED FOR 44 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF UAV OCCURRED FROM LANGLEY FOR 10 HOURS, AND 25 MINUTES. V CORPS MAIN (BAGHDAD, IZ): MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG FROM CAMP VA TO VARIOUS SITES FOR 37 MINUTES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6)

5.D. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ 377 TSC. THE DMC CONTINUES TO MONITOR THE ARRIVAL OF THE 20,000 SETS OF UNIFORMS TO BE ISSUED TO THE IRAQI POLICE.

5.E. ~~(S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS)~~ REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ WIA: USA 4, USMC 1.

5.E.2. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.3. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ KIA: USA 51, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.4. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ WIA: USA 245, USMC 259, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.E.5. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 19, USMC 14, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 9.

5.F. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ SPOD SUMMARY. ATF EAST (1 MEF), ATF WEST (1 MEF), HURST POINT (UK) AND TYCHI (UK) UPLOAD OPERATIONS CONTINUE. THE TITUS IS DISCHARGING. THE LAURA DELMAS ARRIVES 18 MAY 03.

6. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.

INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ CJTF 4a CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. CDRCJTF 4a CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS, INCLUDING IRAQI POLICE/JOINT PATROLLING; PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT--DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; SUPPORT ORHA/AMB BREMER; CJT 1.4a TRANSITION; ESTABLISH PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); AND CONTINUED MEK OPERATIONS.

8. (U) POC. CJTF 4a CFLCC-C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6) (STU).//

DECL//18MAY13//

BT  
#6887  
D6EB

PREC: O DTG: 190400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF<sup>4</sup> DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 02

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF<sup>4</sup> CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//  
SUBJ/CDRCJTF<sup>4</sup> CFLCC SITREP 180200ZMAY03 TO 190200ZMAY03(U)//  
RMKS/1. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) MISSION: CJTF<sup>4</sup> CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY  
AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/  
REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND  
ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND  
AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION  
HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT  
INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC  
WEBSITE, HTTP://<sup>(b)(6)</sup> CLICK ON STAFF  
SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF<sup>4</sup> CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF<sup>4</sup> CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE  
EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING  
THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK  
MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. 4ID COMPLETED THE  
CONSOLIDATION OF MEK PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT AT THE ASHRAF AND  
ALEVI CAMPS. JSOTF-AP CONTINUES ESTABLISHMENT OF ITS FORWARD  
COMMAND POST IVO BAGHDAD. IRAQI CITIZENS CONTINUE TO FORM  
COMMITTEES TO INTERACT WITH US FORCES AND TO TAKE OVER GOVERNANCE  
OF LOCAL AREAS. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/  
RELEASED: CJTF FRAGO 69 TO OPORD 03-031, DIRECTS AN INVESTIGATION  
OF POSSIBLE WAR CRIMES GRAVE SITE. CJTF<sup>4</sup> FRAGO 125 TO OPORD 03-  
033, SUPPORT TO CENTCOM COMBINED WEAPONS EFFECTIVENESS ASSESSMENT.  
CJTF FRAGO 139 TO OPORD 03-033, DISTRIBUTION OF NON-LETHAL  
CAPABILITY SETS TO V CORPS. CJTF<sup>4</sup> FRAGO 141 TO OPORD 03-033,  
HELICOPTER AIR SUPPORT FOR ORHA AND IRAQI MINISTRY OF CULTURE.

3.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF<sup>4</sup> CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT  
SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN  
AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS  
IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED  
AMMO AND WEAPONS. <sup>1.4b</sup> BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS AND CHECKPOINT  
OPERATIONS CONTINUE. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE  
PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. 1 UK  
PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA  
OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF <sup>1.4a</sup> C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT

CONTINUES REFERENCE SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORT TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. COORDINATION CONTINUES ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "AL IRAQI WEEKLY" PAPER. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6). ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. 3ID CONDUCTED 224 DAY TIME/PRESENCE PATROLS AND 136 NIGHT PATROLS (10 JOINT). 14 IRAQI POLICE STATIONS ARE OPERATIONAL AND PROVIDED SECURITY AND ESCORT FOR FUEL DISTRIBUTION. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. A MEETING WITH THE LOCAL MAYOR AND HARVEST REPRESENTATIVES WERE HELD TO DISCUSS THE UPCOMING JUNE HARVEST. SECURING 30 PRIVATE GAS STATIONS THAT OPENED TODAY. 4ID COMPLETED THE CONSOLIDATION OF MEK PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT AT THE ASHRAF AND ALEVI CAMPS. THE DIV CONDUCTED 234 DAY/PRESENCE PATROLS AND MANNED 46 CHECKPOINTS. 3 ACR CONTINUES TO RECON AND SECURE BORDER CROSSINGS. DAILY CONVOY ESCORTS CONTINUE.

3.D.1.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. 1 MARDIV RECEIVED \$350,000 IN SEIZED IRAQI FUNDS. MONEY WILL FUND CA PROJECTS IN ZONE. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a XTF. TF 1.4a PREPARES FOR THE SURVEY OF THE TUWAITHA FACILITY.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. MET WITH TREASURY OFFICIALS AND KRG MINISTER OF FINANCE TO COLLECT PAYROLL DATA FOR SUBSEQUENT PAYMENTS. AMBASSADOR BREMER VISITED MOSUL TODAY AND MET WITH THE MAYOR AND ASSISTANT MAYORS. THE MAYOR SAID THAT IN THE NEXT TWO MONTHS KEY ISSUES WOULD BE BACKING UP THE DEMOCRATIC PROCESS WITH FUNDING FOR PROJECTS AND ENSURING THE POLICE FORCE AND COALITION RE-ESTABLISHED SECURITY. ORHA PERSONNEL ATTENDED A MEETING WITH A BECHTEL REPRESENTATIVE AND MINISTER OF INTERIOR FOR THE KURDISH REGIONAL GOVERNMENT, REGARDING SECURITY COOPERATION BETWEEN KRG AND

BECHTEL. COORDINATING WITH ICRC TO BRING EMERGENCY BLADDER TO PROVIDE WATER FOR AL FURATI CITIZENS. SURVEY OF POLICE FACILITIES CONTINUES, ENDING 25 MAY. CONTINUING TO EXPAND NEIGHBORHOOD ADVISORY COUNCILS TO NEW AREAS. SUBMITTED COMPLETED SITE EVALUATIONS OF KARBALA WATER, SEWER AND ELECTRIC. ATTENDED AL KUT FUNCTIONAL AREA MEETINGS. BECHTEL'S WATER TEAM CONTINUES ITS ASSESSMENTS IN BASRA. BECHTEL ESTABLISHED AN ADVANCE CAMP AT UMM QASR.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE BN TFS CONTINUE AGGRESSIVE PATROLLING IN THEIR ZONES AND CLOSER INTEGRATION WITH ARMY CA/GST AND IRAQI HOSTS TO ENSURE THE SMOOTH DEPARTURE OF THE MARINES OVER THE NEXT 60 DAYS. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a H EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). TF 1.4a CONDUCTS THE 1.4a SURVEY 19-21 MAY. THE XTF RECEIVES SUSPECT IRAQI BIOLOGICAL LAB (IRBIL LAB #1) FROM V CORPS.

3.D.2.E. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. SURVEY OF BAGHDAD EMERGENCY AND FIRE VEHICLES BEGINS 19 MAY. RCG-CENTRAL FEST TEAMS ARE TEAMING WITH IRAQI ENGINEER TEAMS TO PERFORM SURVEYS OF ALL MUNICIPAL OFFICE FACILITIES, BEGINNING 20 MAY AND ENDING O/A 25 MAY. 50,000 CYLINDERS OF LPG WILL BE DELIVERED TO BAGHDAD ON 20 MAY. COORDINATING FEST COMPLETION OF REMAINING POWER, SEWER, AND WATER ASSESSMENTS IN AL KUT. OHRA PERSONNEL WILL ATTEND THE CZECH FIELD HOSPITAL OPENING IN UMM QASR 20 MAY. BECHTEL WILL ESTABLISH A PERMANENT CAMP AT UMM QASR BY 23 MAY. ANOTHER BECHTEL WATER TEAM WILL DEPLOY TO BAGHDAD O/A 23 MAY. HA IS COORDINATING APPOINTMENTS FOR THE EAGLETON TEAM THAT IS EXPECTED TO ARRIVE ON 20 MAY.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.//



PREC: O DTG: 200400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF~~4a~~ DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT~~4a~~ CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJT~~4a~~ CFLCC SITREP 190200ZMAY03 TO 200200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) MISSION: CJTF~~4a~~ CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6). CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF~~4a~~ CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF~~4a~~ CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS CONTINUE THROUGHOUT CJTF~~4a~~ BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECT SITES IOT DENY SUBVERSIVE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. JSOTF-AP CONTINUES ESTABLISHMENT OF ITS FORWARD COMMAND POST IVO BAGHDAD. IRAQI CITIZENS CONTINUE TO FORM COMMITTEES TO INTERACT WITH US FORCES AND TO TAKE OVER GOVERNANCE OF LOCAL AREAS. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED: WARNORD 1 TO CJTF~~4a~~ OPORD 03-036, TRANSFERS AUTHORITY OF CJTF~~4a~~ MISSION TO V CORPS. MOD 1 TO CJTF~~4a~~ FRAGO 129 TO OPORD 03-033, PROVISIONS FOR NATIONAL PAYMENTS.

3.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF~~4a~~ CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF~~4a~~ AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL

ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. [1.4b] BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS AND CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS CONTINUE. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF [1.4a] C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES REFERENCE SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORT TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. COORDINATION CONTINUES ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "AL IRAQI WEEKLY" PAPER. 50,000 AL SABAH WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS WERE DISTRIBUTED 19 MAY. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP:// [ (b)(6) ] ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ V CORPS. 3ID CONDUCTED 322 DAY/PRESENCE PATROLS, CONDUCTED 217 NIGHT PATROLS, SECURED 202 FIXED SITES (ADDED 37 INTERNAL POWER, WATER AND FOOD SITES), PROVIDED SECURITY AND ESCORT FOR FUEL DISTRIBUTION AND SECURED 2 DISTRIBUTION SITES, REPORTS INDICATE GAS LINES ARE IMPROVING DUE TO THE INCREASING DELIVERIES. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. [1.4a] MET WITH THE PESHMERGA KDP FACTION CDR TO DISCUSS MOVING PESHMERGA FORCES EAST OF THE GREEN LINE TO AN AREA VICINITY OF IRBIL. THE BRIGADE RECEIVED 81 BENZENE AND 37 PROPANE TRUCKS FROM TURKEY. 4ID COMPLETED THE CONSOLIDATION OF MEK PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT AT THE ASHRAF AND ALEVI CAMPS. THE DIV CONDUCTED 231 DAY/PRESENCE PATROLS, MANNED 56 CHECKPOINTS, SECURED 200 FIXED SITES. A 2 BATTALION ATTACK ON THE ALLEGED AL QEADA STRONGHOLD SW OF KIRKUK PRODUCED 16 ENEMY KIA AND 65 BA'ATH PARTY DETAINEES (UNITS HAVE ESTABLISHED BLOCKING POSITIONS AND FLASH CHECK POINTS IN THE AREA). 3 ACR RECONS AND SECURES BORDER CROSSINGS. 3 ACR CONDUCTED A RAID ON THE ARMS MARKET IN AR RAMADI AND IN AL QA'IM OVER 6,000 WORKERS WERE PAID FROM THE PHOSPHATE FACTORY AND RAILROAD.//

RMKS/3.D.1.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. AFTER RECEIVING ACTIONABLE

INTELLIGENCE, 3/5 CONDUCTED A SWEEP OF THE BRIDGES IN AS SHAMIYAH FOR EXPLOSIVES. THE BRIDGES WERE CLEAR. 1/7 HAD TWO INSTANCES OF VEHICLE

SHOOTING AT MARINES. NO MARINES WERE INJURED IN EITHER INCIDENT. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~)<sup>1.4a</sup> XTF. THE GROUND PENETRATING RADAR SUPPORTED THE V CORPS IN THE 3ID SECTOR. TF<sup>1.4a</sup> CONDUCTS THE SURVEY OF <sup>1.4a</sup> FACILITY 19-22 MAY 03. CONDUCTING MISSION ANALYSIS FOR THE SAMARA CHEMICAL WEAPONS COMPLEX AT <sup>1.4a</sup>

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. THE MAYOR OF MOSUL FIRED CENTRAL BANK DIRECTOR. 49 PRIVATE GAS STATIONS OPENED ON 19 MAY 03. GAS LINES ARE

DRASTICALLY REDUCED. RCG NORTH PERSONNEL MET WITH TREASURY OFFICIALS AND KRG MINISTER OF FINANCE TO COLLECT PAYROLL DATA, BY GRADE, FOR SUBSEQUENT PAYMENTS. IN KIRKUK THE ENVIRONMENT WAS CALMER ON 19 MAY 03. THERE WAS SOME ISOLATED WEAPONS FIRE, BUT NO LARGE CROWDS OR PROLONGED ENGAGEMENTS. 404 CA BN HAS BEGUN THE PROCESS OF ASSEMBLING AND REVIEWING THE LIST OF 300 DELEGATES THAT WILL SELECT THE INTERIM CITY COUNCIL. PRELIMINARY REPORTS INDICATE THE CRUDE OIL LINE WAS DAMAGED BY DRIVE-BY SHOOTERS DURING THE RECENT ARAB-KURD FIGHTING. KIRKUK OIL COMPANY OFFICIALS REPORT THEY HAVE NOT RECEIVED ANY OF THE FUEL OR LIQUID PETROLEUM GAS (LPG) IMPORTED FROM TURKEY BY MOSUL. THE DEPUTY OF RCG NORTH MET WITH PUK, KDP AND INDEPENDENT ARABS ON THE RECENT FIGHTING IN THE CITY AND IN/AROUND HAWIJA. THERE IS NO CLEAR ACCOUNTING OF CASUALTIES, BUT THERE APPEARS TO BE LESS THAN THE INITIAL REPORTS OF 100. THE LPG LINE TO BAGHDAD THROUGH BAYJI WAS ALSO DAMAGED. IT WAS APPARENTLY FIRED UPON AND HAS SEVERAL HIGH PRESSURE LEAKS. AN ASSESSMENT OF POLICE HEADQUARTERS WAS CONDUCTED AND ARRANGEMENTS WERE MADE FOR A MEETING WITH THE POLICE CHIEF TO DISCUSS RECONSTRUCTION PRIORITIES OF 14 POLICE STATIONS IN THE CITY OF MOSUL. RECEIVED ORHA/BAGHDAD CHARTER FROM EACH OF THE 14 CITY MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONAL AREAS. THE CHARTER LAYS THE GROUNDWORK TO PROVIDE REQUIRED DETAIL FOR LTG ABIZAD BRIEFING ON 11 KEY TASKS. CONTINUING TO CONDUCT DE-BA'ATHIFICATION INTERVIEWS. SEVERAL TOP CITY OFFICIALS HAVE BEEN PLACED ON LEAVE PENDING RESULTS OF FURTHER INVESTIGATIONS. THE RCG SOUTH CENTRAL COORDINATOR IS CONDUCTING INTRODUCTORY LEADERSHIP MEETINGS IN AD DIWANIYAH. WORK WITH ORHA/RECONSTRUCTION AND INTEGRATION CELL TO UPDATE WORKING DATABASE, AS WELL AS TO SUMMARIZE FINDINGS OF RECENT ORIENTATION TRIPS IS PROGRESSING.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. CONDUCT RIP WITH PESHMERGA VIC MAKHMUR ON 21 MAY 03. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE <sup>1.4b</sup> BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (S/REL MCFI) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE BN TF'S CONTINUE AGGRESSIVE PATROLLING IN THEIR ZONES AND CLOSER INTEGRATION WITH ARMY CA/GSTS AND OUR IRAQI HOSTS WILL ENSURE THE SMOOTH DEPARTURE OF OUR MARINES. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a H EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). THE XTF RECEIVES SUSPECT IRAQI BIOLOGICAL LAB (IRBIL LAB #1 AND #2) FROM TF 1.4a MG DAYTON (ISG COMMANDER) VISITS THE 1.4a H XTF IN BAGHDAD.

3.D.2.E. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA. A NORTHERN REGION COORDINATION MEETING TO INCLUDE REGIONAL COORDINATOR, CG V CORPS, CG 101ST, CG 4 ID, UN NORTHERN COORDINATOR WITH SUPPORTING EXPERT TEAMS WILL BE HELD TO COORDINATE EFFORTS IN RCG NORTH. RCG-CENTRAL FACILITY ENGINEER SUPPORT TEAMS (FEST) ARE WORKING WITH IRAQI ENGINEER TEAMS TO SURVEY ALL MUNICIPAL OFFICE FACILITIES. INSPECTIONS TO BEGIN ON 20 MAY 03 AND SHOULD LAST 5 DAYS. 50K CYLINDERS OF LPG WILL BE DELIVERED TO CITY ON 20 MAY 03. SECOND MUNICIPALITY FUNCTIONAL AREA MEETING SCHEDULED FOR 200600ZMAY03 AT CONVENTION CENTER TO SYNCHRONIZE ISSUES BETWEEN MUNICIPAL LEADERS, COALITION FORCES AND ORHA. THE DIWANIYAH CONFERENCE WILL BE HELD FOR THE GSTS TO MEET WITH THE APPROPRIATE ORHA OFFICE LEADS TO DISCUSS POLICY ISSUES AND DECISIONS AND HOW THEY WILL IMPACT THE REGION.//

RMKS/3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.1.A. (S/REL MCFI) 1 AD JRSOI COMPLETION DATES. 1/1 AD, 26 MAY; 2/1 AD, 19 MAY; 1-1 CAV, 23 MAY; 4/1 AD, 23 MAY; AND 1 AD DIVARTY, 24 MAY.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a H XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS THE 3ID FOR SSE OPS. MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL.

3.E.5. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. MEETINGS WITH V CORPS PERSONNEL TO DISCUSS SECURITY AND ORHA'S OTHER KEY TASKS WERE PRODUCTIVE IN CONCEPT. ORHA AND OTHERS WILL CONTINUE TO WORK TO DEVELOP POLICE FORCES AND TO HIRE IRAQI SECURITY GUARDS. FUEL CRISIS, AS EVIDENCED BY SHORTER LINES, APPEARS TO BE DISSIPATING, BUT BEARS CONSTANT WATCHING.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFI) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6).

4.B. (S/REL MCFI) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE



FOR THE ITO.

4.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS: 646 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 27 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 18 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1010 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 1715.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ SECURITY. IN LINE WITH THE MOSUL CITY COUNCIL'S REQUEST, 2 BCT WITHDREW SECURITY FROM THE 9 GOVERNMENT FUEL STATIONS. IN MOSUL, 40 PRIVATE STATIONS AND THE 9 GOVERNMENT STATIONS ARE OPEN. 2 BCT OBSERVED LARGE CROWDS AT THE STATIONS. THE INTERIM MAYOR WARNED LOCAL OFFICIALS TO CONTROL THE SECURITY SITUATION AT THE STATION OR FACE THE RETURN OF US SECURITY FORCES TO THE GOVERNMENT STATIONS. IN KARBALA, THE GST, ARMY CA AND THE BN HAD A PRODUCTIVE WORKING LUNCH WITH THE LOCAL TRIBAL, POLITICAL, AND RELIGIOUS LEADERS. MADE A GREAT DEAL OF PROGRESS ON CRITICAL SECURITY ISSUES THAT WILL FACILITATE THE DECOMMISSIONING OF THE KARBALA PROTECTION FORCE, THE PROFESSIONALISM OF THE KARBALA POLICE DEPARTMENT (KPD), AND THE FUTURE STABILITY OF THE REGION. FIRMLY PLACED THE OBLIGATION ON THE LOCAL ELDERS AND LEADERS TO OVERCOME THEIR PROBLEMS IN A CONSTRUCTIVE, NON-VIOLENT MANNER.

5.A.3. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ RULE OF LAW. MET WITH THE AR RAMADI GOVERNOR. WANTED TO DISCUSS THE ELECTIONS. THE MAYOR IS CONCERNED THAT HE WILL NOT BE ABLE TO ENSURE 100% THAT NO BA'ATH PARTY MEMBERS WOULD BE RE-ELECTED. HE WANTED COALITION FORCES TO BE PRESENT AT THE ELECTIONS AND MAKE COMMENTS TO ADD TO THE VALIDITY OF THE ELECTIONS.

5.A.4. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. REPORTS INDICATE THAT THE SELF-FINANCING SYSTEM OF MEDICAL CARE HAS BEEN TERMINATED AND FREE HOSPITALIZATION AND MEDICATION OFFERED TO ALL IN MOSUL. THE DECISION TO TERMINATE THE SELF-FINANCING SYSTEM WAS NOT CLEARED WITH BAGHDAD NOR, IT WOULD SEEM, ANY THOUGHT GIVEN TO WHAT AGENCY WOULD FINANCE THE NEW SYSTEM. THE INCREASING NUMBER OF PATIENTS IS OVERWHELMING THE SYSTEM, AND THE TWO MONTHS SUPPLY OF MEDICATION THAT WERE IDENTIFIED SEVERAL WEEKS AGO HAS NOW BEEN REDUCED TO APPROXIMATELY TEN DOS. COMPLETED THE PROCESS FOR GATHERING THE NAMES OF THE CIVIL SERVANTS IN AL FALLUJAH. ALSO SUBMITTED THE REQUISITE ORHA 5000 FORMS. PAYMENTS ARE SCHEDULED FOR 22 MAY IN THE CIVIC BUILDING. THE ENVIRONMENT IN THE CITY IS PERMISSIVE WITH SIX ZONES UNCERTAIN. THE SECURITY ATMOSPHERE IN BAGHDAD CONTINUES TO IMPROVE. THE RESIDENTS OF BAGHDAD HAVE REACTED POSITIVELY TO NIGHT PATROLS BY US PATROLS AND JOINT IZ/US NIGHT PATROLS. THE PLAN TO RESTART THE MINISTRY OF TRADE CONTINUES. FOOD DISTRIBUTION IS SCHEDULED TO BEGIN 1 JUNE. ALL MSCS ARE PREPARING ODHACA PROJECTS FOR SUBMISSION. BDE COMMANDER'S DISCRETIONARY FUNDS HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE BRIGADES AND THEY ARE BEING USED FOR PROJECTS THAT MAKE AN IMMEDIATE IMPACT OF THE LOCAL IRAQI POPULATION. STIPEND PAYMENTS CONTINUE IN BAGHDAD. THE NUMBERS OF



PEOPLE PAID BY 3ID (M) CONTINUES TO DROP AS ORHA BEGINS TO MAKE PAYMENTS THROUGH IRAQI MINISTRIES. YESTERDAY ORHA CENTRAL HELD AN INTRODUCTORY MEETING FOR RESTARTING THE GOVERNMENT WORKER SALARY SYSTEM. THE NEXT MEETING IS 25 MAY. THE GOAL IS TO PAY APRIL SALARIES ON 30 MAY, MAY SALARIES ON 15 JUNE, AND JUNE SALARIES ON 30 JUNE.//

RMKS/5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. IN BAGHDAD, THE CENTRAL BANK WILL HAVE THE CAPABILITY TO BEGIN PRINTING OPERATION ON FRIDAY OF THIS WEEK. THE 250-DINAR IS THE PRIMARY NOTE NEEDED; HOWEVER THE SWISS DINAR OR THE OLD SADDAM DINAR DECISION IS STILL UNDECIDED. THE CENTRAL BANK REPAIR AND CLEAN UP IS ON TRACK AND THE CENTRAL BANK LEADER IS FORECASTING HAVING THE BANK OPERATIONAL AND OPENED FOR BUSINESS ON 30 MAY 2003.

5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF THERE ARE 1691 FOOD AGENTS IN DIYALA PROVINCE, WITH APPROXIMATELY 300 FOR BAQUBAH. THERE ARE 3 FOOD STORAGE AREAS (2 SETS OF WAREHOUSES & 1 SILO; ONLY THE FIRST SET OF WAREHOUSES CURRENTLY IN USE AND GUARDED BY US FORCES). THE WAREHOUSE SITE HAS 6 GUARDS ARMED WITH AKS FOR INTERNAL SECURITY. THE WFP REPRESENTATIVES RECEIVE NO NOTICE OF DELIVERIES. THEY RECEIVED TWO TRUCKS OF VEGETABLE OIL ON 14 MAY, AND WERE EXPECTING MORE FOODSTUFFS THE FOLLOWING DAY. WHEN THEY RECEIVE ENOUGH OF THE RIGHT TYPES OF FOOD TO MAKE PACKAGES FOR ALL RECIPIENTS, THEY CALL THE FOOD AGENTS TO PICK UP THEIR PACKAGES, AND THE FOOD AGENTS IN TURN DELIVER TO THEIR CUSTOMERS.

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) PERCEPTION. 19 MAY OVER 100 PEOPLE CONDUCTED A PEACEFUL GATHERING TO SHOW THEIR SUPPORT FOR THE GOVERNOR, HIS NEW ADMINISTRATION, AND COALITION FORCES. THE REPRESENTATIVES LEFT A LETTER FOR THE GOVERNOR TO SHOW THEIR SUPPORT AND EXPLAIN WHAT THE PEOPLE OF RAMADI ARE LOOKING FOR (I.E. FREEDOM, DEMOCRATIC ORDER, SECURITY, LAW, CHILDREN BACK TO SCHOOL, CIVIL PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION, UNITY OF ALL, EXPULSION OF ALL CRIMINAL BA'ATH PARTY MEMBERS).

5.A.8. (S/REL MCFI) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (S/REL MCFI) CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 879 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (S/REL MCFI) COMMUNICATIONS.

CONTINUE TO PLAN, INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN, AND MANAGE C4ISR SERVICES FOR THE CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a HQ. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU) 070913ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG TO TIKRIT REPORTED; REMEDY TICKET (7390) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF DRSN TO SAUDI ARABIA OCCURRED FOR 1 HOUR 3 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, DTG AND VTC REPORTED TO REPUBLICAN PALACE FOR 4 HOURS 10 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR AND DTG FROM CAMP UDARI OCCURRED FOR 2 HOURS 32 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN TO BAGRAM FOR 28 MINUTES REPORTED. V CORPS MAIN (BAGHDAD, IZ) 171015ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, AND DTG OCCURRED FROM CAMP VA TO VARIOUS SITES; REMEDY TICKET (7613) STILL OPEN. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN OCCURRED FROM RAMSTEIN TO BIAP FOR 5 HOURS 17 MINUTES. LSA FRANKLIN: NIPRNET, SIPRNET, AND TAC VOICE SERVICES ARE PLANNED.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT

HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6)

5.D. (S//REL MCFI) 377 TSC. CONTINUE TO TRACK THE 20,000 POLICE UNIFORMS DUE TO COMPLETE CUSTOMS NET 21 MAY. DUE TO THE INABILITY TO LAND A C-130 AT THE NEWLY OPENED AD DIWANIYAH AIRFIELD, THIS PART OF THE SHIPMENT WILL FLY INTO TALLIL. RAIL SECURITY IS BECOMING AN ISSUE AS TRAIN CARS MOVE ACROSS THE RAIL SYSTEM AND SIT IN RAIL YARDS THROUGHOUT IRAQ. 3ID HAS BEEN DELAYED FOR REDEPLOYMENT BUT SHOULD RESTART PROCESS IN EARLY JUNE. WHEN THEY DO RESTART, THERE WILL BE APPROXIMATELY 3,000 PAX PER DAY FOR REDEPLOYMENT.

5.E. (S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (S//REL MCFI) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 2, USMC 1

5.E.2. (S//REL MCFI) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.3. (S//REL MCFI) KIA: USA 51, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.4. (S//REL MCFI) WIA: USA 245, USMC 259, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV

1.

5.E.5. (S//REL MCFI) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 21, USMC 15, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 9.

5.F. (S//REL MCFI) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

6. (S//REL MCFI) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.

INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6). AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (S//REL MCFI) CJT 1.4a CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. CDRCJTF 1.4a CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS, INCLUDING IRAQI POLICE/JOINT PATROLLING; PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT--DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJT 1.4a TRANSITION PLANNING; ESTABLISH PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY STANDARDS; AND CONTINUED MEK OPERATIONS.

8. (U) POC. CJT 1.4a CFLCC-C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN [REDACTED] (b)(6)

(STU).//

DECL//20MAY13//

BT

PREC: O DTG: 210400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJT 1.4a DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//  
SUBJ/CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC SITREP 200200ZMAY03 TO 210200ZMAY03(U)//  
RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFD) MISSION: CJT 1.4a CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY  
AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/  
REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND  
ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND  
AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION  
HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFD) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT  
INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC  
WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6) CLICK ON STAFF  
SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF 1.4a CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFD) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE  
EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING  
THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK  
MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE  
PATROLS CONTINUE THROUGHOUT CJTF 1.4a BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECT  
SITES IOT DENY SUBVERSIVE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. JSOTF-AP  
CONTINUES ESTABLISHMENT OF ITS FORWARD COMMAND POST IVO BAGHDAD.  
IRAQI CITIZENS CONTINUE TO FORM COMMITTEES TO INTERACT WITH US  
FORCES AND TO TAKE OVER GOVERNANCE OF LOCAL AREAS. SIGNIFICANT  
MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED: CJTF 1.4a FRAGO 152 TO  
OPORD 03-033, MOVEMENT OF C/2-124 FROM 1.4b CJT 1.4a FRAGO 132 TO  
OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE ESCORT OF DIESEL IN  
IRAQ. CJT 1.4a FRAGO 144 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS EOD SUPPORT TO LSA  
RESOLUTE. CJT 1.4a FRAGO 135 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS I MEF TO REPAIR  
OR SPAN THE SARABADI BRIDGE OVER THE TIGRIS RIVER. CJTF 1.4a FRAGO 149  
TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS V CORPS TO INVESTIGATE AN INCIDENT THAT  
OCCURRED 8 MAY IVO BAGHDAD IRAQ.

3.B. (S/REL MCFD) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJT 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT  
SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN  
AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a AND V CORPS  
CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND  
CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL  
ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO  
AND WEAPONS. 1.4b BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS AND CHECKPOINT  
OPERATIONS CONTINUE. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE  
PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. 1 UK  
PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA  
OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF 1.4a -C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT  
CONTINUES REFERENCE SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL  
REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. ORHA

CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (S/REL MCFD) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORT TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. COORDINATION CONTINUES ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "AL IRAQI WEEKLY" PAPER. 50,000 AL SABAH WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS WERE DISTRIBUTED 19 MAY. PAPER WAS WELL RECEIVED AND SOLD OUT IN A MATTER OF HOURS. CIRCULATION WILL INCREASE TO 100,000 NEXT WEEK. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.//

RMKS/3.D.1.A. (S/REL MCFD) V CORPS. 3ID CONDUCTED 540 DAY AND NIGHT/PRESENCE PATROLS, SECURED 202 FIXED SITES, AND EXPLOITED 4 SSE SITES. 3ID CONTINUED SECURITY AND ESCORT FOR FUEL DISTRIBUTION, AND SECURED GASOLINE STATIONS AND DISTRIBUTION SITES. GAS LINES CONTINUED TO DECREASE, PREPARED FOR DISTRIBUTION OF 60K BOTTLES OF LPG PER DAY - OVER THE NEXT 4 DAYS, AND CONDUCTED TF NEIGHBORHOOD MISSION #3 IN ZONE 28. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE, MOVED NORTHEAST IOT EXPAND THE AO, AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. 101 AASLT DEMOBILIZED FIFF FORCES, AND WILL HIRE SOME OF THEM UNDER A 30-DAY CONTRACT WITH THE NEW IRAQI SECURITY FORCE. 4ID COMPLETED THE CONSOLIDATION OF MEK PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT AT THE ASHRAF AND ALEVI CAMPS. CONDUCTED 353 DAY/PRESENCE PATROLS, MANNED 44 CHECKPOINTS, SECURED 211 FIXED SITES. 3 ACR RECON AND SECURE BORDER CROSSINGS. 789 MUNICIPAL WORKERS WERE PAID IN AL FALLUJAH.

3.D.1.B. (S/REL MCFD) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. 977 MP CO, RESPONDED TO A REPORTED SHOOTING INCIDENT IN AD DIWANIYAH, AND CONDUCTED A RAID ON SUSPECT'S HOME. THE MPS ARRESTED 20 PEOPLE AND CONFISCATED ONE AK-47, ONE 9MM PISTOL, AND APPROXIMATELY \$5.5 MILLION DOLLARS. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (S/REL MCFD) 1.4a XTF. MG DAYTON (ISG COMMANDER) CONDUCTED HIS VISIT TO THE 1.4a TH XTF IN BAGHDAD. TF 1.4a CONDUCTS THE SURVEY OF 1.4a FACILITY 19-22 MAY 03. CONDUCTING MISSION ANALYSIS FOR



THE SAMARRA CHEMICAL WEAPONS COMPLEX AT 1.4a

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (S/REL MCFE) ORHA. SHEIK HUMEIDI ALHAADI DHAM AL-SHAMMARI CALLED MG MOORE AND THE DEPUTY OF RCG NORTH TO DISCUSS WHAT HE KNEW ABOUT THE BA'ATHISTS IN HAWIJA WHO ARE THE SOURCE OF RECENT ARAB DISTURBANCES IN KIRKUK. HE ALSO ALLEGED THE 1.4b

1.4b WAS COORDINATING THE ACTIVITIES OF THE REMNANTS OF THE BA'ATH PARTY IN HAWIJA. RCG-CENTRAL SURVEYS OF POLICE FACILITIES CONTINUES AND SHOULD BE COMPLETE BY 25 MAY. NEIGHBORHOOD ADVISORY COUNCILS ARE BEING EXPANDED THROUGHOUT THE CITY. A CITYWIDE SURVEY OF EMERGENCY AND FIRE VEHICLES BEGAN ON 19 MAY. NEW YORK CITY'S OFFER TO REFURBISH AND DONATE CITY BUSES TO BAGHDAD WILL BE COORDINATED WITH MINISTRY OF TRANSPORTATION. RCG-NORTH MET WITH THE GST TO PLAN SALARY PAYMENT OPERATIONS. DEMINING OPERATIONS BEGAN TODAY IN AL HILLAH.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (S/REL MCFE) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. CONDUCT RIP WITH PESHMERGA VIC MAKHMUR ON 21 MAY. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (S/REL MCFE) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE BN TFS CONTINUE AGGRESSIVE PATROLLING IN THEIR ZONES AND CLOSER INTEGRATION WITH ARMY CA/GSTS AND OUR IRAQI HOSTS WILL ENSURE THE SMOOTH DEPARTURE OF OUR MARINES. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (S/REL MCFE) 1.4a TH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). THE XTF IS PREPARED TO RECEIVE THE SUSPECT IRAQI BIOLOGICAL LAB (IRBIL LAB #1 AND #2) FROM TF 1.4a MET A EXPLOITS SUSPECT SITE AT AL ZUBAYR (QU48606394) UK AO ON 22 MAY 03.

3.D.2.E. (S/REL MCFE) ORHA. ADDITIONAL ASSESSMENTS WILL BE CONDUCTED ON THE SEVERED CRUDE OIL LINE BETWEEN KIRKUK AND THE BAYJI REFINERY. A RECEPTION WILL BE HELD FOR KDP AND PUK COUNCILS OF MINISTERS AND THEIR DEPUTY MINISTERS. RCG-CENTRAL FEST ARE TEAMING UP WITH IRAQI ENGINEER TEAMS TO PERFORM SURVEYS OF ALL MUNICIPAL OFFICE FACILITIES. INSPECTIONS ARE TO BEGIN ON 21 MAY AND SHOULD LAST 5 DAYS. 50K CYLINDERS OF LPG WILL BE DELIVERED TO 18 SITES WITHIN THE CITY ON 21 MAY. AN INITIAL NEIGHBORHOOD ADVISORY COUNCIL WILL MEET ON 21 MAY AT AL KHANSA, A NEIGHBORHOOD OF SABAN NISSAN. PLANNING TRIP TO DIWANIYAH FOR THE ENGINEERING ASSESSMENTS OF WATER, SEWER, AND ELECTRIC SYSTEMS. BECHTEL WILL CONDUCT AN IN-BRIEFING WITH BG(R) WALTERS AND ORHA STAFF. THERE WILL BE FUNCTIONAL AREA MEETINGS WITH GST AND IRAQIS IN DIWANIYAH.



THE RCG SOUTH CENTRAL COORDINATOR WILL CONDUCT INTRODUCTORY LEADERSHIP MEETINGS IN NAJAF.//

RMKS/3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.1.A. (S/REL MCFD) 1AD JRSOI COMPLETION DATES. 1/1 AD, 26 MAY; 2/1 AD, COMPLETE; 1-1 CAV, 23 MAY; 4/1 AD, 23 MAY; AND 1 AD DIVARTY, 24 MAY. ALL THE DIVISION SOLDIERS HAVE ARRIVED IN THEATER AND ALL EQUIPMENT HAS BEEN DOWNLOADED. 1/1 CAV, 2BCT AND 3 BCT CONTINUE PREPARATION FOR RIP WITH 3ID.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (S/REL MCFD) 1.4a TH XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS 3ID, AND MET D SUPPORTS 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE GPR IS NMC UNTIL 24 MAY.

3.E.5. (S/REL MCFD) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. MAKING EVERY EFFORT TO ENSURE THE SECURITY SITUATION IS STABLE, AND THE MINISTRIES ARE READY TO START PAYING SALARIES IN BAGHDAD ON 24 MAY. LESSONS LEARNED FROM BAGHDAD SHOULD FACILITATE PAY SUCCESS LATER FOR THE REMAINDER OF THE COUNTRY. PAYING OF SALARIES SHOULD HAVE A BROAD, POSITIVE EFFECT ON THE SECURITY SITUATION, PARTICULARLY AS POLICE REALIZE THEY WILL BE PAID UPON RETURNING TO WORK.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFD) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL MCFD) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL MCFD) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS: 654 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 34 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 18 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1028 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 1733.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (S/REL MCFD) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. (S/REL MCFD) SECURITY. IN BAQUBAH, MEETING WITH THE GENERAL MANAGER OF BA'QUBAH'S FIRE DEPARTMENTS, (b)(6)

(b)(6) WHO HE PROVIDED THE NAMES AND SALARIES OF ALL FIRE STATION PERSONNEL THROUGHOUT THE DIYALA PROVINCE. DETAINED THE TRAFFIC CHIEF AND POLICE CHIEF FOR BEING SUSPECTED BADR CORPS MEMBERS AND FOR SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES. THE BADR CORPS HAS A STRONG PRESENCE

AND SEEMS TO BE THE PRIMARY THREAT TO THE COALITION AND THE CITIZENS OF IRAQ. ARRESTING AND REMOVING THE TWO POLICE CHIEFS WHO WERE BADR CORP SHOULD HELP STABILIZE BAQUBAH OVER TIME.

5.A.3. (S/REL MCFI) RULE OF LAW. IN AR RAMADI, CONTINUED MEETING WITH JAG, 2 LOCAL LAWYERS AND A LOCAL JUDGE. LAWYERS EXPRESSED CONCERNS ABOUT THE SECURITY OF AL RAMADI AND TALKED ABOUT HAVING JOINT COMMITTEES AND MEETINGS TO WORK THIS ISSUE. REQUESTED THAT COALITION FORCES CLAMP DOWN ON CELEBRATORY FIRE. CONCERNED ABOUT SMUGGLING ACROSS THE [REDACTED] 1.4b [REDACTED] BORDERS.

5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. 418 CA BN DST 1 MET WITH OFFICIALS OF THE DIRECTORATE OF EDUCATION IN TIKRIT, VIC [REDACTED] 1.4a [REDACTED] THEY REPORTED THAT ALL TEACHERS IN THE SALAH AD DIN PROVINCE HAVE BEEN PAID THEIR SALARIES. THE SECOND BAGHDAD CITY MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONAL MEETING OCCURRED 20 MAY TO FOSTER A DIALOGUE BETWEEN CITY FUNCTIONAL LEADS AND MINISTRY LEADS TO HELP RESOLVE CITY CRISES. THE CO-LOCATIONS OF POLICE IN 23 OF 25 FIRE STATIONS THROUGHOUT CITY WAS THE MAJOR ISSUE BROACHED.

5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. THE PETROLEUM LINE SEVERED ON 19 MAY IN KIRKUK MAY IMPACT THE BAYJI REFINERY. IF IT IS NOT REPAIRED IN 3-4 DAYS IT WILL RUN DRY OF ITS SUPPLY OF CRUDE OIL. IN A MEETING WITH THE INDUSTRIAL BANK MANAGER, [REDACTED] (b)(6) [REDACTED] (b)(6) [REDACTED], REQUESTED PERMISSION FROM MG PETRAUS OR BG FREAKLEY TO USE TEN MILLION DINARS TO RESTORE HIS BANK, A NATIONAL BANK THAT PROVIDES SERVICES TO THE INDUSTRIAL BASE OF IRAQ. IN TIKRIT, THE ROAD BRIDGE OVER THE TIGRIS RIVER IS PARTIALLY REPAIRED TO SUPPORT LIMITED VEHICULAR TRAFFIC. EUPHRATES RIVER IRRIGATION CANAL SYSTEM WEST OF BAGHDAD FLOWING FROM THE EUPHRATES RIVER TO THE FARMS NORTH, SOUTH, AND WEST OF BIAP AREA, HAS BEEN COMPROMISED BY UPSTREAM FARMERS. FARMERS ALONG THE UPPER CANAL SYSTEM HAVE REMOVED ALL CONTROL GATES AND DISABLED THE REGULATED OPERATION OF THE SYSTEM. THE WATER IS COMPLETELY DIVERTED PRIOR TO ITS ARRIVAL AT THE RADWANIYAH AREA (SOUTH OF BIAP). IN BAGHDAD, 85 OF 100 GAS STATIONS WERE OPERATIONAL ON 19 MAY. FUEL LINES SHOWED A DRAMATIC DECREASE OVER THE PAST 24 HOURS. DISTRIBUTION OF 50,000 TANKS OF PROPANE IS SCHEDULED TO START ON 20 MAY. THERE ARE 22 LP DISTRIBUTION SITES - 12 PUBLIC AND 10 GOVERNMENT. THE MINISTRY OF OIL WILL DETERMINE WHICH OF THE SITES WILL BE USED AND SECURITY WILL BE APPROPRIATELY COORDINATED.//

RMKS/5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. DISTRIBUTION TO FOOD AGENTS DID NOT TAKE PLACE AS EXPECTED ON 17 MAY, AND THE MINISTRY OF TRADE MADE A PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT THAT IT WOULD TAKE PLACE 31 MAY - 15 JUNE. ORHA, COALITION AND WFP WERE NOT INFORMED OF THIS DECISION. ORHA SOUTH IS INVESTIGATING. COORDINATED THE TRANSPORT OF 9 OFF CONTAINERS TO BASRA; SINCE 8 MAY, 288 OFF CONTAINERS HAVE BEEN TRANSFERRED FROM THE PORT TO THE WFP WAREHOUSE IN BASRA.

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) PERCEPTION. CONCERN GROWS AMONG RESIDENTS OF AN APPARENT LEANING BY COALITION FORCES OF SUPPORT FOR KURDISH LEADERSHIP OF NORTHERN TOWNS UNREPRESENTATIVE OF ACTUAL POPULATION.

THIS LED TO VIOLENT CONFRONTATIONS BY ARAB INHABITANTS AND CLAIMS OF FORCED RELOCATION AND EVICTION BY KURDS.

5.A.8. (S/REL MCFD) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

HTTP://(b)(6) OR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (S/REL MCFD) CJT 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 872 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (S/REL MCFD) COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF-4 COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF-4 MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU) 070913ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG OCCURRED TO TIKRIT. MINOR LOSS OF DTG REPORTED FROM AL UDEID FOR 15 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DTG REPORTED TO CAMP VA FOR 48 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN OCCURRED TO EECF FOR 18 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN OCCURRED FROM MACDILL FOR 2 HOURS, AND 16 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN TO BAGRAM FOR 10 MINUTES. V CORPS MAIN (BAGHDAD, IZ) 171015ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG REPORTED FROM CAMP VA TO VARIOUS SITES REMEDY TICKET (7613) STILL OPEN. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6)

5.D. (S/REL MCFD) 377 TSC. CONTINUE TO TRACK THE 20,000 POLICE UNIFORMS WITH FOCUS TO EXPEDITE FORWARD MOVEMENT.

5.E. (S/REL/USA/GBR/AUS) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (S/REL MCFD) KIA: -1 (KIA, NOW CATEGORIZED AS NON HOST DEATH)

5.E.2. (S/REL MCFD) WIA: USA 2.

5.E.3. (U) DUSTWUN:

5.E.4. (S/REL MCFD) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 1, USMC 1, UK 1

5.E.5. (S/REL MCFD) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.6. (S/REL MCFD) KIA: USA 50, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.7. (S/REL MCFD) WIA: USA 249, USMC 259, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.E.8. (U) DUSTWUN: USMC 4

5.E.9. (S/REL MCFD) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 22, USMC 16, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.F. (S/REL MCFD) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. (S/REL MCFD) SPOD OPERATIONS. GRAND BENELUX (2-6 CAV) AND ATF WEST (I MEF) ARE CURRENTLY UPLOADING

5.I. (S/REL MCFD) APOD OPERATIONS.

6. (S/REL MCFD) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.

INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (S/REL MCFD) CJT 1.4a CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. CDRCJTF-4 CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS, INCLUDING IRAQI POLICE/

JOINT PATROLLING; PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT--DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET;  
SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJT 1.4a TRANSITION PLANNING;  
ESTABLISH PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; LPG/GAS/DIESEL  
SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS  
(SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY  
STANDARDS; AND CONTINUED MEK OPERATIONS.

8. (U) POC. CJT 1.4a CFLCC-C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6)

(STU).//

DECL//21MAY13//

BT

Approved for Release

PREC: O DTG: 220400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF [1.4b] DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF [1.4b] CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//  
SUBJ/CDRCJT [1.4b] CFLCC SITREP 210200ZMAY03 TO 220200ZMAY03(U)//  
RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFI) MISSION: CJT [1.4b] CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY  
AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/  
REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND  
ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND  
AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION  
HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFI) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT  
INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC  
WEBSITE, HTTP: [1.4b] (b)(6). CLICK ON STAFF  
SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF [1.4b] CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFI) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF [1.4b] CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE  
EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING  
THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK  
MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE  
PATROLS CONTINUE THROUGHOUT CJTF [1.4b] BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECT  
SITES IOT DENY SUBVERSIVE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. INCREASED  
PATROLLING IS HAVING DESIRED EFFECT ON CRIMINAL ACTIVITY.  
SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED: CJT [1.4b] FRAGO  
72 TO OPORD 03-031 DIRECTS V CORPS TO SECURE AND EXPLOIT THE AL  
QAIM SUPER-PHOSPHATE FERTILIZER PLANT. CJTF [1.4b] FRAGO 151 TO OPORD 03-  
033 DIRECTS MSCS TO PROVIDE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE (ATS) SUPPORT TO V  
CORPS AIRFIELD AT AL ASAD. CJTF [1.4b] FRAGO 155 TO OPORD 03-033 DENOTES  
CHANGE IN REAR AREA BATTLESPACE. CJT [1.4b] FRAGO 160 TO OPORD 03-033  
DIRECTS V CORPS TO PROVIDE TWO UH-60 AIRCRAFT TO SUPPORT THE  
COMMAND GROUP AT BIAP. CJTF [1.4b] FRAGO 161 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS  
SHIPMENT OF THE IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK NEWSPAPER SUMER FROM KUWAIT TO  
BAGHDAD AND BASRAH.

3.B. (S/REL MCFI) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJT [1.4b] CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT  
SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN  
AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF [1.4b] AND V CORPS  
CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND  
CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL  
ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO  
AND WEAPONS. [1.4b] BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS AND CHECKPOINT  
OPERATIONS CONTINUE. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE  
PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. 1 UK  
PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA  
OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF [1.4a] C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT  
CONTINUES REFERENCE SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL



REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (S/REL MCFI) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORT TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. COORDINATION CONTINUES ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "AL IRAQI WEEKLY" PAPER. 50,000 AL SABAH WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS WERE DISTRIBUTED 19 MAY. PAPER WAS WELL RECEIVED AND SOLD OUT IN A MATTER OF HOURS. CIRCULATION WILL INCREASE TO 100,000 NEXT WEEK. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD. AMB BREMER MESSAGE WILL BEGIN CIRCULATION SOON. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (S/REL MCFI) V CORPS. 3ID CONDUCTED 590 DAY AND NIGHT/PRESENCE PATROLS, AND SECURED 200 FIXED SITES. PROVIDED SECURITY AND ESCORT FOR LPG DISTRIBUTION AND DISTRIBUTED 35K BOTTLES. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. COMPLETED RIP WITH PESHMERGA IVO MAKHMUR. RECEIVED 45 BENZENE TRUCKS FROM [REDACTED] 1.4b AND 35 HA TRUCKS CROSSED [REDACTED] 1.4b - IRAQ BORDER. NEW IRAQI SECURITY FORCE (NISF) WAS PAID LAST NIGHT AND REORGANIZED INTO PLATOON-SIZED UNITS. 4ID CONDUCTED 322 DAY/PRESENCE PATROLS, MANNED 63 CHECKPOINTS AND SECURED 112 FIXED SITES. CONDUCTED SECURITY PATROLS AND CONTINUED TO SECURE THE WORLD FOOD BANK WAREHOUSE IN KIRKUK. 3 ACR SECURES BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE (IVO AR RAMADI, AL HABBANIYAH AND AL FALLUJAH).//

RMKS/3.D.1.B. (S/REL MCFI) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. THE DIV SUPPORTED TF [REDACTED] 1.4a MOVE AND SET-UP AT THE SUSPECTED KUWAITI MASS GRAVESITE. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (S/REL MCFI) [REDACTED] 1.4a XTF. TF D/E CONDUCTED THE SURVEY OF [REDACTED] 1.4a FACILITY, WILL SUBMIT THE FINAL REPORT ON 23 MAY 03. CONDUCTED MISSION ANALYSIS FOR THE SUSPECT SITE AT AL ZUBAYR [REDACTED] 1.4a UK AO. THE XTF CONDUCTS TRANSITION OF SST 3 & 4 TO 142ND MI PERSONNEL.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA. RCG-NORTH MET WITH THE AUDITING BOARD AND BANK MANAGERS TO DISCUSS EMERGENCY PAYMENTS OF \$50 TO EDUCATORS

TO START ON 24 MAY 03. RCG-NORTH MET WITH (b)(6) DEVELOPMENT ALTERNATIVE INC. (DAI), AND DISCUSSED A GRANT FOR THE MOSUL UNIVERSITY COMPUTER CENTER AND THE FURNITURE GRANT TO THE MOSUL COURTHOUSE. SOME SMALL ARMS FIRE WAS HEARD IN KIRKUK. THE FIRE ON THE CRUDE OIL TRANSPORTATION LINE FROM KIRKUK TO BAYJI WAS EXTINGUISHED AND REPAIRS WERE MADE. THE BAYJI REFINERY IS CURRENTLY NOT OPERATIONAL DUE TO A LACK OF ELECTRICITY. BAGHDAD RECEIVED 540 MEGA WATTS OF POWER ON 20 MAY 03 (37% OF REQUIRED DEMAND). BAGHDAD RECEIVED 900 MILLION LITERS OF WATER ON 20 MAY 03 (50% OF PRE-WAR LEVEL). THERE WAS A CITY WIDE WATER OUTAGE ON 20 MAY 03. 82,000 OF THE ESTIMATED 300,000 CUBIC METERS OF BACKLOGGED TRASH HAVE BEEN REMOVED FROM CITY STREETS. 85 OF 100 GAS STATIONS WERE OPERATIONAL ON 20 MAY 03. FUEL LINES SHOWED A FURTHER DRAMATIC DECREASE OVER THE PAST 24 HOURS. AN INITIAL NEIGHBORHOOD ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING WAS HELD ON 21 MAY 03 IN AL KHANSA, A NEIGHBORHOOD OF SABAN NISSAN. THE NEIGHBORHOOD ADVISORY COUNCIL PROGRAM NOW HAS EXPANDED TO 17 OF 84 BAGHDAD NEIGHBORHOODS. 50,000 CYLINDERS OF LPG WERE DELIVERED IN 18 LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT THE CITY ON 21 MAY 03. A DEMONSTRATION OCCURRED AT THE RCG-SC FRONT GATE. DEMONSTRATORS GATHERED TO REQUEST BETTER ACCESS TO PHARMACEUTICALS AND HEALTH CARE. THE CROWD WAS ORGANIZED AND PEACEFUL. RCG-SC COORDINATED THE PAYMENT PLAN FOR SALARIES AND THE REQUIREMENT TO EXPAND SERVICES BEYOND THE GOVERNORATE CAPITAL CITIES WITH 1 MARDIV REPRESENTATIVES. RCG-SC COORDINATED WITH HACC ON THE ROLE OF THE HACC AS ORHA AND MILITARY RESPONSIBILITIES TRANSITION. RCG-SC COORDINATED PROJECT PROPOSALS AND FUNDING WITH I MEF. A MEETING WITH USAID PORTS RECONSTRUCTION MEMBER, (b)(6), AT UM QASR PORT, CONFIRMED PORT WORKERS WILL BE PAID ON 23 MAY TO COINCIDE WITH THE HANDOVER OF THE PORT TO SSA. DURING A UNJLC LOGISTICS MEETING, CONTINUING CONCERN WAS EXPRESSED FOR THE SECURITY OF WFP WAREHOUSES. A PLAN WAS ALSO DISCUSSED INVOLVING THE POSSIBLE USE OF BARGES TO BRING IN WATER. ELECTRICITY SUPPLY PROBLEMS AT THE BASRA REFINERY COULD LEAD TO DAMAGE, WHICH WOULD RENDER THE REFINERY UNPRODUCTIVE. THE MOSTLY INTACT TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK IN BASRA IS CURRENTLY BEING REPAIRED WITH EXPECTED COMPLETION ON 25 MAY 03.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE BN TFS CONTINUE AGGRESSIVE PATROLLING IN THEIR ZONES AND CLOSER INTEGRATION WITH ARMY CA/GSTS AND OUR IRAQI HOSTS WILL ENSURE THE SMOOTH DEPARTURE OF OUR MARINES. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN ZONE.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a TH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). THE XTF IS PREPARED TO RECEIVE THE SUSPECT IRAQI BIOLOGICAL LAB (IRBIL LAB #1 AND #2) FROM TF 1.4a MET A EXPLOITS SUSPECT SITE AT AL ZUBAYR

( 1.4a UK AO ON 22 MAY 03. TF 1.4a CONDUCTS 1.4a  
1.4a OF "THE EIGHT TOWERS."//

RMKS/3.D.2.E. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA. MOSUL WILL START WORK ON FUNDED PROJECTS. KIRKUK WILL CONDUCT A WALKTHROUGH OF EMERGENCY PAYMENT SITES WITH CIVIL AFFAIRS (CA). THE WEEKLY BAGHDAD TRASH AND DEBRIS REMOVAL AND THE CITY BUDGET MEETINGS WILL BE HELD AT THE TOWN HALL. THE RCG SC COORDINATOR WILL CONDUCT INTRODUCTORY LEADERSHIP MEETINGS IN NAJAF. THE CA TEAM WILL ATTEND A PAY SCALE MEETING IN BAGHDAD. VARIOUS MEETINGS ARE SCHEDULED WITH UMM QASR PORT AUTHORITIES, UNICEF, THE BASRA "CLEAN UP" PROJECT, THE WATER AND SANITATION SECTORAL MEETING.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.1.A. (S/REL MCFI) 1AD JRSOI COMPLETION DATES: 1/1 AD, 26 MAY; 2/1 AD, COMPLETE; 1-1 CAV, 23 MAY; 4/1 AD, 23 MAY; AND 1 AD DIVARTY, 24 MAY. ALL THE DIVISION SOLDIERS HAVE ARRIVED IN THEATER AND ALL EQUIPMENT HAS BEEN DOWNLOADED. 1-1 CAV, 2BCT AND 3 BCT CONTINUE PREPARATION FOR RIP WITH 3ID.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a TH XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS THE 3ID FOR SSE OPS. MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE GPR IS NMC UNTIL 24 MAY 03.

3.E.5. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. THE RE-OPENING OF SEVERAL MINISTRIES AND THE INCREASED USE OF THE FORUM IN BAGHDAD ARE ENGENDERING A REVIEW OF SECURITY POLICIES AND THEIR APPROPRIATENESS. THE IMPENDING DELIVERY OF SOME 10,000 PHONES WILL ALSO FACILITATE COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE MINISTRIES AND THEIR ORHA ADVISORS. PLANNING FOR THE PAYMENTS "OPERATION" TO OCCUR BY WEEK'S END IS IN FULL FORCE.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFI) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL MCFI) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL MCFI) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS: 1 AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 695 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 28 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 18 "TOP 55"

DETAINEES, AND 1082 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 1824. 28 ARTICLE 5 TRIBUNAL CONDUCTED: 18 FOUND TO BE CIVILIAN INTERNEES (NOT RELEASED), 8 FOUND TO BE INNOCENT CIVILIANS (NOT RELEASED), AND 2 FOUND TO BE EPW (NOT RELEASED).

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (S/REL MCFI) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. (S/REL MCFI) SECURITY. IN BAGHDAD, THE INCREASE IN NIGHT PATROLS HAS SEEN A LARGE DROP IN THE NUMBER OF CURFEW VIOLATORS. THE TOTAL NUMBER OF CURFEW VIOLATORS HAS DECREASED IN THE PAST FEW DAYS, PROBABLY BECAUSE OF AN AGGRESSIVE PSYOP CAMPAIGN. REPORTS OF WEAPONS BEING FIRED AT NIGHT HAVE DECREASED DRAMATICALLY. SECURITY IS STILL IMPROVING. EIGHTEEN POLICE STATIONS ARE OPERATING 24/7. THE CIVIL DEFENSE MINISTRY PROPOSED SATELLITE POLICE OFFICES AT THE 23 OPERATING FIRE STATIONS, AS A TEMPORARY MEASURE. SMALL POLICE ELEMENTS COULD SET UP AN OFFICE AT THE FIRE STATION CURRENTLY OPERATING. THIS WOULD PROVIDE BENEFITS TO THE IRAQI PEOPLE: TEMPORARY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES FOR POLICE; A VISUAL PRESENCE OF POLICE IN NEIGHBORHOODS IN THE FORM OF PATROLS IN CARS OR ON FOOT; AND SECURITY FOR FIRE STATIONS FROM LOOTERS WHEN FIRE UNITS RESPOND TO CALLS.

5.A.3. (S/REL MCFI) RULE OF LAW. IN AR RAMADI, THE GOVERNOR REQUESTED THAT THE DIRECTOR OF THE HADITHA DAM ( (b)(6) ) BE ARRESTED DUE TO HIS ACTIONS DISPLAYED TODAY. (b)(6) HAD SENT A WRITTEN REQUEST FOR FREE GLASS (COST AMOUNT WOULD BE OVER 3 MILLION DINARS) AND A REWARD FOR ALL THE DAM EMPLOYEES WHICH WOULD COME TO 3,740,000 DINARS. THE GOVERNOR WAS WILLING TO GIVE THE REWARD BUT NOT AT THIS TIME. HE ALSO TOLD (b)(6) THAT HE HAD TO PAY FOR THE GLASS. (b)(6) DID NOT LIKE THE GOVERNOR'S ANSWER SO HE LIMITED THE AMOUNT OF ELECTRICITY THAT AL RAMADI RECEIVED. THIS CAUSED A STRAIN ON THE COMMUNITY BECAUSE THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT COULD NOT OPERATE AND POWER CONTINUOUSLY WENT ON AND OFF ALL DAY.// RMKS/5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. IN KIRKUK, CITY COMMITTEE VOTED TO APPROVE A PROPOSAL TO SUPPLEMENT THE EXISTING POLICE FORCE WITH WEAPONS, VEHICLES AND BADGES. THEY ALSO COMPLAINED THAT WITHOUT VEHICLES FOR THE EXISTING POLICE FORCE AND WITHOUT ARMING THOSE OFFICERS, THEY ARE INEFFECTIVE. YOUNG LAWYER'S ASSOCIATION AND IRAQI WOMEN'S ASSOCIATION REQUESTED RECOGNITION AND WISH TO BE INVOLVED IN THE SELECTION PROCESS. OVER THE LAST THIRTY DAYS, U.S. FORCES HAVE HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO INTERACT WITH HUNDREDS OF KIRKUK POLICE OFFICERS. THE IMPRESSION OF THE CURRENT "TEMPORARY" KIRKUK POLICE DEPARTMENT IS NOT FAVORABLE. THE BEST RECOMMENDATION TO CORRECT THE ABOVE ISSUES IS TO FORM A POLICE HIRING COMMITTEE. THE INDIVIDUALS WHO SIT ON THIS BOARD MUST NOT BE AFRAID TO REFUSE TO REWARD EVERY PERSON WITH A POLICE JOB. THE HIRING PROCESS TO BE A POLICE OFFICER SHOULD BE RIGOROUS AND DEMANDING SO THAT FUTURE POLICE OFFICERS CAN SUCCEED IN THE POLICE ACADEMY. SEVERAL WOMEN LAWYERS ASKED TO SPEAK WITH THE GOVERNMENT LEGAL TEAM CONCERNING WOMEN'S ISSUES. THEY TOO, HAD



CONCERNS ABOUT WATER AND ELECTRICITY AND SECURITY. MORE SPECIFICALLY, THEY WERE VERY ADAMANT OVER THE LACK OF LP GAS. THEY NEED LP GAS TO BOIL WATER TO MAKE IT CLEAN ENOUGH TO DRINK. THE DIRTY WATER HAS CAUSED WIDESPREAD SEVERE DIARRHEA PROBLEMS WITH THEIR CHILDREN. LACK OF SECURITY IS ALSO A PROBLEM WITH THE WOMEN LAWYERS, AND THE WOMEN IN BAGHDAD. FEARS OF KIDNAPPING AND RAPE, WHICH ARE ON THE RISE IN BAGHDAD, HAVE LEFT MANY UNWILLING TO TAKE THE RISK TO GO TO WORK. THE LEGAL TEAM EXPLAINED THAT THE POLICE FORCE WAS BEEN BUILDING UP SLOWLY, BUT THAT IT TAKES TIME TO VET AND REHIRE TRUSTWORTHY POLICE. THE WOMEN LAWYERS HAD OTHER CONCERNS. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN ELIGIBLE TO ENTER THE JUDICIAL COLLEGE; THEREFORE THEY HAVE NOT BEEN ABLE TO BECOME JUDGES. THEY WANT THE LAWYERS UNION TO SUPPORT CHANGES ALLOWING THEM TO BECOME JUDGES. ADDITIONALLY, WOMEN LAWYERS ARE LIMITED TO PRACTICING FAMILY AND CIVIL LAW. THEY CANNOT PRACTICE CRIMINAL LAW, BECAUSE IT CARRIES A VERY NEGATIVE STIGMA FOR THEM. THEY WANT CHANGES IN THIS ATTITUDE, AS WELL AS POSITIONS WITHIN THE GOVERNMENT OF THE LAWYERS UNION. SEVERAL WOMEN POINTED OUT PROBLEMS IN THE JUVENILE CODE AND IN SERVICES TO JUVENILES ---PARTICULARLY WITH RESPECT TO EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES AND PSYCHOLOGICAL COUNSELING SERVICES TO COUNTERACT PROBLEMS CREATE BY THE WAR. BUT FOREMOST, THE WOMEN LAWYERS WANTED CLEAN WATER, SO THEIR CHILDREN WON'T KEEP GETTING SICK. SEVERAL WOMEN JOINED IN SUPPORTING CREATION OF MINISTRY OF WOMEN AND CHILDREN'S AFFAIRS TO DEAL WITH THESE AND RELATED PROBLEMS. THE LEGAL TEAM PROMISED TO BRING THIS PROPOSAL TO ORHA.

5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. MCI CELLULAR NETWORK WILL INSTALL 2000 PHONES INITIALLY AND 8000 MORE IN EARLY JUNE. SERVICE IS EXPECTED TO START IN THE NEXT 10 DAYS AND WILL SERVICE PART OF BAGHDAD. MR. BREMER HAS APPROVED MCI ALLOCATION OF PHONES. THE 358TH CA BDE MET WITH FAO, ORHA AND MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE REPRESENTATIVES FROM BAGHDAD IN REFERENCE TO THE DATE PALM SPRAYING ISSUE TO DETERMINE HOW BEST TO PROCEED IN SUPPORTING THIS REQUIREMENT. THE DECISION WAS MADE TO INITIATE ASSESSMENTS IN ORDER TO GATHER HARD DATA RELATIVE TO INFESTATION WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT THE LIKELIHOOD OF SPRAYING WAS NEGLIGIBLE.

5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. IN DAHUK, MEETING BETWEEN THE NGO, AMERICARES (PARTNERED WITH LOCAL NGO, TURKMENELI FOUNDATION) AND COALITION FORCES. AMERICARES PLANS TO SHIP VIA AIRPLANE 71,000 LBS OF BASIC MEDICAL SUPPLIES (ANALGESICS, ANTIBIOTICS, GASTRO-INTESTINAL AGENTS), DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES (BANDAGES, GAUZE, IV APPAREL, GLOVES, SYRINGES, 1ST AID KITS), NUTRITIONAL SUPPLEMENTS, BLANKETS, AND CHILDREN'S APPAREL INTO KIRKUK AIRPORT. THE SHIPMENT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR 21 MAY 03 (TIME TO BE DETERMINED BY US AIR FORCE). AMERICARES WISHES TO COORDINATE UNLOADING OF SUPPLIES AND DISTRIBUTION OF THE SUPPLIES. CMOC COORDINATED THROUGH 173RD LNO THE UNLOADING OF THE PLANE BY U.S. FORCES, BUT AMERICARES WOULD NEED TO PROVIDE THE TRUCKS TO DISTRIBUTE THE SUPPLIES.

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) PERCEPTION. CONCERN GROWS AMONG RESIDENTS OF THE APPARENT LEANING BY COALITION FORCES TO SUPPORT FOR KURDISH LEADERSHIP OF NORTHERN TOWNS UNREPRESENTATIVE OF ACTUAL POPULATION.



5.A.8. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) / FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 872 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) COMMUNICATIONS. CONTINUE TO PLAN, INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN, AND MANAGE C4ISR SERVICES FOR THE CJTF [REDACTED] HQ. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU) 070913ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG REPORTED TO TIKRIT REMEDY TICKET (7390). MINOR LOSS OF SIPR REPORTED FROM TAJI AF FOR 2 HOURS 7 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DTG AND MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR AND VTC TO CAMP VA OCCURRED FOR 1 HOUR 55 MINUTES. V CORPS MAIN (BAGHDAD, IZ): MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, AND DTG REPORTED FROM CAMP VA TO VARIOUS SITES FOR 3 DAYS 4 HOURS 45 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN FROM RAMSTEIN TO ABU GHARYB PALACE OCCURRED FOR 2 HOURS 42 MINUTES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP:[REDACTED] (b)(6)

5.D. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) 377 TSC. CONTINUE TO TRACK THE 20,000 POLICE UNIFORMS WITH FOCUS TO EXPEDITE FORWARD MOVEMENT. RAIL SECURITY IS AN ONGOING ISSUE AS TRAIN CARS MOVE ACROSS THE RAIL SYSTEM THEN SIT IN RAIL YARDS THROUGHOUT IRAQ. IN ADDITION, THE LOOMING PROSPECTS OF A STRIKE BY IRAQI RAIL WORKERS IS A CONCERN FOR THE NEAR-TERM RAIL THROUGHPUT.

5.E. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) KIA:

5.E.2. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) WIA:

5.E.3. (U) DUSTWUN:

5.E.4. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USMC 5

5.E.5. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.6. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) KIA: USA 50, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.7. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) WIA: USA 249, USMC 259, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.E.8. (U) MIA:

5.E.9. (U) DUSTWUN: 0 (4 USMC BODIES RECOVERED, NOW NON-HOSTILE DEATH)

5.E.10. (U) CAPTURED:

5.E.11. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 22, USMC 21, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.F. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF [REDACTED] 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) SPOD OPERATIONS. ATF WEST (1 MEF) IS CURRENTLY UPLOADING. THE CAPE DIAMOND (1 AD) IS DISCHARGING. PILLILAU WILL BEGIN UPLOAD OF 32 AADMC PATRIOT BATTERIES IN THE NEXT 24 HOURS.

5.I. (~~S//REL MCFI~~) APOD OPERATIONS.

6. ~~(S/REL MCF)~~ OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.

INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. ~~(S/REL MCF)~~ CJT [REDACTED] CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJT** [REDACTED] CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS, INCLUDING IRAQI POLICE/JOINT PATROLLING; PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT--DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJT [REDACTED] TRANSITION PLANNING; ESTABLISH PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY STANDARDS; AND CONTINUED MEK OPERATIONS.

8. (U) POC. CJT [REDACTED] CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN [REDACTED] (b)(6)

Approved for Release

Message 756 of 907 for query insgaj.2

PREC: O DTG: 220400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF~~4~~ DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF~~4~~ CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//  
SUBJ/CDRCJTF~~4~~ CFLCC SITREP 210200ZMAY03 TO 220200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) MISSION: CJTF~~4~~ CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6) CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF~~4~~ CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF~~4~~ CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS CONTINUE THROUGHOUT CJTF~~4~~ BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECT SITES IOT DENY SUBVERSIVE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. INCREASED PATROLLING IS HAVING DESIRED EFFECT ON CRIMINAL ACTIVITY. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED: CJTF~~4~~ FRAGO 72 TO OPORD 03-031 DIRECTS V CORPS TO SECURE AND EXPLOIT THE AL QAIM SUPER-PHOSPHATE FERTILIZER PLANT. CJTF~~4~~ FRAGO 151 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS MSCS TO PROVIDE AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE (ATS) SUPPORT TO V CORPS AIRFIELD AT AL ASAD. CJTF~~4~~ FRAGO 155 TO OPORD 03-033 DENOTES CHANGE IN REAR AREA BATTLESPACE. CJTF~~4~~ FRAGO 160 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS V CORPS TO PROVIDE TWO UH-60 AIRCRAFT TO SUPPORT THE COMMAND GROUP AT BIAP. CJTF~~4~~ FRAGO 161 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS SHIPMENT OF THE IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK NEWSPAPER SUMER FROM KUWAIT TO BAGHDAD AND BASRAH.

3.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF~~4~~ CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJT ~~1.4a~~ AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 1.4b BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS AND CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS CONTINUE. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE PREPARATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA

OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF [1.4a] C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES REFERENCE SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (S/REL MCFI) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORT TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA. UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. COORDINATION CONTINUES ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "AL IRAQI WEEKLY" PAPER. 50,000 AL SABAH WEEKLY NEWSPAPERS WERE DISTRIBUTED 19 MAY. PAPER WAS WELL RECEIVED AND SOLD OUT IN A MATTER OF HOURS. CIRCULATION WILL INCREASE TO 100,000 NEXT WEEK. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD. AMB BREMER MESSAGE WILL BEGIN CIRCULATION SOON. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://[ (b)(6) ]. ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (S/REL MCFI) V CORPS. 3ID CONDUCTED 590 DAY AND NIGHT/PRESENCE PATROLS, AND SECURED 200 FIXED SITES. PROVIDED SECURITY AND ESCORT FOR LPG DISTRIBUTION AND DISTRIBUTED 35K BOTTLES. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. COMPLETED RIP WITH PESHMERGA IVO MAKHMUR. RECEIVED 45 BENZENE TRUCKS FROM TURKEY AND 35 HA TRUCKS CROSSED [1.4b] IRAQ BORDER. NEW IRAQI SECURITY FORCE (NISF) WAS PAID LAST NIGHT AND REORGANIZED INTO PLATOON-SIZED UNITS. 4ID CONDUCTED 322 DAY/PRESENCE PATROLS, MANNED 63 CHECKPOINTS AND SECURED 112 FIXED SITES. CONDUCTED SECURITY PATROLS AND CONTINUED TO SECURE THE WORLD FOOD BANK WAREHOUSE IN KIRKUK. 3 ACR SECURES BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE (IVO AR RAMADI, AL HABBANIYAH AND AL FALLUJAH).//

RMKS/3.D.1.B. (S/REL MCFI) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. THE DIV SUPPORTED TF [1.4a] MOVE AND SET-UP AT THE SUSPECTED KUWAITI MASS GRAVESITE. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (S/REL MCFI) [1.4a] XTF. TF [1.4a] CONDUCTED THE SURVEY OF [1.4a] FACILITY, WILL SUBMIT THE FINAL REPORT ON 23 MAY 03. CONDUCTED MISSION ANALYSIS FOR THE SUSPECT SITE AT AL ZUBAYR

[1.4a] UK AO. THE XTF CONDUCTS TRANSITION OF SST 3 & 4 TO 142ND MI PERSONNEL.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. RCG-NORTH MET WITH THE AUDITING BOARD AND BANK MANAGERS TO DISCUSS EMERGENCY PAYMENTS OF \$50 TO EDUCATORS TO START ON 24 MAY 03. RCG-NORTH MET WITH (b)(6), DEVELOPMENT ALTERNATIVE INC. (DAI), AND DISCUSSED A GRANT FOR THE MOSUL UNIVERSITY COMPUTER CENTER AND THE FURNITURE GRANT TO THE MOSUL COURTHOUSE. SOME SMALL ARMS FIRE WAS HEARD IN KIRKUK. THE FIRE ON THE CRUDE OIL TRANSPORTATION LINE FROM KIRKUK TO BAYJI WAS EXTINGUISHED AND REPAIRS WERE MADE. THE BAYJI REFINERY IS CURRENTLY NOT OPERATIONAL DUE TO A LACK OF ELECTRICITY. BAGHDAD RECEIVED 540 MEGA WATTS OF POWER ON 20 MAY 03 (37% OF REQUIRED DEMAND). BAGHDAD RECEIVED 900 MILLION LITERS OF WATER ON 20 MAY 03 (50% OF PRE-WAR LEVEL). THERE WAS A CITY WIDE WATER OUTAGE ON 20 MAY 03. 82,000 OF THE ESTIMATED 300,000 CUBIC METERS OF BACKLOGGED TRASH HAVE BEEN REMOVED FROM CITY STREETS. 85 OF 100 GAS STATIONS WERE OPERATIONAL ON 20 MAY 03. FUEL LINES SHOWED A FURTHER DRAMATIC DECREASE OVER THE PAST 24 HOURS. AN INITIAL NEIGHBORHOOD ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING WAS HELD ON 21 MAY 03 IN AL KHANSA, A NEIGHBORHOOD OF SABAN NISSAN. THE NEIGHBORHOOD ADVISORY COUNCIL PROGRAM NOW HAS EXPANDED TO 17 OF 84 BAGHDAD NEIGHBORHOODS. 50,000 CYLINDERS OF LPG WERE DELIVERED IN 18 LOCATIONS THROUGHOUT THE CITY ON 21 MAY 03. A DEMONSTRATION OCCURRED AT THE RCG-SC FRONT GATE. DEMONSTRATORS GATHERED TO REQUEST BETTER ACCESS TO PHARMACEUTICALS AND HEALTH CARE. THE CROWD WAS ORGANIZED AND PEACEFUL. RCG-SC COORDINATED THE PAYMENT PLAN FOR SALARIES AND THE REQUIREMENT TO EXPAND SERVICES BEYOND THE GOVERNORATE CAPITAL CITIES WITH 1 MARDIV REPRESENTATIVES. RCG-SC COORDINATED WITH HACC ON THE ROLE OF THE HACC AS ORHA AND MILITARY RESPONSIBILITIES TRANSITION. RCG-SC COORDINATED PROJECT PROPOSALS AND FUNDING WITH I MEF. A MEETING WITH USAID PORTS RECONSTRUCTION MEMBER, (b)(6), AT UM QASR PORT, CONFIRMED PORT WORKERS WILL BE PAID ON 23 MAY TO COINCIDE WITH THE HANDOVER OF THE PORT TO SSA. DURING A UNJLC LOGISTICS MEETING, CONTINUING CONCERN WAS EXPRESSED FOR THE SECURITY OF WFP WAREHOUSES. A PLAN WAS ALSO DISCUSSED INVOLVING THE POSSIBLE USE OF BARGES TO BRING IN WATER. ELECTRICITY SUPPLY PROBLEMS AT THE BASRA REFINERY COULD LEAD TO DAMAGE, WHICH WOULD RENDER THE REFINERY UNPRODUCTIVE. THE MOSTLY INTACT TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK IN BASRA IS CURRENTLY BEING REPAIRED WITH EXPECTED COMPLETION ON 25 MAY 03.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE BN TFS CONTINUE AGGRESSIVE PATROLLING IN THEIR ZONES AND CLOSER INTEGRATION WITH ARMY CA/GSTS AND OUR IRAQI HOSTS WILL ENSURE THE SMOOTH DEPARTURE



OF OUR MARINES. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN ZONE.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a TH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). THE XTF IS PREPARED TO RECEIVE THE SUSPECT IRAQI BIOLOGICAL LAB (IRBIL LAB #1 AND #2) FROM TF 1.4a MET A EXPLOITS SUSPECT SITE AT AL ZUBAYR

1.4a UK AO ON 22 MAY 03. TF 1.4a CONDUCTS 1.4a  
1.4a OF "THE EIGHT TOWERS."//

RMKS/3.D.2.E. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA. MOSUL WILL START WORK ON FUNDED PROJECTS. KIRKUK WILL CONDUCT A WALKTHROUGH OF EMERGENCY PAYMENT SITES WITH CIVIL AFFAIRS (CA). THE WEEKLY BAGHDAD TRASH AND DEBRIS REMOVAL AND THE CITY BUDGET MEETINGS WILL BE HELD AT THE TOWN HALL. THE RCG SC COORDINATOR WILL CONDUCT INTRODUCTORY LEADERSHIP MEETINGS IN NAJAF. THE CA TEAM WILL ATTEND A PAY SCALE MEETING IN BAGHDAD. VARIOUS MEETINGS ARE SCHEDULED WITH UMM QASR PORT AUTHORITIES, UNICEF, THE BASRA "CLEAN UP" PROJECT, THE WATER AND SANITATION SECTORAL MEETING.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.1.A. (S/REL MCFI) 1AD JRSOI COMPLETION DATES. 1/1 AD, 26 MAY; 2/1 AD, COMPLETE; 1-1 CAV, 23 MAY; 4/1 AD, 23 MAY; AND 1 AD DIVARTY, 24 MAY. ALL THE DIVISION SOLDIERS HAVE ARRIVED IN THEATER AND ALL EQUIPMENT HAS BEEN DOWNLOADED. 1-1 CAV, 2BCT AND 3 BCT CONTINUE PREPARATION FOR RIP WITH 3ID.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a TH XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS THE 3ID FOR SSE OPS. MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE GPR IS NMC UNTIL 24 MAY 03.

3.E.5. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. THE RE-OPENING OF SEVERAL MINISTRIES AND THE INCREASED USE OF THE FORUM IN BAGHDAD ARE ENGENDERING A REVIEW OF SECURITY POLICIES AND THEIR APPROPRIATENESS. THE IMPENDING DELIVERY OF SOME 10,000 PHONES WILL ALSO FACILITATE COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE MINISTRIES AND THEIR ORHA ADVISORS. PLANNING FOR THE PAYMENTS "OPERATION" TO OCCUR BY WEEK'S END IS IN FULL FORCE.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFI) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL MCFI) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL MCFI) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS

FOLLOWS: 1 AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 695 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 28 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 18 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1082 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 1824. 28 ARTICLE 5 TRIBUNAL CONDUCTED: 18 FOUND TO BE CIVILIAN INTERNEES (NOT RELEASED), 8 FOUND TO BE INNOCENT CIVILIANS (NOT RELEASED), AND 2 FOUND TO BE EPW (NOT RELEASED).

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (S/REL MCFI) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. (S/REL MCFI) SECURITY. IN BAGHDAD, THE INCREASE IN NIGHT PATROLS HAS SEEN A LARGE DROP IN THE NUMBER OF CURFEW VIOLATORS. THE TOTAL NUMBER OF CURFEW VIOLATORS HAS DECREASED IN THE PAST FEW DAYS, PROBABLY BECAUSE OF AN AGGRESSIVE PSYOP CAMPAIGN. REPORTS OF WEAPONS BEING FIRED AT NIGHT HAVE DECREASED DRAMATICALLY. SECURITY IS STILL IMPROVING. EIGHTEEN POLICE STATIONS ARE OPERATING 24/7. THE CIVIL DEFENSE MINISTRY PROPOSED SATELLITE POLICE OFFICES AT THE 23 OPERATING FIRE STATIONS, AS A TEMPORARY MEASURE. SMALL POLICE ELEMENTS COULD SET UP AN OFFICE AT THE FIRE STATION CURRENTLY OPERATING. THIS WOULD PROVIDE BENEFITS TO THE IRAQI PEOPLE: TEMPORARY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES FOR POLICE; A VISUAL PRESENCE OF POLICE IN NEIGHBORHOODS IN THE FORM OF PATROLS IN CARS OR ON FOOT; AND SECURITY FOR FIRE STATIONS FROM LOOTERS WHEN FIRE UNITS RESPOND TO CALLS.

5.A.3. (S/REL MCFI) RULE OF LAW. IN AR RAMADI, THE GOVERNOR REQUESTED THAT THE DIRECTOR OF THE HADITHA DAM (b)(6) BE ARRESTED DUE TO HIS ACTIONS DISPLAYED TODAY. (b)(6) HAD SENT A WRITTEN REQUEST FOR FREE GLASS (COST AMOUNT WOULD BE OVER 3 MILLION DINARS) AND A REWARD FOR ALL THE DAM EMPLOYEES WHICH WOULD COME TO 3,740,000 DINARS. THE GOVERNOR WAS WILLING TO GIVE THE REWARD BUT NOT AT THIS TIME. HE ALSO TOLD (b)(6) THAT HE HAD TO PAY FOR THE GLASS (b)(6) DID NOT LIKE THE GOVERNOR'S ANSWER SO HE LIMITED THE AMOUNT OF ELECTRICITY THAT AL RAMADI RECEIVED. THIS CAUSED A STRAIN ON THE COMMUNITY BECAUSE THE WATER TREATMENT PLANT COULD NOT OPERATE AND POWER CONTINUOUSLY WENT ON AND OFF ALL DAY.//

RMKS/5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. IN KIRKUK, CITY COMMITTEE VOTED TO APPROVE A PROPOSAL TO SUPPLEMENT THE EXISTING POLICE FORCE WITH WEAPONS, VEHICLES AND BADGES. THEY ALSO COMPLAINED THAT WITHOUT VEHICLES FOR THE EXISTING POLICE FORCE AND WITHOUT ARMING THOSE OFFICERS, THEY ARE INEFFECTIVE. YOUNG LAWYER'S ASSOCIATION AND IRAQI WOMEN'S ASSOCIATION REQUESTED RECOGNITION AND WISH TO BE INVOLVED IN THE SELECTION PROCESS. OVER THE LAST THIRTY DAYS, U.S. FORCES HAVE HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO INTERACT WITH HUNDREDS OF KIRKUK POLICE OFFICERS. THE IMPRESSION OF THE CURRENT "TEMPORARY" KIRKUK POLICE DEPARTMENT IS NOT FAVORABLE. THE BEST RECOMMENDATION TO CORRECT THE ABOVE ISSUES IS TO FORM A POLICE HIRING COMMITTEE. THE INDIVIDUALS WHO SIT ON THIS BOARD MUST NOT BE AFRAID TO REFUSE TO REWARD EVERY PERSON WITH A POLICE JOB. THE HIRING PROCESS TO BE A POLICE OFFICER SHOULD BE RIGOROUS AND DEMANDING SO THAT FUTURE POLICE OFFICERS CAN SUCCEED

IN THE POLICE ACADEMY. SEVERAL WOMEN LAWYERS ASKED TO SPEAK WITH THE GOVERNMENT LEGAL TEAM CONCERNING WOMEN'S ISSUES. THEY TOO, HAD CONCERNS ABOUT WATER AND ELECTRICITY AND SECURITY. MORE SPECIFICALLY, THEY WERE VERY ADAMANT OVER THE LACK OF LP GAS. THEY NEED LP GAS TO BOIL WATER TO MAKE IT CLEAN ENOUGH TO DRINK. THE DIRTY WATER HAS CAUSED WIDESPREAD SEVERE DIARRHEA PROBLEMS WITH THEIR CHILDREN. LACK OF SECURITY IS ALSO A PROBLEM WITH THE WOMEN LAWYERS, AND THE WOMEN IN BAGHDAD. FEARS OF KIDNAPPING AND RAPE, WHICH ARE ON THE RISE IN BAGHDAD, HAVE LEFT MANY UNWILLING TO TAKE THE RISK TO GO TO WORK. THE LEGAL TEAM EXPLAINED THAT THE POLICE FORCE WAS BEEN BUILDING UP SLOWLY, BUT THAT IT TAKES TIME TO VET AND REHIRE TRUSTWORTHY POLICE. THE WOMEN LAWYERS HAD OTHER CONCERNS. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN ELIGIBLE TO ENTER THE JUDICIAL COLLEGE; THEREFORE THEY HAVE NOT BEEN ABLE TO BECOME JUDGES. THEY WANT THE LAWYERS UNION TO SUPPORT CHANGES ALLOWING THEM TO BECOME JUDGES. ADDITIONALLY, WOMEN LAWYERS ARE LIMITED TO PRACTICING FAMILY AND CIVIL LAW. THEY CANNOT PRACTICE CRIMINAL LAW, BECAUSE IT CARRIES A VERY NEGATIVE STIGMA FOR THEM. THEY WANT CHANGES IN THIS ATTITUDE, AS WELL AS POSITIONS WITHIN THE GOVERNMENT OF THE LAWYERS UNION. SEVERAL WOMEN POINTED OUT PROBLEMS IN THE JUVENILE CODE AND IN SERVICES TO JUVENILES ---PARTICULARLY WITH RESPECT TO EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES AND PSYCHOLOGICAL COUNSELING SERVICES TO COUNTERACT PROBLEMS CREATE BY THE WAR. BUT FOREMOST, THE WOMEN LAWYERS WANTED CLEAN WATER, SO THEIR CHILDREN WON'T KEEP GETTING SICK. SEVERAL WOMEN JOINED IN SUPPORTING CREATION OF MINISTRY OF WOMEN AND CHILDREN'S AFFAIRS TO DEAL WITH THESE AND RELATED PROBLEMS. THE LEGAL TEAM PROMISED TO BRING THIS PROPOSAL TO ORHA.

5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. MCI CELLULAR NETWORK WILL INSTALL 2000 PHONES INITIALLY AND 8000 MORE IN EARLY JUNE. SERVICE IS EXPECTED TO START IN THE NEXT 10 DAYS AND WILL SERVICE PART OF BAGHDAD. MR. BREMER HAS APPROVED MCI ALLOCATION OF PHONES. THE 358TH CA BDE MET WITH FAO, ORHA AND MINISTRY OF AGRICULTURE REPRESENTATIVES FROM BAGHDAD IN REFERENCE TO THE DATE PALM SPRAYING ISSUE TO DETERMINE HOW BEST TO PROCEED IN SUPPORTING THIS REQUIREMENT. THE DECISION WAS MADE TO INITIATE ASSESSMENTS IN ORDER TO GATHER HARD DATA RELATIVE TO INFESTATION WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT THE LIKELIHOOD OF SPRAYING WAS NEGLIGIBLE.

5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. IN DAHUK, MEETING BETWEEN THE NGO, AMERICARES (PARTNERED WITH LOCAL NGO, TURKMENELI FOUNDATION) AND COALITION FORCES. AMERICARES PLANS TO SHIP VIA AIRPLANE 71,000 LBS OF BASIC MEDICAL SUPPLIES (ANALGESICS, ANTIBIOTICS, GASTRO-INTESTINAL AGENTS), DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES (BANDAGES, GAUZE, IV APPAREL, GLOVES, SYRINGES, 1ST AID KITS), NUTRITIONAL SUPPLEMENTS, BLANKETS, AND CHILDREN'S APPAREL INTO KIRKUK AIRPORT. THE SHIPMENT HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR 21 MAY 03 (TIME TO BE DETERMINED BY US AIR FORCE). AMERICARES WISHES TO COORDINATE UNLOADING OF SUPPLIES AND DISTRIBUTION OF THE SUPPLIES. CMOC COORDINATED THROUGH 173RD LNO THE UNLOADING OF THE PLANE BY U.S. FORCES, BUT AMERICARES WOULD NEED TO PROVIDE THE TRUCKS TO DISTRIBUTE THE SUPPLIES.

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) PERCEPTION. CONCERN GROWS AMONG RESIDENTS OF

THE APPARENT LEANING BY COALITION FORCES TO SUPPORT FOR KURDISH LEADERSHIP OF NORTHERN TOWNS UNREPRESENTATIVE OF ACTUAL POPULATION.

5.A.8. (S//REL MCFI) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (S//REL MCFI) CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 872 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (S//REL MCFI) COMMUNICATIONS. CONTINUE TO PLAN, INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN, AND MANAGE C4ISR SERVICES FOR THE CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a HQ. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU) 070913ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG REPORTED TO TIKRIT REMEDY TICKET (7390). MINOR LOSS OF SIPR REPORTED FROM TAJI AF FOR 2 HOURS 7 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DTG AND MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR AND VTC TO CAMP VA OCCURRED FOR 1 HOUR 55 MINUTES. V CORPS MAIN (BAGHDAD, IZ): MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, AND DTG REPORTED FROM CAMP VA TO VARIOUS SITES FOR 3 DAYS 4 HOURS 45 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN FROM RAMSTEIN TO ABU GHARYB PALACE OCCURRED FOR 2 HOURS 42 MINUTES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6)

5.D. (S//REL MCFI) 377 TSC. CONTINUE TO TRACK THE 20,000 POLICE UNIFORMS WITH FOCUS TO EXPEDITE FORWARD MOVEMENT. RAIL SECURITY IS AN ONGOING ISSUE AS TRAIN CARS MOVE ACROSS THE RAIL SYSTEM THEN SIT IN RAIL YARDS THROUGHOUT IRAQ. IN ADDITION, THE LOOMING PROSPECTS OF A STRIKE BY IRAQI RAIL WORKERS IS A CONCERN FOR THE NEAR-TERM RAIL THROUGHPUT.

5.E. (S//REL MCFI) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (S//REL MCFI) KIA:

5.E.2. (S//REL MCFI) WIA:

5.E.3. (U) DUSTWUN:

5.E.4. (S//REL MCFI) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USMC 5

5.E.5. (S//REL MCFI) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.6. (S//REL MCFI) KIA: USA 50, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.7. (S//REL MCFI) WIA: USA 249, USMC 259, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.E.8. (U) MIA:

5.E.9. (U) DUSTWUN: 0 (4 USMC BODIES RECOVERED, NOW NON-HOSTILE DEATH)

5.E.10. (U) CAPTURED:

5.E.11. (S//REL MCFI) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 22, USMC 21, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.F. (S//REL MCFI) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF [REDACTED] 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. (S//REL MCFI) SPOD OPERATIONS. ATF WEST (1 MEF) IS CURRENTLY UPLOADING. THE CAPE DIAMOND (1 AD) IS DISCHARGING. PILLILAU WILL BEGIN UPLOAD OF 32 AADMC PATRIOT BATTERIES IN THE

NEXT 24 HOURS.

5.I. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ APOD OPERATIONS.

6. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.

INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CJTF [REDACTED] CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJT** [REDACTED] CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS, INCLUDING IRAQI POLICE/JOINT PATROLLING; PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT--DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJTF [REDACTED] TRANSITION PLANNING; ESTABLISH PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY STANDARDS; AND CONTINUED MEK OPERATIONS.

8. (U) POC. CJTF [REDACTED] CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN [REDACTED] (b)(6) (STU).//

DECL//22MAY13//

BT

#7110

F9C2



PREC: O DTG: 240400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJT 1.4a DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

**SECRET**

**SECTION 01 OF 03**

**OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//**

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//  
SUBJ/CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC SITREP 230200ZMAY03 TO 240200ZMAY03(U)//  
RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFD) MISSION: CJT 1.4a CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY  
AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/  
REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND  
ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND  
AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION  
HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFD) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT  
INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC  
WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6). CLICK ON STAFF  
SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJT 1.4a CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFD) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJT 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE  
EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING  
THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK  
MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE  
PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJT 1.4a BATTLESPACE, AND RAIDS ON SELECT SITES  
CONTINUE IOT DENY SUBVERSIVE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY.  
INCREASED PATROLLING IS HAVING THE DESIRED EFFECT OF REDUCING  
CRIMINAL ACTIVITY. CJTF 1.4a SUPPORT TO ORHA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GO  
AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI  
SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. SIGNIFICANT  
MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/ RELEASED: CJTF 1.4a FRAGO 101 TO  
OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS REALIGNMENT OF LAW AND ORDER DET TO V CORPS.  
CJT 1.4a FRAGO 154 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS CDRCJT 1.4a GUIDANCE TO MSCS  
IN THE ITO. CJTF 1.4a FRAGO 173 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS CITIZEN  
ADVISORY COUNCIL TRAINING SESSION. CJT 1.4a FRAGO 174 TO OPORD 03-033,

DIRECTS SECURITY OF TWO MINISTRY OF FINANCE BUILDINGS.

3.B. (S/REL MCFD) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT  
SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN  
AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a AND V CORPS  
CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND  
CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL  
ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND  
1.4b BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS AND CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. I MEF  
CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND  
UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN  
SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF 1.4a  
AND THE CJTF 1.4a C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES REFERENCE SHORT AND  
LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI  
INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO,

NGO, COORDINATION FOR IRAQI CIVIL SERVANT PAY, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. COORDINATION CONTINUES ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "AL IRAQI WEEKLY" PAPER. THE AL SABAH WEEKLY NEWSPAPER WILL INCREASE CIRCULATION FROM 50K COPIES, WHICH WERE SOLD OUT THIS WEEK, TO 100K COPIES FOR NEXT WEEK. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD. AMB BREMER MESSAGE WILL BEGIN CIRCULATION SOON. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ V CORPS. 3ID CONDUCTED 238 DAY PRESENCE PATROLS, AND SECURED OVER 200 FIXED SITES. CONTINUED TO SECURE/ESCORT FUEL TRUCKS AND PROVIDE SECURITY AT GAS STATIONS THROUGHOUT BAGHDAD, AND CONDUCTED A RISK ASSESSMENT OF THE PROJECTED MCI TELECOMMUNICATIONS BUILDING. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE, SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS, AND RECEIVED 51 BENZENE TRUCKS AND 9 PROPANE TRUCKS FROM TURKEY. 4ID PREPARED FOR ELECTIONS IN KIRKUK, INCREASED SECURITY TO HANDLE ANY POTENTIAL ATTACKS, CONTINUED TO ARBITRATE RESETTLEMENT ISSUES BETWEEN ARABS AND KURDS, AND WILL PROVIDE SECURITY FOR ORHA PAYMENTS TO POWER PLANT AND REFINERY WORKERS IN BAYJ. 3 ACR SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCTED PRESENCE PATROLS IVO AR RAMADI, AL HABBANIYAH AND AL FALLUJAH.//

RMKS/3.D.1.B. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. THE DIV IS PROVIDING SECURITY AND LIFE SUPPORT FUNCTIONS TO TF [REDACTED] 1.4a AT THE SUSPECTED KUWAITI MASS GRAVESITE. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ [REDACTED] 1.4a XTF. MET A DEPLOYED TO EXPLOIT SUSPECT SITE AT AL ZUBAYR WITHIN THE UK AO ON 23 MAY.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ ORHA. IN RCG-NORTH AO, BECHTEL IS PROVIDING ASSISTANCE IN ASSESSING THE DAMAGE TO A BRIDGE AND ROAD. THE FUEL PIPELINES ENCLOSED UNDER THE BRIDGE WERE ALLEGEDLY STRUCK BY

COALITION FIRES AND THE BRIDGE MAY BE DAMAGED BEYOND REPAIR. A NEARBY RAILWAY BRIDGE IS ALSO DAMAGED, BUT IS MORE EASILY REPAIRABLE. RCG CENTRAL EXPECTS TO COMPLETE SURVEYS OF ALL POLICE FACILITIES, AND ENGINEERING ASSESSMENTS OF MUNICIPAL HEADQUARTERS BUILDINGS BY 25 MAY. RCG-SC IS PREPARING FOR THE AN-NAJAF FUNCTIONAL AREA MEETINGS, AND IS COORDINATING WITH I MEF TO SYNCHRONIZE PROJECT PROCESS AND TO INTEGRATE HACC ACTIVITIES. RCG-SC IS ALSO COMPLETING A LIST OF PROJECTS AND WORKING ON THE ENGINEERING EVALUATION OF PROJECTS FOR DIWANIYAH, KARBALA, AND AL KUT.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY, AND STABILIZATION, AND RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. THE BN TFS WILL HEIGHTEN THEIR LOC PATROLLING IN ZONE IN ORDER TO REDUCE ENEMY ATTACKS ON COALITION CONVOYS. THE DIV CONTINUES TO SUPPORT TF 1.4a OPERATIONS AT THE SUSPECTED KUWAITI MASS GRAVESITE. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN ITS AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ 1.4a TH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). TF 1.4a CONDUCTS 1.4a OF "THE EIGHT TOWERS" ON 25 MAY. THE XTF (DST) CONDUCTS RADIOLOGICAL SURVEY IOT MARK SAFE ZONES FOR GUARD FORCE TUWAITHA B ON 26 MAY. MET B EXPLOITS SUSPECT SITE AT THE AL QAIM SUPERPHOSPHATE FERTILIZER PLANT (FRAGO 72) ON 26 MAY.

3.D.2.E. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ ORHA. FEST/OIL TEAM WILL TRAVEL TO AL FATHA BRIDGE AND BAYJI POWER PLANTS TO CONDUCT ASSESSMENTS. A MEETING CHAIRED BY RCG-C IS PLANNED WITH 3ID COMPANY THROUGH DIVISION LEVEL LINE COMMANDERS AT HACC TO DISCUSS THE NEIGHBORHOOD ADVISORY COUNCILS. AN INITIAL PLANNING CONFERENCE FOR GARBAGE COORDINATION WILL BE HELD AT BAGHDAD HACC. THIS MEETING WILL COORDINATE ORHA, OTI AND BCT EFFORTS FOR TRASH COLLECTION AND TRASH COLLECTION PAYMENTS THROUGHOUT CITY. PREPARING FOR WATER, SEWER, AND ELECTRICAL SITE VISITS TO NAJAF.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.1.A. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ 1AD JRSOI COMPLETION DATES. 1/1 AD, 26 MAY; 2/1 AD, COMPLETE; 1-1 CAV, COMPLETE; 4/1 AD, COMPLETE; AND 1 AD DIVARTY, 26 MAY. ALL THE DIVISION SOLDIERS HAVE ARRIVED IN

THEATER AND ALL EQUIPMENT HAS BEEN DOWNLOADED. 1-1 CAV, 2 BCT, AND 3 BCT CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR RIP WITH 3ID.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (S/REL MCFD) 1.42 H XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS 3ID, AND MET D SUPPORTS 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE GPR SUPPORTS V CORPS FOR SSE.

3.E.5. (S/REL MCFD) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. PLANNING FOR UPCOMING PAYMENT CAMPAIGNS COVERING THIS WEEKEND AND THE WEEK OF 26-30 MAY ARE PROCEEDING AS SCHEDULED. ENGINEERING ASSETS ARE FOCUSING ON THE BAGHDAD AIRPORT IN AN EFFORT TO RETURN IT TO PARTIAL OPERATION FOR COMMERCIAL TRAFFIC BY 15 JUN.//

RMKS/3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFD) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL MCFD) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL MCFD) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW STATUS IS AS FOLLOWS: 564 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 13 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 20 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1230 OTHERS, FOR A TOTAL OF 1865.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (S/REL MCFD) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. (S/REL MCFD) SECURITY. THE AL-KUT POLICE DEPARTMENT CONTINUE JOINT PATROLS THROUGHOUT THE CITY AND HAVE RESPONDED TO RANDOM BREAK OUTS OF VIOLENCE. FOUR IRAQI POLICE WERE ASSIGNED TO THE WASIT UNIVERSITY FOR ITS ANNUAL ELECTIONS OF OFFICIALS. IRAQI POLICE AND COALITION FORCES ARE WORKING TOGETHER TO ADDRESS COMPLAINTS AND THREATS TO THE SAFETY OF CITIZENS IN THE COMMUNITY FOR BEING ALLIES WITH COALITION FORCES. INFORMANTS HAVE WARNED FORCES TO WATCH FOR THE PRESENCE OF FOUR LARGE FLAGS (GREEN, RED, BLACK AND WHITE) WHICH ARE BEING USED TO SIGNAL ATTACKS AGAINST COALITION FORCES.

5.A.3. (S/REL MCFD) RULE OF LAW. IN KIRKUK, OVER THE LAST TWO DAYS, OVER 730 POLICE OFFICERS HAVE BEEN PAID 70K DINARS EACH AT THEIR RESPECTIVE POLICE STATIONS THROUGHOUT KIRKUK. THE MEMBERS OF THE POLICE SUBCOMMITTEE SELECTED A TEMPORARY POLICE CHIEF. COMPLETED BATTLE HAND-OFF FOR MASS GRAVE ISSUES WITH THE HA/HUMAN RIGHTS TEAM. MR. TALABANI HAS MET WITH FORMER LOW-RANKING MEMBERS OF UDAY HUSSEIN'S INSTITUTE OF HUMAN RIGHTS. THESE FORMER MEMBERS SEEK TO TURN THE ORGANIZATION INTO A REAL HUMAN RIGHTS



ORGANIZATION, PROBABLY AS AN NGO OR IO. WE HAVE SET UP A MEETING WITH THE MEMBERS ON 26 MAY TO DISCUSS INFORMATION THEY CLAIM TO HAVE REGARDING THE FORMER REGIME'S USE OF CHEMICAL WEAPONS AND MASS GRAVES SITES.

5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. COLLECTED THE NAMES OF THE TEN HIGHEST-RANKING PERSONNEL IN EACH OF THE YOUNG LAWYER'S ASSOCIATION AND IRAQI WOMEN'S ASSOCIATION. POLITICAL PARTIES ARE SUBMITTING THEIR LIST OF CANDIDATES FOR INCLUSION IN THE SELECTION PROCESS.

5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. MONEY IS NEEDED TO PAY FARMERS FOR HARVESTED WHEAT. IN AD DIWANIYAH, THE TEAM, AMBASSADOR CARDONE OF ORHA, AND SEVERAL ARCHAEOLOGISTS FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF CHICAGO CONDUCTED AN ASSESSMENT OF ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITE LOOTING IN SOUTHERN IRAQ. THE TEAM VISITED SITES NEAR THE AN NAJAF REGION, INCLUDING NIPUR, UMMA, AND LAGASH. NIPURE WAS SECURED, POSSIBLY DUE TO ITS REMOTE LOCATION, BUT THE TEAM HAD TO CHASE AWAY APPROXIMATELY 50 AND 100 LOOTERS FROM UMHA AND LAGASH RESPECTIVELY UPON THE TEAM'S ARRIVAL TO THE SITES. AT BOTH SITES THERE WAS EVIDENCE OF DIGGING AND LOOTING THAT HAS BEEN ONGOING FOR SOME TIME THROUGHOUT THE AREA

5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. MEETING WITH THE NGO, AMERICARES AND IT'S LOCAL PARTNER NGO, THE TURKMENELI FOUNDATION. AMERICARES PLANS TO AIR TRANSPORT 71K LBS OF BASIC MEDICAL SUPPLIES (ANALGESICS, ANTIBIOTICS, ETC.), DISPOSABLE MEDICAL SUPPLIES (BANDAGES, IV APPAREL, GLOVES, SYRINGES, 1ST AID KITS), NUTRITIONAL SUPPLEMENTS, BLANKETS, AND CHILDREN'S APPAREL TO KIRKUK AIRPORT. THE ACTION OFFICER FOR AMERICARES SAID THE SHIPMENT HAS BEEN APPROVED. MEDICAL SUPPLIES WILL BE DELIVERED TO THE KIRKUK GENERAL HOSPITAL, AZADY HOSPITAL, PEDIATRIC HOSPITAL, AND THE MATERNITY HOSPITAL.

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) PERCEPTION. RECENT ORHA SALARY PAYMENTS TO CIVIL SERVANTS HAS GREATLY ENCOURAGED LOCAL POPULARITY FOR, AND COOPERATION, WITH U.S. FORCES. THIS SHOULD CARRY OVER INTO THE GENERAL POPULATION AS THE FUNDS TRICKLE DOWN INTO THE LOCAL ECONOMY.

5.A.8. (S/REL MCFI) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;  
HTTP [REDACTED] (b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (S/REL MCFI) CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 869 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (S/REL MCFI) COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF [REDACTED] COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF [REDACTED] MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU) REPORTED MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR AND DTG TO THE REPUBLICAN PALACE FOR 7 HOURS. MINOR LOSS OF DSN OCCURRED FROM NORTHWEST FOR 1 HOUR.

211030ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, DTG, AND VTC OCCURRED TO CAMP VA. MINOR LOSS OF DRSN REPORTED FROM BAHRAIN FOR 2 HOURS. CJT [REDACTED] EECF/FWD (BAGHDAD, IZ) 222000ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF NIPRNET, SIPRNET, AND DTG RECORDED FROM CAMP DOHA. [REDACTED] FA XTF, (BIAP, IZ) MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG REPORTED FROM BAHRAIN TO CAMP



UDARI FOR 45 MINUTES; MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 1.5 DAYS.

230955ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR OCCURRED FROM BAHRAIN TO CAMP UDARI. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR) 170139ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN RECORDED FROM PENSACOLA. 212106ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, DSN AND JWICS RECORDED FROM MOLES WORTH. 221509ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF NIPR OCCURRED TO CAMP SNOOPY REMEDY TICKET (7714) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR REPORTED TO CAMP SNOOPY FOR 6 HOURS. MINOR LOSS OF DSN OCCURRED FROM FT. DETRICK FOR 3 HOURS. VTC, JWICS, TAC VOICE, MSG, AND SC TACSAT SERVICES OPERATIONAL. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT

HTTP://(b)(6)

5.D. (S/REL MCFD) 377 TSC. THREE SEPARATE MOVEMENTS OF UNIFORMS FOR THE IRAQI POLICE ARE PROGRESSING ON SCHEDULE. COORDINATION IS BEING MADE TO PAY THE TRAIN ENGINEERS WHO ARE ON STRIKE BECAUSE OF PAY. ALL CONTAINERS AT UMM QASR ARE LOADED ON TRAIN CARS, AND ARE PREPARED FOR MOVEMENT ONCE THE STRIKE ISSUE IS RESOLVED. THIS IS IMPACTING CLASS I SUSTAINMENT TO V CORPS. KELLOGG, BROWN & ROOT (KBR) BEGAN ITS TRANSITION OF TRANSPORTATION RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLASS I MOVES FROM PWC TODAY WITH A 20 TRUCK CONVOY TO UMM QASR.

5.E. (S/REL MCFD) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (S/REL MCFD) WIA: USA 1

5.E.2. (S/REL MCFD) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.3. (S/REL MCFD) KIA: USA 50, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.4. (S/REL MCFD) WIA: USA 250, USMC 259, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.E.5. (S/REL MCFD) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 23, USMC 20, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.F. (S/REL MCFD) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. (S/REL MCFD) SPOD OPERATIONS. ATF WEST (I MEF) AND STRATA GIGANTE (UK) ARE CURRENTLY UPLOADING. PILLILAU WILL BEGIN UPLOAD OF 32 AADMC PATRIOT BATTERIES WITHIN THE NEXT 24 HOURS.

6. (S/REL MCFD) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.

INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (S/REL MCFD) CJT 1.4a CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS, INCLUDING IRAQI POLICE/ JOINT PATROLLING; PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT--DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJT 1.4a TRANSITION PLANNING; ESTABLISH PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY

STANDARDS; AND CONTINUED MEK OPERATIONS.

8. (U) POC. CJT 1.4a CFLCC-C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6)

(STU).//

DECL//24MAY13//

BT

#7221

C6B8

Approved for Release

PREC: O DTG: 250400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF [4] DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 03

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF [4] CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJT [4] CFLCC SITREP 240200ZMAY03 TO 250200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFI) MISSION: CJT [4] CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFI) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP:// [ ] (b)(6) [ ] CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF [4] CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFI) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF [4] CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJT [4] BATTLESPACE, AND RAIDS ON SELECT SITES CONTINUE IOT DENY SUBVERSIVE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. INCREASED PATROLLING IS HAVING THE DESIRED EFFECT OF REDUCING CRIMINAL ACTIVITY. CJT [4] SUPPORT TO ORHA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GO AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CJT [4] FRAGO 170 TO OPOD 03-033, DIRECTS CMO SUPPORT TO TH [4] CJT [4] FRAGO 179 AND 180 TO OPOD 03-033, DIRECTS I MEF AND V CORPS COMMANDERS, RESPECTIVELY, TO CONDUCT INVESTIGATIONS INTO FRIENDLY FIRE INCIDENTS THAT OCCURRED DURING OPERATIONS IN IRAQ. CJTF [4] FRAGO 176 TO OPOD 03-033, DIRECTS I MEF TO PROVIDE SUPPORT TO THE SECOND ITALIAN PDSS. CJT [4] FRAGO 172 TO OPOD 03-033, PROVIDES SECURITY FOR TUWAITHA SITE B. WARNO 1 TO CJTF [4] FRAGO 184 TO OPOD 03-033, PROVIDES SECURITY TO SUPPORT IRAQI NATIONWIDE PAYMENT OPERATIONS. MOD 2 TO CJTF [4] FRAGO 161 TO OPOD 03-033, PROVIDES GUIDANCE FOR SHIPMENT OF THE IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK NEWSPAPER. CJT [4] FRAGO 183 TO OPOD 03-033, DIRECTS CONSOLIDATION OF RCG-SOUTHEAST CENTRAL AND RCG-SOUTHEAST SECURITY REQUIREMENTS. CJTF [4] FRAGO 186 TO OPOD 03-033, PROVIDES ADDITIONAL GUIDANCE AND INTENT FOR INCREASED CONVOY AND ROUTE SECURITY. CJTF [4] FRAGO 167 TO OPOD 03-033, TASKS MSCS TO PROVIDE SECURITY AND ASSISTANCE FOR ORHA JUDICIAL ASSESSMENTS. CJTF [4] FRAGO 189 TO OPOD 03-033, DIRECTS 377 TSC TO REDIRECT 400 RINO RADIOS AND BATTERIES TO V CORPS AND I MEF TO SUPPORT THE IRAQI POLICE FORCE. CJT [4] FRAGO 10 TO OPOD 03-034, DIRECTS APS PLL

TURN-IN PROCEDURES. CJTF-4 FRAGO 185 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS INTEGRATION OF ROMANIAN FORCES INTO CJTF-4. CJTF-4 FRAGO 96 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS IRAQI WEAPONS POLICY AND PROVIDES GUIDANCE FOR CONTROLLING WEAPONS IN IRAQ.

3.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF-4 CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF-4 AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND

1.4b BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF 1.4a AND THE CJTF-4 C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES REFERENCE SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, COORDINATION FOR IRAQI CIVIL SERVANT PAY, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. COORDINATION CONTINUES ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "AL IRAQI WEEKLY" PAPER. THE AL SABAH WEEKLY NEWSPAPER WILL INCREASE CIRCULATION FROM 50K COPIES, WHICH WERE SOLD OUT THIS WEEK, TO 100K COPIES FOR NEXT WEEK. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD. AMB BREMER MESSAGE WILL BEGIN CIRCULATION SOON. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://(b)(6). ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.//

BT

PREC: O DTG: 260400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJT 1.4a DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU/MAY/LAT//  
SUBJ/CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC SITREP 250200ZMAY03 TO 260200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFI) MISSION: CJTF 1.4a CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFI) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6) CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF 1.4a CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFI) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF 1.4a BATTLESPACE, AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES CONTINUE IOT DENY SUBVERSIVE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. INCREASED PATROLLING IS HAVING THE DESIRED EFFECT OF REDUCING CRIMINAL ACTIVITY. CJTF 1.4a SUPPORT TO ORHA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GO AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CFC FRAGO 09-256, PRIORITY SSE OF THE AL SA'A RESTAURANT. CJTF 1.4a FRAGO 189 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS 377 TSC TO SUPPORT WITH RINO RADIOS.

3.B. (S/REL MCFI) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND 1.4b BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF 1.4a AND THE CJTF 1.4a C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES REFERENCE SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, COORDINATION FOR IRAQI CIVIL SERVANT PAY, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (S/REL MCFI) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND



ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. COORDINATION CONTINUES ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "AL IRAQI WEEKLY" PAPER. THE AL SABAH WEEKLY NEWSPAPER WILL INCREASE CIRCULATION FROM 50K COPIES, WHICH WERE SOLD OUT THIS WEEK, TO 100K COPIES FOR NEXT WEEK. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD. AMB BREMER MESSAGE WILL BEGIN CIRCULATION SOON. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://(b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (S/REL MCFD) V CORPS. 3ID CONDUCTED 864 DAY/NIGHT PRESENCE PATROLS (539 MOUNTED, 294 DISMOUNTED), 39 JOINT PATROLS, SECURED 247 FIXED SITES, AND DETAINED 75 INDIVIDUALS FOR SUSPECTED CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES, AND CONTINUED TOA WITH 1AD. 3ID DISTRIBUTED 39K GALLONS OF LPG, AND SUPPORTED TF NEIGHBORHOOD MISSION IN CLEANING THE SOCCER STADIUM. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. RECEIVED 133 BENZENE AND 6 PROPANE TRUCKS FROM TURKEY. RECEIVED TURKISH LNOS TO LINK-UP AT A REFUGEE CAMP VIC QAYYARAH. 4ID CONDUCTED 3 RAIDS, 453 MOUNTED PATROLS, 58 DISMOUNTED PATROLS, AND 46 JOINT PATROLS. THE DIVISION ALSO MANNED 144 CHECKPOINTS, AND SECURED 183 FIXED SITES. 4ID REPORTED AN ATTACK AT THE FORMER BADR CORPS HQ AT BAQUBAH WHICH BEGAN WITH EXPLOSIONS ON THE EAST AND WEST SIDES OF THE BUILDING. AFTERWARDS SOLDIERS SHOT AND KILLED A FEMALE WHO APPROACHED THE ENTRANCE AFTER SHE IGNORED VERBAL WARNINGS TO HALT AND 2 WARNING SHOTS. UPON INSPECTION OF THE BODY THE SOLDIERS DISCOVERED SHE WAS "LOADED" WITH GRENADES. 3 ACR SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCTED PRESENCE PATROLS IVO AR RAMADI, AL HABBANIYAH AND AL FALLUJAH. 1-124 IN (FLORIDA NG) IS CONDUCTING A 4-DAY POLICE MANAGEMENT COURSE FOR 50 LOCAL POLICEMEN.

3.D.1.B. (S/REL MCFD) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. 1 MARDIV'S BLUE DIAMOND HQ COMPLETED THE MOVEMENT TO OCCUPY ITS NEW POSITION IN BABYLON. THE BN TFS HEIGHTENED THEIR LOC PATROLLING IN ZONE IN ORDER TO REDUCE ENEMY ATTACKS ON COALITION CONVOYS. HETS TOOK THE LAST 122 AAVS FROM TAA PAIGE TO TAA FOX, COMPLETING THE MARDIV HEAVY EQUIPMENT RETROGRADE. UK FORCES CONTINUE STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.//

RMKS/3.D.1.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (S/REL MCFD) 1.4a XTF. THE XTF (DST) CONDUCTED RADIOLOGICAL SURVEY IOT MARK SAFE ZONES FOR GUARD FORCE TUWAITHA B. MET A EXPLOITED THE SECOND SUSPECT SITE AT AL ZUBAYR WITHIN UK AO ON 25 MAY. MET C AND MET D COMPLETED TRANSITION TO 142 MI PERSONNEL. THE 1.4a XTF CONDUCTED MISSION ANALYSIS FOR THE SAMARRA

CHEMICAL WEAPONS COMPLEX VICINITY 1.4a

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. DURING 23-25 MAY, THE IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK (IMN) COVERED THE KIRKUK INTERIM CITY COUNCIL ELECTIONS. IN KIRKUK, IMN DEVELOPED A REPORT ON THE OTI PROJECT TO REFURBISH THE KIRKUK FIRE STATION. THE CITY IS CURRENTLY WITHOUT A FIRE DEPARTMENT, HOWEVER; FIRE FIGHTERS FROM THE SURROUNDING CITIES PROVIDE ASSISTANCE TO KIRKUK. THE MINISTRY OF HUMANITARIAN AID AND COOPERATION (MOAC) HAS FORWARDED A LIST OF 15 STUDENTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR THE STUDY OF THE UNITED STATES INSTITUTE FOR IRAQI UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT LEADERS. COMPLETED EVALUATIONS FOR WATER, SEWER, ELECTRIC, AND CONTINUED SITE VISITS AS REQUIRED. ATTENDED THE CIVIL SERVICE PAY MEETING IN BAGHDAD WITH THE GST AND KEY IRAQI OFFICIALS FROM BOTH BABIL AND QADISIYAH PROVINCES. COORDINATED A MEETING WITH BABIL PROVINCE GST ON MAJOR ISSUE AREAS AND POSSIBLE PROJECTS FOR FUNDING.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD AND CONTINUES THE TOA WITH 1AD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER AND PATROLS GLOC'S IN ZONE.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) I MEF. THE MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS, RETROGRADE AND CONTINUES INCREASED FOCUS ON LOC SECURITY. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a H EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). MET B EXPLOITS SUSPECT SITE AT THE AL QAIM SUPERPHOSPHATE FERTILIZER PLANT (FRAGO 72) ON 26 MAY.

3.D.2.E. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. RCG-NORTH WILL MEET WITH THE ENGINEER UNION TO DISCUSS THE ENGINEER DATABASE AND POSSIBLE FORMATION AND COSTS OF IRAQI FESTS. THEY WILL ALSO ASSESS THE SINJAR CEMENT PLANT AND WATER PUMPING STATION. PLANNING FOR THE TRANSITION OF ORHA NORTH HQ TO MOSUL. THE GARBAGE COORDINATION INITIAL PLANNING CONFERENCE WILL BE HELD AT THE BAGHDAD HACC ON 26 MAY TO COORDINATE ORHA, OTI AND BCT EFFORTS TOWARDS TRASH COLLECTION AND PAYMENT THROUGHOUT CITY. THE NEXT CITY MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONAL MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 27 MAY. SCHEDULED A MEETING TO PRIORITIZE WATER, SEWER, AND ELECTRIC PROJECTS AND WILL ALSO MEET WITH THE JUDICIAL ASSESSMENT TEAM.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.1.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1 AD JRSOI COMPLETION DATES. 1/1 AD, 26 MAY; 2/1 AD, COMPLETE; 1-1 CAV, COMPLETE; 4/1 AD, COMPLETE; AND 1

AD DIVARTY, 26 MAY. ALL THE DIVISION SOLDIERS HAVE ARRIVED IN THEATER AND ALL EQUIPMENT HAS BEEN DOWNLOADED. 1-1 CAV, 2 BCT, AND 3 BCT CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR RIP WITH 3ID.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a H XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS 3ID, MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID, AND THE GPR SUPPORTS V CORPS FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL.

3.E.5. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. NSTR.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6)

4.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) PROVOST MARSHAL. THE CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 1670 WITH 528 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 8 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 21 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1077 OTHERS.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) SECURITY. IN AL HILLAH, SECURITY REMAINS PERMISSIVE. DETAINED 8 INDIVIDUALS AND SEIZED THE FOLLOWING DURING THE 24 MAY QRF RAID; 2 AK-47S, 3 LOOSE GRENADE BODIES, 3 GRENADE FUSES, AN UNOPENED CASE OF 7.62MM AMMUNITION, OVER 1,000 7.62MM ROUNDS, ONE 60MM MORTAR HE ROUND WITH NO FUSE, 2 STOLEN VEHICLES, NUMEROUS DOCUMENTS AND PAMPHLETS, 1 COMPUTER AND A PRINTER. EOD COMPLETED DISPOSAL UK 500 LB. BOMB LOCATED ON HWY 9 MEDIAN.

5.A.3. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) RULE OF LAW. TWENTY-ONE POLICE STATIONS ARE OPERATING 24/7. THE IRAQI POLICE CONTINUED TO PROVIDE MUCH NEEDED TRAFFIC CONTROL AT MANY OF THE MAJOR INTERSECTIONS IN 1-41'S AOR. PRESENCE PATROLS CONTINUE TO INCREASE AND ARE REDUCING THE AMOUNT OF CRIME IN THE CITY. NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH PROGRAMS ARE BEING IMPLEMENTED IN SOME ZONES. THE LEGAL TEAM, 352 CACOM (FWD), RAISED THE ISSUE OF SADDAM'S PROHIBITION ON ALLOWING WOMEN LAWYERS TO ATTEND THE JUDICIAL COLLEGE IN BAGHDAD, TWO-YEAR PROGRAM THAT IS A PREREQUISITE FOR BECOMING A JUDGE OR A PROSECUTOR. THE MOJ TEAM ACKNOWLEDGED THIS DISPARATE TREATMENT AND WILL REMOVE THIS RESTRICTION WHEN THE COLLEGE REOPENS.//

BT

PREC: O DTG: 270400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF~~1.4a~~ DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF~~1.4a~~ CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//

SUBJ: CDRCJT~~1.4a~~ CFLCC SITREP 260200ZMAY03 TO 270200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFI) MISSION: CJTF~~1.4a~~ CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFI) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://~~(b)(6)~~. CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJT~~1.4a~~ CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFI) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJT~~1.4a~~ CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF~~1.4a~~ BATTLESPACE, AND RAIDS ON SELECT SITES CONTINUE IOT DENY SUBVERSIVE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. INCREASED PATROLLING IS HAVING THE DESIRED EFFECT OF REDUCING CRIMINAL ACTIVITY. CJTF~~1.4a~~ SUPPORT TO ORHA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GO AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CFC FRAGO 09-257 DIRECTS IRAQI VISIT SUPPORT FOR CDRUSCENTCOM OEF. CJTF~~1.4a~~ MOD 1 FRAGO 73 TO OPORD 03-031, DIRECTS CONDUCT OF SENSITIVE SITE EXPLOITATION. CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 75 TO OPORD 03-031, DIRECTS TUWAITHA SITE RECON. CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 76 TO OPORD 03-031, DIRECTS PRIORITY SSE OF THE AL SA'A RESTAURANT OIF. CJT~~1.4a~~ MOD 1 TO FRAGO 95 TO OPORD 03-033, CHANGE TO RON BROWN AIRFIELD INITIATIVE SURVEY RESPONSIBILITIES. MOD 3 TO CJT~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 121 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS DAILY REPORT GUIDANCE. CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 157 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS TRANSFER OF V CORPS BASE CAMPS IN KUWAIT. CJT~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 187 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS DAIG PATRIOT ASSESSMENT. CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 198 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS SUPPORT FOR VISIT OF ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE. CJT~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 203 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS MINEFIELD AND UNEXPLODED ORDINANCE (UXO) GUIDANCE. CJT~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 184 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS SUPPORT FOR IRAQI CIVIL SERVANT PAYMENT OPERATIONS. CJT~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 206 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS CHANGES TO CONVOY SECURITY ISO CONTRACTED GASOLINE.

3.B. (S/REL MCFI) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF~~1.4a~~ CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJT~~1.4a~~ AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND ~~1.4b~~ BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. I MEF



CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF [1.4a] AND THE CJT [1.4a] C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES REFERENCE SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, COORDINATION FOR IRAQI CIVIL SERVANT PAY, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (S/REL MCFI) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. COORDINATION CONTINUES ON THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE "AL IRAQI WEEKLY" PAPER. THIS WEEK THE AL SABAH WEEKLY NEWSPAPER CIRCULATION WILL INCREASE FROM 50K TO 100K COPIES. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD. AMB BREMER MESSAGE WILL BEGIN CIRCULATION SOON. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://[ (b)(6) ] ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (S/REL MCFI) V CORPS. 3ID CONDUCTED 946 DAY/NIGHT PRESENCE PATROLS (APPROXIMATELY 1/3 DISMOUNTED), 39 JOINT PATROLS, SECURED 354 FIXED SITES, CONTINUED RIP AND TOA WITH 1AD, CONTINUED TO SECURE/ESCORT FUEL TRUCKS, AND PROVIDED SECURITY AT GAS STATIONS THROUGHOUT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. RECEIVED 175 BENZENE AND 35 PROPANE TRUCKS FROM TURKEY, AND REPORTED THAT ALL GAS STATIONS ARE OPEN IN MOSUL. THE DIVISION CONDUCTED A TF NEIGHBORHOOD MISSION IN MOSUL AND CLEANED ONE OF THE "DIRTIEST" STREETS IN THE CITY. 4ID CONDUCTED 400 MOUNTED, 72 DISMOUNTED PATROLS, MANNED 192 CHECKPOINTS, AND SECURED 194 FIXED SITES IN THE AO. REPORTED THAT ELECTIONS IN KIRKUK PROGRESSED WELL. COUNCIL MEMBERS WERE ELECTED ON 26 MAY AND ELECTIONS FOR DEPUTY MAYOR AND MAYOR WILL BE HELD 27 MAY. RADIO TRANSMITTERS ARE REPAIRED AND RADIO STATIONS ARE SCHEDULED TO BEGIN BROADCASTING IN TIKRIT. THE BAYJI POWER STATION IS OPERATIONAL AND PREPARED TO SUPPLY ELECTRICAL POWER TO THE REGION. 3 ACR SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCTED PRESENCE PATROLS IVO AR RAMADI, AL HABBANIYAH, AND AL FALLUJAH. 3 ACR REPORTED ONGOING ENEMY CONTACT AT FALLUJAH, AND REPORTED 2 ENEMY KIA AND 6 CAPTURED. PREPARED FOR A RAID TO SEIZE [ (b)(6) ] A REPORTED RINGLEADER OF THE GROUP KNOWN AS [ (b)(6) ] WHO ARE ALLEGEDLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ATTACKS ON US CONVOYS ALONG HWY 10.//



3.D.1.B. (S/REL MCFI) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. THE BN TFS HEIGHTENED LOC PATROLS IN ZONE IN ORDER TO REDUCE ENEMY ATTACKS ON COALITION CONVOYS. UK CONTINUED STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a XTF. THE 1.4a XTF CONDUCTED AN AERIAL RECON THE SAMARRA CHEMICAL WEAPONS COMPLEX.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA. IN MOSUL, ON 24 MAY, \$994K WAS WITHDRAWN FROM THE CENTRAL BANK AND ESCORTED TO 5 RAFIDAN AND 3 RASHEED BANKS, AND REMAIN UNDER COALITION FORCES SECURITY FOR 6 DAYS. SIX MEMBERS OF THE INDEPENDENT DELEGATION WERE SWORN IN AND PARTICIPATED IN A CITY COUNCIL MEETING HELD TO SELECT THREE ASSISTANT INTERIM MAYORS. BECHTEL, FEST, AND OIL REPRESENTATIVE TRAVELED TO TIKRIT TO CONDUCT ASSESSMENTS. IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK (IMN) HAS BEEN COVERING THE KIRKUK INTERIM CITY COUNCIL ELECTIONS. THE NIGHTLY IMN BROADCAST RECEIVED MANY COMPLIMENTARY PHONE CALLS OF APPRECIATION AND SUPPORT FOR BROADCASTING INFORMATION ON EVENTS TAKING PLACE IN NORTHERN IRAQ. BAGHDAD RECEIVED 707 MW OF POWER ON (36% OF REQUIRED DEMAND), AND RECEIVED HUNDREDS OF MILLION LITERS OF WATER ON 25 MAY 03, 50% OF PRE-WAR LEVEL. ENGINEERING ASSESSMENT OF MUNICIPAL HEADQUARTERS BUILDINGS IS ONGOING. COORDINATION WITH GST IN KARBALA IS ONGOING. DART WEST IS COORDINATING WITH IMPLEMENTING PARTNERS FOR THE DELIVERY OF MEDICAL SUPPLIES TO AOR. THE SUPERVISION AND ASSISTANCE IN CIVIL SERVICE PAYMENT PROCESS IS ONGOING. THE NAJAF GST RECEIVED 1000 POLICE UNIFORMS, A MAJOR STEP FORWARD IN PROPERLY EQUIPPING AND MAKING POLICE MORE IDENTIFIABLE.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (S/REL MCFI) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. CONTINUE RIP WITH 1AD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4a BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (S/REL MCFI) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE DIV CONDUCTS A COMMANDERS CONFERENCE TO DISCUSS PHASE IVB OPS, TROOP TO TASK ISSUES AND THE WAY AHEAD. WE CONTINUE INCREASED FOCUS ON LOC SECURITY. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a 7TH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). MET B EXPLOITS SUSPECT SITE AT THE AL QAIM SUPERPHOSPHATE FERTILIZER PLANT (FRAGO 72) ON 27 MAY. THE MISSION WAS DELAYED DUE TO BAD WEATHER CONDITIONS FOR AVIATION. THE XTF CONDUCTS SAMPLING OF THE SUSPECT LABS IN SUPPORT OF THE OSD EXPLOITATION TEAM.

3.D.2.E. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA. CONTINUE PLANNING FOR TRANSITION OF RCG-NORTH HQ TO MOSUL. SCHEDULED A SITE VISIT WITH THE KIRKUK

PLANNING AND RECONSTRUCTION COMMITTEE. RCG-N WILL REPRESENT ORHA/CPA DURING CONGRESSMAN HUNTER'S VISIT. PLANNED A MEETING WITH 173 CONTRACTING OFFICER TO DISCUSS PROJECTS. PLANNED A VISIT WITH THE KIRKUK PLANNING AND RECONSTRUCTION SUBCOMMITTEE CONCERNING THE TWO POTENTIAL PROJECT SITES FOR THE KIRKUK MUNICIPALITY BUILDING AND THE LANDFILL. THE CITY MANAGEMENT FUNCTIONAL MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 27 MAY AT THE HACC. COORDINATION FOR THE RCG-SC GST CONFERENCE ON 01 JUN IS ONGOING. THE AGENDA INCLUDES: GST UPDATE ON THEIR PROVINCES; LGT IMPLEMENTATION PLAN; PROJECTS, FUNDING AND ROLE OF RCG HEARTLAND AND THE HACC/I MEF; AND FUTURE FUNCTIONAL AREA CONFERENCES AT RCG HEARTLAND HQ. SCHEDULED TO ATTEND A MEETING AT THE LOCAL CMOC BETWEEN GST, AND THE INTERIM GOVERNORATE LEADERSHIP. PREPARING SITE EVALUATIONS IN NAJAF, DIWANIYAH, KARBALA, AND KUT.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.1.A. (S/REL MCFI) 1 AD JRSOI COMPLETION DATES. 1/1 AD, 26 MAY; 2/1 AD, COMPLETE; 1-1 CAV, COMPLETE; 4/1 AD, COMPLETE; AND 1 AD DIVARTY, 26 MAY. ALL THE DIVISION SOLDIERS HAVE ARRIVED IN THEATER AND ALL EQUIPMENT HAS BEEN DOWNLOADED. 1-1 CAV, 2 BCT, AND 3 BCT CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR RIP WITH 3ID.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a H XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS 3ID, MET D SUPPORTS 4ID, AND THE GPR SUPPORTS V CORPS FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL.

3.E.5. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. NSTR.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.//

4.A. (S/REL MCFI) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL MCFI) AIR DEFENSE. TAMF FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL MCFI) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 1,767 WITH 524 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 8 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 21 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,163 OTHERS.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (S/REL MCFI) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. (S/REL MCFI) SECURITY. IN AR RUTBAH, THE 3/3 ACR COMMANDER STATED THAT THE TENIF BORDER-CROSSING SITE HAS RECEIVED THE APPROPRIATE NUMBER OF IRAQI WORKERS TO BEGIN THE TRAIN-UP AND TURN

OVER PROCESS. ONCE THAT OCCURRED, 3/3 ACR ELEMENTS WILL MOVE FROM TENIF AND BEGIN THE PROCESS AT TRIBIL. AFTER BOTH SITES ARE PROPERLY TURNED OVER AND A TARIFF PLAN IS APPROVED THROUGH THE MILITARY CHANNELS, CHARGES CAN BE APPLIED AT THE BORDER. THE COUNCIL VOTED AND APPROVED THE CURRENT LIST OF WORKERS FOR THE TENIF SITE, AND A TENTATIVE TARIFF PLAN. THE PLAN IS BEING TRANSLATED INTO ENGLISH AND WILL BE SENT TO THE 3 ACR.

5.A.3. (S/REL MCFI) RULE OF LAW. CONTINUING TO MONITOR THE JUDICIAL PROCESS. AL KUT, MET WITH LOCAL HUMAN RIGHTS GROUP AND WAS PROVIDED INFORMATION ABOUT A MASS GRAVE. THE SITE, WHICH HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN REPORTED BY THE 4TH LAR WAS INSPECTED AND PHOTOGRAPHED. FIFTEEN BODIES WERE OBSERVED, BUT IT WAS REPORTED THAT THERE HAD BEEN 75 BODIES THERE. THE LOCAL POPULACE STATES THAT THE SITE HAS BEEN THERE SINCE APPROXIMATELY 1991. THE LOCALS WERE REMOVING AND BAGGING THE REMAINS. THE STATE DEPARTMENT DART TEAM REPRESENTATIVE COULD NOT BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE SITE.

5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. 352 CACOM (FWD), ECONOMICS AND COMMERCE TEAM MET WITH AMBASSADOR BREMER'S ECONOMIC TEAM AT ORHA AND AT 352D CACOM (FWD) HEADQUARTERS. THE CA TEAM DISCUSSED ITS MISSION WITH THE BREMER TEAM AND EXPLORED WAYS IN WHICH CA COULD INTEROPERATE AND BETTER SUPPORT THE ORHA MISSION. THE BREMER TEAM DISCUSSED WAYS THE CA COULD ASSIST THEM AND INVITED CA TO SUBMIT DIRECTLY TO THEM ECONOMIC POLICY CONCEPTS AND OTHER THINGS THAT CA WOULD LIKE MR. BREMER TO SEE IN ORDER TO CUT THROUGH BUREAUCRATIC IMPEDIMENTS WHERE APPROPRIATE. THE TEAMS AGREED TO MEET AGAIN ON 1 JUNE. RAILWAY WORKERS CONTINUE TO WORK IN PORT WITHOUT PAY DO TO OTHER COMPENSATION PROVIDED TO THEM; HOWEVER IF THOSE COMPENSATIONS WERE TAKEN AWAY THEY WOULD STOP WORKING.

5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. IN AR RAMADI, THERE ARE 12 STATIONS IN THE CITY THAT PUMP THE SEWAGE STRAIGHT INTO THE EUPHRATES RIVER WITHOUT ANY TYPE OF TREATMENT. THIS SEWER SYSTEM IS ONLY IN THE OLDER PART OF THE CITY MARKETPLACE IS APPROXIMATELY 50 YEARS OLD. PEOPLE IN THE OUTLYING AREAS AND THE REST OF THE CITY USE SEWAGE STORAGE TANKS THAT ARE PUMPED OUT WITH SANITATION TRUCKS AND THE SEWAGE IS DISPOSED OF IN THE DESERT.

5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. BG FREAKLEY, THE GRAIN BOARD, AND WORLD FOOD PROGRAM OFFICIALS MEET AT THE GRAIN BOARD OFFICE IN AR RAMADI. ISSUES COVERED INCLUDED THE FREEDOM OF FARMERS TO TAKE THEIR HARVEST PRODUCTS WHEREVER THEY WANT TO SELL THEM, SILOS REPAIRS, ENGINEER ASSESSMENTS OF THE SILO REPAIRS NEEDED, AND NEGOTIATIONS WITH GERMANY AND OTHER COUNTRIES FOR REPAIR PARTS. ALL SILOS ARE TO BE REPAIRED IN 60 DAYS, AND FARMERS WILL HAVE TO STORE GRAIN IN THE OPEN UNTIL THE SILOS ARE REPAIRED. ALL SILOS ARE BEING GUARDED. THE PRICES OF WHEAT AND BARLEY ARE STILL BEING NEGOTIATED. PLANS FOR THE JUNE FOOD DISTRIBUTION WERE DISCUSSED.//

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;  
HTTP://(b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (S/REL MCFI) CJTF 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 867 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (S/REL MCFI) COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-

CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF-44 COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF-44 MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU) 250613ZMAY03 MINOR LOSS OF OCCURRED NIPR, SIPR, VTC AND DTG FROM PSAB REMEDY TICKET (7781) STILL OPEN. 260825ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR OCCURRED FROM TIKRIT; REMEDY TICKET (7801) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OCCURRED OF NIPR, SIPR AND DSN FROM CAMP PA FOR 13 HOURS 54 MINUTES. 261105ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR OCCURRED FROM CAMP VA; REMEDY TICKET (7808) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR REPORTED FROM CAMP VA FOR 1 HOUR 44 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DTG OCCURRED FROM CAMP DOHA TO VARIOUS SITE FOR 1 DAY 5 HOURS 43 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN RECORDED TO CAMP DOHA FOR 1 HOUR 32 MINUTES. 1.42 H FA XTF, (BIAP, IZ) MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG RECORDED FROM BAHRAIN TO CAMP UDARI FOR 1 DAY 2 HOUR 42 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DTG OCCURRED FROM CAMP DOHA TO CAMP UDARI FOR 43 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG REPORTED FROM CAMP UDARI TO CAMP VICTORY FOR 14 HOURS 40 MINUTES. 260730ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR AND DTG OCCURRED FROM CAMP UDARI TO CAMP VICTORY; REMEDY TICKET (7803) STILL OPEN. 261120ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG REPORTED FROM BAHRAIN TO CAMP UDARI REMEDY; TICKET (7804) STILL OPEN. 250514ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN AND DRSN REPORTED FROM MACDILL; REMEDY TICKET (7779) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF DSN REPORTED FROM FT. DETRICK FOR 4 HOURS 21 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN OCCURRED FROM CAMP DOHA FOR 30 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN AND MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM SILVER SPRINGS FOR 2 HOURS 55 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR REPORTED FROM HAMPTON ROADS FOR 13 MINUTES. UMM QASR: 250750ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND TAC-VOICE REPORTED FROM CAMP UDARI; REMEDY TICKET (7782) STILL OPEN. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6)

5.D. (S/REL MCFI) 377 TSC. THE FINAL PALLET OF IRAQI POLICE UNIFORMS HAS BEEN DELIVERED TO V CORPS IN BAGHDAD AS OF 0700Z TODAY. THIS COMPLETES THE FIRST DISTRIBUTION OF 20,000 OF UNIFORMS AND 10,000 BELTS AND BUCKLES. 226TH ASG IS WAITING TO RECEIVE FOLLOW-ON SHIPMENT FROM CONUS OF 10,000 UNIFORMS AND 20,000 BELTS AND BUCKLES. CURRENTLY WORKING THE TRANSPORTATION FOR SPECIAL SHIPMENT WITH 3 C-130 AIRCRAFT FROM IRAQ TO KUWAIT.

5.E. (S/REL MCFI) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (S/REL MCFI) KIA: USA 1

5.E.4. (S/REL MCFI) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 1

5.E.5. (S/REL MCFI) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.6. (S/REL MCFI) KIA: USA 51, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.7. (S/REL MCFI) WIA: USA 250, USMC 259, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.E.11. (S/REL MCFI) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 25, USMC 20, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.F. (S/REL MCFI) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE

OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF <sup>1.4a</sup>CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) SPOD OPERATIONS. PILLILAU IS UPLOADING 32 AADMC PATRIOT BATTERIES. ATF WEST (I MEF), CERVANTES (UK) AND STRATA GIGANTE (UK) CONTINUE UPLOAD OPERATIONS.

6. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://<sup>(b)(6)</sup> AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) CJTF <sup>4a</sup>CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJTF** <sup>4a</sup>CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS INCLUDING IRAQI POLICE AND JOINT PATROLLING; PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT IN BOTH DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJTF <sup>4a</sup>TRANSITION PLANNING; ESTABLISHING THE PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAINING INDIVIDUAL AND UNIT DISCIPLINE & SAFETY STANDARDS; AND CONTINUED MEK ACTIONS.

8. (U) POC. CJT <sup>4a</sup>CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN <sup>(b)(6)</sup> (STU).//

DECL//27MAY13//



PREC: O DTG: 280400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJT 1.4a DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC SITREP 270200ZMAY03 TO 280200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFI) MISSION: CJTF 1.4a CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFI) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLOC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6). CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF 1.4a CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFI) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF 1.4a BATTLESPACE, AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES CONTINUE IOT DENY SUBVERSIVE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. V CORPS RESPONDED TO NUMEROUS 3/101 AASLT CONDUCTED SIMULTANEOUS RAIDS OF THE SCIRI HQ, AND THE ISLAMIC PARTY HQ. V CORPS WILL TURN THE SCIRI BUILDING OVER TO TALL AFAR TEACHERS WHO ARE THE RIGHTFUL OWNERS. 4ID CONDUCTED TWO RAIDS ON SUSPECTED BADR CORPS ORGANIZATIONS IVO THE IRAN-IRAQ BORDER RESULTING IN 13 1.4b DETAINEES. 3ID AND 1AD CONTINUE RIP IVO BAGHDAD. INCREASED PATROLLING IS HAVING THE DESIRED EFFECT OF REDUCING CRIMINAL ACTIVITY. CJTF 1.4a SUPPORT TO ORHA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GO AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CJTF 1.4a FRAGO 201 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS CHEMICAL AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SUPPORT TO TF 1.4a MOD 2 TO CJTF 1.4a FRAGO 68 TO OPORD 03-031, DIRECTS V CORPS TO MAINTAIN SECURITY OF THE SAMARRA CHEMICAL WARFARE COMPLEX. CJTF 1.4a FRAGO 211 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS TASK ORGANIZATION OF FACILITIES ENGINEER DETACHMENT B. MOD 2 TO CJTF 1.4a FRAGO 148 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS SUPPORT FOR TRI-PARTITE COMMITTEE MEETING.

3.B. (S/REL MCFI) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND 1.4b BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. 1AD CLOSES ALL FORCES IVO BAGHDAD O/A 28 MAY. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE

OPERATIONS. 1 UK PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF 1.4a AND THE CJT 1.4c STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES REFERENCE SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, COORDINATION FOR IRAQI CIVIL SERVANT PAY, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, LTG FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS INCREASING FOCUS OF UXO AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGE CAMPAIGN. THE FIRST ISSUE (100K COPIES) OF THE SUMER NEWSPAPERS WAS CIRCULATED IN BASRAH AND BAGHDAD 27 MAY. C-3 IO IS PREPARED TO SUPPORT THE TRANSPORT OF THE 2ND ISSUE OF THE SUMER ON 29 MAY AND THE 3RD EDITION ON 1 JUNE. BEGINNING WITH THE 4TH EDITION ON 4 JUNE, ORHA WILL ASSUME ALL TRANSPORT RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SUMER DELIVERY. COORDINATION IS COMPLETE FOR THE DELIVERY OF 30K COPIES TO BASRAH, AND 70K COPIES TO BAGHDAD. CURRENT NEWS' THIRD ISSUE WAS DISSEMINATED 27 MAY, THE 4TH ISSUE WAS TRANSLATED AND DELIVERED TO THE PRINTER, AND THE FIFTH ISSUE IS IN DRAFT READY FOR TRANSLATION IN THE NEXT 24 HOURS. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD. AMB BREMER MESSAGE WILL BEGIN CIRCULATION SOON. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://(b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.//

SECTION 02 OF 04

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ V CORPS. 3ID CONDUCTED 839 DAY/NIGHT PRESENCE PATROLS (329 DISMOUNTED), SECURED OVER 350 FIXED SITES, DISTRIBUTED POLICE UNIFORMS IN 2ACR AO, SUPPORTED THE CENTCOM COMMANDER'S VISIT, AND CONTINUED RIP AND TOA WITH 1 AD. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. 101 AASLT ALSO RECEIVED 188 BENZENE AND 12 PROPANE TRUCKS FROM TURKEY, CONDUCTED TF NEIGHBORHOOD IN QAYYARAH, AND MONITORED THE DEPARTURE OF KDP FORCES FROM A COMPOUND NEAR THE UNIVERSITY. 4ID CONTINUED TO SCREEN THE IRAQ-IRAN BORDER, MONITORED 11 NAIS, CONDUCTED 2 RAIDS ON SUSPECTED BADR CORPS ACTIVITIES (1 ON-GOING), AND DETAINED 13 PERSONNEL AND 2 WEAPONS; INITIAL ASSESSMENT IS THAT THE 13 MEMBERS ARE 1.4b 4ID COMPLETED 244 OF 500 POTENTIAL POLICE OFFICER INTERVIEWS. 3 ACR SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS AND

CONDUCTED PRESENCE PATROLS IVO AR RAMADI, AL HABBANIYAH AND AL FALLUJAH. CONDUCTED A MOUNTED AND DISMOUNTED RAID TO DETAIN (b)(6) (b)(6) PREPARES TO CONDUCT A CONVOY ESCORT MISSION FOR 1.4b FUEL TRUCKS.

3.D.1.B. (S/REL MCFI) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. THE BN TFS HEIGHTENED LOC PATROLS IN ZONE IN ORDER TO REDUCE ENEMY ATTACKS ON COALITION CONVOYS. UK CONTINUED STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a XTF. THE 1.4a XTF CONDUCTED AN AERIAL RECON THE SAMARRA CHEMICAL WEAPONS COMPLEX. THE XTF CONDUCTED SAMPLING OF THE SUSPECT LABS IN SUPPORT OF THE OSD EXPLOITATION TEAM. THE SAMPLES WILL BE ESCORTED TO CONUS FOR TESTING.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA. CONTINUED POLICE STATIONS ASSESSMENTS, PREPARATIONS FOR THE COUNT OF CIVIL SERVANTS AND PENSIONERS, AND ENGINEERING ASSESSMENTS OF MUNICIPAL HEADQUARTERS BUILDINGS. RCG-C FORWARD ENGINEER SUPPORT TEAMS (FEST) IS PERFORMING ASSESSMENTS OF 1200 SCHOOLS AND DEVELOPING AN ESTIMATE FOR THE TOP 500 NEEDY SCHOOLS. DE-BA'ATHIFICATION INTERVIEWS ARE CONTINUING THROUGH 27 MAY. THE DART WEST IS COORDINATING WITH IMPLEMENTING PARTNERS FOR THE DELIVERY OF MEDICAL SUPPLIES TO AOR. PREPARATIONS ARE ON-GOING FOR SITE EVALUATIONS FOR NAJAF, DIWANIYAH, KARBALA, AND KUT FROM PILLARS VISITS. SUPERVISION AND ASSISTANCE OF THE CIVIL SERVICE PAYMENT PROCESS IS ONGOING.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (S/REL MCFI) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD, AND CONTINUES RIP WITH 1AD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, AND SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (S/REL MCFI) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS, AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE DIV CONDUCTS A COMMANDERS CONFERENCE TO DISCUSS PHASE IVB OPS, TROOP TO TASK ISSUES, AND THE WAY AHEAD. CONTINUES INCREASED FOCUS ON LOC SECURITY. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a H EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). MET B EXPLOITS SUSPECT SITE AT THE AL QAIM SUPERPHOSPHATE FERTILIZER PLANT (FRAGO 72) ON 28 MAY. THE MISSION WAS DELAYED DUE TO BAD WEATHER CONDITIONS FOR AVIATION. THE GPR DEPLOYS TO MOSUL ISO 101 AASLT ON 29 MAY. THE NUCLEAR DISABLEMENT TEAM SUPPORTS ORHA AND THE IAEC WITH THEIR EFFORTS TO REFURBISH THE 1.4a FACILITY 28 MAY.

3.D.2.E. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA. WILL MONITOR EMERGENCY PAYMENT OF THE KIRKUK PENSIONERS, AND BRIEF KIRKUK AUDITORS ON PAYMENT PROCEDURES. FEST WILL MEET WITH THE DIRECTOR OF WATER AND SEWAGE, AND THE CITY

PLANNING AND RECONSTRUCTION BOARD. THE SEMI-WEEKLY TOWN HALL MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 28 MAY. UN TEAMS ARRIVING ON 28 MAY WILL BE HOUSED WITH ORHA UNTIL PERMANENT ACCOMMODATIONS ARE LOCATED. THE SEMI-WEEKLY TOWN HALL MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 28 MAY.//

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.1.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1 AD JRSOI COMPLETION DATES. DIVISION JRSOI IS COMPLETE.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 143<sup>TH</sup> XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS 3ID, MET D SUPPORTS 4ID, AND THE GPR SUPPORTS V CORPS FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL.

3.E.5. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. NSTR.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6)

4.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 1,840 WITH 1 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 518 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 10 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 21 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,300 OTHERS.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) SECURITY. THE TEMPORARY PRISON SGT OF THE GUARD REPORTED TO 304 CA BDE THAT THEY RECEIVED THREATS OF AN ATTACK FROM THE JUBURI TRIBE MEMBERS IF (b)(6) IS NOT RELEASED. THIS INFORMATION WAS REPORTED TO THE 431 OPS. THIS OFFICE MET WITH THE GOVERNOR AT 1100HRS AND INFORMED HIM OF THE REPORTS ALSO. AN UNMARKED POLICE VEHICLE OPERATED BY AN AD DIWANIYAH POLICE OFFICER, BADGE #28 WITH THE LAST 4 NUMBERS OF HIS RIFLE BEING 3811, WAS OBSERVED OUTSIDE OF THE ODA COMPOUND ON MAY. THE POLICE OFFICER INFORMED THE TRANSLATOR THAT THE VEHICLE, A LATE MODEL, WHITE, NISSAN MAXIMA WITHOUT LICENSE PLATES OR ANY OTHER MARKINGS, BELONGS TO THE POLICE DEPARTMENT. THE VEHICLE INFORMATION STILL NEEDS TO BE VERIFIED AS TO IF THE POLICE DEPARTMENT ASSIGNED THE VEHICLE TO THE OFFICER OR IF IT WAS STOLEN. IN AL HILLAH, THERE WAS A DEMONSTRATION IN FRONT OF THE POLICE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING. THE IRAQI POLICE WERE UNABLE TO CONTROL



THE CROWD WITHOUT THE AID OF COALITION FORCES.

5.A.3. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ RULE OF LAW. THE NUMBER AND PRESENCE OF BAGHDAD POLICE OFFICERS CONTINUES TO INCREASE, AND TRAFFIC POLICE ARE ASSISTING IN CLEARING TRAFFIC JAMS. PRESENCE PATROLS CONTINUE AND THERE HAS BEEN A NOTICEABLE IMPROVEMENT IN THE PERCEIVED SECURITY SITUATION IN BAGHDAD. PRESENTLY, CONSIDERABLE VIOLENCE AND CONTROVERSY EXISTS IN NORTHERN IRAQ BETWEEN KURDISH IDPS WHO WERE DISPLACED UNDER SADDAM'S "ARABISM" PROGRAM, AND THE ARAB FAMILIES THAT TOOK OVER THEIR PROPERTY. IN MOSUL AND KIRKUK THESE DISPUTES HAVE LED TO ARMED CONFLICT. 3ID COMMANDERS ARE ATTEMPTING TO MAINTAIN THE STATUS QUO UNTIL A NATIONAL POLICY CAN BE ESTABLISHED FOR DEALING WITH THESE CLAIMS. ORHA HUMANITARIAN RIGHTS OFFICE REP IS FLYING TO IRBIL TO GATHER INFORMATION ON THE EXTENT OF THE PROBLEMS AND REVIEW SUGGESTED COURSES OF ACTION THE CA UNITS THERE HAVE DEVELOPED.

5.A.4. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. 352 CACOM (FWD), ECONOMICS AND COMMERCE TEAM MET WITH THE MINISTRY OF PLANNING STEERING COMMITTEE AT ITS MANSOUR OFFICE BUILDING. THE MEETING FEATURED A DISCUSSION OF THE PROPOSAL PRESENTED BY ORHA TO ESTABLISH A NATIONAL MINE ACTION AGENCY IN THE MINISTRY OF PLANNING. HOWEVER THERE WAS NO CONSENSUS AS TO WHETHER THIS MISSION WOULD BE APPROPRIATE FOR THE MINISTRY. PSYOP IS WORKING WITH THE LOCAL TV STATION TO MAKE ELECTION ANNOUNCEMENTS AND GO OVER POLLING/VOTING PROCEDURES. AT CMOC APPROXIMATELY 60 CLERGY PROTESTED THE OCCUPATION OF A BUILDING, AND THE ARREST OF MEMBERS IN AL HILLA.

5.A.5. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. EXPECT THAT 300-500 MW OF ADDITIONAL POWER GENERATION IN THE NEXT FEW DAYS CAN BE ADDED TO THE NATIONAL GRID. SEVERAL UNITS AT BAYJI AND MUSAYYIB PLANTS WILL BE BROUGHT ONLINE SINCE TRANSMISSION LINE ARE REPAIRED. EOD OR NGO SUPPORT IS NEEDED TO CLEAR UXO REMAINS IN THE BIAP AREA. REIMBURSEMENT SHOULD BE AUTHORIZED FOR FARMERS WHO HAVE TO BURN THEIR CROPS DUE TO UXO. 352 CACOM (FWD) MET WITH LAND TRANSPORT MANAGERS TO DISCUSS COMPANY OPERATIONS. ITEMS DISCUSSED INCLUDE SECURITY, WAGES, TEMPORARY FACILITIES, AND UNION ACTIVITY. THE SECOND DAY OF RAIL WORKER PAY IS COMPLETED, AND WILL START IN BASRAH AND MOSUL ON 28 MAY. WORKED ON SYSTEM WIDE SECURITY PRECAUTIONS AND PREVENTION DUE TO REPORTS OF TRAIN LOOTING.

5.A.6. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. THE ORHA PAYMENTS TO CIVIL SERVANTS IS ONGOING IN MOSUL. PAID \$56,000 TO TEACHERS AND SCHOOL STAFFS ON 25 MAY. THE ONGOING WHEAT AND BARLEY HARVEST IS RUNNING SMOOTHLY. 159 AV BDE WILL FUND THE MOSUL OLYMPIC POOL REPAIRS WITH THEIR CDRS DISCRETIONARY FUNDS. GASOLINE DELIVERIES CONTINUE IN BAGHDAD, BUT DELIVERIES ARE NOT UNIFORM ACROSS THE CITY; SOME STATIONS DO NOT RECEIVE DELIVERIES FOR DAYS. THE AL JAZAIRA PUMPING STATION ON THE TIGRIS RIVER NEEDS INCIDENTAL SUPPLIES AND PARTS TO RETURN TO FULL OPERATION.//

5.A.7. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ PERCEPTION. MUCH OF THE CIVILIAN POPULATION IS CONCERNED ABOUT THE BA'ATH PARTY MEMBERS WHO ARE STILL IN POSITIONS OF AUTHORITY, ESPECIALLY WITHIN THE EDUCATION SYSTEM. MET WITH SHEIKS KERDAM IDAN HUSSEIN AL-ZIADY, AND HAMEAD AL-KHALIDY



TODAY IN CMOC.

5.A.8. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

HTTP://(b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CJTF 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 867 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF 4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF 4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU) 250613ZMAY03 MINOR LOSS OF OCCURRED NIPR, SIPR, VTC AND DTG FROM PSAB REMEDY TICKET (7781) STILL OPEN. 260825ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG OCCURRED FROM CAMP DOHA TO VARIOUS SITE FOR 1 DAY 5 HOURS 43 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN RECORDED TO CAMP DOHA FOR 1 HOUR 32 MINUTES. 1.4a H FA XTF, (BIAP, IZ) MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG RECORDED FROM BAHRAIN TO CAMP UDARI FOR 1 DAY 2 HOUR 42 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DTG OCCURRED FROM CAMP DOHA TO CAMP UDARI FOR 43 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG REPORTED FROM CAMP UDARI TO CAMP VICTORY FOR 14 HOURS 40 MINUTES. 260730ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR AND DTG OCCURRED FROM CAMP UDARI TO CAMP VICTORY; REMEDY TICKET (7803) STILL OPEN. 261120ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG REPORTED FROM BAHRAIN TO CAMP UDARI REMEDY; TICKET (7804) STILL OPEN. 250514ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN AND DRSN REPORTED FROM MACDILL; REMEDY TICKET (7779) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF DSN REPORTED FROM FT. DETRICK FOR 4 HOURS 21 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN OCCURRED FROM CAMP DOHA FOR 30 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN AND MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM SILVER SPRINGS FOR 2 HOURS 55 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR REPORTED FROM HAMPTON ROADS FOR 13 MINUTES. UMM QASR: 250750ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND TAC-VOICE REPORTED FROM CAMP UDARI; REMEDY TICKET (7782) STILL OPEN. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT

HTTP://(b)(6)

5.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 377 TSC. THERE WERE NO RAIL OPERATIONS 27 MAY DUE TO THE ONGOING STRIKE. DMC AND KELLOGG, BROWN & ROOT (KBR) REPRESENTATIVE RE-DIRECTED KBR TRUCKS TO RELOAD THE CLASS I CONTAINERS IN UM QASR AND RETURN THEM TO PWC. 226 ASG HAS SIX 463L PALLETS OF SAPI PLATES READY FOR SHIPMENT FROM TDC TO THE APOD. THIS SHIPMENT IS SCHEDULED TO LEAVE 29 MAY. THERE ARE STILL 6,000 SAPI PLATES REMAINING AT THE TDC. THE TRANSITION DATE FOR OLD LSA CEDAR IS 28 MAY, AND THE START UP DATE FOR NEW LSA CEDAR IS 29 MAY.

5.E. ~~(S/MCFI)~~ REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ KIA: USA 3

5.E.2. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ WIA: USA 9

5.E.3. (U) DUSTWUN:

5.E.4. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 2

5.E.5. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.6. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ KIA: USA 54, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.7. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ WIA: USA 259, USMC 259, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV

1.

5.E.8. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 27, USMC 20, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.F. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE

CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. (S/REL MCFI) SPOD OPERATIONS. STRATA GIGANTE (UK) CONTINUES UPLOAD OPERATIONS. CAPE TOWN EXPECTED TO ARRIVE IN THE NEXT 24 HOURS.

6. (S/REL MCFI) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6). AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (S/REL MCFI) CJTF 1.4a CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJT** 1.4a CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS INCLUDING IRAQI POLICE AND JOINT PATROLLING; PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT IN BOTH DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJTF 1.4a TRANSITION PLANNING; ESTABLISHING THE PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE; LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAINING INDIVIDUAL AND UNIT DISCIPLINE & SAFETY STANDARDS; AND CONTINUED MEK ACTIONS.

8. (U) POC. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6) (STU).//

DECL//28MAY13//

BT

#7421

35A8

PREC: O DTG: 290400Z MAY 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF~~1.4b~~ DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~ SECTION 01 OF 04

QQQQ

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF~~1.4b~~ CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJTF~~1.4b~~ CFLCC SITREP 280200ZMAY03 TO 290200ZMAY03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFE) MISSION: CJTF~~1.4b~~ CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFE) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLOC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6) CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF~~1.4b~~ CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFE) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJT~~1.4b~~ CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF~~1.4b~~ BATTLESPACE, AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES CONTINUE IOT DENY SUBVERSIVE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. 3ID AND 1AD CONTINUE RIP IVO BAGHDAD. INCREASED PATROLLING IS HAVING THE DESIRED EFFECT OF REDUCING CRIMINAL ACTIVITY. CJT~~1.4b~~ SUPPORT TO ORHA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GO AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CJTF~~1.4b~~ FRAGO 208 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS AIR TRANSPORT TO ASSESS SILOS AND WAREHOUSES. CJTF~~1.4b~~ FRAGO 222 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS MSCS NOT TO ORDER A THIRD SET OF JSLIST.

3.B. (S/REL MCFE) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF~~1.4b~~ CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJT~~1.4b~~ AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND 1.4b BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. 1AD CLOSES ALL FORCES IVO BAGHDAD O/A 28 MAY. 3ID/1AD RIP COMPLETE O/A 29 MAY 03. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1ST UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF (b)(6) C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES REFERENCE SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. ORHA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GO, NGO, COORDINATION FOR IRAQI CIVIL SERVANT PAY, AND HUMANITARIAN AID INTO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF

THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS INCREASING FOCUS OF UXO AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGE CAMPAIGN AND THE CPA WEAPONS PROCLAMATION THE FIRST ISSUE (100K COPIES) OF THE SUMER NEWSPAPERS WAS CIRCULATED IN BASRAH AND BAGHDAD 27 MAY. C-3 IO IS PREPARED TO SUPPORT THE TRANSPORT OF THE 2ND ISSUE OF THE SUMER ON 29 MAY AND THE 3RD EDITION ON 1 JUNE. BEGINNING WITH THE 4TH EDITION ON 4 JUNE, ORHA WILL ASSUME ALL TRANSPORT RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SUMER DELIVERY. COORDINATION IS COMPLETE FOR THE DELIVERY OF 30K COPIES TO BASRAH, AND 70K COPIES TO BAGHDAD. CURRENT NEWS' THIRD ISSUE WAS DISSEMINATED 27 MAY, THE 4TH ISSUE WAS TRANSLATED AND DELIVERED TO THE PRINTER, AND THE FIFTH ISSUE IS IN DRAFT READY FOR TRANSLATION IN THE NEXT 24 HOURS. BAGHDAD IMN TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD. AMB BREMER MESSAGE WILL BEGIN CIRCULATION SOON. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.//

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ V CORPS. 3ID CONDUCTED 306 DAY (146 DISMOUNTED), 118 NIGHT AND 22 JOINT FOR A TOTAL OF 799 PATROLS, CONTINUED RIP WITH 1 AD AND PLANS FOR TOA AT 290200ZMAY03, CONTINUED TO SECURE/ESCORT FUEL AND LPG TRUCKS AND PROVIDE SECURITY AT GAS STATIONS THROUGHOUT BAGHDAD, SUPPORTED TF NEIGHBORHOOD MISSION AT A HOSPITAL IN ZONE 15, AND EXPANDED THE CORDON TO ZONES 2, 5, 36, 37 AND 41. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. RECEIVED 188 BENZENE AND 12 PROPANE TRUCKS FROM TURKEY AND NOW HAVE BENZENE TO STORE. 4ID CONDUCTED 499 PATROLS, MANNED 180 CHECKPOINTS, SECURED 249 FIXED SITES AND DETAINED 52 INDIVIDUALS FOR LAW INFRACTIONS. 4ID REPORTS THE KIRKUK ELECTION WENT VERY WELL AND LOCALS ARE COMMITTED TO ETHNIC UNITY IN THE CITY. THE TOP FOUR POSITIONS (MAYOR, DEPUTY MAYOR AND ASSISTANT MAYORS ARE HELD BY KURDS, ARABS, [REDACTED] 1.4b AND TURKOMEN). 3 ACR SECURES BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE (IVO AR RAMADI, AL HABBANIYAH AND AL FALLUJAH). 2 SOLDIERS WERE INJURED BY GRENADE EXPLOSIONS AT A DEMONSTRATION IN THE TOWN OF HIT (QRF DISPATCHED AND STOPPED THE DEMONSTRATION) AND PATROLS HAVE BEEN INCREASED IN AL FALLUJAH TO COUNTERACT POSSIBLE ATTACKS.

3.D.1.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. MARDIV CONDUCTED AN AERIAL RECON OF THE [REDACTED] 1.4b IRAQI BORDER TO ASSESS AND MAINTAIN CONTROL OF THE BORDER ZONE. THE BORDER REMAINS CLEAR AND NO CROSS BORDER

TRAFFIC WAS OBSERVED. MARDIV HELD A COMMANDERS' CONFERENCE TO DISCUSS PHASE IVB OPS, TROOP TO TASK ISSUES AND THE WAY AHEAD. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 1.4a XTF. MET B EXPLOITED THE SUSPECT SITE AT THE AL QAIM SUPERPHOSPHATE FERTILIZER PLANT (FRAGO 72) ON 28 MAY 03. MET A COMPLETED ITS TRANSITION TO 142ND MI PERSONNEL. DISABLEMENT TEAM SUPPORTS ORHA AND THE IAEA WITH THEIR EFFORTS TO REFURBISH THE 1.4a FACILITY.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) ORHA. BECHTEL ENGINEERS ARE ASSESSING REPAIR REQUIREMENTS TO RETURN THE RAIL SYSTEM THAT RUNS ACROSS THE TIGRES RIVER INTO THE BAYJI OIL REFINERY FROM THE AT' TAMIM PROVINCE. THE IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK (IMN) CONFIRMED KRG-SUBMITTED PROJECTS AT FOUR LOCATIONS: DARABAN (WATER DISTRIBUTION AND SOURCE PROTECTION); KALAKIN KHAILANY (WATER DISTRIBUTION AND ESTABLISHMENT OF NEW SOURCE); SORBASH KAKALLA (WATER DISTRIBUTION); AND SIMLAN (ROAD REPAIR). ENGINEERING ASSESSMENT OF MUNICIPAL HEADQUARTERS BUILDINGS CONTINUED. BASIC RENOVATIONS TO NINE MUNICIPAL HEADQUARTERS BUILDING AND TWO TOWN HALL HEADQUARTERS BUILDING BEGAN ON 26 MAY 03. ENGINEERING ASSESSMENTS ON ALL SCHOOLS, FIRE STATIONS, AND POLICE STATIONS IN THE CITY ARE UNDERWAY. RCG-CENTRAL WILL PRIORITIZE THE ASSESSMENTS AND COMBINE THE MOST NEEDED INTO A LARGE PROJECT FOR USAID. HUMANITARIAN DE-MINING OPERATIONS CONTINUE WITHIN THE AOR. OVER THE PAST 5 DAYS, RONCO HAS REMOVED 206 ANTI-PERSONNEL AND ANTI-TANK MINES FROM THE MINEFIELD THEY ARE CURRENTLY WORKING. THEY ANTICIPATE IT WILL TAKE ANOTHER 6 DAYS TO FINISH THE CURRENT MINEFIELD. WHEN COMPLETED, THEY WILL BEGIN CLEARING ANOTHER MINEFIELD WITHIN THE AOR. ENGINEERING ASSESSMENT OF MUNICIPAL HEADQUARTERS BUILDINGS ARE CONTINUING. RCG-C FORWARD ENGINEER SUPPORT TEAMS (FEST) IS PERFORMING ASSESSMENTS OF 1200 SCHOOLS AND DEVELOP ESTIMATE FOR TOP 500 NEEDY SCHOOLS. RCG-SOUTH UTILITIES TEAM MET WITH REPRESENTATIVES OF UMM QASR TOWN COUNCIL CONCERNING ELECTRICITY & WATER SUPPLIES TO THE TOWN. THE RCG-SOUTH ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TEAM MET IN UMM QASR WITH REPRESENTATIVES FOR STEVEDORING SERVICES OF AMERICA (SSA), USAID AND BECHTEL. THE FOLLOWING POINTS HIGHLIGHTED FROM THESE MEETINGS: SSA'S CONTRACT WITH USAID HAS BEEN SIGNED AND IS OPERATIONAL. THE POSSIBILITY OF BECHTEL ORGANIZING A BATHYMETRIC SURVEY OF THE KHOWR AZ ZUBAIR WAS DISCUSSED WITH THE BECHTEL PROGRAM MANAGER.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 3ID CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. CONTINUE RIP WITH 1AD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE

1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) I MEF. 1 MAR DIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND



STABILIZATION OPS AND RETROGRADE PREPS. THE DIV CONDUCTS A COMMANDERS CONFERENCE TO DISCUSS PHASE IVB OPS, TROOP TO TASK ISSUES AND THE WAY AHEAD. WE CONTINUE INCREASED FOCUS ON LOC SECURITY. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a TH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). THE GPR DEPLOYS TO MOSUL ISO 101ST ABN ON 29 MAY 03.

3.D.2.E. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA. THE TRANSITION OF OCPA (N) HQ TO MOSUL IS CONTINUING ON PACE. IN KIRKUK, MONITORING EMERGENCY PAYMENTS TO PENSIONERS WILL CONTINUE. RCG-N WILL ATTEND THE CEREMONY ANNOUNCING NEW KIRKUK INTERIM MAYOR. THE TEAM WILL MEET WITH THE DIRECTOR OF WATER AND SEWAGE AND THE CITY PLANNING AND RECONSTRUCTION BOARD. IN MOSUL, THERE WILL BE A MEETING WITH THE ENGINEER UNION TO DISCUSS AN ENGINEER DATABASE AND THE POSSIBLE FORMATION AND COSTS OF IRAQI FIELD ENGINEERING SUPPORT TEAMS. AN ASSESSMENT OF THE SINJAR CEMENT PLANT AND WATER PUMPING STATION WILL BE CONDUCTED. A TRASH SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 29 MAY 03 AT THE BAGHDAD TOWN HALL. ON 29 MAY 03 A WATER AND SEWER MEETING WITH MILITARY UNITS TO DISCUSS SYNCHRONIZATION OF EMERGENCY RESPONSE ACTIONS IN THE CASE OF WATER OR SEWER LINE BREAKAGES WILL BE DISCUSSED. RCG-SC WILL CONTINUE TO MONITOR CIVIL SERVICE PAY ACTIONS. THE FEST WILL CONTINUE TO PREPARE WRITTEN PROJECTS FROM PILLARS VISITS. THE RCG-SOUTH HEALTH TEAM WILL OBSERVE A MEETING OF THE BASRA MEDICAL ASSOCIATION ON 29TH MAY AT WHICH THE SELECTION PROCESS FOR A NEW DIRECTOR GENERAL OF HEALTH IS TO BE DISCUSSED. RCG-SOUTH WILL CHAIR THE WEEKLY REGIONAL FOOD MEETING.//

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a TH XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS THE 3ID FOR SSE OPS. MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE GPR SUPPORTS V CORPS FOR SSE.

3.E.5. (S/REL MCFI) ORHA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. NSTR.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFI) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT [\(b\)\(6\)](http://(b)(6))

4.B. (S/REL MCFI) AIR DEFENSE. TAMF FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL MCFI) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 1,840 WITH 1 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 518 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 10 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 21 "TOP 55" DETAINEES,

AND 1,300 OTHERS. 16 ARTICLE 5 TRIBUNALS WERE CONDUCTED RESULTING IN 13 CIVILIAN INTERNEES AND 3 INNOCENT CIVILIANS (NOT RELEASED).

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO ORHA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) SECURITY. THERE REMAINS A SHORTAGE OF QUALIFIED POLICEMEN IN AL FALLUJAH. OF THE 400 PRE-WAR POLICEMEN, THERE ARE CURRENTLY ONLY 150 POLICE OFFICERS. THE POLICE FORCE HAS NO OPERATIONAL VEHICLES OR COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM. THE POLICE FORCE REQUIRES 10 POLICE CARS AND A HAND HELD COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM THAT CAN ACCOMMODATE THE CURRENT 150-PERSON POLICE FORCE.

5.A.3. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) RULE OF LAW. JAT LEGAL TEAM, HEADED BY ASST. U.S. ATTORNEY (b)(6) ARRIVED IN MOSUL. TEAM WILL BE ASSESSING COURTHOUSES AND INTERVIEWING JUDGES AND LAWYERS IN THE 101ST AO FOR NEXT 6-7 DAYS. TIKRIT UNIVERSITY PRESIDENT WILL BE ARRESTED TOMORROW AS WELL AS SEVERAL OF THE INTERPRETERS WORKING FOR OUR CMOC, NOT SURE WHAT EFFECT THIS WILL HAVE ON PUBLIC OPINION; RELIEF WE ARE PURGING BA'ATH PARTY MEMBERS OR OUTRAGE THAT WE ARE GOING OVERBOARD IN OUR PURSUIT OF THE FORMER BA'ATH PARTY MEMBERS.

5.A.4. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. 308 CA BDE, SO-57 CONDUCTED A MEETING WITH THE DEPUTY MAYOR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF TASLOGA. TASLOGA MUNICIPALITY IS SIX MILES WEST OF THE CITY OF AS SULAMAMANIAH. THE DEPUTY MAYOR IS MR. YASIN HASSAN FARAD. BOTH ARE MEMBERS OF THE PUK. THE DEPUTY MAYOR WAS VERY COOPERATIVE AND INFORMATIVE DURING THE FIRST MEETING. ADVISED HIM THAT CA WOULD COORDINATE WITH NGO'S AND WILL DO THE SAME FOR ANY PROPOSALS HE DEEMS APPROPRIATE.

5.A.5. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. COORDINATED WITH FIRE CHIEFS FOR FIRE PROTECTION FOR THE UPCOMING HARVEST IN MOSUL. MET WITH THE ARBIL FIRE CHIEF AND AN AGREEMENT WAS REACHED FOR MUTUAL SUPPORT FOR FIRE PROTECTION OF THE HARVEST. IN BAGHDAD, THE UN DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AGREED TODAY TO PROVIDE SUPERVISORS FOR SOLID WASTE DUMPS AND TO FUND STREET CLEANUP EFFORTS ACROSS THE CITY OVER THE NEXT 3 WEEKS. THE MARKET PRICE FOR WHEAT AND THE PAYMENT DATE MUST BE ANNOUNCED. THE RURAL PEOPLE OF AN NAJAF ARE LOSING PATIENCE AND FAITH WITH THE SYSTEM. THEY NEED THE MONEY TO BUY INPUTS (FERTILIZER, HERBICIDES AND SEED) FOR THE UPCOMING RICE PLANTING. RICE PREPARATION BEGINS ON 1 JUNE. IT IS A STAPLE CROP THAT MUST BE PLANTED. THE WFP WHEAT PAYMENT IS CRITICAL. THE ELECTRICITY IN THE RURAL AREAS IS ESSENTIAL TO IRRIGATE/FLOOD THE RICE BEDS. THERE NEEDS TO BE A CONSTANT SUPPLY OF WATER. THE SITUATION WITH THE FARM POPULATION BECOMES MORE CRITICAL EACH DAY.//

5.A.6. (~~S/REL MCFI~~) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. INCREASE IN GASTROENTERITIS OBSERVED PRIMARILY IN CHILDREN. THE OUTBREAK OF GASTROENTERITIS THIS YEAR SEEMS TO BE SOMEWHAT WORSE. THE REASON GIVEN IS THE POOR MONITORING OF DAIRY PRODUCTS SUCH AS ICE CREAM AND THE BEVERAGE SHOPS DISPENSING FRUIT JUICES. THE FOOD INSPECTORS

COME UNDER THE PREVENTATIVE MEDICINE DEPT, BUT DUE TO A LACK OF FUNDS, THEY HAVE NOT BEEN FUNCTIONING. AS OPPOSED TO OUR SOLDIERS, WHERE THE PRIMARY CAUSE OF BACTROENTERITIS IS VIRAL, THE PRIMARY CAUSE IN THE MOSUL POPULATION IS EITHER SALMONELLA OR ECOLI. \$35.4 MILLION PAID TO 1.5 MILLION IRAQI CIVIL SERVANTS TO DATE.

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) PERCEPTION. IN TIKRIT, RECENT ORHA SALARY PAYMENTS TO CIVIL SERVANTS HAVE GREATLY ENCOURAGED LOCAL POPULARITY FOR, AND COOPERATION, WITH U.S. FORCES. IT HAS BEEN A BIG MORALE BUILDER WITH THE LOCAL CIVIL SERVANTS. THIS SHOULD CARRY OVER INTO THE GENERAL POPULATION AS THE FUNDS TRICKLE DOWN INTO THE LOCAL ECONOMY. ALTHOUGH, THE FACT THAT THIS IS SADDAM'S HOMETOWN, WHICH HE LAVISHED PREFERENTIAL TREATMENT ON, MEANS THAT WE WILL PROBABLY NEVER BE TRULY POPULAR.

5.A.8. (S/REL MCFI) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

HTTP://(b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (S/REL MCFI) CJTF 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 852 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (S/REL MCFI) COMMUNICATIONS. CONTINUE TO PLAN, INSTALL, OPERATE, MAINTAIN, AND MANAGE C4ISR SERVICES FOR THE CJTF 4a HQ. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF 4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF 4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU) 250613ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, VTC AND DTG REPORTED FROM PSAB; REMEDY TICKET (7781) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, VTC AND JWICS OCCURRED FROM ABU GHARYB PALACE FOR 35 MINUTES. 272133ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN RPEORTED FROM ANDREWS AFB; REMEDY TICKET (7841) STILL OPEN. 270904ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR AND DTG REPORTED FROM CAMP UDARI; REMEDY TICKET (7823) STILL OPEN. 280001ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG OCCURRED TO VARIOUS SITES; REMEDY TICKET (7842) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF DTG TO CAMP VA REPORTED FOR 7 HOURS. 1.4a H FA XTF, (BIAP, IZ) 271145ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG REPORTED FROM BAHRAIN TO CAMP UDARI; REMEDY TICKET (7831) STILL OPEN. 260730ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR AND DTG OCCURRED FROM CAMP UDARI TO CAMP VICTORY FOR 23 HOURS 45 MINUTES. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR) 212106ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, DSN AND JWICS REPORTED FROM MOLES WORTH; REMEDY TICKET (7698) STILL OPEN. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN AND MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, DSN, DTG AND VTC FROM AL UDEID FOR 5 HOURS 26 MINUTES.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT

HTTP://(b)(6)

5.D. (S/REL MCFI) 377 TSC. REQUEST TACOM PROVIDE NATIONAL STOCK POSTURE OF M1, M2, M113, (ALL COMBAT TRACK SYSTEMS) SUSPENSION PARTS, I.E., TRACKS, ROAD WHEELS, SHOCK ABSORBERS, ROAD WHEEL ARMS ETC, IN ANTICIPATION OF LARGE REQUIREMENTS TO REFIT VEHICLES HEAVILY ENGAGED IN OPERATIONS. EXPECT REQUISITIONS SOON. CONTINUE TRANSITION FROM "OLD" CEDAR TO CEDAR II.

5.E. (S/MCFI) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (S/REL MCFI) KIA:

5.E.2. (S/REL MCFI) WIA: USA 8

5.E.3. (U) DUSTWUN:

5.E.4. (S/REL MCFI) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 2

5.E.5. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.6. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ KIA: USA 54, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.7. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ WIA: USA 267, USMC 259, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV  
1.

5.E.8. (U) MIA:

5.E.9. (U) DUSTWUN:

5.E.10. (U) CAPTURED:

5.E.11. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 27, USMC 20, USAF  
1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.F. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO  
PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE  
CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY  
REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW  
CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE  
OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.G. (U) LTF <sup>1.4a</sup>CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.H. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ SPOD OPERATIONS. STRATA GIGANTE (UK), NORTHERN  
LIGHTS, AND CALIBUR CONTINUE UPLOAD OPERATIONS. CAPE HENRY  
CONTINUES DISCHARGE. CAPE TOWN EXPECTED TO ARRIVE IN THE NEXT 24  
HOURS.

6. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. INFORMATION  
ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE,  
HTTP:// <sup>(b)(6)</sup> AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE  
CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ CJTF <sup>1.4b</sup>CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJT** <sup>1.4b</sup>CFLCC  
PRIORITIES ARE: BATTLESPACE SECURITY OPS INCLUDING IRAQI POLICE  
AND JOINT PATROLLING; PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT IN BOTH DOMESTIC AND  
ARAB STREET; SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJTF <sup>1.4a</sup>TRANSITION  
PLANNING; ESTABLISHING THE PHASE IV THEATER DISTRIBUTION STANCE;  
LPG/GAS/DIESEL SUPPLY (SHORT TERM); SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS;  
REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAINING INDIVIDUAL AND  
UNIT DISCIPLINE & SAFETY STANDARDS; AND CONTINUED MEK ACTIONS.

8. (U) POC. CJTF <sup>1.4b</sup>CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN <sup>(b)(6)</sup>  
(STU).//

DECL//29MAY13//

BT

#7489

5356

PREC: O DTG: 010400Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 03

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJT<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC SITREP 310200ZMAY03 TO 010200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL MCFD~~) MISSION: CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL MCFD~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://<sup>(b)(6)</sup> CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL MCFD~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES CONTINUE IOT ELIMINATE SUBVERSIVE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. 1AD ASSUMED TF BAGHDAD AS OF 290200ZMAY03. CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> FORCES CONDUCTED SEVERAL RAIDS RESULTING IN THE CAPTURE OF KEY FEDAYEEN LEADERS AND AL JANABI. CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CFC FRAGO 09-258, TASKS CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> TO PROVIDE MILAIR AND SECURITY SUPPORT FOR CAPT SPEICHER FACT FINDING TEAM. CJT<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 239 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS I MEF TO CONDUCT AN INVESTIGATION OF AN ALLEGED 15 MAY EPW MISTREATMENT.

3.B. (~~S/REL MCFD~~) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND

<sup>1.4b</sup> BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. 3/4 ID WILL CONDUCT A RAID 31 MAY IOT CAPTURE NUMBER 37 ON THE CFLCC BLACK LIST. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1ST UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF<sup>1.4a</sup> C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. OCPA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GOVERNMENT AND NGO COORDINATION FOR IRAQI CIVIL SERVANT



PAY, AND HUMANITARIAN AID TO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS INCREASING FOCUS OF THE UXO AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGE CAMPAIGN AND THE CPA WEAPONS PROCLAMATION. C-3 IO PROVIDED TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT FOR THE 2ND ISSUE OF THE SUMER ON 29 MAY, AND IS PREPARED TO SUPPORT TRANSPORT OF THE 3RD EDITION ON 1 JUNE. COORDINATION IS COMPLETE FOR THE DELIVERY OF 30K COPIES TO BASRAH AND 70K COPIES TO BAGHDAD. BEGINNING WITH THE 4TH EDITION ON 4 JUNE, OCPA WILL ASSUME ALL TRANSPORT RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SUMER DELIVERY. CURRENT NEWS' 4TH ISSUE WAS TRANSLATED AND DELIVERED TO THE PRINTER, AND THE FIFTH ISSUE IS IN DRAFT READY FOR TRANSLATION IN THE NEXT 24 HOURS. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD AND AN AMB BREMER MESSAGE. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.//

RMKS/3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ V CORPS. 1AD CONDUCTED 881 PATROLS (319 MOUNTED, 137 DISMOUNTED, 257 NIGHT, 136 DISMOUNTED NIGHT AND 32 JOINT). AMBASSADOR BREMER VISITED 82D TROOPERS. INTERNAL TF NEIGHBORHOOD MISSION IN ZONE 49 RECEIVED POSITIVE FEEDBACK FROM LOCALS. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. RECEIVED 69 BENZENE AND 58 PROPANE TRUCKS FROM TURKEY, PREPARED FOR ESCORT MISSIONS OF BENZENE TRUCKS FROM BAGHDAD TO 101 AO, AND DISTRIBUTED 24,055 LITERS OF BENZENE AND 18,751 PROPANE CANISTERS. TF NEIGHBORHOOD CONDUCTED DELIVERY OF SCHOOL SUPPLIES TO THE GIRL'S HIGH SCHOOL IN QAYYARAH, PICKED UP REQUESTS FROM SCHOOL OFFICIALS IN MAKHMUR TODAY, AND CONDUCTED INITIAL RECON OF JADALLAH FOR FUTURE CLEAN-UP. 4ID CONDUCTED 498 PATROLS (376 MOUNTED, 110 DISMOUNTED, 30 JOINT), MANNED 170 CHECKPOINTS AND SECURED 284 FIXED SITES. MET WITH PESHMERGA FORCES TO RELOCATE 13 GARRISONS NORTH OF THE GREEN LINE NLT 14 JUNE. 3 ACR SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCTED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE (IVO AR RAMADI, AL HABBANIYAH AND AL FALLUJAH). COMPLETED STAFF COORDINATION WITH 3ID FOR RIP OF AL FALLUJAH. RECEIVED 26 TRUCKS OF BULK FOOD SHIPMENTS AT THE UN FOOD DISTRIBUTION SITE FOR A TOTAL

OF 479 SHIPMENTS.

3.D.1.B. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ I MEF. MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. UK CONTINUED STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR. CONTINUED OPERATION TURTLE, THE BDE'S REGISTRATION OF FORMER IRAQI MILITARY. SO FAR 5,636 MEN HAVE BEEN REGISTERED AND PAID, AND 874 HAVE BEEN REJECTED. THE PROGRAM WILL END ON 04 JUNE.

3.D.1.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ 1.4a XTF. HHB, 1.4a XTF ADVON DEPARTED FOR KUWAIT TO PREPARE FOR REDEPLOYMENT. ISG ADVON ARRIVED AT BAGHDAD IN ORDER TO PREPARE LOGISTICS, CONTRACTING, AND COMMUNICATIONS. THE DISABLEMENT TEAM SUPPORTS OCPA AT THE 1.4a FACILITY.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ OCPA. CONTINUED ASSESSMENTS OF MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS, BASIC RENOVATIONS ON NINE MUNICIPAL HQS BUILDINGS, AND TWO TOWN HALL HQS BUILDINGS. RCG-C WILL PRIORITIZE THE ASSESSMENTS BEING PERFORMED ON THE CITY SCHOOLS, FIRE STATIONS, AND POLICE STATIONS AND CONSOLIDATE THE MOST NEEDED INTO A LARGE PROJECT FOR USAID. CONTINUING FIELD ENGINEERING SURVEY TEAMS (FEST) ASSESSMENTS AT RCG-SC, AND RESEARCHING BRIDGES ENGINEERING IN THE AREA. FINALIZING THE DRAFT OF SOUTH CENTRAL REGION DE-BA'ATHIFICATION POLICY. CONTINUES IMPLEMENTATION OF THE MASS GRAVE ACTION PLAN. EXPLORING AVENUES TO PROVIDE COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BAGHDAD FORUM. OTHER REPAIRS CONTINUE AND FULL POWER WILL BE RESTORED TOMORROW. HA IS WORKING ON ESTABLISHING OFFICES TO COLLECT PROPERTY CLAIMS. PLANNING CONTINUES FOR THE MANAGEMENT OF MASS GRAVES AND THE ORGANIZATION FOR THE HUMAN RIGHTS ARCHIVE UNIT.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 1AD CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ I MEF. THE DIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS, MAINTAINS INCREASED FOCUS ON LOC SECURITY AND CONTINUES AGGRESSIVE SEARCHES FOR WEAPONS AND ENEMY EFFORTS TO REORGANIZE OR RECONSTITUTE A THREAT. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ 1.4a ITH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). ISG CONDUCTS A PLANNING CONFERENCE IN QATAR 1-3 JUN 03.

3.D.2.E. ~~(S/REL MCFD)~~ OCPA. CONTINUES THE PLANNING FOR THE TRANSITION OF OCPA (N) HQ TO MOSUL, AND THE SCOPE OF WORK AND SPECIFICATION FOR REPAIR OF MUNICIPALITY BUILDING. THE OIL TEAM WILL TRAVEL TO THE AL FATHA BRIDGE BYPASS TO CONDUCT AN ASSESSMENT. ON 1 JUNE A BAGHDAD TOWN HALL MEETING WILL BE HELD, AND SALARY

PAYMENTS TO THE FIRE DEPARTMENTS WILL BEGIN. THE JUSTICE ASSESSMENT TEAM WILL VISIT AN NAJAF. THE PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM SEEMS TO BE PREPARED TO MEET JUNE FOOD DISTRIBUTION EXPECTATIONS FOLLOWING MULTIPLE TROUBLE-SHOOTING VISITS BY THE WORLD FOOD PROGRAM AND MINISTRY OF TRADE TEAMS IN THE UPPER SOUTH REGION. A HUMAN RIGHTS OFFICER WILL HEAD THE CPA DELEGATION IN A TRIPARTITE COMMISSION (TPC) MEETING ON MISSING THIRD COUNTRY NATIONALS. A HUMAN RIGHTS OFFICER WILL ACCOMPANY A BRITISH MEMBER OF PARLIAMENT TO VISIT A MASS GRAVE SITE NEAR AL HILLAH. THE DART TEAM WILL DISTRIBUTE 20 SUBSTANTIAL EMERGENCY HEALTH KITS TO PUBLIC HEALTH CLINICS IN THE AL RASHEED SECTION OF BAGHDAD. THE GOAL IS TO IMPROVE LOCAL HEALTH CARE AND REDUCE THE NUMBERS OF PEOPLE THAT HAVE TO RESORT TO HOSPITALS.//

RMKS/3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (S/REL MCFD) 1.4a H XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS 3ID, AND MET D SUPPORTS 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE GPR IS NON-MISSION CAPABLE.

3.E.5. (S/REL MCFD) OCPA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. NSTR.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFD) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL MCFD) AIR DEFENSE. TAMF FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL MCFD) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 1,942 WITH 1 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 475 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 4 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 23 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,386 OTHERS. TWENTY-FIVE ARTICLE 5 TRIBUNALS WERE CONDUCTED RESULTING IN 20 CIVILIAN INTERNEES, 4 INNOCENT CIVILIANS (PENDING RELEASE), AND 1 CID HOLD.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (S/REL MCFD) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OCPA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. (S/REL MCFD) SECURITY. THE SAFWAN TOWN COUNCIL HAS APPOINTED 60 GUARDS TO SECURE UNICEF TANKERS AS THEY DRIVE THRU TOWN.

5.A.3. (S/REL MCFD) RULE OF LAW. 304 CA STOPPED A GROUP OF

YOUTHS IN SAFWAN WHO WERE THROWING ROCKS AT VEHICLES. THE TEAM CAUGHT ONE CHILD AND BROUGHT HIM TO THE SAFWAN POLICE STATION. HE WAS PROCESSED AND RELEASED TO HIS FATHER AFTER FOUR HOURS OF LABOR. FUEL PRICES IN DAHUK HAVE BEGUN TO DRAMATICALLY DECREASE DUE TO REGULAR SUPPLY SHIPMENTS FROM TURKEY VIA MOSUL. AS THE SUPPLY HAS INCREASED, LOCAL POLICE HAVE BEGUN TO PRESSURE THE BLACK MARKET DEALERS TO SHUT DOWN.

5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. ABDUL RAHMAN MUSTAFA (KURD), A BAGHDAD-EDUCATED LAWYER, WAS ELECTED MAYOR OF BAYJI . THE CITY REMAINS CALM AFTER THE ELECTION.

5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. 2400 LITERS OF SULFURIC ACID, ENOUGH FOR TWO YEARS, ARRIVED AT THE MOSUL DAM TODAY. THERE IS ELECTRICITY BEING PROVIDED THROUGHOUT THE AL QAIM AREA OF AL ANBAR GOVERNORATE. HUMANITARIAN FLIGHTS ARE USING THE BAGHDAD INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, BUT THERE IS LIMITED RUNWAY AVAILABILITY. IN AN NAJF A CONTRACT WAS SIGNED TO START RECONSTRUCTION OF 2 KUFA UNIVERSITY BUILDINGS.

5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF WHEAT AVAILABLE THROUGH THE WORLD FOOD PROGRAM (WFP) IN IRAQ IS 260,000 METRIC TONS, WHICH IS ENOUGH WHEAT FLOUR FOR THE ENTIRE JUNE DISTRIBUTION. THE MOT AND WFP IN AN NAJAF ARE ON LINE FOR FOOD DISTRIBUTION ON 1 JUNE.

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) PERCEPTION. THE TALL AFAR RADIO STATION IS OPERATIONAL. APPROXIMATELY 100 EX-SOLDIERS PROTESTED AT THE CMOC-MAYOR'S OFFICE IN AN NAJAF WITH A DEMAND FOR THREE MONTHS OF BACK PAY, RETIREE PAY, DISABILITY PAY FOR THOSE WHO ARE ELIGIBLE, AND THE FORMATION OF A REFORMED NATIONAL ARMY.

5.A.8. (S/REL MCFI) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (S/REL MCFI) CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 857 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (S/REL MCFI) COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU): 301930ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN, DRSN, SIPR, NIPR, VTC FOR 6 HOURS, 57 MINUTES. 272133ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM ANDREWS AFB. 310052ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR AND DTG FROM CAMP UDARI FOR 3 DAYS, 15 HOURS, AND 8 MINUTES. 310200ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR. 302110ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 1 HOUR, AND 53 MINUTES. 311005ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DRSN TO CG FOR 55 MINUTES. 301816ZMAY03: LOSS OF CRYPTO SYNC FOR 19 MINUTES. 301620ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG FOR 2 HOURS 5 MINUTES. 301545ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG FOR 2 HOURS 45 MINUTES. CJTF [REDACTED] 1.4a REAR (ARIFJAN, KU): 281615ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR AND DTG FROM CAMP VICTORY. 311015ZMAY03: LINK IS RUNNING CLEAN. REQUESTED MONITORING FOR 24 HOURS THRU BDE SYSCON. 310200ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR. 311039ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 48 MINUTES. 1MEF (COMMANDO CAMP, KU): 311005ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DRSN TO CG (438-2621) FOR 55 MINUTES. 310950ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG AND SIPR FOR 10 HOURS, AND 47 MINUTES. 301236ZMAY03: MAJOR



LOSS OF DRSN, MINOR LOSS OF DTG, SIPR, NIPR, VTC, DSN, AND JWICS FOR 2 HOURS, AND 6 MINUTES. RSOI (CAMPS/NJ/PA/NY): 310445ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN, SIPR, NIPR, JWICS, AUTO-DIN, ISDN, IMAGERY, AND UAV FOR 9 DAYS, 7 HOURS, AND 31 MINUTES. 301440ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG, NIPR, SIPR FOR 1 HOUR. 1.4a TH FA XTF, (BIAP, IZ): 302110ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 1 HOUR, 53 MINUTES. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR): 310445ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN, SIPR, NIPR, JWICS, AUTO-DIN, ISDN, IMAGERY, AND UAV FOR 9 DAYS, 7 HOURS, AND 31 MINUTES. 170139ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM PENSACOLA. CSC SCANIA (SHAYKH HANTUSH, IZ): 311039ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 48 MINUTES. OCPA-BAGHDAD: 301930ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN, DRSN, SIPR, NIPR, VTC FOR 6 HOURS 57 MINUTES. LSA FRANKLIN: MAJOR LOSS OF DSN. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP: (b)(6)

5.D. (S/REL MCFI) 377 TSC. NSTR

5.E. (S/REL MCFI) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E. (S/REL MCFI) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (S/REL MCFI) WIA: USA 3

5.E.2. (S/REL MCFI) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.E.3. (S/REL MCFI) KIA: USA 55, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.E.4. (S/REL MCFI) WIA: USA 274, USMC 259, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.E.5. (S/REL MCFI) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 28, USMC 20, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.G. (S/REL MCFI) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.H. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.I. (S/REL MCFI) SPOD OPERATIONS. CAPE HENRY AND CAPE DIAMOND CONTINUE UPLOAD OPERATIONS. CAPE GILLIAM IS DUE IN PORT TOMORROW.

6. (S/REL MCFI) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP: (b)(6). AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (S/REL MCFI) CJT 1.4a CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: COMPLETE REGIME REMOVAL (POCKETS OF RESISTANCE); ESTABLISH SAFE AND SECURE ENVIRONMENT (URBAN AND LOC FOCUS), CONTINUE TO BUILD IRAQI POLICE/SECURITY FORCES; IMPLEMENT NATIONAL WEAPONS POLICY (1-14 JUN AMNESTY PERIOD); PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT-DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; DIRECT SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJTF 1.4a TRANSITION; SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY STANDARDS; AND THEATER SUSTAINMENT (MAINTENANCE FOCUS).

8. (U) POC. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC-C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6) (STU).//



DECL/01JUN13//  
BT  
#7674  
1B11

Approved for Release

PREC: O DTG: 020400Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF 1.4a DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF 1.4a CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJTF 1.4a CFLCC SITREP 010200ZJUN03 TO 020200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFI) MISSION: CJTF 1.4a CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFI) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6) . CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF 1.4a CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFI) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF 1.4a BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES CONTINUE IOT ELIMINATE SUBVERSIVE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. CJTF 1.4a SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CJT 1.4a FRAGO 240 TO OPORD 03-33, PROVIDES POSTAL INFORMATION AND REQUIREMENTS FOR OPERATION IRAQI FREEDOM. CJTF 1.4a FRAGO 13 TO OPORD 03-34, DIRECTS THE RECOVERY OF RADIO FREQUENCY IDENTIFICATION (RFID) TAGS FOR REDISTRIBUTION.

3.B. (S/REL MCFI) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJT 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJT 1.4a AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND 1.4b BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. 3 ACR PREPARES FOR FUTURE RAIDS ON WEAPONS BLACK MARKET IVO AL FALLUJAH. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1 UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF

1.4a -C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. OCPA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GOVERNMENT AND NGO COORDINATION FOR IRAQI CIVIL SERVANT PAY, AND HUMANITARIAN AID TO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO

SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN

FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. THE

IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT

RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS

, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES,

GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. IO AND

PSYOP TARGETING IS INCREASING FOCUS OF THE UXO AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGE

CAMPAIGN AND THE CPA WEAPONS PROCLAMATION. COORDINATION IS COMPLETE FOR THE AL SUMER NEWSPAPER DELIVERY OF 30K COPIES TO BASRAH AND 70K COPIES TO BAGHDAD. BEGINNING WITH THE 4TH EDITION ON 4 JUNE, OCPA WILL

ASSUME ALL TRANSPORT RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SUMER DELIVERY. CURRENT NEWS EDITIONS CONTINUE. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY, INCLUDING LTG MCKIERNAN'S STATEMENT TO THE

PEOPLE OF BAGHDAD AND AN AMB BREMER MESSAGE. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6). ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON A OR

FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.//

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6)

4.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ AIR DEFENSE. TAMF FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 2,009 WITH 1 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 426 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 4 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 23 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,554 OTHERS. ONE ARTICLE 5 TRIBUNALS WAS CONDUCTED RESULTING IN 1 CIVILIAN INTERNEE.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OCPA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.

5.A.2. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ SECURITY. IN AS SULAYMANIYAH, 100 AK-47

RIFLES, 200 MAGAZINES AND 2400 ROUNDS WERE ISSUED, PROVIDING WEAPONS FOR 5% OF THE 2000 OFFICERS ON THE FORCE. IN BAGHDAD, FORCES RECEIVED INFORMATION THAT ISSAM AL-ANEE IS IN HIDING AND MAY FLEE TO SYRIA. HE IS ALLEGED TO HAVE AN OFFICE AT MB481863 GUARDED BY AN ARMED MAN.

5.A.3. (S/REL MCFI) RULE OF LAW. IN AR RUTBAH, POLICE NOW HAVE WEAPONS AND ARE THE PRIMARY LAW ENFORCEMENT THERE. THE JAIL CELLS AT THE POLICE STATION ARE OPERATIONAL ARE AVAILABLE FOR USE.

5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. ASSESSED 57 OF THE 212 BANKS IDENTIFIED IN BAGHDAD, AND 31 ARE OPERATIONAL. THE CENTRAL BANK OPENED FOR PAYMENT AND RECEIPT TODAY WITH 25 OF 140 PUBLIC BRANCHES OPEN COUNTRYWIDE. RECEIVED \$1B FROM THE UN. PRINTING 500 MILLION DINARS (IN 250 DINAR NOTES) TO REDUCE DEVALUATION OF 10K DINAR NOTES. DOLLAR-DINAR EXCHANGE NOW STABILIZED AT THE 1200-1600 RANGE. 352 CACOM (FWD), ECONOMICS AND COMMERCE TEAM MET WITH MINISTRY OF PLANNING PERSONNEL TO DISCUSS THE UPCOMING 2004 CENSUS. THERE APPEARS TO HAVE BEEN A REMARKABLE LEVEL OF PLANNING FOR THE CENSUS AT THE CENTRAL STATISTICAL OFFICE (CSO) OF THE MINISTRY OF PLANNING, AND THE 352 CACOM (FWD) E&C TEAM HAS INITIATED A DIALOGUE WITH THE U.S. CENSUS BUREAU IN WASHINGTON.

5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. WHEAT/BARLEY HARVEST IN DOHUK BEGAN ON 25 MAY WITH AND IS EXPECTED TO LAST ABOUT 45 DAYS. NINEVAH'S HARVEST STARTED ON 20 MAY AND WILL LAST ABOUT 40 DAYS.

5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. WORLD FOOD PROGRAM COORDINATED THE DOWNLOADING OF 3-GRAIN EVACUATORS FROM A C-130 THAT ARRIVED AT MOSUL AIRPORT ON 1 JUNE. THE PLAN IS TO DOWNLOAD THE EVACUATORS ONTO TRUCKS USING A FORKLIFT, TRANSPORT THEM TO A WFP WAREHOUSE, AND THE FOLLOWING DAY TRANSPORT THEM TO THE GRAIN SILO AT KIRKUK. ANOTHER DELIVERY OF 2 MORE GRAIN EVACUATORS IS EXPECTED ON 5 JUNE.

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) PERCEPTION. THERE IS AN ACTIVE PSYOP CAMPAIGN DIRECTED AT WEAPONS TURN IN FOR 1-14 JUNE. PSYOP IS ACTIVELY LISTENING FOR ELECTION DELAY RESPONSES AMONG THE POPULATION. THERE IS AN ACTIVE IO WAR IN AN NAJAF BETWEEN COALITION FORCES AND SCIRI. A YOUNG MAN NAMED (b)(6) APPROACHED THE A CA TEAM IVO AN NASIRIYAH TO REPORT THAT WHEN COALITION FORCES WERE NOT IN THE AREA ARMED MEN WITH AUTOMATIC WEAPONS (AK 47S) WOULD COME IN TO THE VILLAGES AND STEAL MONEY, CARS, AND EQUIPMENT. HE STATED THAT THE ARMED MEN CLAIMED THEY WERE FROM THE GOVERNMENT. THIS INFORMATION HAS BEEN PASSED TO CI ELEMENTS AT TALLIL.

5.A.8. (S/REL MCFI) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;  
HTTP://(b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (S/REL MCFI) CJTF 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 857 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.//

5.C. (S/REL MCFI) COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF 1.4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF 1.4b MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU): 301930ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN, DRSN, SIPR, NIPR, VTC FOR 6 HOURS, 57 MINUTES. 272133ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM ANDREWS AFB. 310052ZMAY03:

MINOR LOSS OF SIPR AND DTG FROM CAMP UDARI FOR 3 DAYS, 15 HOURS, AND 8 MINUTES. 310200ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR. 302110ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 1 HOUR, AND 53 MINUTES. 311005ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DRSN TO CG FOR 55 MINUTES. 301816ZMAY03: LOSS OF CRYPTO SYNC FOR 19 MINUTES. 301620ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG FOR 2 HOURS, AND 5 MINUTES. 301545ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG FOR 2 HOURS, AND 45 MINUTES. CJTF-4 REAR (ARIFJAN, KU): 281615ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR AND DTG FROM CAMP VICTORY. 311015ZMAY03: LINK IS RUNNING CLEAN. REQUESTED MONITORING FOR 24 HOURS THRU BDE SYSCON. 310200ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR. 311039ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 48 MINUTES. 1MEF (COMMANDO CAMP, KU): 311005ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DRSN TO CG (438-2621) FOR 55 MINUTES. 310950ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG AND SIPR FOR 10 HOURS, AND 47 MINUTES. 301236ZMAY03: MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN, MINOR LOSS OF DTG, SIPR, NIPR, VTC, DSN, AND JWICS FOR 2 HOURS, AND 6 MINUTES. RSOI (CAMPS/NJ/PA/NY): 310445ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN, SIPR, NIPR, JWICS, AUTO-DIN, ISDN, IMAGERY, AND UAV FOR 9 DAYS, 7 HOURS, AND 31 MINUTES. 301440ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG, NIPR, SIPR FOR 1 HOUR. 1.4a TH FA XTF, (BIAP, IZ): 302110ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 1 HOUR, 53 MINUTES. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR): 310445ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN, SIPR, NIPR, JWICS, AUTO-DIN, ISDN, IMAGERY, AND UAV FOR 9 DAYS, 7 HOURS, AND 31 MINUTES. 170139ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM PENSACOLA. CSC SCANIA (SHAYKH HANTUSH, IZ): 311039ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 48 MINUTES. OCPA-BAGHDAD: 301930ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN, DRSN, SIPR, NIPR, VTC FOR 6 HOURS, AND 57 MINUTES. LSA FRANKLIN: MAJOR LOSS OF DSN. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT HTTP://(b)(6)

5.D. (S/REL MCFI) 377 TSC. NSTR

5.E. (S/REL MCFI) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.F. (S/REL MCFI) CUMULATIVE TOTALS: 0

5.F.1. (S/REL MCFI) KIA: USA 55, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.F.2. (S/REL MCFI) WIA: USA 274, USMC 260, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.F.3. (S/REL MCFI) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 31, USMC 20, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.G. (S/REL MCFI) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.H. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.I. (S/REL MCFI) SPOD OPERATIONS. CAPE DIAMOND CONTINUES UPLOAD OPERATIONS. CAPE GILLIAM IS DUE IN PORT TOMORROW.

6. (S/REL MCFI) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6). AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (S/REL MCFI) CJTF 1.4a CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJTF 1.4a** CFLCC



PRIORITIES ARE: COMPLETE REGIME REMOVAL (POCKETS OF RESISTANCE);  
ESTABLISH SAFE AND SECURE ENVIRONMENT (URBAN AND LOC FOCUS),  
CONTINUE TO BUILD IRAQI POLICE/SECURITY FORCES; IMPLEMENT NATIONAL  
WEAPONS POLICY (1-14 JUN AMNESTY PERIOD); PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT-  
DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; DIRECT SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER);  
CJTF-4 TRANSITION; SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS  
(SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY  
STANDARDS; AND THEATER SUSTAINMENT (MAINTENANCE FOCUS).

8. (U) POC. CJTF-4 CFLCC-C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN [REDACTED] (b)(6)

(STU).//

DECL/02JUN13//

BT

#7708

6E34

Approved for Release

PREC: O DTG: 030400Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJT 1.4a DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC SITREP 010200ZJUN03 TO 020200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFI) MISSION: CJTF 1.4a CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFI) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLOC WEBSITE, HTTP://(b)(6) CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF 1.4a CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFI) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF 1.4a BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES CONTINUE IOT ELIMINATE SUBVERSIVE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. CJTF 1.4a SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CFC FRAGO 09-260 DIRECTS ISG TO CONDUCT EFFECTIVE COLLECTION AND EXPLOITATION OPERATIONS DURING OIF PHASE IV. CFC FRAGO 09-261 DIRECTS CJTF 1.4a TO SUPPORT THE INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AGENCY (IAEA) INSPECTORS DURING SAFEGUARDS INSPECTION OF THE BAGHDAD 1.4a STROAGE SITE. CJTF 1.4a MOD 1 TO FRAGO 174 TO OPORD 03-33, MODIFIES TASKS ON SECURITY FOR MINISTRY OF FINANCE BUILDINGS DIRECTING CJTF 1.4a FORCES TO PROVIDE A STATIC SECURITY FORCE AT THE MOF FREE ZONES BUILDING. CJTF 1.4a MOD 1 TO FRAGO 241 TO OPORD 03-33, CHANGES THE NLT TIME FOR V CORPS TO PROVIDE SECURITY TO THE RUFASA LPG BOTTLING FACILITY TO 031400ZJUN03. CJTF 1.4a FRAGO 268 TO OPORD 03-33, DIRECTS V CORPS AND I MEF TO NOTIFY THEIR ELEMENTS TO ENSURE SAFE PASSAGE OF A CONVOY OF CZECH DIPLOMATS ON 4 JUN 03. CJTF 1.4a FRAGO 259 TO OPORD 03-33, DIRECTS V CORPS TO PROVIDE SECURITY TO THE OLYMPIC HOSPITAL BEGINNING 040400ZJUN03 DURING THE HOURS BETWEEN 0400Z AND 1000Z.

3.B. (S/REL MCFI) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO

, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATION

S FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS ).

V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF

CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND [1.4b] BORDER PRESENCE  
PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. 3 ACR PREPARES FOR FUTURE RAIDS ON  
WEAPONS BLACK MARKET IVO AL FALLUJAH. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPOR  
T,  
AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1 UK

DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA  
OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF [1.4a] C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT  
CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENT  
S  
VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. OCPA CONTINUES TO  
INTEGRATE GOVERNMENT AND NGO COORDINATION FOR IRAQI CIVIL SERVANT PAY  
,  
AND HUMANITARIAN AID TO HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE  
TO  
SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES,  
ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQ  
I  
GOVERNMENT.//

3.C. (S/REL MCFI) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES  
REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ  
REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND  
ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE  
POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA,  
UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM  
IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AND  
ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS  
INCREASING FOCUS OF THE UXO AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGE CAMPAIGN AND  
THE CPA WEAPONS PROCLAMATION. COORDINATION IS COMPLETE FOR THE AL  
SUMER NEWSPAPER DELIVERY OF 30K COPIES TO BASRAH AND 70K COPIES TO  
BAGHDAD. BEGINNING WITH THE 4TH EDITION ON 4 JUN, OCPA WILL ASSUME  
ALL TRANSPORT RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SUMER DELIVERY. CURRENT NEWS  
EDITIONS CONTINUE. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES  
BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC  
WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

[ (b)(6) ] ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON  
AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS  
BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (S/REL MCFI) V CORPS. 1AD CONDUCTED 803 PATROLS (198  
MOUNTED, 154 DISMOUNTED, 255 NIGHT, 156 DISMOUNTED NIGHT AND 40  
JOINT), SECURED 315 FIXED SITES. CONTRACTED 350-400 LOCALS TO  
BEGIN WORK ON BIAP WITH A PROJECTION THAT IT WILL BE READY TO  
ACCEPT COMMERCIAL TRAFFIC IN LESS THAN 30 DAYS. 101 AASLT  
CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. TF  
NEIGHBORHOOD BEGAN WORKING IN MAKHMUR, SPECIFICALLY IN THE LOCAL  
SCHOOL AND MARKET AREA, AND BEGAN ASSESSMENTS IN AS SHURA. 4ID  
CONDUCTED 1 RAID, 601 PATROLS, MANNED 144 CHECKPOINTS, SECURED 302  
FIXED SITES, AND ESTABLISHED 17 TURN-IN SITES. ASSISTED IN

PAYMENTS TO GOVERNMENT WORKERS, AND REPLACED SOME CULVERTS IN BAQUBAH. 3 ACR SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCTED PRESENCE PATROLS IVO AR RAMADI, AL HABBANIYAH AND AL FALLUJAH. CONDUCTED SHOW OF FORCE VISIT WITH UBAYDI POLICE DUE TO REPEATED INSTANCES OF ROCK THROWING AT US FORCES IN/AROUND UBAYDI. DETAINED (b)(6) AT UBAYDI HOSPITAL WHO HAS BEEN IDENTIFIED BY MULTIPLE 1.4c 1.4c AS A LEADER OF THE FEDAYEEN MOVEMENT IN UBAYDI. 3/7 CAV, 3ID CONDUCTED LEADERS RECONNAISSANCE IN TAYJI AND BALAD.

3.D.1.B. (S/REL MCFI) I MEF. THE DIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. THE DIV KEPT A KEEN EYE OUT FOR ANY BA'ATH PARTY RESURGENT EFFORTS OR ANY HINT OF BADR CORPS ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE SEVEN GOVERNATES. THE BN TFS BEGAN THE WEAPONS COLLECTION PROGRAM (WCP). UK CONTINUED STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (S/REL MCFI) 1.4a XTF. THE 1.4a TH XTF CONTINUED TO SUPPORT THE TRANSITION OF THE ISG OPERATIONS SECTION WHILE MAINTAINING C2 OF THE TASK FORCE.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (S/REL MCFI) OCPA. ERBIL MAIN HQ: NUMEROUS CHECKPOINTS IN THE ERBIL AND MOSUL AREA HAVE BEEN ELIMINATED, AND THERE IS EVIDENCE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE NEW WEAPONS AND CHECKPOINT GUIDANCE. THE OCPA-NORTH COORDINATOR AND DEPUTY MET WITH THE 4ID CHIEF OF STAFF AND G-3 REGARDING ONGOING RHA ACTIVITIES IN DIYALA AND SALAH AD DIN PROVINCES, AND THE INTEGRATION OF OCPA TEAMS INTO THESE AREAS. THE FEST TEAM ACCOMPANIED BY THE OCPA-NORTH ENGINEER AND DEPUTY CONDUCTED AND EVALUATION OF THE WATER/SEWAGE SYSTEM AND OTHER INFRASTRUCTURE IN BAYARA AND KHORMAL. FUTURE SUCCESS IN RETAINING THESE TWO AREAS VICINITY OF THE IRANIAN BORDER WILL BE LARGELY DEPENDENT ON THE SIZE AND AVAILABILITY OF A HEAVY DUTY POLICE AND SECURITY FORCE. BAGHDAD RECEIVED OVER 1300 MEGA WATTS OF POWER ON 01 JUN 03, 52% OF REQUIRED DEMAND. THE MAJORITY OF THE CITY RECEIVED POWER AT IN RATE OF THREE HOURS OF POWER EVERY SIX HOURS. OBSERVED APRIL BACKPAYMENT ACTIVITY IN HILLAH. CONTINUED WORK OF DRAFTING DE-BA'ATHIFICATION PLAN. JUSTICE ASSESSMENT TEAM VISITED AN NAJAF. CONTINUING SITE ASSESSMENT FOR BASES FOR TRAINING NEW IRAQI ARMY. OCPA-SOUTH HEALTH TEAM ATTENDED A MEETING OF THE BASRA HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD THAT INCLUDED THE DIRECTORS OF THE HOSPITALS AND PRIMARY CARE CENTRES IN BASRA. ISSUES DISCUSSED INCLUDED THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE MOH DIRECTIVE REQUIRING PHARMACEUTICALS AND HEALTH CARE TO BE MADE AVAILABLE WITHOUT CHARGE FOR TWO MONTHS. THERE IS VERY GREAT CONCERN THAT THIS WILL LEAD TO THE LOSS OF BOTH HOSPITAL OCPA REVENUE, AND INCOME FOR PHYSICIANS.

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (S/REL MCFI) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 1AD CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3

ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER. 3ID BEGINS MOVEMENT TO AL FALLUJAH.

3.D.2.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS. CONTINUES THE WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM AND MOVE AGGRESSIVELY AGAINST ANY HOSTILE ACTS BY ANYONE. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 1.4aTH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). ISG CONDUCTS A PLANNING CONFERENCE IN QATAR 1-3 JUNE.

3.D.2.E. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ OCPA. THE OCPA-NORTH OIL GROUP WILL DRIVE UP TO

ERBIL 3 JUN AND FLY BY BLACKHAWK WITH TEAM RIO TO OBSERVE THE T1 TURKISH OIL PIPELINE. BEGAN THE PROCESS OF DRAFTING AN RSC DE-BA'ATHIFICATION PLAN. COORDINATED WITH GST REFERENCE THE APRIL SALAR Y

PAYMENT. JUSTICE ASSESSMENT TEAM WILL VISIT DIWANIYAH. WILL BRIEF T HE

I MEF COMMANDER ON ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION IN THE REGION. THE ECONOM IC

DEVELOPMENT TEAM WILL PARTICIPATE IN A MEETING AT UMM QASR ON 03 JUN WITH USAID, BECHTEL, UNDP AND PORT CONTRACTORS TO COORDINATE

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 1.4aTH XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS 3ID, AND MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE GPR IS NON-MISSION CAPABLE.

3.E.5. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ OCPA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. NSTR.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT

(b)(6)

4.B. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 2,027 WITH 1 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 426 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 7 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 24 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,569 OTHERS.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. ~~(S/REL MCFI)~~ 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OCPA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL.



5.A.2. (S/REL MCFI) SECURITY. IN AS SULAYMANIYAH, 100 AK-47 RIFLES, 200 MAGAZINES AND 2400 ROUNDS WERE ISSUED, PROVIDING WEAPONS FOR 5% OF THE 2000 OFFICERS ON THE FORCE. IN BAGHDAD, FORCES RECEIVED INFORMATION THAT (b)(6) IS IN HIDING AND MAY FLEE TO 1.4b HE IS ALLEGED TO HAVE AN OFFICE GUARDED BY AN ARMED MAN.

5.A.3. (S/REL MCFI) RULE OF LAW. V CORPS CA HELD A MEETING IN MOSUL WITH LOCAL LAWYERS WHO DISCUSSED PLANS TO SELECT REPRESENTATIVES TO SERVE IN A LOCAL LAWYER'S UNION.

5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. ROUGHLY \$30 MILLION FOR THE KURDISTAN REGIONAL GOVERNMENT (KRG) WILL ARRIVE 3 JUN AT THE IRBIL AIRFIELD WITH TREASURY OFFICIAL ESCORTS. THE TOTAL WILL BE DIVIDED BETWEEN AUTHORITIES OF THE KURDISTAN DEMOCRATIC PARTY (KDP) AND PATRIOTIC UNION OF KURDISTAN (PUK). DISBURSEMENT MECHANISM AND CONTROL FOR IRBIL WILL BE HANDLED BY KDP. THE TEAM AND AMBASSADOR WITNESSED THE OPENING OF THE VAULT AT THE CENTRAL BANK OF IRAQ, TO VERIFY THE SAFE KEEPING OF THE TREASURES OF NIMROD. FIVE SEALED WOODEN CRATES LOCATED INSIDE THE VAULT ARE SAID TO CONTAIN THE TREASURES. THE CRATES WERE WATER DAMAGED DUE TO A FLOOD IN THE BANK'S BASEMENT, AND ON 3 JUN THE CRATES WILL BE REINFORCED AND MOVED TO ANOTHER VAULT WITHIN THE BANK WHERE THEY WILL BE OPENED AND EXAMINED FOR CONTENT DAMAGE.

5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. FINAL WHEAT AND BARLEY PRICES ARE SET AT \$105/TON AND \$65/TON, RESPECTIVELY. BETWEEN 7 JUN AND 10 JUN MONEY TO PAY FOR THE HARVEST WILL ARRIVE IN MOSUL. HARVEST PRICES WILL BE PAID IN U.S. DOLLARS, AND FARMERS MAY SELL TO THE SILO

OR TO OTHERS FOR EXPORT. ALL THE ABOVE WAS DETERMINED BY THE MOT IN BAGHDAD. //

5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. 449 WFP TRUCKS FROM TURKEY ARE DELIVERING 10,150 MT OF FOOD CONSIGNMENTS TO DOHUK/MOSUL/ERBIL/SULAYMANIYAH.

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFI) PERCEPTION. THERE IS AN ACTIVE PSYOP CAMPAIGN DIRECTED AT WEAPONS TURN IN FOR 1-14 JUNE. PSYOP IS ACTIVELY LISTENING FOR ELECTION DELAY RESPONSES AMONG THE POPULATION.

5.A.8. (S/REL MCFI) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

(b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (S/REL MCFI) CJTF 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 857 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (S/REL MCFI) COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF 1.4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF 1.4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU): 301930ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN, DRSN, SIPR, NIPR, AND VTC FOR 6 HOURS, AND 57 MINUTES. 272133ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM ANDREWS AFB. 310052ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR AND DTG FROM CAMP UDARI FOR 3 DAYS, 15 HOURS, AND 8 MINUTES. 310200ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR. 302110ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 1 HOUR, AND 53 MINUTES. 311005ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DRSN TO CG FOR 55 MINUTES.

301816ZMAY03: LOSS OF CRYPTO SYNC FOR 19 MINUTES. 301620ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG FOR 2 HOURS, AND 5 MINUTES. 301545ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG FOR 2 HOURS, AND 45 MINUTES. CJT 1.4a REAR (ARIFJAN, KU): 281615ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR AND DTG FROM CAMP VICTORY. 311015ZMAY03: LINK IS RUNNING CLEAN. REQUESTED MONITORING FOR 24 HOURS THRU BDE SYSCON. 310200ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR. 311039ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 48 MINUTES. 1MEF (COMMANDO CAMP, KU): 311005ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DRSN TO CG (438-2621) FOR 55 MINUTES. 310950ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG AND SIPR FOR 10 HOURS, AND 47 MINUTES. 301236ZMAY03: MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN, MINOR LOSS OF DTG, SIPR, NIPR, VTC, DSN, AND JWICS FOR 2 HOURS, AND 6 MINUTES. RSOI (CAMPS/NJ/PA/NY): 310445ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN, SIPR, NIPR, JWICS, AUTO-DIN, ISDN, IMAGERY, AND UAV FOR 9 DAYS, 7 HOURS, AND 31 MINUTES. 301440ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DTG, NIPR, SIPR FOR 1 HOUR. 1.4a TH FA XTF, (BIAP, IZ): 302110ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 1 HOUR, AND 53 MINUTES. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR): 310445ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN, SIPR, NIPR, JWICS, AUTO-DIN, ISDN, IMAGERY, AND UAV FOR 9 DAYS, 7 HOURS, AND 31 MINUTES. 170139ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM PENSACOLA. CSC SCANIA (SHAYKH HANTUSH, IZ): 311039ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FOR 48 MINUTES. OCPA-BAGHDAD: 301930ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN, DRSN, SIPR, NIPR, VTC FOR 6 HOURS, AND 57 MINUTES. LSA FRANKLIN: MAJOR LOSS OF DSN. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT

(b)(6)

- 5.D. (S/REL MCFI) 377 TSC. NSTR
- 5.E. (S/REL MCFI) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.
- 5.E.1. (S/REL MCFI) WIA: 40
- 5.F. (S/REL MCFI) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:
- 5.F.1. (S/REL MCFI) KIA: USA 55, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.
- 5.F.2. (S/REL MCFI) WIA: USA 278, USMC 260, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.
- 5.F.3. (S/REL MCFI) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 31, USMC 20, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.
- 5.G. (S/REL MCFI) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.
- 5.H. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.
- 6. (S/REL MCFI) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, (b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.
- 7. (S/REL MCFI) CJT 1.4a CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: COMPLETE REGIME REMOVAL (POCKETS OF RESISTANCE); ESTABLISH SAFE AND SECURE ENVIRONMENT (URBAN AND LOC FOCUS), CONTINUE TO BUILD IRAQI POLICE/SECURITY FORCES; IMPLEMENT NATIONAL WEAPONS POLICY (1-14 JUN AMNESTY PERIOD); PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT- DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; DIRECT SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER);

CJT1.4a TRANSITION; SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS  
(SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY  
STANDARDS; AND THEATER SUSTAINMENT (MAINTENANCE FOCUS).

8. (U) POC. CJTF4a CFLCC-C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6)  
(STU).//

DECL/03JUN13//

BT

#7802

5C44

Approved for Release

PREC: O DTG: 040400Z JUN 03

FROM: CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJT<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC SITREP 030200ZJUN03 TO 040200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL MCFI) MISSION: CJT<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL MCFI) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, (b)(6) CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL MCFI) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES CONTINUE IOT ELIMINATE SUBVERSIVE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. RSOI OF COALITION FORCES CONTINUES. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 250 TO OPOD 03-33, DIRECTS V CORPS TO BE PREPARED TO EMPLACE A TEMPORARY BRIDGE OVER THE SHAT AL ARAB. CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 251 TO OPOD 03-33, TASKS 513 MI BDE TO RELINQUISH OPCON 1 X COUNTER-INTELLIGENCE SUPPORT TEAM, 1 X MOBILE INTERROGATION TEAM WITH VEHICLES AND ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT TO V CORPS. CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 257 TO OPOD 03-33, PROVIDES GUIDANCE FOR THE INTEGRATION OF AN ESTONIAN INFANTRY PLATOON INTO CJT<sup>1.4a</sup> CJT<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 263 TO OPOD 03-33, DIRECTS 377 TSC TO PROVIDE MEDICAL PROVIDERS TO V CORPS. CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> MOD 2 TO FRAGO 196 TO OPOD 03-33 UPDATES GUIDANCE FOR COLLECTION AND TURN-IN OF CAPTURED IRAQI WEAPONS. CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 269 TO OPOD 03-33, TASKS CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> FORCES TO PROVIDE WEAPONS TO THE SOUTHERN IRAQI OIL COMPANY SECURITY FORCES.

3.B. (S/REL MCFI) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND 1.4b BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. 4ID PLANS TWO RAIDS ON POTENTIAL FEDAYEEN SUPPORTERS IVO SAMARRA. 173 ABN PLANS TO ATTACK A BA'ATH PARTY SITE IVO KIRKUK. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1 UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN

SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF 1.4a  
AND THE CJTF-4C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM  
CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE  
REVITALIZATION. OCPA CONTINUES TO INTEGRATE GOVERNMENT AND NGO  
COORDINATION FOR IRAQI CIVIL SERVANT PAY, AND HUMANITARIAN AID TO  
HA OPERATIONS. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO,  
MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT  
OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI  
GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (S/REL MCFD) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES  
REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ  
REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND  
ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE  
POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA,  
UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM  
IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AND  
ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS  
INCREASING FOCUS OF THE UXO AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGE CAMPAIGN AND  
THE CPA WEAPONS PROCLAMATION. COORDINATION IS COMPLETE FOR THE AL  
SUMER NEWSPAPER DELIVERY OF 30K COPIES TO BASRAH AND 70K COPIES TO  
BAGHDAD. BEGINNING WITH THE 4TH EDITION ON 4 JUN, OCPA WILL ASSUME  
ALL TRANSPORT RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SUMER DELIVERY. CURRENT NEWS  
EDITIONS CONTINUE. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES  
BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC  
WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

(b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON  
AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS  
BY CFACC.//

~~SECRET~~ SECTION 02 OF 04

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (S/REL MCFD) V CORPS. 1AD CONDUCTED 674 PATROLS (255  
MOUNTED, 114 DISMOUNTED, 167 NIGHT, 115 DISMOUNTED NIGHT AND 23  
JOINT). GAS STATIONS ARE OPEN IN ZONE 40 WITH SHORT LINES REPORTED  
WITH ONLY A 30 MINUTES WAIT. AN AMUSEMENT PARK IN ZONE 39 WILL RE-  
OPEN 3 JUNE. ENGINEERS BEGAN EXCAVATION OF THE AL SA'AH RESTAURANT  
(AL MANSUR DISTRICT) IN ZONE 55, AND REMOVED 225 TONS OF DEBRIS TO  
INCLUDE HUMAN REMAINS. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN  
ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. RECEIVED 162 BENZENE AND 45  
PROPANE TRUCKS FROM TURKEY ON 3 JUNE, AND 56 TRUCKS ENTERED IRAQ  
FROM SYRIA. TF NEIGHBORHOOD MET WITH CONTRACTORS IN MAKHMUR ON 3  
JUNE TO GET LOCAL BIDS FOR 9 SCHOOLS, A SOCCER FIELD, THE CITY  
PARK, AND THE MARKET AREA. 4ID CONDUCTED 683 PATROLS (161  
DISMOUNTED, 493 MOUNTED, 29 JOINT) WITH OVER 4,500 SOLDIERS.  
ADMINISTERED 1200 MEASLES VACCINATIONS TO CHILDREN IVO OF KIRKUK.  
3 ACR SECURES BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN  
ZONE (IVO AR RAMADI, AL HABBANIYAH AND AL FALLUJAH). HELD A  
GOVERNOR'S TOWN MEETING IN AR RAMADI TO DISCUSS UNEMPLOYED MILITARY  
IN THE AREA AND PLANS TO PROVIDE JOBS. CONDUCTED A MEETING WITH



THE MEK COMMANDER AND 2BCT/3ID LEADERS FOR TOA. 3/7 CAV, 3ID CONDUCTED COORDINATION MEETINGS WITH 4ID, AND 2BCT BEGAN MOVEMENT TO AL FALLUJAH.

3.D.1.B. (S/REL MCFD) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. 1 MEF REMAINS VIGILANT FOR ANY BA'ATH PARTY RESURGENT EFFORTS OR BADR CORPS ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES IN THE DIV ZONE. THE BN TFS CONTINUED THE WEAPONS COLLECTION PROGRAM (WCP). UK CONTINUED STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.D. (S/REL MCFD) 1.4a XTF. ISG CONDUCTED A PLANNING CONFERENCE IN QATAR 1-3 JUNE. THE 1.4a XTF SUPPORTS THE TRANSITION OF THE ISG OPERATIONS SECTION WHILE MAINTAINING C2 OF THE TASK FORCE.

3.D.1.E. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.F. (S/REL MCFD) OCPA. AN OCPA-NORTH OIL GROUP REPRESENTATIVE IS WAITING FOR A REPLY ON AN ENGINEER ASSESSMENT OF THE AL FATHA BRIDGE LOAD CAPACITY TO SUPPORT LAYING SEVERAL PIPELINES ON THE BRIDGE NEAR THE BAYJI OIL REFINERY. WILL CONFIRM THE STATUS OF BECHTEL'S ENGINEER ASSESSMENT TOMORROW IF THEY DO NOT RESPOND BY THEN ON PLAN TO CONSTRUCT A PIPELINE RUN ON THE BRIDGE CROSSING THE TIGRIS RIVER. THE FEST MET WITH THE DIRECTOR OF SOLID WASTE WHO HAS OUTLINED PROBLEM AREAS IN THE CITY. CITY CLEAN-UP IS A TOP PRIORITY FOR THE DEPARTMENT. RCG-CENTRAL CONTINUED ENGINEER ASSESSMENTS OF THE MUNICIPAL HEADQUARTERS BUILDINGS WHICH WILL BE USED TO DEVELOP REPAIR, MAINTENANCE AND LONG TERM OPERATIONS REQUIREMENTS FOR MUNICIPALITY OWNED OFFICES. THE TEAM WILL COMPLETE BASIC RENOVATIONS OF NINE MUNICIPAL HQS BUILDING AND TWO TOWN HALL HQS BUILDING THAT ARE UNDERWAY AND HAVE AN ESTIMATED COMPLETION OF 15 JUNE. RCG-SOUTH CONDUCTED A FACT-FINDING MISSION TO MINISTRY OF SOCIAL AFFAIRS IN BASRA. A MEETING TO DISCUSS THE RE-ESTABLISHMENT OF THE CUSTOMS POLICE TOOK PLACE WITH THE COMMANDING OFFICER OF UK MILITARY POLICE FORCES IN THE BRITISH AOR. THE COMMANDER EXPLAINED THE ORGANIZATION AND STRUCTURE OF THE RE-FORMED CUSTOMS POLICE, AND HOW THEY WILL FIT WITHIN THE OVERALL POLICE STRUCTURE IN THE BASRA PROVINCE.//

3.D.1.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (S/REL MCFD) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 1AD CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER. 3ID CONTINUES MOVEMENT TO AL FALLUJAH.

3.D.2.B. (S/REL MCFD) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS. CONTINUES THE WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM AND WILL MOVE AGGRESSIVELY AGAINST ANY HOSTILE ACTS BY ANYONE. MARDIV CG WILL HOST SHEIK SAMMI FOR LUNCH AT THE DIV HQ IN BABYLON. UK

CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.D. (S/REL MCFD) 14TH EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). ON 4 JUN THE C/B DISABLEMENT TEAM WILL ISSUE ITS ORDER AND CONDUCT ROCK DRILLS FOR THE SAMARRA CHEMICAL WEAPONS. NDT MEETS WITH THE IAEA AND SETS THE AGENDA FOR EXECUTING THE TUWAITHA COMPLEX MISSION 4 JUN, AND THE ISG COMMANDER ARRIVES 5 JUNE.

3.D.2.E. (S/REL MCFD) OCPA. THE OCPA-NORTH OIL GROUP WILL DRIVE TO ERBIL TOMORROW AND FLY BY BLACKHAWK WITH TEAM RIO TO OBSERVE THE T1 TURKISH OIL PIPELINE. COORDINATOR WILL ASSESS THE BADUSH PRISON COMPLEX. THERE WILL BE A TOWN HALL MEETING ON 4 JUNE TO DISCUSS THE PAYMENT SCHEDULE OF MUNICIPAL WORKERS. THERE WILL BE A GARBAGE SUMMI

T

ON 4 JUN TO COORDINATE THE EFFORTS OF US MILITARY, OCPA AND NGO FOR T HE

NEXT WEEK. THE HEALTH TEAM WILL VISIT THE BASRA PHARMACEUTICAL WAREHOUSE ON 4 JUN TO COMMENCE GETTING THE PHARMACEUTICAL SUPPLY CHAI

N

TO WORK EFFECTIVELY. ALSO ON 4 JUN, THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT TEAM WI LL

PARTICIPATE IN A MEETING AT UMM QASR WITH USAID, BECHTEL, UNDP AND CONTRACTORS WORKING IN THE PORT TO COORDINATE WRECK REMOVAL ACTIVITIE

S.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.4. (S/REL MCFD) 14TH XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS 3ID, AND MET D SUPPORTS 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE GPR IS NON-MISSION CAPABLE.

3.E.5. (S/REL MCFD) OCPA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. NSTR.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL MCFD) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT

(b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL MCFD) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL MCFD) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 2,027 WITH 1 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 426 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA

(UMM QASR), 7 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 24 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,569 OTHERS.

**5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.**

**5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.**

**5.A.1. (S/REL MCFI) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OCPA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. CIVIL AFFAIRS IS WORKING WITH PSYOPS TO FOSTER COOPERATION WITH THE WEAPONS TURN-IN EFFORT. STRONG PUBLIC INFORMATION CAMPAIGNS ARE BEING RUN IN AL HILLAH AND AS SAMAWAH. CIVIL AFFAIRS AND PSYOPS ARE CONDUCTING PRO-ACTIVE INFORMATION CAMPAIGNS AIMED AT FOSTERING A PRO-COALITION ATTITUDE AMONG THE IRAQI CIVILIANS.**

**5.A.2. (S/REL MCFI) SECURITY. THE DG RECEIVED A LETTER FROM KIRKUK MAYOR STATING THAT THE PUK CONFISCATED ALL RAILROAD HOUSES AND BUILDINGS IN THEIR AREA, AND THE RAILROAD, AND IS NOT ENTITLED TO PAYMENT OR FURTHER RENT OF BUILDINGS. WILL NOTIFY OCPA OF ISSUE. RECEIVED MORE REPORTS OF BANDITS BOARDING PASSENGER TRAINS SOUTH OF AN NASIRIYAH.**

**5.A.3. (S/REL MCFI) RULE OF LAW. CATA ASSISTED THE MPS IN THE APPREHENSION AND TRANSPORT OF 5 INDIVIDUALS CAUGHT STEALING ELECTRIC POWER LINES IN UM QASR. DURING INITIAL QUESTIONING BY MPS, ONE OF THE INDIVIDUALS STATED THAT A MAN IN BASRA PAYS THEM FOR THE COPPER WIRE. AT THE UMM QASR POLICE STATION, THE UQPD/UK MPS REQUESTED THAT THE 800 MP BDE INTERN THE INDIVIDUALS AT CAMP BUCCA.**

**5.A.4. (S/REL MCFI) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. HELD A LEADERSHIP BRIEFING WITH THE NEW INTERIM KIRKUK GOVERNMENT. THE BRIEFING PRESENTED THE DUTIES OF THE MAYOR, DEPUTY MAYOR, ASSISTANT MAYORS, CHAIRMAN OF THE CITY COUNCIL, AND THE COUNCIL MEMBERS. HOSTED AND PARTICIPATED IN THE THIRD COMMUNITY ADVISORY COUNCIL (CAC) MEETING FOR BALADIAT, AND THE FIRST FOR THE DISTRICT OF DIYALA. THE DIYALA FOLLOW-UP MEETING WILL TAKE PLACE ON 10 JUNE. THE CITY OF BAGHDAD PLANS TO HAVE CITY HALL AND MUNICIPALITY BUILDINGS FUNCTIONAL IN APPROXIMATELY 2 WEEKS.//**

**5.A.5. (S/REL MCFI) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. THE FEST TEAM ACCOMPANIED BY THE OCPA-NORTH DEPUTY AND ENGINEER CONDUCTED AN EVALUATION OF THE WATER/SEWAGE SYSTEM, AND OTHER INFRASTRUCTURE IN BAYARA AND KHORMAL. FUTURE SUCCESS IN RETAINING THESE TWO AREAS VICINITY OF THE 1.4b BORDER WILL BE LARGELY DEPENDENT ON THE SIZE AND AVAILABILITY OF A HEAVY-DUTY POLICE AND SECURITY FORCES. A FIBER OPTIC SURVEY TEAM (MILITARY ESCORT PLUS IRAQI TECHNICIANS) IS MOVING SOUTH WHILE REPAIRING DAMAGED FIBER OVER THE NEXT 4 DAYS. TECHNICIANS HAVE INSTALLED 25 PHONE LINES AT THE GOVERNMENT ADMINISTRATION BUILDING AND ALL LINES ARE FUNCTIONING. THE POSTAL FACILITIES ARE CURRENTLY OPERATIONAL IN MOSUL, AND PROVIDE TRADITIONAL POSTAL SERVICES. ADDITIONALLY, THESE FACILITIES OPERATE A WESTERN UNION TYPE SERVICE FOR WIRING MONEY. THE POST OFFICE IS CURRENTLY SENDING AND RECEIVING INTERNATIONAL MAIL.**

**5.A.6. (S/REL MCFI) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. JAF LNO MET WITH (b)(6) TO COORDINATE THE 1.4b FIELD HOSPITAL**

ROTATION IN AL FALLUJAH. APPROXIMATELY 210 PERSONNEL WILL ROTATE TO THE FIELD HOSPITAL AND AROUND 214 WILL DEPART FOR [1.4b]. THE DATES FOR MOVING TO THE FIELD HOSPITAL WILL BE THE 4, 11, AND 18 JUN, AND THE DATES FOR RETURNING ARE 5, 12, AND 19 JUNE.

5.A.7. (S/REL MCFD) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

HTTP://[ (b)(6) ] / FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (S/REL MCFD) CJTF [1.4a, 1.4b] PERSONNEL STATUS. 857 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (S/REL MCFD) COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF [4] COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. 75TH FA XTF, (BIAP,IZ) 21200ZJUN03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR REPORTED FROM BAHRAIN TO CAMP UDARI; REMEDY TICKET (7989) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR, DSN AND DTG OCCURRED FROM BAHRAIN TO CAMP UDARI FOR 5 HOURS. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR) 170139ZMAY03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM PENSACOLA; REMEDY TICKET (7605) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FROM FT MCPHERSON FOR 53 MINUTES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT [ (b)(6) ]

5.D. (S/REL MCFD) 377 TSC. NSTR.

5.E. (S/REL MCFD) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (S/REL MCFD) KIA: USA 1

5.E.2. (S/REL MCFD) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USMC 1 (STATUS CHANGE)

5.F. (S/REL MCFD) CUMULATIVE TOTALS: 0

5.F.1. (S/REL MCFD) KIA: USA 56, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.F.2. (S/REL MCFD) WIA: USA 277, USMC 260, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.F.3. (S/REL MCFD) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 31, USMC 21, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.G. (S/REL MCFD) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.H. (U) LTF [1.4a] CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.I. (S/REL MCFD) SPOD OPERATIONS. THE GILLILAND AND FAUST ARE CURRENTLY IN PORT CONDUCTING UPLOAD OPERATIONS.

6. (S/REL MCFD) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE,

[ (b)(6) ] AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (S/REL MCFD) CJTF [4] CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. CDRCJTF [4] CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: COMPLETE REGIME REMOVAL (POCKETS OF RESISTANCE); ESTABLISH SAFE AND SECURE ENVIRONMENT (URBAN AND LOC FOCUS), CONTINUE TO BUILD IRAQI POLICE/SECURITY FORCES; IMPLEMENT NATIONAL WEAPONS POLICY (1-14 JUN AMNESTY PERIOD); PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT- DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; DIRECT SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER);

CJTF<sup>4</sup> TRANSITION; SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS  
(SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY  
STANDARDS; AND THEATER SUSTAINMENT (MAINTENANCE FOCUS).

8. (U) POC. CJTF<sup>4</sup> CFLCC-C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6)  
(STU).//

DECL//04JUN13//

BT

#7881

1CAF

Approved for Release



PREC: O DTG: 050400Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC SITREP 040200ZJUN03 TO 050200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) MISSION: CJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP:// <sup>(b)(6)</sup> . CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES CONTINUE IOT ELIMINATE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. CJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. 4 ID CONDUCTED 2 RAIDS IVO TIKRIT. RIP CONTINUES BETWEEN 3 ACR AND 3 ID IVO AL FALLUJAH. RSOI OF COALITION FORCES CONTINUES. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 267 TO OPORD 03-33, DIRECTS EXPLOITATION OF CAPTURED IRAQI EQUIPMENT HELD BY KURDISH FORCES. CJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 275 TO OPORD 03-33, DIRECTS V CORPS TO PROVIDE CH-47 SUPPORT TO LIFT EQUIPMENT AT BIAP. CJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 78 TO OPORD 03-31, DIRECTS V CORPS TO CONDUCT RECON AND SITE CHARACTERIZATION OPERATIONS AT THE SAMARRRA CHEMICAL WARFARE COMPLEX.

3.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND

<sup>1.4b</sup> BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1 MARDIV FORCES PLAN RAID IOT SUPPORT SOF MISSION TO SEIZE JAWAD 05 JUN. 1 UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF

1.4a

C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS INCREASING FOCUS ON UXO, THE WEAPONS AMNESTY AND TURN-IN PROGRAM, AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGES CAMPAIGN AND THE CPA WEAPONS PROCLAMATION. CURRENT NEWS EDITIONS CONTINUE. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

(b)(6)

ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.//

BT

#7965

5A57

PREC: O DTG: 060400Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC SITREP 050200ZJUN03 TO 060200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) MISSION: CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC CONDUCTS

STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLOC WEBSITE, <sup>(b)(6)</sup> CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJT<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES CONTINUE IOT ELIMINATE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. 1/1AD COMPLETED RIP WITH 1/3ID. 4ID CONDUCTED FIVE RAIDS IVO BAYJI FOR POSSIBLE BA'ATH PARTY LINKS. RIP BETWEEN 2/3 ACR AND 2/3ID CONTINUES IN AL FALLUJAH. 3 ACR CONDUCTED TWO ATTACKS ON THE CAVE COMPLEXES IVO AL QAIM. RSOI OF COALITION FORCES CONTINUES. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 282 TO OPORD 03-33, RESCINDS CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 235 AND ASSIGNS NEW TASKS TO V CORPS AND I MEF TO INVESTIGATE SECURITY LAPSES AT THE TUWAITHA NUCLEAR SITE.

3.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJT<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND <sup>1.4b</sup> BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1 UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF <sup>1.4a</sup> AND THE CJTH<sup>1.4a</sup> C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI

GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, LTG MCKIERNAN'S PROCLAMATION, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AMB BREMER'S SPEECH, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS INCREASING FOCUS ON UXO, THE NATIONAL WEAPON POLICY, AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGES CAMPAIGN. CURRENT NEWS EDITIONS CONTINUE. MILITARY ASSETS WILL NO LONGER SUPPORT THE MOVEMENT OF THE SUMER NEWSPAPER. THE PAPER'S PUBLISHER HAS CONTROL OF MOVEMENT AND DISTRIBUTION. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

(b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.//

RMKS/5.A.2. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ SECURITY. (V CORPS) SECURITY CONCERNS IN ZAKHO ARE THE MINED AREAS NEAR DESTROYED VILLAGES AND THE PRESENCE OF BOTH TURKISH INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS AND THE PKK IN THE ZAKHO AREA. ACTS OF VIOLENCE AGAINST COALITION FORCES IN AL KUT HAVE ALMOST COMPLETELY DISAPPEARED. IRAQI POLICE FORCES ARE PATROLLING STREETS AND ENFORCING LAWS, AND NEW POLICE PERSONNEL ARE BEING AGGRESSIVELY RECRUITED. UPDATED EQUIPMENT HAS BEEN REQUESTED AT THE LOCAL LEVEL.

5.A.3. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ RULE OF LAW. OCPA JUDICIAL ASSESSMENT TEAM IS IN AN NAJAF, HOWEVER THE TEAM WAS UNABLE TO MEET WITH LAWYERS DUE TO CHAOS IN THE COURTHOUSE. THE MEETING BETWEEN OCPA REPS AND THE LAWYERS WAS CALLED TO DISCUSS THE WEAPON RESTRICTION POLICY THAT PREVENTS CIVILIANS FROM CARRYING WEAPONS. THE CA LEGAL TEAM MET WITH THE CRIMINAL JUDGE IN KARBALA REGARDING THE DISPOSITION OF THE THREE MEN ARRESTED BY A JOINT COALITION/KPD PATROL. THE THREE ARRESTED WERE FROM AL FALLUJAH AND WERE TRANSPORTING EXPLOSIVES AND ORDNANCE. THE CA LEGAL TEAM REQUESTED THAT THEY BE HELD WITHOUT BAIL AND CHARGED. CA ALSO SPOKE WITH THE CIVIL JUDGE REGARDING CLAIMANTS COMING FORWARD WHOM HAD THEIR HOMES CONFISCATED WITHOUT DUE PROCESS BY THE PRIOR REGIME. PURSUANT TO GUIDANCE FROM HIGHER, THE CA LEGAL TEAM REQUESTED THAT THE CIVIL JUDGE REGISTER THESE PETITIONS UNTIL FURTHER GUIDANCE IS ISSUED. IN SAFWAN, MEMBERS OF THE TOWN COUNCIL MET WITH PARENTS ALONG THE SOUTH SECTION OF TOWN, AND CATA WILL CONTINUE TO ASK MPS TO ENFORCE CONVOY DISCIPLINE AND TELL SOLDIERS NOT TO THROW FOOD, WATER, CANDY OR ANYTHING ELSE OUT OF VEHICLES.

5.A.4. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. THE ELECTION IN SUMMER WENT WELL WITH THE ELECTION OF ALL FIVE NEIGHBORHOOD REPRESENTATIVES, AND THE DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE. A

NEW 10-MEMBER COUNCIL WAS FORMED TO COVER KEY AREAS THAT AFFECT THE LIFE OF SAFWAN. THE PURPOSE OF THE COUNCIL IS TO ASSEMBLE A TECHNICAL STAFF FOR THE TOWN, PEOPLE WHO ARE QUALIFIED TO TAKE ACTION TO RESOLVE PROBLEMS RATHER THAN HAVE POLITICAL DISCUSSIONS.

5.A.5. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. ) 404 REPORTED THAT THE SANITATION SERVICES ARE RESUMING IN KIRKUK, AND ADDITIONAL TRUCKS AND CREWS ARE BEING DISPATCHED TO CLEAN UP AREAS OF THE CITY. IRAQI NATIONAL MUSEUM INVENTORY APPEARS TO BE BETTER THEN WAS EXPECTED, AND THE INVESTIGATION IS STILL PENDING. RELOCATION OF THE TREASURES OF NIMRUD IS SCHEDULED FOR 6 JUNE. THERE IS A TENTATIVE CONTRACT WITH THE MINISTRY OF FINANCE PUBLISHING HOUSE TO PRINT 250 ID NOTES.

5.A.6. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. OCPA REPORTED THAT THE IO AND NGO MEETINGS ARE BEING HELD REGULARLY IN BAGHDAD. THE NGO COORDINATION CENTER IN IRAQ (NCCI) MEETING IS HELD ON MONDAYS AT 5PM AT THE BAGHDAD TOWER HOTEL, THE UN NGO MEETING IS HELD TUESDAYS AT 9AM AT THE CANAL HOTEL (UN HEADQUARTERS) AND THE IRAQI ASSISTANCE CENTER (IAC) MEETING IS HELD AT 5PM ON SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS, WEDNESDAYS AND THURSDAYS AT THE CONVENTION CENTER.

5.A.7. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) PERCEPTION. IN KIRKUK IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK IMN AIRED THE KURDISH VERSION OF THEIR FOLLOW-UP REPORT ON THE CURRENT AVAILABILITY OF FUEL AND PROPANE TO SHOW HOW THE SITUATION IS HAS CHANGED AND THAT THERE IS MORE FUEL AND PROPANE AVAILABLE, LINES ARE ALMOST NON-EXISTENT. FUEL STATION OWNERS ARE VERY THANKFUL AND CITIZENS ARE GENERALLY VERY HAPPY WITH THE CHANGES AND HOPE THEY CONTINUE TO IMPROVE. IMN ALSO PLAYED A MESSAGE ANNOUNCING THE NAME CHANGE OF ORHA TO OCPA.

5.A.8. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;  
HTTP://(b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJT 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 857 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF-4 COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. 1.4a FA XTF/ISG, (BIAP) 040900ZJUN03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG REPORTED FROM BAHRAIN TO CAMP UDARI. MINOR LOSS OF NIPR, SIPR AND DTG REPORTED FROM CAMP UDARI TO CAMP VICTORY FOR 40 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF JWICS AND VTC AND MINOR LOSS OF DSN OCCURRED FROM MECHANICSBURG FOR 8 HOURS 43 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF NIPR AND UAV REPORTED FROM MECHANICSBURG FOR 7 HOURS, AND 47 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN REPORTED FROM HAUPPAUGE FOR 4 HOURS. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR RECORDED FROM BAHRAIN FOR 16 HOURS, AND 11 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF JWICS, VTC, AND UAV AND MINOR LOSS OF DSN AND NIPR OCCURRED FROM HAUPPAUGE FOR 25 MINUTES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT

(b)(6)

5.D. (U) 377 TSC. NSTR.

5.E. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) KIA: 1 USA

5.E.2. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) WIA: 10 USA

5.F. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CUMULATIVE TOTALS: 0



5.F.1. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) KIA: USA 57, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.F.2. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) WIA: USA 293, USMC 260, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.F.3. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 31, USMC 21, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.G. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.H. (U) LTH <sup>1.4a</sup>CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.I. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) SPOD OPERATIONS. THE GILLILAND, FAUST AND CAPE JOHNSON ARE CURRENTLY IN PORT CONDUCTING UPLOAD OPERATIONS.

6. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, <sup>(b)(6)</sup>, AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJTH <sup>1.4a</sup>CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS.

**CDRCJTH** <sup>1.4a</sup>CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: COMPLETE REGIME REMOVAL (POCKETS OF RESISTANCE); ESTABLISH SAFE AND SECURE ENVIRONMENT (URBAN AND LOC FOCUS), CONTINUE TO BUILD IRAQI POLICE/SECURITY FORCES; IMPLEMENT NATIONAL WEAPONS POLICY (1-14 JUN AMNESTY PERIOD); PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT-DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; DIRECT SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJTH <sup>1.4a</sup>TRANSITION; SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY STANDARDS; AND THEATER SUSTAINMENT (MAINTENANCE FOCUS).

8. (U) POC. CJTH <sup>1.4a</sup>CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN <sup>(b)(6)</sup>

(STU).//

DECL//06JUN13//

BT

#8037

E429

PREC: O DTG: 070400Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJT 1.4a DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJT 1.4a CFLCC SITREP 060200ZJUN03 TO 070200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) MISSION: CJTF 1.4a CFLCC CONDUCTS

STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLOC WEBSITE, (b)(6) CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF 1.4a CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF 1.4a BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES CONTINUE IOT ELIMINATE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. CJTF 1.4a SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. IAEA TRAVELED TO BAGHDAD AND WILL COMMENCE OPERATIONS IN 24 HOURS. 2 ACR CONDUCTED CORDON AND SEARCH OPERATIONS IN ZONE 21 RESULTING IN 9 DETAINEES. COMPLETED THE RIP BETWEEN 2/3 ACR AND 2/3ID IN AL FALLUJAH. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CFC FRAGO 09-266, PROVIDES GUIDANCE AND DIRECTION FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE CENTCOM HVT FUSION CELL ISO SOF OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a FRAGO 262 TO OPORD 03-033, RESCINDS FRAGO 161 AND ITS ASSOCIATED MODS.

3.B. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND 1.4b BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. 4ID PREPARES FOR RAIDS 7 JUN IVO BALAD AND KHALIS. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1 UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF 1.4a C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND

THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, LTG MCKIERNAN'S PROCLAMATION, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AMB BREMER'S SPEECH, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS INCREASING FOCUS ON UXO, THE NATIONAL WEAPON POLICY, AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGES CAMPAIGN. CURRENT NEWS EDITIONS CONTINUE. MILITARY ASSETS WILL NO LONGER SUPPORT THE MOVEMENT OF THE SUMER NEWSPAPER. THE PAPER'S PUBLISHER HAS CONTROL OF MOVEMENT AND DISTRIBUTION. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

(b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ V CORPS. 1AD CONDUCTED ITS FIRST JOINT AVIATION/MP PATROLS, AND COMPLETED 647 MOUNTED, 337 DISMOUNTED, 5 AIR AND 39 JOINT PATROLS, AND SECURED 254 FIXED SITES. EXCAVATION OPERATIONS WERE COMPLETED AND ENGINEERS HAVE STARTED TO REFILL THE DIG AREA IN ZONE 55 (AL MANSUR DISTRICT). 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. RECEIVED 125 BENZENE AND 22 PROPANE TRUCKS FROM TURKEY. TF NEIGHBORHOOD CONDUCTED OPERATIONS IN MAKHMUR WITH THE SCHOOLS, SOCCER FIELD, AND MARKET AREA. 4ID CONTINUED TO SCREEN THE IRAQI <sup>1.4b</sup> BORDER WITH 1-10 CAV AND MONITORED 11 NAIS. 173 ABN CONTINUED TO CONDUCT "TEAM NEIGHBORHOOD" ACTIVITIES OF COLLECTING TRASH, CONDUCTING AREA BEAUTIFICATION, AND SCHOOL ASSESSMENTS THROUGHOUT AO. 3 ACR CONTINUED TO SECURE BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCT PRESENCE PATROLS IVO AR RAMADI AND AL HABBANIYAH. 2 BCT,

3ID CLOSED IN AL FALLUJAH, AND COMPLETED RIP WITH 2/3 ACR. 3/7 CAV COMPLETED MOVEMENT TO BALAD, WHILE 3BCT, 1-41, AND 24 CSG BEGAN MOVEMENT TO KUWAIT.//

SECTION 03 OF 04

3.D.2.G. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ CJSOTF-AP COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. IN THE LAST 24 HOURS CJSOTF-AP ELEMENTS CONTINUED TO FOCUS ON GATHERING INTELLIGENCE ON A VARIETY OF THREAT GROUPS AND INDIVIDUALS. THIS INFORMATION IS ROUTINELY AND RAPIDLY SHARED WITH GPF UNITS FOR ACTION TO BE TAKEN BY THE APPROPRIATE FORCE. CLOSE COORDINATION AND COOPERATION BETWEEN SOF AND GPF CONTINUES TO PRODUCE SIGNIFICANT POSITIVE RESULTS IN ELIMINATING THREATS TO STABILITY IN IRAQ.

3.E.4. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.5. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ 1.4a XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS 3ID, AND MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE GPR IS NON-MISSION CAPABLE.

3.E.6. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ OCPA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.9. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT (b)(6)

4.B. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 1,996 WITH 8 HELD AT TSP WHITFORD (TALLIL), 427 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 5 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 24 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,522 OTHERS.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OCPA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. CIVIL AFFAIRS IS WORKING WITH PSYOP TO FOSTER COOPERATION WITH THE WEAPONS TURN-IN EFFORT. STRONG PUBLIC INFORMATION CAMPAIGNS ARE BEING RUN IN AL HILLAH AND AS SAMAWAH. CIVIL AFFAIRS AND PSYOP ARE CONDUCTING PRO-ACTIVE INFORMATION CAMPAIGNS AIMED AT FOSTERING A PRO-COALITION ATTITUDE AMONG THE IRAQI CIVILIANS.

5.A.2. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ SECURITY. THE AR RAMADI GOVERNOR TOLD THE TEAM TODAY THAT HE FEELS THE POLICE CHIEF IS CORRUPT AND THAT THE ENTIRE POLICE DEPARTMENT NEEDS TO BE INVESTIGATED. THE TEAM HAS OBSERVED THE POLICE CHIEF BEING PROACTIVE AND CONDUCTING HIMSELF APPROPRIATELY. THE CHIEF WAS INSTRUMENTAL IN DISPERSING A LARGE CROWD THAT HAD GATHERED IN FRONT OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING THAT WAS BLOCKING THE GATE. THE CROWD WAS VERY RESPONSIVE AND SEEMED TO RESPECT THE POLICE CHIEF, WHO IS WORKING VERY HARD TO OVERHAUL THE POLICE DEPARTMENT. THE GOVERNOR IS STILL WORKING ON THE LIST OF NAMES OF POSSIBLE CANDIDATES FOR POLICE AUGMENTEES. POLICE UNIFORMS AND 200 RADIOS ARRIVED IN AD DIWANIYAH TO SUPPORT OPERATIONS. POLICE ARE STILL CRITICALLY SHORT OF VEHICLES,

HOWEVER, COMPARED TO PREWAR STANDARDS. THE GST COMMANDER CAN CONFIDENTLY ASSESS SECURITY INFRASTRUCTURE AS EQUAL TO OR BETTER THAN PRE-WAR CONDITIONS DUE TO TRAINING, NEW UNIFORMS AND COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT. THE POLICE DEPARTMENT'S ACADEMY HAD ITS FIRST CLASS OF 123 PERSONS GRADUATE TODAY WITH A NEW 300-PERSON CLASS SCHEDULED TO BEGIN ON 7 JUNE. GRADUATES FROM THE FIRST CLASS WILL FORM THE WORKING STAFF FOR THE POLICE ADMINISTRATION AND FORM THE CADRE FOR THE FOLLOW-ON POLICE ACADEMY TRAINING.

5.A.3. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ RULE OF LAW. THE OCPA LEGAL OFFICE WAS BRIEFED ON ALL LEGAL TEAM ACTIVITIES. IT WILL PROVIDE THE OFFICIAL TEXT OF OCPA PROCLAMATIONS, REGULATIONS, ORDERS, AND ORDINANCES THAT MUST BE PUBLISHED PRIOR TO BECOMING LEGALLY ENFORCEABLE. THE GST DELIVERED MEDICAL SUPPLIES TO THE AL KIFL HEALTH CLINIC. THE I MEF GST SUBMITTED A FIRST DRAFT OF PROPOSED BY-LAWS FOR AN INTERIM BABYLON CITY COUNCIL THAT REFLECTS RECENT POLICY GUIDANCE FROM OCPA. THE DRAFT WAS DISTRIBUTED TO MANY OF THE LOCAL PARTIES, AND THE NEXT PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS THE DRAFT IS 12 JUNE.

5.A.4. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. THE 352 CACOM (FWD) ECONOMICS AND COMMERCE TEAM PARTICIPATED IN A MEETING AT OCPA TO DISCUSS THE SALARY PAYMENT OF IRAQI CIVIL SERVANTS, PARTICULARLY IN THE GOVERNORATES. THE 352 CACOM REVIEWED EXISTING CONTRACTS FOR COMPANIES FORMED BETWEEN THE MINISTRY OF TRANSPORTATION AND COMMUNICATION IN IRAQ WITH ITS COUNTERPARTS IN EGYPT, SYRIA, 1.4b AND OTHER GULF COUNTRIES.

5.A.5. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. THE PRODUCTION OF KEROSENE HAS NOT STARTED AT K-3 BECAUSE THERE HAS NOT BEEN ENOUGH NATURAL GAS AVAILABLE TO START AND RUN THE REFINERY. THIS ISSUE WILL NEED TO BE WORKED WITH THE HIGHER HEADQUARTERS FOR THE NORTHERN IRAQI REFINERY COMPANY IN KIRKUK.

5.A.6. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. THE CZECH GOVERNMENT DONATED 30 WATER FILTRATION UNITS, WHICH WILL GREATLY ASSIST THE INTEGRATION OF THE KUWAIT GOVERNMENT DONATED REVERSE OSMOSIS WATER UNITS INTO THE WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM. THIS WILL ENABLE A CONSTANT SUPPLY OF POTABLE WATER FOR PRIORITY USERS, PARTICULARLY HOSPITALS. SEVERAL GROWERS IN THE UNITED STATES HAVE REPLIED TO THE REQUESTS FOR SEED TO DIVERSIFY IRAQI AGRICULTURE PRODUCTS AND GENETICS. CA IS LOOKING FOR AN NGO WHO CAN FACILITATE THE MOVEMENT OF SEED TO THE IRAQI FARMERS.

5.A.7. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

(b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ CJTF 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 811 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF 1.4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. 1.4a FA XTF/ISG (BIAP) 040900ZJUN03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG REPORTED FROM BAHRAIN TO CAMP UDARI; REMEDY

TICKET (8045) STILL OPEN. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE

TE

AT

(b)(6)



5.D. (U) 377 TSC. ALL THE SAPI PLATES THAT HAVE BEEN DELIVERED INTO THE THEATER HAVE BEEN SHIPPED INTO IRAQ. THE S&S SUSTAINMENT CELL STILL EXPECTS SHIPMENTS DUE IN ON 16 JUN 03 AND 23 JUN 03 OF AN ESTIMATED 5 ,100 PLATES. ADDITIONAL SHIPMENTS WILL CONTINUE AS NEEDED.

5.E. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (~~S/REL US BGR AUS//X4~~) WIA: 6

5.E.2. (~~S/REL US BGR AUS//X4~~) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: 1

5.F. (~~S/REL US BGR AUS//X4~~) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.F.1. (~~S/REL US BGR AUS//X4~~) KIA: USA 57, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 1 9.

5.F.2. (~~S/REL US BGR AUS//X4~~) WIA: USA 299, USMC 260, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.F.3. (~~S/REL US BGR AUS//X4~~) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 32, USMC 21, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.G. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.H. (U) LTF [1.4a] CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.I. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) SPOD OPERATIONS. THE USNS GILLILAND, CAPE JOHNSON, STADIONGRACHT (UK), AND DART 8 (UK) ARE CURRENTLY IN PORT CONDUCTING UPLOAD OPERATIONS.

6. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, [REDACTED] (b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJTF [1.4a] CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS. **CDRCJTF [1.4a]** CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: COMPLETE REGIME REMOVAL (POCKETS OF RESISTANCE); ESTABLISH SAFE AND SECURE ENVIRONMENT (URBAN AND LOC FOCUS), CONTINUE TO BUILD IRAQI POLICE/SECURITY FORCES; IMPLEMENT NATIONAL WEAPONS POLICY (1-14 JUN AMNESTY PERIOD); PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT-DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; DIRECT SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJTF [1.4a] TRANSITION; SSE /MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY STANDARDS; AND THEATER SUSTAINMENT (MAINTENANCE FOCUS).

8. (U) POC. CJTF [1.4a] CFLCC-C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN [REDACTED] (b)(6) (STU)

./.  
DECL/07JUN13//  
BT  
#8147  
6902

Approved for Release

PREC: O DTG: 080400Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJT [4] DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT [4] DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJT [4] CFLCC SITREP 070200ZJUN03 TO 080200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) MISSION: CJTF [4] CFLCC CONDUCTS

STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLOC WEBSITE, [4] (b)(6) [4] CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF [4] CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF [4] CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF [4] BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES CONTINUE IOT ELIMINATE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. CJTF [4] SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. IAEA HAS COMMENCED OPERATIONS IN TUWAITHA. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CFC FRAGO 09-269, DIRECTS CJTF [4] TO COORDINATE FOR RECOVERY OF HISTORICAL JEWISH DOCUMENTS. CJTF [4] FRAGO 79 TO OPORD 03-031 PROVIDES SUPPORT TO CHPPM HEALTH PHYSICS TEAM. CJTF [4] MOD 1 TO FRAGO 266 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS V CORPS TO PROVIDE SECURITY TO KIMADIA WAREHOUSES, RELIEVING I MEF. CJTF [4] FRAGO 292 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS COALITION FORCES TO COLLECT DATA ON EMERGING IRAQI LEADERS. CJTF [4] FRAGO 12 TO OPORD 03-034, CLARIFIES VALIDATION TASKS FOR REDEPLOYMENT.

3.B. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF [4] CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF [4] AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND [4] 1.4b [4] BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. 4ID PREPARES FOR RAIDS 7 JUN IVO BALAD AND KHALIS. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1 UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF [4] 1.4a [4] C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE

PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, LTG MCKIERNAN'S PROCLAMATION, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AMB BREMER'S SPEECH, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS INCREASING FOCUS ON UXO, THE NATIONAL WEAPON POLICY, AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGES CAMPAIGN. CURRENT NEWS EDITIONS CONTINUE. MILITARY ASSETS WILL NO LONGER SUPPORT THE MOVEMENT OF THE SUMER NEWSPAPER. THE PAPER'S PUBLISHER HAS CONTROL OF MOVEMENT AND DISTRIBUTION. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

(b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.//

3.D.1.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) V CORPS. 1AD CONDUCTED 348 MOUNTED AND 200 DISMOUNTED DAY PATROLS, 236 MOUNTED AND 144 DISMOUNTED NIGHT PATROLS, 27 JOINT. ENGINEERS COMPLETED REFILLING THE AL SA'AH RESTAURANT EXCAVATION SITE TODAY IN ZONE 55 (AL MANSUR DISTRICT). 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. RECEIVED 103 BENZENE AND 45 PROPANE TRUCKS FROM TURKEY. BASED ON A (b)(6) 1.4c, 2BCT CONDUCTED A RAID ON A HOUSE IN MOSUL, AND DETAINED SIX PERSONNEL INCLUDING

(b)(6) WHO IS RANKED NUMBER ONE ON THE MOSUL TOP 20 LIST. 1-10 CAV, 4ID CONTINUED TO SCREEN THE IRAQ (b)(6) 1.4b BORDER AND MONITORED 11 NAIS. THEY ALSO CONDUCTED 2 RAIDS, 508 PATROLS (410 MOUNTED, 98 DISMOUNTED), 121 FLASH CHECKPOINTS, AND 278 FIXED SITES. 3 ACR SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCTED PRESENCE PATROLS IVO AR RAMADI AND AL HABBANIYAH. SCHEDULED A MEETING WITH THE GOVERNOR OF AL ANBAR, AND THE MAYOR OF AR RUTBAH FOR 8 JUN IN AR RAMADI. TOPICS WILL INCLUDE BORDER CROSSING GUARDS/POLICE, PASSPORTS, AND CUSTOMS. 3ID CONDUCTED 34 PATROLS IN AL FALLUJAH, AND MET WITH THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL TO PLAN "A WAY AHEAD" FOR THE FUTURE.

3.D.1.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) I MEF. MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES, AND REMAINED VIGILANT FOR ANY BA'ATH PARTY RESURGENT EFFORTS AND BADR CORPS ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES IN THE DIV ZONE. USED VMU TO MONITOR ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITES FOR LOOTERS AND TO REDUCE THE NUMBER OF MARINE GROUND PATROLS. NO LOOTERS WERE SPOTTED. THE BN TFS CONTINUED THE WEAPONS COLLECTION PROGRAM (WCP). UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP. SECURITY, AVAILABILITY

OF HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE (HA), AND THE RESTORATION OF BASIC SERVICES REMAIN THE PRIMARY CONCERNS OF THE POPULATION AND GREATLY INFLUENCE POPULAR PERCEPTIONS OF COALITION FORCES. HOWEVER, THE LONG-TERM THREAT POSED BY A RESURGENT, AMORPHOUS, BA'ATH PARTY ORCHESTRATING INSURGENT WARFARE IS THE GREATER CONCERN TO COALITION STABILITY OPERATIONS. RECENT REPORTING OF ANSAR AL-ISLAM (AI) RECRUITING IRAQIS FOR AL QAIDA DEMONSTRATES ANOTHER IMMERGING THREAT ORCHESTRATED BY TERRORISTS PREYING ON THE DISAFFECTED YOUTH. IRAQI COMPLIANCE WITH THE NATIONAL WEAPONS POLICY HAS NOT INCREASED AND MAY SIGNIFY AN UNWILLINGNESS OF THE IRAQI POPULACE TO TRUST THE COALITION TO PROVIDE BASIC SECURITY. OUR ASSESSMENT OF THE THREAT TO COALITION OPERATIONS, IN PRIORITY, IS: THE EMERGENCE OF FORMER REGIME LOYALISTS/ORGANIZATIONS ESTABLISHING POWER BASES THROUGHOUT THE COUNTRY; ISLAMIC SUNNI EXTREMISTS FUELING ANTI-COALITION SENTIMENT AND PROVIDING SANCTUARY FOR TERRORISTS; [1.4b]

[1.4b] AND ERUPTING ETHNIC-RELIGIOUS FLASHPOINTS.

3.D.1.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.E. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) [1.4a] XTF. NDT SUPPORTS THE IAEA FOR OPERATIONS AT THE TUWAITHA COMPLEX. THE C/B DISABLEMENT CONDUCTS OPERATIONS AT THE SAMARRA CHEMICAL WEAPONS COMPLEX. THE XTF IS CONDUCTING ISG STAFF INTEGRATION FOR CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.G. (U) OCPA. 173 ABN BDE ASSIGNED A PROJECT COORDINATION OFFICER TO HOLD WEEKLY MEETINGS TO PRIORITIZE AND DECONFLICT PROJECTS. REPRESENTATIVES FROM THE OCPA-NORTH OIL GROUP (NOG) AND TEAM [1.4a] WILL ACCOMPANY A BECHTEL BRIDGE EXPERT WHO WILL ASSESS STRUCTURAL DAMAGE CAUSED DURING WAR EFFORTS TO THE AL FATHA ROAD BRIDGE. IMN NORTH RECEIVED AUTHORIZATION TO MOVE FORWARD ON ITS PLAN TO CLEAN UP THE MOSUL TV AND RADIO STATION COMPOUND, MANAGE THE TV AND RADIO STATION SALARY PAYMENTS TO SELECTED INDIVIDUALS, MONITOR PROGRAMMING, AND ENSURE THE STATION STAFF COOPERATES WITH THE US MILITARY. THE BASIC RENOVATIONS OF NINE MUNICIPAL HQ BUILDING AND TWO TOWN HALL HQ BUILDING ARE UNDERWAY WITH AN ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE OF 15 JUNE. INITIATING A PROGRAM TO SEIZE LOOTED GOVERNMENT VEHICLES FOR THE MUNICIPALITIES. POLICE AND US FORCES WILL STOP ALL TRASH TRUCKS, SEWAGE PUMP TRUCKS, MAIL MOTORCYCLES, ETC TO INSPECT FOR REGISTRATIONS. VEHICLES REGISTERED TO MUNICIPALITIES THAT ARE DRIVEN BY NON-GOVERNMENT WORKERS WILL BE SEIZED. CONTINUED TO RECTIFY VARIOUS PROBLEMS WITH THE CIVIL SERVICE PAYMENT PROCESS OUTSIDE OF BABIL, ESPECIALLY IN NAJAF. TOURED A FORMER "JERUSALEM ARMY" TRAINING CENTER IN HILLAH, WHICH WOULD BE A CANDIDATE FOR A REGIONAL POLICE TRAINING CENTER. COMPLETED THE DRAFT PLAN FOR REGIONAL DE-BA'ATHIFICATION.//

3.D.1.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 1AD CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN



MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE, AND PREPARING FOR OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IVO BALAD. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) I MEF. MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPERATIONS, CONTINUES THE WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM AND WILL MOVE AGGRESSIVELY AGAINST ANYONE WHOSE CONDUCT IS INCOMPATIBLE WITH GOOD ORDER OR DETRIMENTAL TO CREATING A LAW ABIDING CIVIL SOCIETY. THE DIV CONTINUES COUNTER AMBUSH ATTACKS TO DESTROY THE ENEMY THAT HAS BEEN ATTACKING ARMY CONVOYS ALONG MSR TAMPA AND JACKSON. WILL ELIMINATE THE LOSS OF CREDIBILITY BY CONTINUING TO FOCUS ON GETTING SUFFICIENT FUELS TO ALL OUR GOVERNATES, AND ADEQUATE FUNDS TO MEET PAYROLLS. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP. CJSOTF-AP UNITS CONTINUE TO GATHER ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE IN SUPPORT OF HVT TARGETING THROUGHOUT IRAQ. WILL FINALIZE PLANS FOR THE TRANSITION OF CJSOTF-AP TO CFSOCC-FORWARD.

3.D.2.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.E. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 1.4a EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). 20 SOC PERSONNEL WILL ARRIVE O/A 8 JUN AND MG DAYTON WILL ARRIVE ON 10 JUNE.

3.D.2.F. (U) OCPA. WILL MEET WITH THE NOC TO FIND OUT CURRENT OPERATING STATUSES OF FIELD AND PRODUCTION FACILITIES, AND ON 8 JUN WILL PAY WORKERS IN FOUR MUNICIPALITIES. OCPA-SOUTH CENTRAL WILL HOST

A REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL SUMMIT. FOOD AND AGRICULTURE TEAM WILL BE VISITING MAYSAN ON 9 JUNE. CUSTOMS AND PORTS WILL HAVE A MEETING IN THE UM QASR ON 8 JUN REGARDING THE FUTURE SET-UP OF CUSTOMS AND IMMIGRATION AUTHORITIES.

3.D.2.G. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. IN THE LAST 24 HOURS CJSOTF-AP ELEMENTS CONTINUED TO FOCUS ON GATHERING ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE ON A VARIETY OF THREAT GROUPS AND INDIVIDUALS. CURRENTLY, THE FOCUS IS ON PROVIDING TARGETABLE INFORMATION TO FACILITATE AND SUPPORT V CORPS' OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. ALL INFORMATION GATHERED BY CJSOTF-AP ELEMENTS IS ROUTINELY AND RAPIDLY SHARED WITH GPF UNITS AND IS HANDLED BY THE APPROPRIATE FORCE. CLOSE COORDINATION AND COOPERATION BETWEEN SOF AND GPF CONTINUES TO PRODUCE SIGNIFICANT POSITIVE RESULTS IN ELIMINATING THREATS TO STABILITY IN IRAQ.

3.E.4. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.5. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 1.4a XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS 3ID, AND MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE GPR IS NON-MISSION CAPABLE.

3.E.6. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OCPA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.9. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT (b)(6)

4.B. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATUTE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 2,064 WITH 371 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 5 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 24 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,607 OTHERS.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OCPA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. CIVIL AFFAIRS IS WORKING WITH PSYOP TO FOSTER COOPERATION WITH THE WEAPONS TURN-IN EFFORT. STRONG PUBLIC INFORMATION CAMPAIGNS ARE BEING RUN IN AL HILLAH AND AS SAMAWAH. CIVIL AFFAIRS AND PSYOP ARE CONDUCTING PRO-ACTIVE INFORMATION CAMPAIGNS AIMED AT FOSTERING A PRO-COALITION ATTITUDE AMONG THE IRAQI CIVILIANS.

5.A.2. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ SECURITY. THE AN NAJAF POLICE ARE STILL IN NEED OF 50,000 ROUNDS OF 9MM SHORT AMMUNITION FOR THEIR MODEL 84 BERRETTA PISTOLS. BOTH TRAFFIC POLICE AND REGULAR POLICE IN AL HILLAH WERE PAID THEIR SALARIES UNDER THE NATIONAL PAYMENT PLAN. THE KARBALA POLICE DEPARTMENT (KPD) RECEIVED THEIR UNIFORMS ON 7 JUN AT A CEREMONY HELD AT THE KARBALA CITY HALL COMPLEX. THE LOCAL MEDIA COVERED THE EVENT.

5.A.3. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ RULE OF LAW. IN AD DIWANIYAH, A TEAM CHIEF SEARCHED A SCHOOL AFTER A COMPLAINT WAS MADE AGAINST THE GUARD. THE GUARD WAS GONE AND THE MP'S SEARCHED HIS DWELLING WITH ASSISTANCE FROM AN IRAQI POLICE OFFICER, FINDING MANY STOLEN ITEMS FROM AROUND THE CITY. THE MP'S WILL MONITOR THIS LOCATION CLOSELY. AMB. KENNEDY STRONGLY ENDORSED THE 352 CACOM (FWD) LEGAL TEAM'S PROPOSAL TO DRAFT A SHORT EXPLANATORY PIECE FOR AMB. BREMER'S SIGNATURE TO APPEAR IN THE FIRST OFFICIAL GAZETTE ISSUES, EXPLAINING OCPA AND ITS CLAIM TO LEGAL AUTHORITY. THIS AUTHORITY DERIVES FROM INTERNATIONAL LAW, PARTICULARLY THE HAGUE RESOLUTION 43 AND SUBSEQUENT FOURTH GENEVA CONVENTION. AUTHORITY FROM THESE SOURCES TO GENERAL TOMMY FRANKS HAS SINCE BEEN DELEGATED TO GEN GARNER AND NOW TO AMB. BREMER. UN RESOLUTIONS 1444 AND 1483 ALSO PROVIDE LEGAL FOUNDATION TO COALITION GOVERNANCE.//

PREC: O DTG: 090400Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 03

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ:CDRCJT CFLCC SITREP 080200ZJUN03 TO 090200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) MISSION: CJTF CFLCC CONDUCTS

STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, (b)(6) CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES CONTINUE IOT ELIMINATE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. CJTF SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. CJTF CFLCC TOA TEAM FINALIZES PREPARATIONS FOR TOA WITH V CORPS. IAEA HAS COMMENCED OPERATIONS IN TUWAITHA. 101 AASLT ATTACKS 08 JUN IVO QAYYARAH TO NEUTRALIZE NON-COMPLIANT FORCES IN THE AREA. 4ID EXECUTES OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IN ORDER TO DEFEAT POCKETS OF RESISTANCE ALONG THE TIGRIS RIVER VALLEY. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CJTF FRAGO 286 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS IMPLEMENTATION OF THE FACILITY PROTECTION SERVICES. CJTF FRAGO 301 TO OPORD 03-033, CJTF REALIGNS INTELLIGENCE ASSETS ISO FUTURE OPERATIONS AND CONDUCTS STAFF COORDINATION FOR TRANSFER OF AUTHORITY. CJTF FRAGO 293 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS MOVEMENT OF MET DOCUMENT CONTAINERS TO BIAP. CJTF FRAGO 303 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS V CORPS TO PROVIDE SECURITY FOR MINISTRY OF HEALTH MEDICAL CITY COMPLEX. CDRCJT MESSAGE DATED 081201Z JUN 03, REQUESTS THE TRANSFER OF G/140 AVN FROM SOCCENT TO CJTF CJTF MESSAGE DATED 060654Z JUN 03, REQUESTS THAT THE CURRENT TASK ORGANIZATION BE CHANGED TO REASSIGN G/140 AVN FROM OPCON TO CFSOCC TO OPCON TO CJTF CJTF MESSAGE DATED 082125Z JUN 03, ACKNOWLEDGES CJTF CONCURRENCE OF CFC GUIDANCE CONCERNING THE BADR CORPS.

3.B. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND

CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). TOA TEAM TRAVELS TO BAGHDAD 10 JUN  
IOT COMMENCE RIGHT SEAT RIDE. THE TOA TEAM WILL FINALIZE  
SYNCHRONIZATION TO SUPPORT BHO ON 152100Z JUN, AND CONDUCT  
ASSISTANCE THROUGH 18 JUNE. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL  
ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND

1.4b BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. 4ID  
CONTINUES EXECUTION OF OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IVO BALAD. 3ID  
CONTINUES PREPARATIONS FOR OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. I MEF  
CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND  
UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1 UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES  
IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF 1.4a  
AND THE CJT 1.4c C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM  
CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE  
REVITALIZATION. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO,  
MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT  
OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI  
GOVERNMENT.

3.C. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS  
PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE  
FORMER IZ REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE  
COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ,  
INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A  
VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO  
REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, LTG MCKIERNAN'S  
PROCLAMATION, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AMB BREMER'S SPEECH, AND  
ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS  
INCREASING FOCUS ON UXO, THE NATIONAL WEAPON POLICY, AND OTHER  
SAFETY MESSAGES CAMPAIGN. CONTINUED EFFORTS TO MINIMIZE CONFUSION  
ABOUT THE NATIONAL WEAPON'S POLICY VIA RADIO AND PRINT MEDIA.  
CURRENT NEWS EDITIONS CONTINUE; FUTURE EDITIONS WILL BE IN ARABIC  
AND ENGLISH ON SAME SHEET SO THAT COALITION FORCES CAN UNDERSTAND  
THE DOCUMENT. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES  
BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC  
WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

(b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON  
AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS  
BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) V CORPS. 1AD CONDUCTED 343  
MOUNTED AND 208 DISMOUNTED DAY PATROLS, 264 MOUNTED AND 144  
DISMOUNTED NIGHT PATROLS, CONDUCTED 18 JOINT PATROLS, AND SECURED  
264 SITES. ESTABLISHED 88 OF 95 PROJECTED NEIGHBORHOOD ADVISORY  
COUNCILS. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND  
SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. RECEIVED 106 BENZENE AND 24 PROPANE  
TRUCKS FROM TURKEY. 1-10 CAV, 4ID CONTINUED TO SCREEN THE IRAQ-  
1.4b BORDER, AND MONITORED 11 NAIS. 4ID SECURED THE PAYROLL TEAM  
WHO INITIATED PAYMENTS TO REFINERY WORKERS IN NORTHERN TIKRIT, AND  
CONTINUED PREPARATIONS FOR OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE. 3 ACR  
CONTINUED TO SECURE BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCT PRESENCE PATROLS  
IVO AR RAMADI AND AL HABBANIYAH. 3ID LINKED UP WITH NIC ASSESSMENT



TEAM IVO [1.4a] IOT CONDUCT HABBANIYAH AIRFIELD ASSESSMENT AND CONTINUED RETROGRADE OF APS EQUIPMENT TO KUWAIT FOR RECONSTITUTION.

3.D.1.B. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES, AND REMAINED VIGILANT FOR BA'ATH PARTY RESURGENT EFFORTS AND BADR CORPS ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES IN THE DIV ZONE. CONDUCTED AN AERIAL RECON OF THE

[1.4b] BORDER AND OBSERVED NOTHING OF SIGNIFICANCE. 4 LAR BN CONDUCTED A RAID ON A SUSPECTED ARMS MARKET IN AL YUSUFIYA, AND THEY CAPTURED 4 INDIVIDUALS, 2 FROG-7, 12 AK-47, A SHOTGUN, AND 2 RPG WEAPONS. THE BN TFS CONTINUED THE WEAPONS COLLECTION PROGRAM (WCP), BUT NOTED LITTLE PARTICIPATION TO DATE. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) CJSOTF-AP. THROUGHOUT IRAQ, SUBORDINATE UNITS CONTINUED ADVANCED SPECIAL OPERATIONS (ASO), AND TARGETED THREATS TO THE SECURITY OF COALITION FORCES AND THE STABILITY OF IRAQ. FOB 52 CONTINUED TO PREPARE FOR REDEPLOYMENT. NSWTF-AP CONTINUED TO CONDUCT RIVERINE ASSESSMENTS BY CONDUCTING A MOUNTED RECONNAISSANCE OF THE EUPHRATES ON 8 JUNE. FOB 102 CONTINUED TO PREPARE FOR REDEPLOYMENT AND TRANSITION OF AUTHORITY TO AOB 050 WHILE ODA [1.4a] MOVED TO BAYJI TO BEGIN ITS ADVANCED SPECIAL OPERATIONS MISSION. FOB 53 CONTINUED TO CLOSELY COORDINATE OPERATIONS WITH, AND PROVIDE ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE TO, GPF UNITS THROUGHOUT CENTRAL AND SOUTHERN IRAQ AND IS PREPARED TO SUPPORT OPERATION DESERT SCORPION AS REQUIRED. 1AD SUCCESSFULLY CAPTURED THE SUSPECTED WEAPONS DEALER IN AL YOUSUFIYAH LAST NIGHT AFTER FOB 53 HAD PROVIDED TARGETING INTELLIGENCE IN SUPPORT OF THE OPERATION.

3.D.1.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.E. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) [1.4a] XTF. THE C/B DISABLEMENT COMPLETED ITS OPERATIONS AT THE SAMARRA CHEMICAL WEAPONS COMPLEX. 29 PAX ARRIVED FROM THE ISG SOC (SURVEY OPERATIONS CENTER). SST 7 CONDUCTED [1.4c] AT THE BAGHDAD UNIV. SENSITIVE SITE. THEY HAVE GAINED LEADS TO WARRANT FURTHER EXPLOITATION. NDT SUPPORTS THE IAEA FOR OPERATIONS AT THE TUWAITHA COMPLEX. THE XTF IS CONDUCTING ISG STAFF INTEGRATION FOR CURRENT OPERATIONS.//

3.D.1.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.G. (U) OCPA. THE RCG-NORTH TEAM MET WITH KURDISTAN TV TO SET UP THIS WEEK'S PROGRAMMING SCHEDULE AND TO OUTLINE THE VARIOUS MEDIA OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE UP COMING WEEK. REPRESENTATIVES FROM RESEARCH TRIANGLE INSTITUTE AND OCPA NORTH CONDUCTED AN ORIENTATION OF LOCAL GOVERNANCE WITHIN THE KDP ADMINISTERED STRUCTURES OF THE ERBIL GOVERNORATE. RCG-C CONTINUED ENGINEER ASSESSMENTS ON ALL SCHOOLS, FIRE STATIONS, AND POLICE STATIONS IN THE CITY. RCG-C WILL PRIORITIZE THE ASSESSMENTS AND COMBINE THE 700 MOST NEEDY FACILITIES INTO A LARGE PROJECT FOR USAID/BECHTEL EXECUTION. THE RCG-SOUTH TEAM BEGAN PAYMENT OF 12,000 CITY WORKERS ON 7 JUNE. PAID 9 OF 24 CITY FUNCTIONS AREAS. OCPA SOUTH CENTRAL HOSTS A REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL SUMMIT. AMB BREMER AND OCPA SC COORDINATOR TRAVEL TO RELIGIOUS UNIVERSITY OF HILLAH, LUNCHEON IN QIFL, AND TO KARBALA.

3.D.1.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.



3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. V CORPS STAFF CONTINUES PREPARATIONS FOR TOA ACTIVITIES 10-18 JUN WITH TOA EFFECTIVE 152100Z. 1AD CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, AND SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE, AND PREPARES FOR OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IVO BALAD. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS. I MEF MARINES CONTINUE THE WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM AND MOVE AGGRESSIVELY AGAINST ANYONE WHOSE CONDUCT IS INCOMPATIBLE WITH GOOD ORDER OR DETRIMENTAL TO CREATING A LAW ABIDING CIVIL SOCIETY. THE DIV CONTINUES COUNTER-AMBUSH ATTACKS TO DESTROY THE ENEMY THAT HAS BEEN ATTACKING CONVOYS ALONG MSR TAMPA AND JACKSON. WILL CONTINUE TO FOCUS ON GETTING SUFFICIENT FUELS TO ALL GOVERNATES, AND ADEQUATE FUNDS TO MEET PAYROLLS. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP. CJSOTF-AP UNITS CONTINUE TO GATHER ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE IN SUPPORT OF HVT TARGETING AND TO SUPPORT CJTF-46 OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ. CJSOTF-AP FINALIZES PLANS FOR THE TRANSITION OF CJSOTF-AP TO CFSOCC-FORWARD.

3.D.2.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.E. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 1.4a EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). MG DAYTON, COMMANDER ISG, ARRIVES O/A 10 JUN 03.

3.D.2.F. (U) OCPA. THE RCG-NORTH TEAM WILL CONDUCT PREPARATIONS FOR ARRIVAL OF NEW POLAD FROM OMAN. THE WATER AND SEWAGE WORKING LEVEL MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 9 JUN TO CONTINUE DEVELOPMENT OF LONG RANGE REPAIR PROJECTS. THE RCG-CENTRAL TEAM WILL HOLD A MEETING ON 9 JUN WITH MUNICIPALITY DIRECTOR GENERALS AND MUNICIPALITY ARMED GUARD CONTRACTORS TO DISCUSS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF ARMED GUARDS AND RULES OF ENGAGEMENT. THE RCG-SOUTH TEAM WILL TOUR OF VARIOUS POTENTIAL SITES FOR REGIONAL POLICE TRAINING CENTER. THE RCG-SOUTH-CENTRAL TEAM WILL MEET WITH IOM 9 JUNE TO DISCUSS REESTABLISHMENT OF THE NATIONALITIES AND ID CARDS DIRECTORATE FOR THE INTERIOR OF MINISTRY. THE FOOD AND AGRICULTURE TEAM WILL CONTINUE ASSESSMENT OF THE OCPA-SOUTH REGION AGRICULTURE SITUATION AND GRAIN STORAGE OPERATIONAL CAPACITIES AND WILL BE IN AL AMARAH ON 10 JUNE.

3.D.2.G. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. IN THE LAST 24 HOURS CJSOTF-AP ELEMENTS CONTINUED TO FOCUS ON GATHERING ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE ON A VARIETY OF THREAT GROUPS AND INDIVIDUALS. CURRENTLY, THE EMPHASIS IS ON PROVIDING TARGETABLE

INFORMATION TO FACILITATE AND SUPPORT V CORPS' OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. IAW SOP, ALL INFORMATION GATHERED BY CJSOTF-AP ELEMENTS IS ROUTINELY AND RAPIDLY SHARED WITH GPF UNITS FOR FOLLOW-UP AND ACTION BY THE APPROPRIATE FORCE. AS ALWAYS, CLOSE COORDINATION AND COOPERATION BETWEEN SOF AND GPF CONTINUES TO PRODUCE SIGNIFICANT POSITIVE RESULTS IN ELIMINATING THREATS TO STABILITY IN IRAQ.//

FINAL SECTION OF 03

3.E.4. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.5. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ 144XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. MET C SUPPORTS 3ID, AND MET D SUPPORTS THE 4ID FOR SSE OPS. US AND UK C/B LABS ARE OPERATIONAL. THE GPR IS NON-MISSION CAPABLE.

3.E.6. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ OCPA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.9. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT (b)(6)

4.B. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 2,047 WITH 284 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 8 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 25 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,730 OTHERS.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OCPA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. CIVIL AFFAIRS IS WORKING WITH PSYOP TO FOSTER COOPERATION WITH THE WEAPONS TURN-IN EFFORT.

5.A.2. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ SECURITY. IN KIRKUK, 404 CA BN REPORTED THE AIR PATROLS OVER THE POWER LINE GRID AND KEY LOCATIONS HAS DETERRED LOOTERS. LOCAL RESIDENTS TOLD REPAIR CREWS THAT THE FLIGHTS HAVE SCARED OFF LOOTERS. MAINTENANCE CREWS ARE REPAIRING THE 132KV LINES. THE AIR RECOGNITION SYMBOL IS IN EFFECT FOR ALL ELECTRIC COMPANY VEHICLES

5.A.3. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ RULE OF LAW. THE INFORCE FORENSIC TEAM VISITED A MASS GRAVE SITE AT IMAM BAKIR TO CONDUCT FINAL ANALYSIS. THE BODIES IN THE GRAVESITE HAD BEEN PREVIOUSLY REMOVED AND CONTAINED A LARGE AMOUNT OF MEDICAL WASTE TO INCLUDE FADED MEDICAL WRISTBANDS. THE 39-40 BODIES RECOVERED FROM THE SITE INCLUDED MALE AND FEMALE AND WERE DRESSED IN CIVILIAN AND MILITARY CLOTHING. 352 CACOM (FWD), LEGAL TEAM ATTENDED THE MINISTRY OF JUSTICE' WEEKLY UPDATE MEETING. THE HUMAN RIGHTS OFFICE BRIEFED ITS PROPERTY CLAIMS PLAN, WHICH INCLUDED THE HIRING OFFICE OF INTERNATIONAL MIGRATION (OIM) ACTION TO SET UP SEVEN REGIONAL OFFICES IN SULAYMANIYAH, IRBIL, MOSUL, KIRKUK, BAGHDAD, BASRAH, AND AL HILLAH TO COLLECT CLAIMS. THE OIM WILL ALSO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SETTING UP THE DATABASES REQUISITE TO TRACK CLAIMS. THE OIM TEAMS WILL HAVE INTERNATIONAL AND CIVILIAN MEMBERS, AND CAN BE

ESTABLISHED IN ABOUT 3 WEEKS.

5.A.4. (S//REL US GBR AUS//X4) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. 352  
CACOM (FWD) REPORTED THAT IN ORDER TO RAISE THE PUBLIC CONFIDENCE  
OF THE IRAQI MUSEUM SYSTEM, THE MUSEUM WOULD PLAN TWO OPENING  
EXHIBITS. THE FIRST EXHIBIT WILL CONTAIN THE "TREASURES OF  
NIMROD", AND WILL HAVE A SPECIAL SHOWING ON 3 JULY TO THE PRESS AND  
OTHER SELECTED INDIVIDUALS. IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THAT EXHIBIT,  
THE MUSEUM WILL OPEN TWO GALLERIES TO THE PUBLIC, SHOWING ASSYRIAN  
AND SUMARIAN ARTIFACTS.

5.A.5. (S//REL US GBR AUS//X4) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. LPG  
DISTRIBUTION HAS CONTINUED IN KIRKUK, AND THE RATION OF 25 LITERS  
HAS BEEN LIFTED SO THAT ALL CIVILIAN VEHICLES CAN FUEL UP. THE  
HOURS HAVE BEEN EXTENDED TO 1700HRS LOCAL. ADDITIONAL GAS STATIONS  
ARE SCHEDULED FOR OPENING WHICH WILL INCREASE THE NUMBER TO 9  
STATIONS. IN NINEWA, MANY INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES ARE PRODUCING AT  
LESS THAN HALF CAPACITY, BECAUSE OF OUT OF DATE MACHINERY.  
UNAVAILABILITY OF RAW MATERIALS, UNAVAILABLE SPARE PARTS, UNEVEN  
COMPETITION WITH FOREIGN IMPORTED GOODS, THE DEPENDENCE OF IRAQI  
ECONOMY ON GOVERNMENT CONTROL, AND LACK OF LIQUIDITY AND FOREIGN  
CURRENCY. THE IRAQI FEDERATION OF INDUSTRIES (IFI) WISHES TO MAKE  
ITS INDUSTRIES AVAILABLE TO HELP SATISFY NEEDS OF THE U.S. MILITARY  
AND CIVILIAN RECONSTRUCTION ENTITIES.

5.A.6. (S//REL US GBR AUS//X4) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF.  
IN UMM QASR, (IMEF) MET WITH WFP SHIPPING REPRESENTATIVE AND THE  
TRUCK TRANSPORTER MANAGER CONCERNING THE SECOND WFP TRUCK WITHIN A  
WEEK TO BE HIJACKED BETWEEN BASRAH AND AN NASIRIYAH. THE TRANSPORT  
MANAGER IS THREATENING TO STOP ALL TRUCKING OF WFP CARGO, WHICH  
WILL FORCE THE WFP TO STORE GOODS IN WAREHOUSES, AND LENGTHEN THE  
FOOD DISTRIBUTION PROCESS. WFP IS SCHEDULED TO HAVE A MEETING  
REFERENCE SECURITY ISSUES ON 9 JUNE.

5.A.7. (S//REL US GBR AUS//X4) PERCEPTION. THERE ARE NO THREATS  
OR INDICATORS OF ANY SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITY IN ZONES 3, 25, 26, 47.  
LOCAL IMAM AND LEADERS ARE CURRENTLY DOING THEIR PART TO INFLUENCE  
THIS CLIMATE IN A POSITIVE WAY. LOCAL IMAM'S GRATEFUL FOR RECENT  
SUPPORT IN EXHUMING DECEASED MUSLIMS. IN AL HILLAH, IMEF CONDUCTED  
TV INTERVIEW WITH THE MAYOR AND DISCUSSED THE NATIONAL PAYMENT  
PLAN, COMPENSATION FOR THE FAMILIES OF THE VICTIMS OF MOHAMMAD  
JAWAD AN NEIFUS, AND PLANS FOR THE SOLDIERS OF THE FORMER IRAQI  
ARMY.

5.A.8. (S//REL US GBR AUS//X4) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

(b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (S//REL US GBR AUS//X4) CJTF 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 811  
MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (S//REL US GBR AUS//X4) COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS  
FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF 1.4 COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL  
COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS  
CFLCC WEBSITE AT (b)(6)

5.D. (U) 377 TSC. THE FOURTH (AND LAST) PALLET OF IRAQI POLICE  
UNIFORMS WERE FLOWN 8 JUN AND PROVIDED TO V CORPS FOR DISTRIBUTION.  
REQUEST THAT TACOM PROVIDE NATIONAL STOCK POSTURE OF ALL COMBAT  
TRACKED SYSTEMS, SUSPENSION PARTS, TRACKS, ROAD WHEELS, SHOCK

ABSORBERS, ROAD WHEEL ARMS, ETC, IN ANTICIPATION OF LARGE REQUIREMENTS TO REFIT VEHICLES HEAVILY ENGAGED IN COMBAT OPERATIONS. BASED ON OPERATIONAL CHANGES AT LEAST TWO BRIGADES OF 3ID HAVE FOLLOW ON MISSIONS, ARE REASSESSING MAINTENANCE STATUS OF THEIR VEHICLES AND ARE IN NEED OF TRACK COMPONENTS. M1/M2 SYSTEM READINESS IS IN THE BLACK.

5.E. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ WIA: 3

5.E.2. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED:

5.F. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.F.1. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ KIA: USA 58, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.F.2. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ WIA: USA 309, USMC 260, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.F.3. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 32, USMC 21, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.G. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS.

CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.H. (U) LTF 14a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.I. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ SPOD OPERATIONS. THE CAPE JOHNSON, STADIONGRACHT (UK), AND DART 8 (UK) ARE CURRENTLY IN PORT CONDUCTING UPLOAD OPERATIONS.

6. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.

INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, (b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ CJTF 4 CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS.

**CDRCJTF 4** CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: COMPLETE REGIME REMOVAL (POCKETS OF RESISTANCE); ESTABLISH SAFE AND SECURE ENVIRONMENT (URBAN AND LOC FOCUS), CONTINUE TO BUILD IRAQI POLICE/SECURITY FORCES; IMPLEMENT NATIONAL WEAPONS POLICY (1-14 JUN AMNESTY PERIOD); PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT-DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; DIRECT SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJTF 4 TRANSITION; SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY STANDARDS; AND THEATER SUSTAINMENT (MAINTENANCE FOCUS).

8. (U) POC. CJTF 4 CFLCC-C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6) (STU).//

DECL/09JUN13//

BT

#8266

9E35



PREC: O DTG: 092100Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3/C1//

~~SECRET~~

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//  
MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> DOHA KUWAIT KU//C1//  
SUBJ/CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> REQUEST FOR STABILIZATION OF OCPA US (U)//  
/MILITARY PERSONNEL (U)//  
REF/A/MSG/CDRUSCENTCOM/121917Z MAR 03//  
REF/B/MSG/CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> 181900Z MAY 03//  
NARR/(S) REF A IS OPLAN 1003V ROE. REF B IS CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> WARNO 1 TO CJT<sup>1.4a</sup>  
**OPORD 03-036**, REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS. THIS MESSAGE REQUESTS  
EXTENSION OF US MILITARY PERSONNEL ASSIGNED TO OCPA.//  
RMKS/1. (S) THIS MESSAGE RELAYS REQUEST FROM CDR V CORPS TO STABILIZE  
ALL US MILITARY PERSONNEL FROM ALL BRANCHES WHO ARE OPERATING WITH  
AND/OR FILLING OCPA BILLETS.  
2. (S) DIRECTOR, OCPA AND CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> CONCUR WITH THE REQUEST FROM CDR, V CORPS  
TO STABILIZE ALL US MILITARY FORCES OPERATING WITH AND/OR  
FILLING OCPA BILLETS.  
3. (S) WARNING ORDER 1 TO CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> **OPORD 03-036** TRANSFER OF AUTHORITY OF  
CJT<sup>1.4a</sup> MISSION TO V CORPS (REF A), DIRECTS THE CO-LOCATION OF CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup>  
WITH OCPA. DURING THE INITIAL PERIOD OF TRANSITION/TRANSFER OF  
AUTHORITY, THE TURMOIL CAUSED BY TRANSITIONING MILITARY PERSONNEL  
OPERATING WITHIN THE OCPA STRUCTURE WILL HAVE A NEGATIVE AFFECT ON  
OCPA'S ABILITY TO ACCOMPLISH ITS MISSION IN AN ALREADY TUMULTUOUS  
ENVIRONMENT.  
4. (S) CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> REQUESTS THAT CENTCOM SUPPORT THIS REQUEST AND  
COORDINATE WITH THE SERVICE BRANCHES FOR APPROVAL TO STABILIZE AND  
ASSIGN TO CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> ALL US MILITARY FORCES OPERATING WITH AND/OR FILLING  
OCPA BILLETS THROUGH 15 JULY 2003. ALL DEPARTURES OF PERSONNEL FROM  
OCPA POSITIONS WILL BE BY EXCEPTION AS APPROVED BY CDR, V  
CORPS/CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> OR HIS DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE.  
5. (U) POC IS (b)(3), (b)(6) CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> LNO TO OCPA AT  
(b)(3), (b)(6)  
DECL//09JUN13//  
BT

PREC: O DTG: 120400Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04  
OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//  
MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//  
SUBJ/CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC SITREP 110200ZJUN03 TO 120200ZJUN03(U)//  
RMKS/1. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) MISSION: CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC CONDUCTS  
STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ,  
RECONSTITUTION/REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION



FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, [REDACTED] (b)(6) [REDACTED]. CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) **CJTF** [REDACTED] CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. **CJTF** [REDACTED] CFLCC UNITS, IN CONJUNCTION WITH JSOTF-AP, CONDUCTED OFFENSIVE OPERATIONS TO DESTROY ISOLATED REMNANTS OF BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS AND EXTREMIST ELEMENTS WHO OPPOSE COALITION OBJECTIVES FOR IRAQ. V CORPS' 4ID CONTINUED OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IOT DEFEAT POCKETS OF BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS ALONG THE TIGRIS RIVER VALLEY. ACTING ON INFORMATION GATHERED BY STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE ASSETS, THE DIVISION RAIDED ARMS MARKETS, DETAINED PERSONNEL SELLING WEAPONS, SEIZED NUMEROUS AUTOMATIC WEAPONS, EXPLOSIVES, MORTAR ROUNDS, MINES AND ANTI-ARMOR WEAPONS RECENTLY LOOTED FROM FORMER REGIME STORAGE AREAS. SINCE THE BEGINNING OF THE OPERATION, 4 ID HAS DETAINED 377 SUSPECTED BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS INCLUDING 30 FORMER IIS MEMBERS AND A FEDAYEEN GENERAL OFFICER. TF [REDACTED] 1.4a SOF ELEMENTS, SUPPORTED BY CFACC AND V CORPS DESTROYED A SUSPECTED AI CAMP NEAR RAWAH, KILLING 67 SUSPECTED AI MEMBERS, AND DESTROYING A TENT BELIEVED TO CONTAIN A WEAPONS CACHE. RESULTS WILL BE RELEASED ON 12 JUN 03. JSOTF-AP IS CURRENTLY GATHERING INTELLIGENCE FOR THE NEXT MAJOR OPERATION AGAINST BA'ATH SUPPORTERS NEAR FALLUJAH, DESERT SCORPION. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT **CJTF** [REDACTED] 1.4a BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES WILL CONTINUE UNTIL ALL FORMER REGIME SUPPORT IS ELIMINATED AND EXTREMIST ELEMENTS CEASE ATTACKS ON COALITION FORCES AND IRAQIS WHO SUPPORT COALITION OBJECTIVES TO STABILIZE THE COUNTRY. THE **CJTF** [REDACTED] 1.4a WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM CONTINUES THROUGH 14 JUNE. **CJTF** [REDACTED] 1.4a SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. **CJTF** [REDACTED] 1.4a CFLCC TOA TEAM FINALIZES PREPARATIONS FOR TOA WITH V CORPS. IAEA CONTINUES OPERATIONS IN TUWAITHA. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: USCENTCOM FRAGO 09-274 TRANSFERS OPCON OF DESIGNATED FORCES FROM COMSOCCENT TO **CJTF** [REDACTED] 1.4a CDRCJT [REDACTED] 1.4a FRAGO 318 TO **OPORD** 03-033 PROVIDES INSTRUCTIONS TO COMMANDERS IMPLEMENTING THE CPA'S PUBLIC NOTICE REGARDING PUBLIC INCITEMENT TO VIOLENCE AND DISORDER. CDRCJT [REDACTED] 1.4a FRAGO 319 TO **OPORD** 03-033 RETURNS AIR DEFENSE TASK ORGANIZATION TO THE PRE-HOSTILITY STANCE. CDRCJT [REDACTED] 1.4a FRAGO 321 TO **OPORD** 03-033 DIRECTS 377TH TSC TO CONDUCT INSTALLATION-LEVEL

ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION. CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 328 TO **OPORD** 03-033 DIRECTS **CJTF**<sup>1.4a</sup> UNITS TO PROVIDE SUPPORT TO MINISTRY OF IRRIGATION (MOIR) MISSION TO CONDUCT ECOLOGICAL ASSESSMENTS. CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> MOD 1 TO FRAGO 332 TO **OPORD** 03-033 RELIEVES 337 TSC OF THE MISSION TO ESTABLISH CUSTOMS OPERATIONS AT BAGHDAD INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 333 TO **OPORD** 03-033 TASKS THE IRAQ SURVEY GROUP (ISG) TO ATTACH ONE ANALYST TO CENTCOM FOR 90 DAYS. CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 338 TO **OPORD** 03-033 DIRECTS 416TH ENCOM TO PROVIDE A PIPELINE SME TO TF <sup>1.4a</sup>. CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 341 TO **OPORD** 03-033 DIRECTS I MEF TO PROVIDE AVIATION SUPPORT TO OCPA ON 13-14 JUN 03. CDRCJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> FRAGO 1 TO **OPORD 03-036** PROVIDES TASK ORGANIZATION FOR TRANSFER OF AUTHORITY OF **CJT**<sup>1.4a</sup> MISSION TO V CORPS.

3.B. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ FUTURE OPERATIONS. **CJTF**<sup>1.4a</sup> CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE OFFENSIVE OPERATIONS IN ZONE TO DESTROY REMAINING BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS, DENY SANCTUARIES IN FORMER REGIME STRONGHOLDS, AND CONTROL MILITANT EXTREMISTS. OPERATIONS TO REESTABLISH POLICE FORCES IN CITIES DETER CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES, PROMOTE PUBLIC WELFARE AND SAFETY, AND CONFIRM COALITION RESOLVE TO STABILIZE URBAN AREAS. THESE OPERATIONS WILL CONTINUE UNTIL BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS CEASE EFFORTS TO RESIST THE COALITION BY VIOLENT ACTS, CRIMINAL ACTIVITY IS REDUCED TO MINIMAL LEVELS, AND EXTREMIST ACTIVITY NO LONGER POSES A THREAT TO COALITION FORCES OR A TRANSITIONAL IRAQI GOVERNMENT. **CJTF**<sup>1.4a</sup> SUPPORT TO OCPA'S HUMANITARIAN EFFORTS REINFORCE COALITION GOALS TO RESTORE BASIC SERVICES AND STIMULATE THE IRAQI ECONOMY. **CJTF**<sup>1.4a</sup> AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). THE TOA TEAM WILL FINALIZE SYNCHRONIZATION TO SUPPORT BATTLE HAND OFF ON 152100Z JUN, AND CONDUCT ASSISTANCE THROUGH 18 JUNE. V CORPS CONTINUES RAIDS AGAINST BA'ATH SUPPORTERS AND MILITANT EXTREMISTS, PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA SUPPORT, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND

<sup>1.4b</sup> BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. 4ID COMPLETES OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IVO BALAD. 3ID CONTINUES PREPARATIONS FOR OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS, AND RSOI SUPPORT FOR ARRIVING COALITION UNITS. 1 UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ, CONDUCTS PATROLS IN BASRAH AND AL AMMARAH, AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF <sup>1.4a</sup> C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. TF <sup>1.4a</sup> IS PREPARING FOR THE NEAR TERM EXPORT OF IRAQI OIL.

3.C. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING BA'ATH RESIDUAL ELEMENTS.

THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, LTG MCKIERNAN'S PROCLAMATION, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AMB BREMER'S SPEECH, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. CJTF-1.4a PUBLISHED FRAGO 318, WHICH DIRECTS CJTF-1.4a UNITS SUPPORT TO THE CPA IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PUBLIC INCITEMENT PROCLAMATION. IRAQI MEDIA MUST MEET RECOGNIZED STANDARDS OF JOURNALISM. INCITING THE POPULATION TO VIOLENCE WILL NOT BE ALLOWED. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS INCREASING FOCUS ON UXO, THE NATIONAL WEAPON POLICY, AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGES CAMPAIGN. CONTINUED EFFORTS TO MINIMIZE CONFUSION ABOUT THE NATIONAL WEAPON'S POLICY VIA RADIO AND PRINT MEDIA. CURRENT NEWS EDITIONS CONTINUE; FUTURE EDITIONS WILL BE IN ARABIC AND ENGLISH ON SAME SHEET. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, HTTP: (b)(6) ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (S/REL US GBR AUS/X4) V CORPS. 4ID -1-10 CAV CONTINUES TO SCREEN THE IRAQ 1.4b BORDER MONITORING 11 NAIS. CONTINUED TO COMPLETE OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE; OBJ'S CLYDE, CARTHAGE, AND CALVERT CLEARED OVERNIGHT. AS OF 1500D 3BCT HAS A TOTAL OF 318 DETAINEES; RELEASED 59; CONTINUING TO SCREEN THOSE O/H. 1AD CONDUCTED 388 MOUNTED AND 166 DISMOUNTED PATROLS, 8 AERIAL 12 JOINT, 266 NIGHT, MOUNTED PATROLS SECURED 279 SITES. A PATROL FOUND A WEAPONS CACHE OF 100 RPG'S. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. A PATROL OBSERVED AN INDIVIDUAL CARRYING A RIFLE OPENLY AND AFTER ATTEMPTS TO DETAIN HIM FAILED, HE WAS KILLED. THREE AUTOMATIC RIFLES

WERE RECOVERED. JSOTF-AP IS CURRENTLY CONDUCTING INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS IN SUPPORT OF OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. TF NEIGHBORHOOD AND OTHER CIVIC PROJECTS ARE GOING WELL AND GAINING MOMENTUM. 324 M P

SUPERVISED THE POLICE ACADEMY GRADUATION OF 100 IZ. 3 ACR SECURE BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCT PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE (IVO AR RAMADI AND AL HABBANIYAH). 3ID CONDUCTED 136 PATROLS, DETAINED 19 PERSONNEL

FOR LAW VIOLATIONS, CONTINUED RETROGRADE OF 3BCT APS EQUIPMENT TO KUWAIT FOR RECONSTITUTION. WEAPONS TURN IN HAS HAD LIMITED SUCCESS S O

FAR. A COMPLETE ROLL UP WILL APPEAR IN THE 15 JUN 03 SITREP.//

3.D.1.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) I MEF. THE DIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. WE REMAIN VIGILANT FOR ANY BA'ATH PARTY RESURGENT EFFORTS OR HINT OF BADR CORPS ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES IN THE DIV ZONE. THE DIV CONDUCTED A RECON OF THE [1.4b] IRAQI BORDER TO ASSESS AND CONTROL THE REGION. WE OBSERVED NOTHING OF SIGNIFICANCE. THE DIV ALSO CONDUCTED AN OPT TO DEVELOP AN AGGRESSIVE PLAN OF ACTION TO COUNTER THE ATTACKS IN THE NW SECTOR OF THE BABIL GOVERNATE. THE BN TFS CONTINUED THE WEAPONS COLLECTION PROGRAM (WCP). UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN THE AOR. CYCLOPS SQN (1RRF) CONDUCTED A SEARCH OP AT 0100Z THIS MORNING AT [1.4a] IN THE VILLAGE OF SHERIBA. RAID WAS TO DISLOCATE THE CRIMINAL ELEMENTS WITHIN THE VILLAGE. 5 PAX WERE DETAINED AND HAVE NOW BEEN RELEASED. 8 X RPG'S AND 29 WARHEADS, 2 X RPK'S, 4 X AK47'S AND 20,000 RDS OF MIXED AMMUNITION WERE SEIZED.

3.D.1.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP. THROUGHOUT IRAQ, SUBORDINATE UNITS ARE CONTINUING ADVANCED SPECIAL OPERATIONS (ASO) AND TARGETING THREATS TO THE SECURITY OF COALITION FORCES AND THE STABILITY OF IRAQ. ODA [1.4a] MOVED TO BAYJI TO BEGIN ITS ADVANCED SPECIAL OPERATIONS MISSION. FOB 53 CONTINUED TO CLOSELY COORDINATE OPERATIONS WITH AND PROVIDE ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE TO GPF UNITS THROUGHOUT CENTRAL AND SOUTHERN IRAQ. FOB 53 IS PREPARED TO SUPPORT OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. NSW TU CONDUCTED A MOUNTED WHEELED RECONNAISSANCE ALONG THE EUPHRATES RIVER.

3.D.1.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.E. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) [1.4a] XTF. [1.4a] CONTINUED THE EXPLOITATION OF [1.4c] AT THE BAGHDAD UNIV. MET C COMPLETED CIVIL DEFENSE BUNKER MISSION. THE NDT CONTINUES TO SUPPORT THE IAEA FOR OPERATIONS AT THE TUWAITHA COMPLEX. [1.4a] CONTINUES TO EXPLOIT AREAS OF BAGHDAD UNIVERSITY. MET C CONTINUES TO INVESTIGATE BUNKERS (PRESIDENTIAL BUNKER AND RESIDENCE). FUOPS IS CONDUCTING MA ON QUBAYSAH SITE.

3.D.1.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.G. (U) OCPA. IN RCG-NORTH, SEVERAL CIVIL SERVANTS IN THE LOWEST BRACKET OF THE INTERIM SALARY PAYMENT STRUCTURE HAVE SAID THEY ARE PLEASED WITH THEIR NEW SALARIES WHICH ARE SIGNIFICANTLY HIGHER THAN THAT RECEIVED PREVIOUSLY. PEOPLE IN THE REGION STILL VIEWED THE US AS A POSITIVE INFLUENCE. A RADIO STATION THAT HAS BEEN ALIGNED WITH IMN FOR THE PAST SEVERAL MONTHS, BEGAN BROADCASTING A LIVE ONE-HOUR PROGRAM IN ENGLISH EACH DAY. THE IMN DAILY BROADCAST AIRED A SEGMENT ON SALARIES; THE ARRIVAL OF THE MONEY, DISTRIBUTION TO THE BANKS AND THE PAYING OF THE CIVIL

SERVANTS. IN RCG-CENTRAL, THE TOWN HALL OFFICIALLY REOPENED FOR BUSINESS ON 10 JUN 03 WITH A MEDIA EVENT. AMB BREMER WAS THE GUEST SPEAKER. BASIC RENOVATIONS OF NINE MUNICIPAL HEADQUARTERS BUILDINGS ARE PROCEEDING WELL, CONTRACTORS HAVE COMPLETED 4 FACILITIES. THE KASRAWA ATASH FOOD WAREHOUSE OPENED 11 JUN 03 FOR WORLD FOOD PROGRAM FOOD. A TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PLAN WAS COORDINATED WITH IRAQI POLICE AND COALITION FORCES TO BEGIN 18 JUN 03. IN RCG-SOUTH, AMBASSADOR BREMER VISITED THE BASRA AREA WHERE HE TOURED THE OIL REFINERY, LPG PLANT, BASRA HOSPITAL AND A POLICE STATION JAIL AND COURTHOUSE COMPLEX. MINISTRY COORDINATION OFFICE REPORTS THAT USAID/BECHTEL RECEIVED USAID AUTHORIZATION TO IMMEDIATELY BEGIN TO EVALUATE 4,000 SCHOOLS AND CLINICS, AND TO REHABILITATE AN ESTIMATED ONE-THIRD OF THOSE FACILITIES IN KEY CITIES THROUGHOUT IRAQ.//

3.D.1.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) V CORPS. V CORPS COMPLETES OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE, CONTINUES SUPPORT TO SOF AND PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA OPERATIONS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. GATHERS INTELLIGENCE AND SETS COMBAT STANCE TO CONDUCT OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. 1AD CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. CONTINUES OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE (VIC. BALAD). 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) I MEF. WE WILL CONTINUE THE WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM AND MOVE AGGRESSIVELY AGAINST ANYONE WHOSE CONDUCT IS INCOMPATIBLE WITH GOOD ORDER OR DETRIMENTAL TO CREATING A LAW ABIDING CIVIL SOCIETY. THE DIV CONTINUES COUNTER AMBUSH ATTACKS TO DESTROY THE ENEMY THAT HAS BEEN ATTACKING ARMY CONVOYS ALONG MSR TAMPA AND JACKSON. WE WILL CONTINUE TO FOCUS ON GETTING SUFFICIENT FUELS TO ALL OUR GOVERNATES AND ADEQUATE FUNDS TO MEET PAYROLLS WHERE WE ARE LOSING CREDIBILITY. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR. UK CONTINUES TO HOST MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT.

3.D.2.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP. CJSOTF-AP UNITS CONTINUE TO GATHER ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE IN SUPPORT OF HVT TARGETING AND TO SUPPORT CJTF1.4a OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ.

3.D.2.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.E. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 1.4a EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). THE GROUND PENETRATING RADAR IS MISSION CAPABLE AND WILL SUPPORT UK ELEMENTS FOR ITS INITIAL MISSIONS. SITES HAVE BEEN PRIORITIZED FOR THEM (4 ID THEN 101 ID).



3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) OCPA. THE RCG-NORTH TEAM WILL ATTEND PROJECT COORDINATION MEETING WITH 4TH ID PROJECT TEAM. THE TEAM WILL ATTEND A CITY COUNCIL MEETING AND ASSISTS CITY PLANNING AND RECONSTRUCTION SUBCOMMITTEE WITH THEIR PRESENTATION TO THE CITY COUNCIL. RCG-SOUTH CENTRAL WILL HOST MEMBERS OF NGOS AND IOS IN AN EFFORT TO ASSIST THEM WITH THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THEIR OFFICES IN OUR REGION. RCGROUP-SOUTH WILL MEET WITH LOCAL POULTRY PRODUCERS CONCERNING THE PURCHASE OF DAY OLD CHICKS ON 12 JUNE. AMB. OLE OLESON WILL HOLD A PRESS EVENT ON JUNE 15 TO ANNOUNCE THE OPENING OF THE PORT TO COMMERCIAL TRAFFIC. THE BRITISH MILITARY REPORTS THAT BASRAH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT MAY OPEN FOR COMMERCIAL TRAFFIC, UNDER THE BRITISH MILITARY JURISDICTION, AS SOON AS NEXT WEEK.

3.D.2.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

IN THE LAST 24 HOURS CJSOTF-AP ELEMENTS CONTINUED TO FOCUS ON GATHERING ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE ON A VARIETY OF THREAT GROUPS AND INDIVIDUALS. THE CURRENT EMPHASIS IS ON PROVIDING TARGETABLE INFORMATION TO FACILITATE AND SUPPORT V CORPS' OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. OTHERWISE, TF 1.4a HAS NSTR.

3.E.4. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.5. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 1.4a XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. THE ISG FUTURE OPERATIONS STAFF IS FORMED AND OPERATING. ISG SOC HAS STARTED OPERATIONS AND MOVES FORWARD WITH THEIR INTEGRATION. THE CURRENT SCP OPERATIONS STAFF IS IN TRANSITION AND CAN MEET TIMELINES IN ACCORDANCE WITH CJT 1.4a DIRECTIVES.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) OCPA. NSTR.

3.E.9. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT (b)(6)

4.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. 84% OF THEATER PERSONNEL HAVE REDEPLOYED. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 2,050 WITH 280 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 7 HELD WITHIN

MEDICAL CHANNELS, 27 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,669 OTHERS. 220TH MP BDE BEGINS CUSTOMS OPERATIONS AT BIAP TO SUPPORT CIVILIAN AIR TRAVEL INTO AND FROM BAGHDAD ON 12 JUN 03. MILITARY POLICE UNITS CONTINUE TO ASSESS, CONDUCT JOINT PATROLS, AND ADVISE CIVILIAN POLICE THROUGHOUT THE CJTF-4 ZONE.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OCPA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. CIVIL AFFAIRS IS WORKING WITH PSYOP TO FOSTER COOPERATION WITH THE WEAPONS TURN-IN EFFORT.

5.A.2. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) SECURITY. THE BAQUBAH DETENTION FACILITY HAS 95 DETAINEES: 78 AT WARHORSE BASE CAMP AND 17 AT THE POLICE HEADQUARTERS. A MILITARY POLICE BATTALION ASSUMED RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE INTERNMENT FACILITY AT AD DIWANYAH YESTERDAY. THE MP'S ASSESS THE CAPACITY AT 500 WITH AN EXPANSION LIMIT TO 2,000 IF THE OUTLYING BUILDINGS ARE USED TO HOUSE PRISONERS.

5.A.3. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) RULE OF LAW. THE CA LEGAL TEAM IN KARBALA DRAFTED A DIRECTIVE FOR THE MILITARY GOVERNOR INSTRUCTING THE FINANCE MINISTER TO CONSOLIDATE ALL BA'ATHIST FUNDS CURRENTLY ON DEPOSIT IN THE KARBALA BANKS TO ONE LOCATION. THE MILITARY GOVERNOR WILL CHOOSE THIS BANK. THESE FUNDS WILL BE ADMINISTERED AND MAINTAINED FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE CITIZENS OF KARBALA.

5.A.4. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. DAHUK GOVERNORATE GOVERNOR NECHIRVAN CONFIRMED THAT SALARY PAYMENTS ARE "ON-GOING", ALTHOUGH NO SPECIFICS WERE MENTIONED. THERE WAS INDICATION TODAY FROM THE FIRE DEPARTMENT THAT THEY HAD RECEIVED SOME SALARY PAYMENTS. THE ELECTION OF NEW SENIOR STAFF IN MOH AND HOSPITALS IN BAGHDAD IS CAUSING INSTABILITY. THE MONIES RECEIVED FROM OCPA ON 1 AND 2 JUNE HAVE NOT BEEN AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE. THIS SITUATION IS BECOMING CRITICAL AS WE HAD A DEMONSTRATION YESTERDAY BY POLICE WHO WERE DEMANDING THEIR PAY.//

Message 558 of 907 for query insgaj.2

PREC: O DTG: 091845Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJT [REDACTED] DOHA KUWAIT KU//

UNCLAS

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT [REDACTED] DOHA KUWAIT KU//

SUBJ/CDRCJT [REDACTED] FRAGO 213 TO COMCFLCC OPOD 03-033 (U)//

REF/A/MSG/CDRUSCENTCOM/19 DEC 00/GENERAL ORDER NO 1A//

NARR/(U) REF A IS USCENTCOM GENERAL ORDER NUMBER 1A. THIS FRAGO ADOPTS AND REISSUES USCENTCOM GENERAL ORDER NUMBER 1A AND MAKES IT APPLICABLE TO FORCES IN IRAQ.//

RMKS/1. (U) SITUATION. SEE CURRENT SITREP.

2. (U) MISSION. NO CHANGE.

3. (U) EXECUTION. BY ORDER OF THE CFLCC COMMANDING GENERAL, USCENTCOM GENERAL ORDER 1A, DATED 19 DECEMBER 2000, IS ADOPTED AND REISSUED AS A CFLCC GENERAL ORDER 1A. ALL PROVISIONS IN USCENTCOM GENERAL ORDER 1A ARE RATIFIED AND REISSUED AS A PUNITIVE GENERAL ORDER BY THE CFLCC COMMANDING GENERAL AND ARE MADE APPLICABLE AND ENFORCEABLE TO ALL CFLCC PERSONNEL IN IRAQ. THE COUNTRY OF IRAQ IS HEREBY EXPRESSLY INCLUDED IN PARAGRAPH 2.C., WHICH PROHIBITS THE INTRODUCTION, POSSESSION, SALE, TRANSFER, MANUFACTURE OR CONSUMPTION OF ANY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE. FOR PURPOSES OF THIS ORDER, "CFLCC PERSONNEL" MEANS ALL MILITARY PERSONNEL ASSIGNED, ATTACHED, OR UNDER THE OPERATIONAL OR TACTICAL CONTROL OF CFLCC AND ALL CIVILIANS ACCOMPANYING MILITARY FORCES ASSIGNED, ATTACHED, OPCON, OR ADCON TO CFLCC. THIS GENERAL ORDER SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT AS TO ALL CFLCC PERSONNEL AFTER TRANSFER OF AUTHORITY OVER CJTF [REDACTED] TO V CORPS BUT CEASES TO BE APPLICABLE TO PERSONNEL SUBJECT TO CJTF [REDACTED] COMMAND AUTHORITY WHO WILL THEN BE SUBJECT TO THOSE POLICIES ESTABLISHED BY THE COMMANDER CJTF [REDACTED] V CORPS.

3.A. (U) TASKS TO SUBORDINATE UNITS. COMMANDERS ARE INSTRUCTED TO MAKE EFFORTS TO DISSEMINATE NOTICE OF THIS FRAGO TO THE LOWEST LEVEL. THIS TASK TO COMMANDERS SHALL NOT CREATE ANY DEFENSE TO A VIOLATION OF THIS GENERAL ORDER DUE TO A LACK OF KNOWLEDGE OF THE TERMS OF THIS GENERAL ORDER.

4. (U) SERVICE SUPPORT. NO CHANGE.

5. (U) COMMAND AND SIGNAL. NO CHANGE.

6. (U) POC IS [REDACTED] (b)(3), (b)(6) CJTF [REDACTED] SJA/DSN [REDACTED] (b)(6)/

BT

PREC: O DTG: 100400Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF [4] DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 05

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF [4] CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJTF [4] CFLCC SITREP 090200ZJUN03 TO 100200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) MISSION: CJTF [4] CFLCC CONDUCTS

STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, [REDACTED] (b)(6) [REDACTED] CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF [4] CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJT [4] CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF [4] BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES CONTINUE IOT ELIMINATE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. THE CJTF [4] WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM CONTINUES THROUGH 14 JUNE. CJT [4] SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELP TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. CJTF [4] CFLCC TOA TEAM FINALIZES PREPARATIONS FOR TOA WITH V CORPS. IAEA HAS COMMENCED OPERATIONS IN TUWAITHA. 4ID COMMENCED OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IOT DEFEAT POCKETS OF RESISTANCE ALONG THE TIGRIS RIVER VALLEY. THE PENINSULA IS ISOLATED AND IS 30% CLEARED. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: USCENTCOM FRAGO 09-270 DIRECTS ALL COMPONENTS TO COORDINATE WITH 506 AEG PRIOR TO TRAVELING TO KIRKUK. CJTF [4] FRAGO 304 TO OPOD 03-033, DIRECTS V CORPS RETROGRADE IN SUPPORT OF APS-3 RECONSTITUTION. CJT [4] FRAGO 308 TO OPOD 03-033, DIRECTS SUPPORT FOR IRAQI CIVIL SERVANT PAYMENT OPERATIONS. CJTF [4] FRAGO 309 TO OPOD 03-033, DIRECTS 3D SPECIAL TROOPS BN TO IDENTIFY PROPERTY SIGNED OR LOANED TO CJTF [4] STAFF. CJTF [4] FRAGO 313 TO OPOD 03-033, PROVIDES CDRCJT [4] GUIDANCE FROM 08 TO 28 JUN 03 TO MSCS IN ITO. CJTF [4] FRAGO 314 TO OPOD 03-033, DIRECTS SUPPORT FOR THE POLISH RECON MISSION.

3.B. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF [4] CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF [4] AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). THE TOA TEAM TRAVELS

TO BAGHDAD 10 JUN IOT COMMENCE RIGHT SEAT RIDE. THE TOA TEAM WILL FINALIZE SYNCHRONIZATION TO SUPPORT BATTLE HAND OFF ON 152100Z JUN, AND CONDUCT ASSISTANCE THROUGH 18 JUNE. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND [1.4b] BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. 4ID CONTINUES EXECUTION OF OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IVO BALAD. 3ID CONTINUES PREPARATIONS FOR OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1 UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF [1.4a] C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.//

3.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, LTG MCKIERNAN'S PROCLAMATION, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AMB BREMER'S SPEECH, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS INCREASING FOCUS ON UXO, THE NATIONAL WEAPON POLICY, AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGES CAMPAIGN. CONTINUED EFFORTS TO MINIMIZE CONFUSION ABOUT THE NATIONAL WEAPON'S POLICY VIA RADIO AND PRINT MEDIA. CURRENT NEWS EDITIONS CONTINUE; FUTURE EDITIONS WILL BE IN ARABIC AND ENGLISH ON SAME SHEET SO THAT COALITION FORCES CAN UNDERSTAND THE DOCUMENT. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

[ (b)(6) ] ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) V CORPS. 1AD CONDUCTED 660 MOUNTED AND 289 DISMOUNTED DAY PATROLS, 264 MOUNTED AND 144 DISMOUNTED NIGHT PATROLS, 18 JOINT PATROLS, AND SECURED 255 SITES. ESTABLISHED 88 OF 95 PROJECTED NEIGHBORHOOD ADVISORY COUNCILS. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. RECEIVED 217 BENZENE AND 46 PROPANE TRUCKS FROM TURKEY. 1-10 CAV, 4ID CONTINUED TO SCREEN THE IRAQ-[1.4b] BORDER, MONITORED 11 NAI'S, AND COMMENCED OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE. PENINSULA IS ISOLATED AND 30% CLEARED. 3 ACR SECURE BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCT PRESENCE PATROLS IVO AR RAMADI AND AL HABBANIYAH. 3ID



CONTINUED RETROGRADE OF APS EQUIPMENT TO KUWAIT FOR RECONSTITUTION.

3.D.1.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) I MEF. MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. I MEF REMAINS VIGILANT FOR ANY BA'ATH PARTY RESURGENT EFFORTS OR HINT OF BADR CORPS ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES IN THE DIV ZONE. THE BN TFS CONTINUED THE WEAPONS COLLECTION PROGRAM (WCP), BUT HAVE HAD LITTLE PARTICIPATION TO DATE FOR THE EFFORT PUT FORTH. UK CONTINUED STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP. SUBORDINATE UNITS CONTINUED ADVANCED SPECIAL OPERATIONS (ASO) THROUGHOUT IRAQ, AND TARGETED THREATS TO THE SECURITY OF COALITION FORCES AND THE STABILITY OF IRAQ. FOB 102 CONTINUED TO PREPARE FOR REDEPLOYMENT AND TRANSITION OF AUTHORITY TO AOB 050 WHILE ODA 1.4a MOVED TO BAYJI TO BEGIN ITS ADVANCED SPECIAL OPERATIONS MISSION. FOB 53 CONTINUED TO CLOSELY COORDINATE AND PROVIDE ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE TO GPF UNITS THROUGHOUT CENTRAL AND SOUTHERN IRAQ, AND IS PREPARED TO SUPPORT OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. 1AD SUCCESSFULLY CAPTURED THE SUSPECTED WEAPONS DEALER IN AL YOUSUFYAH ON 9 JUN AFTER FOB 53 PROVIDED TARGETING INTELLIGENCE IN SUPPORT OF THE OPERATION.

3.D.1.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.E. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 1.4a XTF. 1.4a CONTINUED THE EXPLOITATION OF 1.4c AT THE BAGHDAD UNIVERSITY SENSITIVE SITE. NDT IS SUPPORTING TO THE IAEA FOR OPERATIONS AT THE TUWAITHA COMPLEX. THE XTF IS CONDUCTING ISG STAFF INTEGRATION FOR CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.//

3.D.1.G. (U) OCPA. RCG-NORTH VISITED THE HERKI TRIBAL VILLAGE FOR THE 11TH ANNIVERSARY SESSION OF THE KURDISTAN REGIONAL GOVERNMENT. THEY ALSO VISITED THE VILLAGE OF DILDAR AND SPOKE WITH LOCAL OFFICIALS. RCG-NORTH ESTABLISHED THE HOME OF THE 4 BN, 1ST SPECIAL ARMY. RCG-CENTRAL PAID \$4K TO GARBAGE COLLECTION CONTRACTORS ON 9 JUNE. THEY CONDUCTED A FORMAL CONFERENCE WITH MUNICIPAL DG'S AND SECURITY GUARD CONTRACTORS TO INITIATE SECURITY GUARDS PROGRAM FOR ALL 113 BAGHDAD MUNICIPAL FACILITIES AND PROPERTIES. THESE GUARDS WILL MERGE INTO THE IRAQI VITAL INFRASTRUCTURE POLICE FORCE. BAGHDAD CENTRAL HELD ITS WEEKLY IRAQI MEDIA PRESS CONFERENCE TO DISCUSS TRAFFIC AND TRAFFIC POLICY. RCG-SOUTH CENTRAL HOSTED A REGIONAL AGRICULTURAL SUMMIT. AMB BREMER AND OCPA-SC COORDINATOR WENT TO THE RELIGIOUS UNIVERSITY OF HILLAH, ATTENDED A LUNCHEON IN QIFL, AND VISITED KARBALA. NINE POLICE CLASSES TOTALING ABOUT 600 OFFICERS HAVE GONE THROUGH A FOUR-DAY TRAINING COURSE IN NAJAF. THE POLICE HAVE BEEN PROVIDED WITH BASIC EQUIPMENT (UNIFORMS, WEAPONS, WHISTLES, ETC.) RCG-SOUTH AND 1 UK DIV HELD A JOINT PRESS CONFERENCE AT THE OCPA OFFICE. IN BASRAH, OCPA-MAIN WAS AWARDED \$110K FOR OCPA-SOUTH'S INVOLVEMENT IN THE CITY CLEANUP PROJECT.

3.D.1.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES

PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 1AD CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, AND SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE, AND CONTINUES OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IVO BALAD. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) I MEF. I MEF CONTINUES THE WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM AND MOVES AGGRESSIVELY AGAINST ANYONE WHOSE CONDUCT IS INCOMPATIBLE WITH GOOD ORDER OR DETRIMENTAL TO CREATING A LAW ABIDING CIVIL SOCIETY. THE DIV CONTINUES COUNTER AMBUSH ATTACKS TO DESTROY THE ENEMY THAT HAS BEEN ATTACKING ARMY CONVOYS ALONG MSR TAMPA AND JACKSON. I MEF CONTINUES TO FOCUS ON GETTING SUFFICIENT FUELS TO ALL GOVERNATES, AND ADEQUATE FUNDS TO MEET PAYROLLS WHERE THE COALITION IS LOSING CREDIBILITY. THE DIV CONDUCTS AN AERIAL RECON OF THE 1.4b IRAQI BORDER TO ASSESS AND CONTROL THE REGION. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP. CJSOTF-AP UNITS CONTINUE TO GATHER ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE IN SUPPORT OF HVT TARGETING AND TO SUPPORT CJTF 4 OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ.

3.D.2.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.E. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 1.4a EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). THE GROUND PENETRATING RADAR IS MISSION CAPABLE AND WILL SUPPORT UK ELEMENTS FOR ITS INITIAL MISSIONS. MG DAYTON, COMMANDER ISG, ARRIVES O/A 10 JUNE.

3.D.2.F. (U) OCPA. RCG-NORTH WILL CONDUCT PREPARATIONS FOR ARRIVAL OF NEW POLAD FROM OMAN. ADDITIONALLY, THEY WILL CONDUCT AN NGO COORDINATION MEETING, SUPPORT VARIOUS USACE VISITS, ATTEND THE 173 ABN PROJECT COORDINATION MEETING, THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING AND THE CITY PLANNING, AND RECONSTRUCTION SUBCOMMITTEE MEETING. ON 10 JUNE AMB BREMER WILL HOLD A PRESS EVENT TO MARK THE OFFICIAL OPENING OF BAGHDAD TOWN HALL AN EVENT SPONSORED BY RCG-CENTRAL. RCG-SOUTH CENTRAL WILL HOST A REGIONAL POWER SUMMIT, AND HOST THE UK SURGEON GENERAL.

3.D.2.G. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.//

3.E.3. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. IN THE LAST 24 HOURS CJSOTF-AP ELEMENTS CONTINUED TO FOCUS ON GATHERING ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE ON A VARIETY OF THREAT GROUPS AND INDIVIDUALS. CURRENTLY, THE EMPHASIS IS ON PROVIDING TARGET INFORMATION TO FACILITATE AND SUPPORT V CORPS' OPERATION DESERT SCORPION.

3.E.4. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.5. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 1.4a XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. THE

1.4a XTF HAS FULLY TRANSITIONED ITS SITE SURVEY AND MOBILE EXPLOITATION TEAMS. THE XTF HAS INCREASED SST TO A TOTAL OF SEVEN TEAMS AND THE ISG FUTURE OPERATIONS STAFF IS FORMED AND OPERATING. THE CURRENT OPERATIONS STAFF IS IN TRANSITION AND CAN MEET TIMELINES IN ACCORDANCE WITH CJTR<sup>4</sup> DIRECTIVES.

3.E.6. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) OCPA DIRECTOR'S COMMENTS. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.9. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT (b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. 84% OF THEATER PERSONNEL HAVE REDEPLOYED. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 1,954 WITH 282 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 7 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 25 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,587 OTHERS.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OCPA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. CIVIL AFFAIRS IS WORKING WITH PSYOP TO FOSTER COOPERATION WITH THE WEAPONS TURN-IN EFFORT.

5.A.2. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) SECURITY. AN ESTIMATE OF \$28.5K WAS SUBMITTED BY AL-NUJOOD FOR THE FORMER FEDAYEEN HQ/TRANSPORTATION JAIL PROJECT IN MOSUL. THE NEW POLICE CHIEF IN AD DIWANIYAH HAS BEEN INSTALLED AND IS WORKING. THE SECOND CLASS OF THE POLICE ACADEMY STARTED A SIX-DAY CYCLE. US MP TEAMS ARE NOW STOPPING AND MOVING PEOPLE AWAY FROM THE ROADSIDE OF THE MSR IN SAFWAN.

5.A.3. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) RULE OF LAW. OBSERVED A PORTION OF THE LAWYERS' ASSEMBLY ELECTION IN MOSUL. THERE WERE 52 CANDIDATES FOR 10 POSITIONS. REPORTS INDICATE ABOUT 800 HUNDRED LAWYERS PARTICIPATED IN THE VOTE.

5.A.4. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. A PROCLAMATION WAS ISSUED ON THE IRAQI DINAR (ID) EXCHANGE RATE IN AL QAIM. LOCAL MERCHANTS HAVE BEEN CHARGING 20 TO 30% SURCHARGES ON PURCHASES MADE USING 10K ID NOTES. IN BAGHDAD, SECTOR 18 ELECTIONS ARE COMPLETE, AND THE SECTOR 18 COMMANDER BEGAN THE DE-BATHIFICATION PROCESS. PAYMENT OF \$1.6 MILLION IN U.S. CURRENCY BEGAN 7 JUN TO THE PENSIONERS AT THE PENSIONER BANK IN AD DIWANIYAH.

5.A.5. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. THE SPANISH REPAIRED THE RO PLANT AT THE IN UMM QASR WATER PLANT. THE BARLEY HARVEST IN MOSUL IS 70% COMPLETE AND WHEAT HARVEST IS 10% COMPLETE. THE HARVEST IS GOING WELL, BUT THE MINISTRY OF TRADE IS

STILL AWAITING MONEY REQUIRED TO FUND IT. 431 CA BN WENT TO TALL AFAR POLICE STATION TO RECOVER BUSES. CRAZY HORSE TROOP PROVIDED SECURITY TODAY AS THE BANK IN HADITHA MADE THE FIRST OF SEVERAL SCHEDULED PAYMENTS TO RETIREES. THERE IS NOW AN AVERAGE OF 18 HOURS OF ELECTRICITY DELIVERED TO RESIDENTS ACROSS BAGHDAD. WE HAVE RECEIVED COMMENTS FROM LOCAL CITIZENS THAT AVAILABILITY OF ELECTRICITY IS BETTER THAN UNDER THE FORMER REGIME. THE BAGHDAD AIRPORT IS DUE TO OPEN TO COMMERCIAL TRAFFIC ON 15 JULY.

5.A.6. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF.

CA DELIVERED MEDICAL SUPPLIES TO AID STATION IN AD DULUYAH. (b)(6)

(b)(6) THE AL QAIM MANAGER OF FINANCE, STATED THAT THE WORLD FOOD PROGRAM DISTRIBUTION WAS GOING AS PLANNED AND THAT NO ASSISTANCE WAS NEEDED FROM U.S. FORCES. DURING A MEETING WITH THE VILLAGE COUNCIL AN NASIRIYAH IT WAS DISCOVERED THAT THE DRINKING WATER SUPPLY HAD RUN DRY. THE FOOD DISTRIBUTION WAREHOUSE, HOWEVER IS FUNCTIONING AT A LEVEL THAT EXCEEDS PREWAR STANDARDS AND NO SHORTAGES ARE BEING EXPERIENCED.

5.A.7. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) PERCEPTION. SPOKE WITH AN INFORMANT IN MOSUL WITH INFORMATION ABOUT THE ANTI-COALITION ACTIVITIES OF AYATOLLAH AL-HAKIM IN SECTOR. ALLEGATIONS INCLUDED INFILTRATION OF POLITICAL AND ECONOMIC INSTITUTIONS, WEAPONS PURCHASES/DISTRIBUTION, SOLICITATION OF SUPPORT BY TELLING PEOPLE IT WILL HELP THE COALITION, ALLIANCES WITH FORMER BA'ATHISTS, TRAINING OF IRAQIS IN 1.4b WHO THEN INFILTRATE INTO IRAQ AS FAR NORTH AS BAGHDAD, AND THREATENING A KUWAITI DOCTOR PROVIDING FREE MEDICAL CARE TO IRAQI NATIONALS. A NEW KARBALA NEWSPAPER IS EXPECTED TO PRINT ITS FIRST EDITION NEXT WEEK. THE HUMAN RIGHTS FOUNDATION WILL ALSO BEGIN PUBLICATION OF A MAGAZINE, "HUMAN RIGHTS" AS A MEANS OF EDUCATING THE POPULATION ON THEIR NEWLY WON RIGHTS AND HOW THEY SHOULD TREAT ONE ANOTHER.

5.A.8. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

(b)(6) / FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) CJTF 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 809 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF 4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF 4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU): 061046ZJUN03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG TO CAMP UDARI, REMEDY TICKET (8082) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF JWICS AND DSN FROM NORTHWEST FOR 7 HOURS, AND 52 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM ANDREWS AFB FOR 3 HOURS, AND 35 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, DSN AND VTC FROM NORTHWEST FOR 7 HOURS, AND 52 MINUTES. 081050ZJUN03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM DJIBOUTI. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR AND DTG TO ABU GHARYB PALACE FOR 1 HOUR, AND 35 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DRSN TO BAGRAM FOR 37 MINUTES. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN & MINOR LOSS OF DSN, NIPR, SIPR, VTC AND JWICS TO BAGRAM FOR 29 MINUTES. CJTF 4a REAR (ARIFJAN, KU) HAD MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DRSN L/L FROM CAMP DOHA FOR 10 HOURS, AND 30 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN, SIPR, NIPR, VTC AND JWICS FROM LANDSTUHL FOR 2 HOURS 52 MINUTES.



090928ZJUN03: MINOR LOSS DSN FROM LANDSTUHL, REMEDY TICKET (8163) STILL OPEN. RSOI (CAMPS/NJ/PA, KU/NY) HAD MINOR LOSS OF DTG FROM CAMP DOHA TO CAMP VA, REMEDY TICKET (8099) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF DTG FROM CAMP UDARI TO CAMP VA FOR 6 HOURS 51 MINUTES. <sup>1.4a</sup> H FA XTF/ ISG (BIAP, IZ): 080810ZJUN03: MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG FROM ABU GHARYB, REMEDY TICKET (8141) STILL OPEN. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR FROM ABU GHARYB PALACE TO BIAP FOR 1 HOUR 28 MINUTES. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR): 082234ZJUN03: MINOR LOSS OF DRSN, JWICS, DSN, NIPR, AND SIPR TO NORTHWEST, REMEDY TICKET (8151, 8152) STILL OPEN. 090534ZJUN03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM FT DETRICK, REMEDY TICKET (8159) STILL OPEN. 081008ZJUN03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM AS SAYLIYAH TO AS SAYLIYAH FOR 4 HOURS 27 MINUTES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT

(b)(6)

5.D. (U) 377 TSC. NSTR

5.E. (~~S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS~~) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (~~S//REL MCFD~~) KIA: 1

5.E.2. (~~S//REL MCFD~~) WIA: 5

5.F. (~~S//REL MCFD~~) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.F.1. (~~S//REL MCFD~~) KIA: USA 59, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.F.2. (~~S//REL MCFD~~) WIA: USA 314, USMC 260, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1.

5.F.3. (~~S//REL MCFD~~) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 32, USMC 21, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.G. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.H. (U) LTF <sup>1.4a</sup> CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.I. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) SPOD OPERATIONS. CAPE HORN HAS COMPLETED LOADING BUT HAS NOT DEPARTED, THE RISE IS UPLOADED AT 93% AND THE BRITAN IS AT 23%. CAPE JOHNSON DOWNLOAD IS AT 30%.

6. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE,

(b)(6)

AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJTF <sup>4a</sup> CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS.

~~CDRCJTF~~ <sup>4a</sup> CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: COMPLETE REGIME REMOVAL (POCKETS OF RESISTANCE); ESTABLISH SAFE AND SECURE ENVIRONMENT (URBAN AND LOC FOCUS), CONTINUE TO BUILD IRAQI POLICE/SECURITY FORCES; IMPLEMENT NATIONAL WEAPONS POLICY (1-14 JUN AMNESTY PERIOD); PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT-DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; DIRECT SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJT <sup>4a</sup> TRANSITION; SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/ JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY STANDARDS; AND THEATER SUSTAINMENT (MAINTENANCE FOCUS).

8. (U) POC. CJTF <sup>4a</sup> CFLCC-C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6)



(STU).//  
DECL/10JUN13//  
BT  
#8360  
7E1B

Approved for Release

PREC: O DTG: 110400Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF~~4~~ DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF~~4~~ CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJTF~~4~~ CFLCC SITREP 100200ZJUN03 TO 110200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) MISSION: CJTF~~4~~ CFLCC CONDUCTS

STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, (b)(6). CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF~~4~~ CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF~~4~~ CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE EMPHASIS ON IRAQI CITY POLICE FORCE ORGANIZATION AND TRAINING THROUGHOUT IRAQ TO COUNTER LOCALIZED LOOTING, INTIMIDATION, BLACK MARKET ACTIVITY AND SUBVERSIVE BEHAVIOR. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF~~4~~ BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES CONTINUE IOT ELIMINATE THREATS TO COALITION SECURITY. THE CJTF~~4~~ WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM CONTINUES THROUGH 14 JUNE. CJTF~~4~~ SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. CJTF~~4~~ CFLCC TOA TEAM FINALIZES PREPARATIONS FOR TOA WITH V CORPS. IAEA CONTINUES OPERATIONS IN TUWAITHA. V CORPS HAS INSERTED LRS IVO AL SULMAINIYAH TO RECON POSSIBLE AI CAMPS. 3ID DELIVERED 20 TONS OF PROPANE IN SECTOR. 4ID CONTINUED OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IOT DEFEAT POCKETS OF RESISTANCE ALONG THE TIGRIS RIVER VALLEY. THE DIVISION RAIDED BAYJI ARMS MARKET AND DETAINED PERSONNEL, SOME OF WHOM HAD BROKEN INTO ASP AND SAID THEY WERE BEING PAID TO GET MINES, GRENADES, AND MORTAR ROUNDS. 4ID ALSO REPORTED 3 ENEMY KIA, THE CAPTURE OF 6 EPWS IVO DIYALLAH, 7 EPWS IVO BACQUBA, AND THE CAPTURE OF COMMAND DETONATED IEDS AT BACQUBA. DURING PENINSULA STRIKE THE DIVISION EVACUATED 26 OF 308 DETAINEES TO BIAP, INCLUDING A FEYADEEN MAJOR GENERAL. THE PENINSULA IS ABOUT CURRENTLY 50% CLEARED, AND THE OPERATION WILL CONTINUE FOR ANOTHER 24-36 HOURS. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CJTF~~4~~ FRAGO 302 TO OPORD 03-033, DEFINES SECURITY REQUIREMENTS ISO OIL INFRASTRUCTURE REPAIR OPERATIONS. CJTF~~4~~ FRAGO 312 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS MOVEMENT OF THE 2/2 ACR HQS FROM THE IRAQI TOBACCO PLANT. CJTF~~4~~ FRAGO 322 TO OPORD 03-033, PROVIDES AIR TRAFFIC SERVICE GS LEVEL MAINTENANCE SUPPORT TO V CORPS. CJTF~~4~~ FRAGO 336 TO OPORD 03-033, DIRECTS I MEF TO PROVIDE SECURITY AND GUIDES FOR

**AMB BREMER VISIT TO AO.**

**3.B. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) FUTURE OPERATIONS.** CJTF-4a CFLCC UNITS CONDUCT SASO, ASSIST WITH THE REESTABLISHMENT OF POLICE FORCES IN URBAN AREAS, AND CONTINUE PHASE IV OPERATIONS. CJTF-4a AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). TOA TEAM TRAVELED TO BAGHDAD 10 JUN IOT COMMENCE RIGHT SEAT RIDE. THE TOA TEAM WILL FINALIZE SYNCHRONIZATION TO SUPPORT BHO ON 152100Z JUN, AND CONDUCT ASSISTANCE THROUGH 18 JUNE. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND

1.4b BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. 4ID CONTINUES EXECUTION OF OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IVO BALAD. 3ID CONTINUES PREPARATIONS FOR OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, AND UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS. 1 UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF 1.4a AND THE CJT 4a C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

**3.C. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION.** EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING RESIDUAL ELEMENTS OF THE FORMER IZ REGIME. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, LTG MCKIERNAN'S PROCLAMATION, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AMB BREMER'S SPEECH, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS INCREASING FOCUS ON UXO, THE NATIONAL WEAPON POLICY, AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGES CAMPAIGN. CONTINUED EFFORTS TO MINIMIZE CONFUSION ABOUT THE NATIONAL WEAPON'S POLICY VIA RADIO AND PRINT MEDIA. CURRENT NEWS EDITIONS CONTINUE; FUTURE EDITIONS WILL BE IN ARABIC AND ENGLISH ON SAME SHEET SO THAT COALITION FORCES CAN UNDERSTAND THE DOCUMENT. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

(b)(6). ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.//

**3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.**

**3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.**

**3.D.1.A. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) V CORPS.** 1AD CONDUCTED 715 MOUNTED AND 336 DISMOUNTED PATROLS, 12 JOINT PATROLS, SECURED 265 SITES, AND DETAINED 175 PERSONNEL. 1AD CAPTURED A MORTAR IN ZONE 6, AND CONTINUED SIFTING DEBRIS AT THE AL SA'AR RESTAURANT ESCAVATION SITE. ONE

FRIENDLY KIA AND ONE WIA WAS SUSTAINED IN ZONE 36 BY A DRIVE-BY RPG ATTACK. ESTABLISHED 88 OF 95 NEIGHBORHOOD ADVISORY COUNCILS. TF NEIGHBORHOOD CLEARED UXO, HAULED TRASH AND REPAIRED A LOCAL SCHOOL BUILDING. RECEIVED REPORT FROM IZ CITIZENS THAT THEIR ELECTRICAL POWER HAS BEEN MORE CONSISTENT SINCE THE US COALITION HAS BEEN IN COUNTRY.

THE FIRE AT THE AMMUNITION HOLDING AREA ON 10 JUN IS CONTAINED AND PREVENTIVE MEASURES TO MINIMIZE THIS IN THE FUTURE ARE BEING IMPLEMENTED. THE 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. ONE PATROL TOOK FIRE, RESPONDED WITH CORDON

AND SEARCH, AND DETAINED ONE PERSON. REPORTED TWO LOCAL OFFICIALS FROM

KIRKUK VISITED OIL PUMPING STATION IVO 1.4a AND STATED THAT OIL WOULD START PUMPING ON 27 JUN AND BE TRUCKED TO TURKEY. IN THE 4ID SECTOR, 1-10 CAV CONTINUED TO SCREEN THE IRAQ 1.4b BORDER EXTENDING ITS

PRESENCE WEST TO BALAD, MONITORED 11 NAIS, AND CONTINUED OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE. 4ID SOLDIERS RAIDED AN ARMS MARKET IN BAYJI. KILLED

3 ENEMY AND CAPTURED 6 IN THE VICINITY OF DIYALLAH, AND CAPTURED COMMAND DETONATED IEDS AND 7 EPWS IN BACQUBAH. KIRKUK IS PERMISSIVE,

LPG DISTRIBUTION CONTINUED, AND THE BLACK MARKET FOR LPG IS NEARLY ELIMINATED. 3 ACR SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS, AND CONDUCT PRESENCE PATROLS IVO AR RAMADI AND AL HABBANIYAH. 3ID CONTINUED RETROGRADE OF

APS EQUIPMENT TO KUWAIT FOR RECONSTITUTION. V CORPS BEGAN COORDINATION

FOR UK URBAN OPERATIONS TRAINING.

3.D.1.B. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ I MEF. MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. WE REMAIN VIGILANT FOR ANY BA'ATH PARTY RESURGENT EFFORTS OR HINT OF BADR CORPS ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES IN THE DIV ZONE. THE BN TFS CONTINUED THE WEAPONS COLLECTION PROGRAM (WCP), BUT TO DATE WE HAVE LITTLE TO SHOW FOR THE SIGNIFICANT EFFORT WE HAVE PUT FORTH. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR. THE POLICE CHIEF AND 2 CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS WERE FIRED IN AD DIMINIYAH FOR ILLICIT AND ANTI-COALITION ACTIVITY.

3.D.1.C. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ CJSOTF-AP. THROUGHOUT IRAQ, SUBORDINATE UNITS ARE CONTINUING ADVANCED SPECIAL OPERATIONS (ASO) AND TARGETING THREATS TO THE SECURITY OF COALITION FORCES AND THE STABILITY OF IRAQ. FOB 102 TRANSITIONED AUTHORITY TO AOB 050 WHICH IS NOW TACON TO FOB 53. ODA 1.4a COMPLETED ITS MOVE TO BAYJI TO BEGIN ITS ADVANCED SPECIAL OPERATIONS MISSION. FOB 53 CONTINUED TO CLOSELY COORDINATE OPERATIONS WITH, AND PROVIDE ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE TO GPF UNITS THROUGHOUT CENTRAL AND SOUTHERN IRAQ AND IS PREPARED TO SUPPORT OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. NSW TU CONDUCTED

**AN AERIAL RECONNAISSANCE OF A HVT RESIDENCE.//**

**3.D.1.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.**

**3.D.1.E. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~)<sup>1.4a</sup> XTF. <sup>1.4a</sup> CONTINUED THE EXPLOITATION OF <sup>1.4c</sup> AT THE BAGHDAD UNIV. SENSITIVE SITE. MG DAYTON, COMMANDER ISG, ARRIVED. NDT SUPPORTS THE IAEA FOR OPERATIONS AT THE TUWAITHA COMPLEX. THE XTF IS CONDUCTING ISG STAFF INTEGRATION FOR CURRENT OPERATIONS.**

**3.D.1.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.**

**3.D.1.G. (U) OCPA. AMBASSADOR CROCKER (OCPA-MAIN) MET MEMBERS OF THE KIRKUK CITY COUNCIL, AND WAS BRIEFED BY MG ODIERNO, CG 4ID ON DIVISION'S AOR. BAGHDAD RECEIVED 1,650 MILLION LITERS OF WATER ON 09 JUN 03. REPAIRS TO WATER MAIN BREAK AT <sup>1.4a</sup> ARE COMPLETE. TOWN HALL OFFICIALLY REOPENED FOR BUSINESS ON 10 JUN WITH A MEDIA EVENT, AND AMB BREMER AS THE GUEST SPEAKER. ATTITUDES ARE BEGINNING TO CHANGE REGARDING THE LOCAL POLICE PERCEPTIONS OF THEMSELVES AND THE PUBLIC PERCEPTION OF THEM. THE TEAM IS CONTINUING REPORTS OF MEASLES AND PERTUSSIS IN CHILDREN PREVIOUSLY VACCINATED. THE CPA DIRECTIVE ANNOUNCED THERE WILL BE A TARIFF HOLIDAY FOR THE REST OF 2003, AND ALSO STATED THAT IMPORT DUTY ON PERSONAL AUTOMOBILES WOULD BE MAINTAINED.**

**3.D.1.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.**

**3.D.1.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.**

**3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.**

**3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 1AD CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. CONTINUES OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IVO BALAD. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE <sup>1.4b</sup> BORDER.**

**3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) I MEF. I MEF CONTINUES THE WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM AND MOVES AGGRESSIVELY AGAINST ANYONE WHOSE CONDUCT IS INCOMPATIBLE WITH GOOD ORDER OR DETRIMENTAL TO CREATING A LAW ABIDING CIVIL SOCIETY. THE DIV CONTINUES COUNTER AMBUSH ATTACKS TO DESTROY THE ENEMY THAT HAS BEEN ATTACKING ARMY CONVOYS ALONG MSR TAMPA AND JACKSON. I MEF CONTINUES TO FOCUS ON GETTING SUFFICIENT FUELS TO ALL GOVERNATES AND ADEQUATE FUNDS TO MEET PAYROLLS WHERE WE ARE LOSING CREDIBILITY. THE DIV CONDUCTS AN AERIAL RECON OF THE <sup>1.4b</sup> IRAQI BORDER TO ASSESS AND CONTROL THE REGION. MARDIV HOSTS LTG ABIZAID, AND UK CONTINUES TO HOST MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.**

**3.D.2.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP. CJSOTF-AP UNITS CONTINUE TO GATHER ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE IN SUPPORT OF HVT TARGETING AND TO SUPPORT CJTF<sup>4a</sup> OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ. REPORTED THAT ODA WAS HIT, INEFFECTIVE RPG AND SMALL ARMS FIRE, ON 10 JUN WHILE CONDUCTING TARGETING SUPPORT FOR OPERATION DESERT SCORPION FOR V CORPS. CURRENTLY WORKING LEADS ON NUMBER 17, 23 AND**



188 IN BAGHDAD.

3.D.2.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.E. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) 1.4a EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF).

THE 1.4a, 1.4g IS MISSION-CAPABLE AND WILL SUPPORT UK ELEMENTS FOR ITS INITIAL MISSIONS. UPCOMING MISSIONS ARE CURRENTLY BEING PRIORITIZED.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) OCPA. THE RELEASE OF 100,000 USD FOR EACH BRIGADE COMMANDER WITHIN OUR AOR SHOULD SHOW RAPID INCREASES IN PUBLIC SUPPORT AND CONFIDENCE. FEST WILL CONTINUE ASSESSMENTS IN AL ANBAR PROVINCE. UK WORLD SERVICE TRUST TO VISIT AL KUT, THEN MOVES TO BAGHDAD 11 JUN FOR DISCUSSIONS WITH SC/IMN. THE AGRICULTURE TEAM WILL BE MEETING WITH LOCAL POULTRY PRODUCERS CONCERNING THE PURCHASE OF DAY OLD CHICKS ON 12 JUNE. USAID/BECHTEL ENGINEERS AND IRAQI RAILROAD (IRR) TRACK ENGINEERS WILL TAKE AN INSPECTION RIDE FROM UMM QASR TO BAGHDAD.

3.D.2.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) CJSOTF-AP COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

IN THE LAST 24 HOURS CJSOTF-AP ELEMENTS CONTINUED TO FOCUS ON GATHERING ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE ON A VARIETY OF THREAT GROUPS AND INDIVIDUALS.

3.E.4. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.5. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) 1.4a XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. THE ISG FUTURE OPERATIONS STAFF IS FORMED AND OPERATING. THE CURRENT OPERATIONS STAFF IS IN TRANSITION AND CAN MEET TIMELINES IN ACCORDANCE WITH CJTF 1.4a DIRECTIVES.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) OCPA. NSTR.

3.E.9. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT (b)(6)

4.B. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) AIR DEFENSE. TAMF FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. 84% OF THEATER PERSONNEL HAVE REDEPLOYED. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 2,045 WITH 282 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 7 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 25 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,667 OTHERS.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OCPA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE

**NATIONAL LEVEL. CIVIL AFFAIRS IS WORKING WITH PSYOP TO FOSTER COOPERATION WITH THE WEAPONS TURN-IN EFFORT.**

**5.A.2. (S//REL US GBR AUS//X4) SECURITY. THE NEW POLICE CHIEF OF MOSUL, GENERAL KASSIM, INFORMED THE TOWN COUNCIL THAT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT HAS ESTABLISHED TWO "SPECIAL" GROUPS. THE FOCUS OF ONE GROUP IS THE PROTECTION OF WOMEN, AND THE SECOND IS PRIMARILY FOCUSED ON CLEANING-UP THE CITY, SPECIFICALLY STREET VENDORS. FIVE CONFISCATED VEHICLES AND WEAPONS CONFISCATED BY CI ASSETS ARE BEING DISTRIBUTED TO THE AL KAHLIDYAH, HABBANIYAH, AND AL FALLUJAH POLICE DEPARTMENTS. SCIRI HAS OCCUPIED MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS IN AL HAIDARIYAH, AL ABASSIYAH, AND HURIYAH, AND ARE PROVIDING SECURITY SERVICE IN THOSE TOWNS. THE AN NAJAF POLICE DEPARTMENT RECEIVED 4800 ROUNDS 9MM SHORT AMMUNITION. THE SITUATION AT AN NAJAF IS NO LONGER CRITICAL BUT MORE AMMUNITION IS REQUIRED ASAP FOR TRAINING, FAMILIARIZATION, AND QUALIFICATION. THE LOCAL POLICE OF AL BASRAH RESPONDED TO REPORTS OF LOOTING AT A STORAGE AREA. THEY ARRESTED THREE PEOPLE AND FIRED SEVERAL SHOTS IN THE AIR TO SCARE AWAY OTHER LOOTERS. THIS WAS ENTIRELY AT THEIR INITIATIVE.//**

**BT**

PREC: O DTG: 120400Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJT1.4a DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJT1.4a DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJT1.4a CFLCC SITREP 110200ZJUN03 TO 120200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) MISSION: CJTF1.4a CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, HTTP://[REDACTED] (b)(6). CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF1.4a CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF1.4a CFLCC UNITS, IN CONJUNCTION WITH JSOTF-AP, CONDUCTED OFFENSIVE OPERATIONS TO DESTROY ISOLATED REMNANTS OF BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS AND EXTREMIST ELEMENTS WHO OPPOSE COALITION OBJECTIVES FOR IRAQ. V CORPS' 4ID CONTINUED OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IOT DEFEAT POCKETS OF BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS ALONG THE TIGRIS RIVER VALLEY. ACTING ON INFORMATION GATHERED BY STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE ASSETS, THE DIVISION RAIDED ARMS MARKETS, DETAINED PERSONNEL SELLING WEAPONS, SEIZED NUMEROUS AUTOMATIC WEAPONS, EXPLOSIVES, MORTAR ROUNDS, MINES AND ANTI-ARMOR WEAPONS RECENTLY LOOTED FROM FORMER REGIME STORAGE AREAS. SINCE THE BEGINNING OF THE OPERATION, 4 ID HAS DETAINED 377 SUSPECTED BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS INCLUDING 30 FORMER IIS MEMBERS AND A FEDAYEEN GENERAL OFFICER. TF1.4a SOF ELEMENTS, SUPPORTED BY CFACC AND V CORPS DESTROYED A SUSPECTED AI CAMP NEAR RAWAH, KILLING 67 SUSPECTED AI MEMBERS, AND DESTROYING A TENT BELIEVED TO CONTAIN A WEAPONS CACHE. RESULTS WILL BE RELEASED ON 12 JUN 03. JSOTF-AP IS CURRENTLY GATHERING INTELLIGENCE FOR THE NEXT MAJOR OPERATION AGAINST BA'ATH SUPPORTERS NEAR FALLUJAH, DESERT SCORPION. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF1.4a BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES WILL CONTINUE UNTIL ALL FORMER REGIME SUPPORT IS ELIMINATED AND EXTREMIST ELEMENTS CEASE ATTACKS ON COALITION FORCES AND IRAQIS WHO SUPPORT COALITION OBJECTIVES TO STABILIZE THE COUNTRY. THE CJTF1.4a WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM CONTINUES THROUGH 14 JUNE. CJTF1.4a SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT

FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. CJTF-4a CFLCC TOA TEAM FINALIZES PREPARATIONS FOR TOA WITH V CORPS. IAEA CONTINUES OPERATIONS IN TUWAITHA. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: USCENTCOM FRAGO 09-274 TRANSFERS OPCON OF DESIGNATED FORCES FROM COMSOCENT TO CJTF-4a CDRCJTF-4a FRAGO 318 TO OPORD 03-033 PROVIDES INSTRUCTIONS TO COMMANDERS IMPLEMENTING THE CPA'S PUBLIC NOTICE REGARDING PUBLIC INCITEMENT TO VIOLENCE AND DISORDER.

CDRCJT 1.4a FRAGO 319 TO OPORD 03-033 RETURNS AIR DEFENSE TASK ORGANIZATION TO THE PRE-HOSTILITY STANCE. CDRCJT 1.4a FRAGO 321 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS 377TH TSC TO CONDUCT INSTALLATION-LEVEL ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION. CDRCJTF 4a FRAGO 328 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS CJT 1.4a UNITS TO PROVIDE SUPPORT TO MINISTRY OF IRRIGATION (MOIR) MISSION TO CONDUCT ECOLOGICAL ASSESSMENTS. CDRCJTF 4a MOD 1 TO FRAGO 332 TO OPORD 03-033 RELIEVES 337 TSC OF THE MISSION TO ESTABLISH CUSTOMS OPERATIONS AT BAGHDAD INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT. CDRCJTF 4a FRAGO 333 TO OPORD 03-033 TASKS THE IRAQ SURVEY GROUP (ISG) TO ATTACH ONE ANALYST TO CENTCOM FOR 90 DAYS. CDRCJT 1.4a FRAGO 338 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS 416TH ENCOM TO PROVIDE A PIPELINE SME TO TF 1.4a CDRCJTF 4a FRAGO 341 TO OPORD 03-033 DIRECTS I MEF TO PROVIDE AVIATION SUPPORT TO OCPA ON 13-14 JUN 03. CDRCJTF 4a FRAGO 1 TO OPORD 03-036 PROVIDES TASK ORGANIZATION FOR TRANSFER OF AUTHORITY OF CJTF-4a MISSION TO V CORPS.

3.B. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF-4a CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE OFFENSIVE OPERATIONS IN ZONE TO DESTROY REMAINING BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS, DENY SANCTUARIES IN FORMER REGIME STRONGHOLDS, AND CONTROL MILITANT EXTREMISTS. OPERATIONS TO REESTABLISH POLICE FORCES IN CITIES DETER CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES, PROMOTE PUBLIC WELFARE AND SAFETY, AND CONFIRM COALITION RESOLVE TO STABILIZE URBAN AREAS. THESE OPERATIONS WILL CONTINUE UNTIL BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS CEASE EFFORTS TO RESIST THE COALITION BY VIOLENT ACTS, CRIMINAL ACTIVITY IS REDUCED TO MINIMAL LEVELS, AND EXTREMIST ACTIVITY NO LONGER POSES A THREAT TO COALITION FORCES OR A TRANSITIONAL IRAQI GOVERNMENT. CJTF-4a SUPPORT TO OCPA'S HUMANITARIAN EFFORTS REINFORCE COALITION GOALS TO RESTORE BASIC SERVICES AND STIMULATE THE IRAQI ECONOMY. CJTF-4a AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). THE TOA TEAM WILL FINALIZE SYNCHRONIZATION TO SUPPORT BATTLE HAND OFF ON 152100Z JUN, AND CONDUCT ASSISTANCE THROUGH 18 JUNE. V CORPS CONTINUES RAIDS AGAINST BA'ATH SUPPORTERS AND MILITANT EXTREMISTS, PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA SUPPORT, CONSOLIDATION OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS, AND 1.4b BORDER PRESENCE PATROLS/CHECKPOINT OPERATIONS. 4ID COMPLETES OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IVO BALAD. 3ID CONTINUES

PREPARATIONS FOR OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS, AND RSOI SUPPORT FOR ARRIVING COALITION UNITS. 1 UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ, CONDUCTS PATROLS IN BASRAH AND AL AMMARAH, AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF

1.4a C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. TF 1.4a IS PREPARING FOR THE NEAR TERM EXPORT OF IRAQI OIL.

3.C. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING BA'ATH RESIDUAL ELEMENTS. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, LTG MCKIERNAN'S PROCLAMATION, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AMB BREMER'S SPEECH, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. CJTF 1.4a PUBLISHED FRAGO 318, WHICH DIRECTS CJTF 1.4a UNITS SUPPORT TO THE CPA IMPLEMENTATION OF THE PUBLIC INCITEMENT PROCLAMATION. IRAQI MEDIA MUST MEET RECOGNIZED STANDARDS OF JOURNALISM. INCITING THE POPULATION TO VIOLENCE WILL NOT BE ALLOWED. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS INCREASING FOCUS ON UXO, THE NATIONAL WEAPON POLICY, AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGES CAMPAIGN. CONTINUED EFFORTS TO MINIMIZE CONFUSION ABOUT THE NATIONAL WEAPON'S POLICY VIA RADIO AND PRINT MEDIA. CURRENT NEWS EDITIONS CONTINUE; FUTURE EDITIONS WILL BE IN ARABIC AND ENGLISH ON SAME SHEET. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING 4 HOURS DAILY. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, (b)(6). ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ V CORPS. 4ID -1-10 CAV CONTINUES TO

SCREEN THE IRAQ- 1.4b BORDER MONITORING 11 NAIS. CONTINUED TO COMPLET E

OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE; OBJS CLYDE, CARTHAGE, AND CALVERT CLEARED

OVERNIGHT. AS OF 1500D 3BCT HAS A TOTAL OF 318 DETAINEES; RELEASED 5 9;

CONTINUING TO SCREEN THOSE O/H. 1AD CONDUCTED 388 MOUNTED AND 166 DISMOUNTED PATROLS, 8 AERIAL 12 JOINT, 266 NIGHT, MOUNTED PATROLS SECURED 279 SITES. A PATROL FOUND A WEAPONS CACHE OF 100 RPG'S. 10



1

AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS

A PATROL OBSERVED AN INDIVIDUAL CARRYING A RIFLE OPENLY AND AFTER ATTEMPTS TO DETAIN HIM FAILED, HE WAS KILLED. THREE AUTOMATIC RIFLES

WERE RECOVERED. JSOTF-AP IS CURRENTLY CONDUCTING INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS IN SUPPORT OF OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. TF NEIGHBORHOOD AND OTHER CIVIC PROJECTS ARE GOING WELL AND GAINING MOMENTUM. 324 M P

SUPERVISED THE POLICE ACADEMY GRADUATION OF 100 IZ. 3 ACR SECURE BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCT PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE (IVO AR RAMADI AND AL HABBANIYAH). 3ID CONDUCTED 136 PATROLS, DETAINED 19 PERSONNEL

FOR LAW VIOLATIONS, CONTINUED RETROGRADE OF 3BCT APS EQUIPMENT TO KUWAIT FOR RECONSTITUTION. WEAPONS TURN IN HAS HAD LIMITED SUCCESS S O

FAR. A COMPLETE ROLL UP WILL APPEAR IN THE 15 JUN 03 [SITREP](#)./

3.D.1.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) I MEF. THE DIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. WE REMAIN VIGILANT FOR ANY BA'ATH PARTY RESURGENT EFFORTS OR HINT OF BADR CORPS ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES IN THE DIV ZONE. THE DIV CONDUCTED A RECON OF THE

1.4b

IRAQI BORDER TO ASSESS AND CONTROL THE REGION. WE OBSERVED NOTHING OF SIGNIFICANCE. THE DIV ALSO CONDUCTED AN OPT TO DEVELOP AN AGGRESSIVE PLAN OF ACTION TO COUNTER THE ATTACKS IN THE NW SECTOR OF THE BABIL GOVERNATE. THE BN TFS CONTINUED THE WEAPONS COLLECTION PROGRAM (WCP). UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN THE AOR. CYCLOPS SQN (1RRF) CONDUCTED A SEARCH OP AT 0100Z THIS MORNING AT [1.4a](#) IN THE VILLAGE OF SHERIBA. RAID WAS TO DISLOCATE THE CRIMINAL ELEMENTS WITHIN THE VILLAGE. 5 PAX WERE DETAINED AND HAVE NOW BEEN RELEASED. 8 X RPG'S AND 29 WARHEADS, 2 X RPK'S, 4 X AK47'S AND 20,000 RDS OF MIXED AMMUNITION WHERE SEIZED.

3.D.1.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP. THROUGHOUT IRAQ, SUBORDINATE UNITS ARE CONTINUING ADVANCED SPECIAL OPERATIONS (ASO) AND TARGETING THREATS TO THE SECURITY OF COALITION FORCES AND THE STABILITY OF IRAQ. ODA [1.4a](#) MOVED TO BAYJI TO BEGIN ITS ADVANCED SPECIAL OPERATIONS MISSION. FOB 53 CONTINUED TO CLOSELY COORDINATE OPERATIONS WITH AND PROVIDE ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE TO GPF UNITS THROUGHOUT CENTRAL AND SOUTHERN IRAQ. FOB 53 IS PREPARED TO SUPPORT OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. NSW TU CONDUCTED A MOUNTED WHEELED RECONNAISSANCE ALONG THE EUPHRATES RIVER.

3.D.1.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.E. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 1.4a XTF. 1.4a CONTINUED THE EXPLOITATION OF 1.4c AT THE BAGHDAD UNIV. MET C COMPLETED CIVIL DEFENSE BUNKER MISSION. THE NDT CONTINUES TO SUPPORT THE IAEA FOR OPERATIONS AT THE TUWAITHA COMPLEX. 1.4a CONTINUES TO EXPLOIT AREAS OF BAGHDAD UNIVERSITY. MET C CONTINUES TO INVESTIGATE BUNKERS (PRESIDENTIAL BUNKER AND RESIDENCE). FUOPS IS CONDUCTING MA ON QUBAYSAH SITE.

3.D.1.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.1.G. (U) OCPA. IN RCG-NORTH, SEVERAL CIVIL SERVANTS IN THE LOWEST BRACKET OF THE INTERIM SALARY PAYMENT STRUCTURE HAVE SAID THEY ARE PLEASED WITH THEIR NEW SALARIES WHICH ARE SIGNIFICANTLY HIGHER THAN THAT RECEIVED PREVIOUSLY. PEOPLE IN THE REGION STILL VIEWED THE US AS A POSITIVE INFLUENCE. A RADIO STATION THAT HAS BEEN ALIGNED WITH IMN FOR THE PAST SEVERAL MONTHS, BEGAN BROADCASTING A LIVE ONE-HOUR PROGRAM IN ENGLISH EACH DAY. THE IMN DAILY BROADCAST AIRED A SEGMENT ON SALARIES; THE ARRIVAL OF THE MONEY, DISTRIBUTION TO THE BANKS AND THE PAYING OF THE CIVIL SERVANTS. IN RCG-CENTRAL, THE TOWN HALL OFFICIALLY REOPENED FOR BUSINESS ON 10 JUN 03 WITH A MEDIA EVENT. AMB BREMER WAS THE GUEST SPEAKER. BASIC RENOVATIONS OF NINE MUNICIPAL HEADQUARTERS BUILDINGS ARE PROCEEDING WELL, CONTRACTORS HAVE COMPLETED 4 FACILITIES. THE KASRAWA ATASH FOOD WAREHOUSE OPENED 11 JUN 03 FOR WORLD FOOD PROGRAM FOOD. A TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PLAN WAS COORDINATED WITH IRAQI POLICE AND COALITION FORCES TO BEGIN 18 JUN 03. IN RCG-SOUTH, AMBASSADOR BREMER VISITED THE BASRA AREA WHERE HE TOURED THE OIL REFINERY, LPG PLANT, BASRA HOSPITAL AND A POLICE STATION JAIL AND COURTHOUSE COMPLEX. MINISTRY COORDINATION OFFICE REPORTS THAT USAID/BECHTEL RECEIVED USAID AUTHORIZATION TO IMMEDIATELY BEGIN TO EVALUATE 4,000 SCHOOLS AND CLINICS, AND TO REHABILITATE AN ESTIMATED ONE-THIRD OF THOSE FACILITIES IN KEY CITIES THROUGHOUT IRAQ.//

3.D.1.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) V CORPS. V CORPS COMPLETES OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE, CONTINUES SUPPORT TO SOF AND PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA OPERATIONS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. GATHERS INTELLIGENCE AND SETS COMBAT STANCE TO CONDUCT OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. 1AD CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. CONTINUES OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE (VIC. BALAD).

3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) I MEF. WE WILL CONTINUE THE

WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM AND MOVE AGGRESSIVELY AGAINST ANYONE WHOSE CONDUCT IS INCOMPATIBLE WITH GOOD ORDER OR DETRIMENTAL TO CREATING A LAW ABIDING CIVIL SOCIETY. THE DIV CONTINUES COUNTER AMBUSH ATTACKS TO DESTROY THE ENEMY THAT HAS BEEN ATTACKING ARMY CONVOYS ALONG MSR TAMPA AND JACKSON. WE WILL CONTINUE TO FOCUS ON GETTING SUFFICIENT FUELS TO ALL OUR GOVERNATES AND ADEQUATE FUNDS TO MEET PAYROLLS WHERE WE ARE LOSING CREDIBILITY. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR. UK CONTINUES TO HOST MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT.

3.D.2.C. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ CJSOTF-AP. CJSOTF-AP UNITS

CONTINUE TO GATHER ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE IN SUPPORT OF HVT TARGETING AND TO SUPPORT CJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ.

3.D.2.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.E. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ <sup>1.4a</sup> EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF).

THE GROUND PENETRATING RADAR IS MISSION CAPABLE AND WILL SUPPORT UK ELEMENTS FOR ITS INITIAL MISSIONS. SITES HAVE BEEN PRIORITIZED FOR THEM (4 ID THEN 101 ID).

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) OCPA. THE RCG-NORTH TEAM WILL ATTEND PROJECT COORDINATION MEETING WITH 4TH ID PROJECT TEAM. THE TEAM WILL ATTEND A CITY COUNCIL MEETING AND ASSISTS CITY PLANNING AND RECONSTRUCTION SUBCOMMITTEE WITH THEIR PRESENTATION TO THE CITY COUNCIL. RCG-SOUTH CENTRAL WILL HOST MEMBERS OF NGOS AND IOS IN AN EFFORT TO ASSIST THEM WITH THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THEIR OFFICES IN OUR REGION. RCGROUP-SOUTH WILL MEET WITH LOCAL POULTRY PRODUCERS CONCERNING THE PURCHASE OF DAY OLD CHICKS ON 12 JUNE. AMB. OLE OLESON WILL HOLD A PRESS EVENT ON JUNE 15 TO ANNOUNCE THE OPENING OF THE PORT TO COMMERCIAL TRAFFIC. THE BRITISH MILITARY REPORTS THAT BASRAH INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT MAY OPEN FOR COMMERCIAL TRAFFIC, UNDER THE BRITISH MILITARY JURISDICTION, AS SOON AS NEXT WEEK.

3.D.2.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ CJSOTF-AP COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

IN THE LAST 24 HOURS CJSOTF-AP ELEMENTS CONTINUED TO FOCUS ON GATHERING ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE ON A VARIETY OF THREAT GROUPS AND INDIVIDUALS. THE CURRENT EMPHASIS IS ON PROVIDING TARGETABLE INFORMATION TO FACILITATE AND SUPPORT V CORPS' OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. OTHERWISE, TF <sup>1.4a</sup> HAS NSTR.

3.E.4. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.5. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ <sup>1.4a</sup> XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. THE ISG FUTURE OPERATIONS STAFF IS FORMED AND OPERATING. ISG SOC HAS

STARTED OPERATIONS AND MOVES FORWARD WITH THEIR INTEGRATION. THE CURRENT SCP OPERATIONS STAFF IS IN TRANSITION AND CAN MEET TIMELINES IN ACCORDANCE WITH CJTF-4 DIRECTIVES.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) OCPA. NSTR.

3.E.9. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT (b)(6).

4.B. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. 84% OF THEATER PERSONNEL HAVE REDEPLOYED. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 2,050 WITH 280 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 7 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 27 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,669 OTHERS. 220TH MP BDE BEGINS CUSTOMS OPERATIONS AT BIAP TO SUPPORT CIVILIAN AIR TRAVEL INTO AND FROM BAGHDAD ON 12 JUN 03. MILITARY POLICE UNITS CONTINUE TO ASSESS, CONDUCT JOINT PATROLS, AND ADVISE CIVILIAN POLICE THROUGHOUT THE CJTF-4 ZONE.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OCPA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. CIVIL AFFAIRS IS WORKING WITH PSYOP TO FOSTER COOPERATION WITH THE WEAPONS TURN-IN EFFORT.

5.A.2. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ SECURITY. THE BAQUBAH DETENTION FACILITY HAS 95 DETAINEES: 78 AT WARHORSE BASE CAMP AND 17 AT THE POLICE HEADQUARTERS. A MILITARY POLICE BATTALION ASSUMED RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE INTERNMENT FACILITY AT AD DIWANIYAH YESTERDAY. THE MP'S ASSESS THE CAPACITY AT 500 WITH AN EXPANSION LIMIT TO 2,000 IF THE OUTLYING BUILDINGS ARE USED TO HOUSE PRISONERS.

5.A.3. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ RULE OF LAW. THE CA LEGAL TEAM IN KARBALA DRAFTED A DIRECTIVE FOR THE MILITARY GOVERNOR INSTRUCTING THE FINANCE MINISTER TO CONSOLIDATE ALL BA'ATHIST FUNDS CURRENTLY ON DEPOSIT IN THE KARBALA BANKS TO ONE LOCATION. THE MILITARY GOVERNOR WILL CHOOSE THIS BANK. THESE FUNDS WILL BE ADMINISTERED AND MAINTAINED FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE CITIZENS OF KARBALA.

5.A.4. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. DAHUK GOVERNORATE GOVERNOR NECHIRVAN CONFIRMED THAT SALARY PAYMENTS ARE "ON-GOING", ALTHOUGH NO SPECIFICS WERE MENTIONED. THERE WAS

INDICATION TODAY FROM THE FIRE DEPARTMENT THAT THEY HAD RECEIVED SOME SALARY PAYMENTS. THE ELECTION OF NEW SENIOR STAFF IN MOH AND HOSPITALS IN BAGHDAD IS CAUSING INSTABILITY. THE MONIES RECEIVED FROM OCPA ON 1 AND 2 JUNE HAVE NOT BEEN AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE. THIS SITUATION IS BECOMING CRITICAL AS WE HAD A DEMONSTRATION YESTERDAY BY POLICE WHO WERE DEMANDING THEIR PAY.//

BT

#8528

78AC

Approved for Release



Message 507 of 907 for query insgaj.2

PREC: O DTG: 130400Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF<sup>4</sup> DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

**~~SECRET~~**

SECTION 01 OF 04

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF<sup>4</sup> CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJTF<sup>4</sup> CFLCC SITREP 120200ZJUN03 TO 130200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) MISSION: CJTF<sup>4</sup> CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE, <sup>(b)(6)</sup>

< <sup>(b)(6)</sup> . CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF<sup>4</sup> CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF<sup>4</sup> CFLCC UNITS, IN CONJUNCTION WITH JSOTF-AP, CONDUCTED OFFENSIVE OPERATIONS TO DESTROY ISOLATED REMNANTS OF BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS AND EXTREMIST ELEMENTS WHO OPPOSE COALITION OBJECTIVES FOR IRAQ. V CORPS' 4ID CONTINUED OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IOT DEFEAT POCKETS OF BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS ALONG THE TIGRIS RIVER VALLEY. ACTING ON INFORMATION GATHERED BY STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE ASSETS, THE DIVISION RAIDED A POLICE STATION IN KHANEQIN, SEIZING A LARGE WEAPONS CACHE. A RAID IN BAYJI ON TWO ARMS TRAFFICKERS RESULTED IN THE DETENTION OF FOUR PERSONNEL WITH TIES TO PREVIOUS ATTACKS ON COALITION PERSONNEL. SINCE THE BEGINNING OF THE OPERATION, 4ID HAS DETAINED OVER 400 SUSPECTED BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS INCLUDING 30 FORMER IIS MEMBERS AND A FEDAYEEN GENERAL OFFICER. AT THIS TIME 183 REMAIN IN CUSTODY AFTER SCREENING. ANOTHER 4ID RAID IN AL HAWIJA RESULTED IN THE DETENTION OF 35 SUSPECTS, AND THE SEIZURE OF \$25K, 24 MIL IZ DINARS, AND HUNDREDS OF PIECES OF PERSONAL ID DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING PASSPORTS, VISAS, AND OTHER PICTURE ID'S. TF<sup>1.4a</sup> SOF ELEMENTS, SUPPORTED BY CFACC AND V CORPS DESTROYED A SUSPECTED AI CAMP NEAR RAWAH. TF<sup>1.4a</sup> REPORTED 44 ENEMY KIA, ONE WIA. A LARGE WEAPONS CACHE WAS ALSO DESTROYED. ONE AH-64 WAS SHOT DOWN BY GROUND FIRE AND TWO OTHERS WERE DAMAGED. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup> BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES WILL CONTINUE UNTIL ALL FORMER REGIME SUPPORT IS ELIMINATED AND EXTREMIST ELEMENTS CEASE ATTACKS ON COALITION FORCES AND IRAQIS WHO SUPPORT COALITION OBJECTIVES TO STABILIZE THE COUNTRY. THE CJTF<sup>1.4a</sup>

WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM CONTINUES THROUGH 14 JUNE. V CORPS' 3 ID  
BROKE UP A LARGE VEHICLE THEFT RING IN FALLUJAH, DETAINING 20  
SUSPECTS, NINE STOLEN VEHICLES, AND SUBSTANTIAL AMOUNTS OF CASH.  
CJT 1.4a SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO  
HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR  
COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. CJTF 4a CFLCC TOA TEAM  
FINALIZES PREPARATIONS FOR TOA WITH V CORPS. IAEA CONTINUES  
OPERATIONS IN TUWAITHA. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS  
ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: USCENTCOM FWD 120943Z JUN 03. SUBJ: RESCIND  
CFC FRAGO 09-274. CFC FRAGO 09-271 OPCON TRANSFER OF G/140 AVN.  
USCENTCOM 121616Z JUN 03 SUBJ: CFLCC BOS RESPONSIBILITY FOR H5  
AIRFIELD. USCENTCOM 121942Z JUN 03 USCENTCOM RE-DEPLOYMENT ORDER  
SERIAL ALPHA-LIMA. USCENTCOM MACDILL 122021Z JUN 03 CHANGE MESSAGE  
64. USCENTCOM MACDILL 122026Z JUN 03 CHANGE MESSAGE 65. CJTF 4a  
FRAGO 80 COMCFLCC OPORD 03-031. FRAGO 274 TO OPORD 03-033,  
RESCINDS FRAGO 255 AND ISSUES CDRCJT 1.4a GUIDANCE FROM 02 TO 21 JUN  
03 TO MSCS IN THE ITO. FRAGO 283 TO OPORD 03-033, TASK  
COMMUNICATIONS FOR 1ST UNITED KINGDOM. CJTF 4a FRAGO 298 TO COMCFLCC  
OPORD 03-033, SUPPORT FOR AUSTRALIAN RSOD. CJT 1.4a FRAGO 315 TO  
OPORD 03-033, THEATER USO EVENT. FRAGO 339 TO COMCFLCC OPORD 03-  
033 ESTABLISH U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS IRAQI PROVISIONAL  
COMMAND IN BAGHDAD, IRAQ. FRAGO 344 TO OPORD 03-033, REASSIGNS  
961ST MCT FROM 377TH TSC TO V CORPS. FRAGO 349 TO OPORD 03-033, V  
CORPS SECURE JEWISH SYNAGOGUE AND CEMETERY. FRAGO 351 TO COMCFLCC  
OPORD 03-033, V CORPS SECURE F-16 CRASH SITE. FRAGO 15 TO OPORD  
03-034, DISPOSITION OF SAPI PLATES FOR REDEPLOYING UNITS. CJT 1.4a  
MOD 1 TO REDEPLOYMENT ORDER SERIAL ALPHA-INDIA. CJTF 4a REPLOYMENT  
ORDER SERIAL ALPHA-KILO. CJTF 4a MOD 05 TO COMCFLCC DEPOD 190.//  
3.B. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF 4a CFLCC UNITS  
COMPLETE OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE WHILE CONTINUING OFFENSIVE  
OPERATIONS IN ZONE TO DESTROY REMAINING BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS, DENY  
SANCTUARIES IN FORMER REGIME STRONGHOLDS, AND CONTROL MILITANT  
EXTREMISTS. TF 1.4a CONTINUES INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS FOR OPERATION  
DESERT SCORPION, WITH GROUND AND AIR OPS BEGINNING 15 JUNE. THIS  
OPERATION WILL STRIKE TARGETS IN CENTRAL AND NORTHERN IRAQ IOT  
DESTROY MILITANT EXTREMIST GROUPS AND DETAIN PERSONNEL WHO HAVE  
COMMITTED ATTACKS ON COALITION FORCES AND IRAQI SUPPORTERS OF THE  
COALITION EFFORTS, AND WHO ARE ACTIVELY PLANNING FUTURE ATTACKS TO  
DESTABILIZE COALITION/IRAQI EFFORTS TO TRANSITION TO IRAQI SELF  
RULE. ALL CJT 1.4a UNITS CONDUCT OPERATIONS TO REESTABLISH POLICE  
FORCES IN CITIES TO DETER CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES, PROMOTE PUBLIC  
WELFARE AND SAFETY, AND CONFIRM COALITION RESOLVE TO STABILIZE  
URBAN AREAS. THESE OPERATIONS WILL CONTINUE UNTIL BA'ATHIST  
SUPPORTERS CEASE EFFORTS TO RESIST THE COALITION BY VIOLENT ACTS,  
CRIMINAL ACTIVITY IS REDUCED TO MINIMAL LEVELS, AND EXTREMIST  
ACTIVITY NO LONGER POSES A THREAT TO COALITION FORCES OR A  
TRANSITIONAL IRAQI GOVERNMENT. CJT 1.4a SUPPORT TO OCPA'S  
HUMANITARIAN EFFORTS REINFORCE COALITION GOALS TO RESTORE BASIC  
SERVICES AND STIMULATE THE IRAQI ECONOMY. CJT 1.4a AND V CORPS

CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). THE TOA TEAM WILL FINALIZE SYNCHRONIZATION TO SUPPORT BATTLE HAND OFF ON 150400Z JUN, AND CONDUCT ASSISTANCE THROUGH 18 JUNE. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS, AND RSOI SUPPORT FOR ARRIVING COALITION UNITS. 1 UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ, CONDUCTS PATROLS IN BASRAH AND AL AMMARAH, AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF

1.4a

C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON DESTROYING BA'ATH RESIDUAL ELEMENTS AND MINIMIZING THE EFFECTS OF DISINFORMATION EFFORTS BY MILITANT EXTREMIST GROUPS. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, LTG MCKIERNAN'S PROCLAMATION, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AMB BREMER'S SPEECH, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. AM. BREMMER RELEASED A PROCLAMATION ON 11 JUN 03, CONCERNING STANDARDS FOR PRINT AND RADIO MEDIA TO PREVENT INFLAMMATORY SPEECH OR MATERIAL THAT DISRUPT COALITION GOALS. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS INCREASING FOCUS ON UXO, THE NATIONAL WEAPON POLICY, AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGES CAMPAIGN. CONTINUED EFFORTS TO MINIMIZE CONFUSION ABOUT THE NATIONAL WEAPON'S POLICY VIA RADIO AND PRINT MEDIA. CURRENT NEWS EDITIONS CONTINUE; FUTURE EDITIONS WILL BE IN ARABIC AND ENGLISH ON SAME SHEET SO THAT COALITION FORCES CAN UNDERSTAND THE DOCUMENT. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING FOUR HOURS DAILY. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

(b)(6)

. ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ V CORPS. V CORPS SUPPORTED TF 1.4a RAID AT RAWAH WHICH DESTROYED AN AI ASSEMBLY AND TRAINING CAMP AND KILLED 46 SUSPECTED AI TERRORISTS. ANOTHER V CORPS RAID NETTED A STOLEN VEHICLE RING IN AL FALLUJAH, AND A LARGE WEAPONS CACHE CONTAINING AUTOMATIC RIFLES, MORTARS, AND RPGS HIDDEN IN THE POLICE STATION AT KARNIKAN. 4ID RAIDED A SITE IN AL HAWIJA WHICH RESULTED I N THE DETENTION OF 35 MEN SUSPECTED OF DEALING IN FALSE IDENTIFICATION,

AND SEIZED HUNDREDS OF PASSPORTS, VISAS AND OTHER FORMS OF IDENTIFICATION. 1AD CONDUCTED 731 MOUNTED AND 287 DISMOUNTED PATROLS

,  
5 AERIAL AND 52 JOINT PATROLS. 1AD ALSO SECURED 278 SITES, AND ESTABLISHED 84 OF 88 NEIGHBORHOOD ADVISORY COUNCILS. THE 16 EN BN OBTAINED PRELIMINARY ESTIMATES REGARDING TWO WATER PROJECTS IN ADHAMIYAH. IF APPROVED, THESE PROJECTS WILL PROVIDE NEW SERVICE CAPABILITY TO 650 HOMES, AND RESTORE SERVICE TO THOUSANDS OF CIVILIAN S.

101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. TF NEIGHBORHOOD AND OTHER CIVIC PROJECTS ARE GOING WELL A ND

GAINING MOMENTUM. POLICE ACADEMY TRAINING CONTINUED AND PROJECTS 30 GRADUATES IN AS SHURAH AND 50 IN QAYARRAH ON 23 JUNE. CONTINUED TO BUILD ROADS IN THE BARDIYAH AREA USING 52 EN BN ASSETS; HAVE CLEARED THE PASSAGE FOR 4 ROADS, CONTINUED TO GRAVEL THREE MAJOR DIRT ROADS, AND BUILT NEARLY 3 KM OF ROADWAY SO FAR. 1-10 CAV CONTINUED TO SCREE N

THE IRAQ-1.4b BORDER AND MONITORED 11 NAIS. CONDUCTED A RAID ON THE POLICE STATION IN KHANEQIN AND SEIZED SIZEABLE WEAPONS CACHE; ORDERED

QRF TO DISPERSE CROWD THAT FORMED AFTER THE RAID. COMPLETED CLEARING

OPERATIONS AND LIFTED CURFEW ON PENINSULA. CONTINUED TO PROCESS AND ANALYZE 1.4c AND CURRENTLY HAS 183 DETAINEES ONHAND. TF

1.4a CONDUCTED RAID ON WEAPONS CACHE DETAINING 35 ALONG WITH NUMEROUS

WEAPONS. 3 ACR SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCTED PRESENCE PATROLS IVO AR RAMADI AND AL HABBANIYAH. 3ID CONTINUED RETROGRADE OF

3BCT APS EQUIPMENT TO KUWAIT FOR RECONSTITUTION. SECURED 29 FIXED SITES, INCLUDING 7 WHICH ARE BRIGADE COMMANDER DIRECTED IN CONJUNCTIO N

WITH THE MAYOR OF AL FALLUJAH'S REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE AT DESIGNATED SITES. TF NEIGHBORHOOD CONTINUED TRASH COLLECTION THROUGHOUT AL FALLUJAH, AND WORKED TO REPAIR THREE LOCAL SOCCER FIELDS.

3.D.1.B. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) I MEF. THE DIV CONTINUED SECURITY, STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES, AND REMAINED VIGILANT FOR ANY BA'ATH PARTY RESURGENT EFFORTS AND BADR CORPS ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES IN T HE

DIV ZONE. THE DIV CONDUCTED A RECON OF THE 1.4b -IRAQI BORDER FOR ASSESS/CONTROL MEASURES, AND OBSERVED NOTHING OF SIGNIFICANCE. THE D IV

ALSO CONDUCTED AN OPT TO DEVELOP AN AGGRESSIVE PLAN OF ACTION TO COUNTER THE ATTACKS IN THE NW SECTOR OF THE BABIL GOVERNATE. THE BN TFS CONTINUED THE WEAPONS COLLECTION PROGRAM (WCP). UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR. 1/7 DETAINED 10 INDIVIDUALS



AT A VEHICLE CHECKPOINT IN AN NAJAF AFTER RECEIVING INFORMATION FROM 3/7 AND HET 5 ABOUT POSSIBLE ATTACKS BY INDIVIDUALS FROM FALLUJAH. T HE  
SUSPECTS MATCHED THE DESCRIPTION PROVIDED BY 3/7 AND AN INFORMANT FROM  
M  
KARBALA CONFIRMED THEIR IDENTITIES. 4TH LAR CONDUCTED A RECON OF THE

1.4b BORDER AND FOUND IT SECURE. AMBASSADOR BREMER LOOKED AT THE  
OIL INFRASTRUCTURE IN THE UK ZONE DURING HIS VISIT ON 11 JUNE.//

3.D.1.C. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) CJSOTF-AP. THROUGHOUT IRAQ,  
SUBORDINATE UNITS CONTINUED ADVANCED SPECIAL OPERATIONS (ASO) AND  
TARGETING THREATS TO THE SECURITY OF COALITION FORCES AND THE STABILI  
TY

OF IRAQ. ODA 1.4a CONDUCTED COMBINED PATROLS WITH 2 BCT IVO OF AL  
FALLUJAH. ODA 1.4a MOVED TO BAYJI TO BEGIN ITS ADVANCED SPECIAL  
OPERATIONS MISSION. FOB 53 CONTINUED TO CLOSELY COORDINATE OPERATION  
S  
WITH AND PROVIDE ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE TO GPF UNITS THROUGHOUT  
CENTRAL AND SOUTHERN IRAQ. FOB 53 IS PREPARED TO SUPPORT OPERATION  
DESERT SCORPION. NSW TU CONDUCTED A MOUNTED WHEELED RECONNAISSANCE  
ALONG THE EUPHRATES RIVER.

3.D.1.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.E. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) 1.4a XTF. 1.4a CONTINUED THE  
EXPLOITATION OF 1.4c AT BAGHDAD UNIVERSITY. MET C  
COMPLETED CIVIL DEFENSE BUNKER MISSION. THE NDT CONTINUED TO  
SUPPORT THE IAEA FOR OPERATIONS AT THE TUWAITHA COMPLEX. CRITICAL  
EQUIPMENT HAS BEEN FABRICATED AND PROCURED TO SUPPORT THIS MISSION.

1.4a CONTINUED TO EXPLOIT AREAS OF BAGHDAD UNIVERSITY. MET C  
CONTINUED TO INVESTIGATE THE PRESIDENTIAL BUNKERS AND RESIDENCE.  
FUOPS IS CONDUCTING MA ON QUBAYSAH SITE.

3.D.1.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. 513TH MI BDE CONTINUED TO PROVIDE MULTI-  
DISCIPLINE INTELLIGENCE SUPPORT FOR OPERATIONS ENDURING FREEDOM,  
IRAQI FREEDOM, AND THROUGHOUT THE CENTCOM AOR. 202ND MI BN AND 297TH  
MI BN REDEPLOY ON 13 JUN 03.

3.D.1.G. (U) OCPA. REGION-NORTH CONTINUED TO SEE SUCCESSES AND  
AUTONOMY IN THE ACTIONS OF THE MSCS WITHIN OUR AOR. THE 101 AASLT AN  
D  
4ID CONTINUE TO INCREASE THEIR ASSISTANCE TO THE LOCAL POPULATION WHI  
LE  
SIMULTANEOUSLY PRESSING FORWARD ON ISSUES REQUIRING ASSISTANCE, AND  
POLICY DIRECTION FROM OCPA-MAIN. THE RELEASE OF \$100K FOR EACH BRIGA  
DE  
COMMANDER WITHIN OUR AOR SHOULD SHOW RAPID INCREASES IN PUBLIC  
SUPPORT

T  
AND CONFIDENCE. BAGHDAD RECEIVED OVER 1200 MEGA WATTS OF POWER, AND  
1650 MILLION LITERS OF WATER ON 11 JUNE. ILLEGAL IRRIGATION TAPS ARE



RESULTING IN A 10% REDUCTION OF AVAILABLE WATER TO THE CITY. 3.243 MILLION LITERS OF GASOLINE, AND 66,150 CYLINDERS OF LIQUID PROPANE GAS WERE DELIVERED TO BAGHDAD. RCG-CENTRAL IS PERFORMING ENGINEER ASSESSMENTS ON SCHOOLS, FIRE STATIONS, AND POLICE STATIONS IN THE CITY, AND WILL PRIORITIZE THE 700 MOST NEEDY FACILITIES INTO A LARGE PROJECT FOR USAID/BECHTEL EXECUTION. RCG-C IS INITIATING A PROGRAM TO RECOVER STOLEN GOVERNMENT VEHICLES FOR THE MUNICIPALITIES, AND HELD A MEETING ON 12 JUN TO DISCUSS THE NEW TRASH CONTRACT. THE RCG-SC FIST CONTINUED ASSESSMENTS IN AL ANBAR PROVINCE. UK WORLD SERVICE TRUST TRAVELED TO BAGHDAD FOR DISCUSSIONS WITH SC/IMN. THE CIVIL ADMINISTRATION AND MSC KEY LEADERS/REPRESENTATIVES ATTENDED AN I MEF BRIEFING ON POLICE ISSUES. FIST CONTINUES ASSESSMENTS IN AL ANBAR PROVINCE. THE CIVIL ADMINISTRATION TEAM CONTINUED TO CONDUCT SITE VISITS TO THE GSTS OPERATING WITHIN OUR REGION, AND WILL BE FOCUSING ON RESOLVING ISSUES RELATED TO THE 15 JUN CIVIL SERVICE AND PENSION PAYMENTS. CIVIL ADMIN ATTENDED PRISON MEETINGS WITH CPA PRISON REPRESENTATIVE, AND PENSION PAYMENT SESSIONS IN AL HILLAH. THE RCG-SOUTH OFFICE HAS BEEN SERIOUSLY HAMPERED DUE TO A MOVE THAT WAS SUBSEQUENT TO AN UNFAVORABLE SECURITY ASSESSMENT. HA OFFICERS CHAIRED A MEETING WITH THE INTER-MINISTERIAL WORKING GROUP ON REFUGEES AND IDPS. MCI POSITIONED A VAN WITH 26 PHONES AND INTERNET CAPABLE COMPUTERS AT THE IRAQ FORUM.

3.D.1.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES OFFENSIVE OPERATIONS, COMPLETES OPERATION PENINSULA SHIELD AND BEGINS GROUND AND AIR OPERATIONS FOR DESERT SCORPION ON 15 JUN 03, TO PAVE THE WAY FOR A SUCCESSFUL TRANSITION TO AN INTERIM IRAQI GOVERNMENT. PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. 1AD CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. CONTINUES OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE (VIC. BALAD). 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE

**BORDER.**

**3.D.2.B. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) I MEF. WE WILL CONTINUE THE WEAPON  
S**

**AMNESTY PROGRAM AND MOVE AGGRESSIVELY AGAINST ANYONE WHOSE  
CONDUCT IS**

**INCOMPATIBLE WITH GOOD ORDER OR DETRIMENTAL TO CREATING A LAW  
ABIDING**

**CIVIL SOCIETY. THE DIV CONTINUES COUNTER AMBUSH ATTACKS TO DESTROY T  
HE**

**ENEMY THAT HAS BEEN ATTACKING ARMY CONVOYS ALONG MSR TAMPA AND  
JACKSO**

**N.**

**WE WILL CONTINUE TO FOCUS ON GETTING SUFFICIENT FUELS TO ALL OUR  
GOVERNATES AND ADEQUATE FUNDS TO MEET PAYROLLS WHERE WE ARE LOSING  
CREDIBILITY. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR. UK**

**CONTINUES TO HOST MEMBERS OF PARLIAMENT.**

**3.D.2.C. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) CJSOTF-AP. JSOTF-AP UNITS  
CONTINUE TO GATHER ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE OPERATION DESERT  
SCORPION AND IN SUPPORT OF HVT TARGETING AND TO SUPPORT CJTF<sup>4a</sup>  
OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ.**

**3.D.2.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.**

**3.D.2.E. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)<sup>1.4a</sup> EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF).**

**THE GROUND PENETRATING RADAR CONTINUES TO SUPPORT UK ELEMENTS, AND  
HAVE SITES PRIORITIZED FOR TO SUPPORT 4ID AND 101 AASLT.**

**3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.**

**3.D.2.G. (U) OCPA. SCHEDULED THE JOINT RCG-C AND 354 CA BDE  
SYNCHRONIZATION MEETING FOR 14 JUNE. CIVIL ADMIN TEAM WILL CONTINUE  
TO**

**CONDUCT SITE VISITS TO THE GSTS OPERATING WITHIN RCG-CENTRAL. WILL  
FOCUS ON RESOLVING ISSUES RELATED TO THE 15 JUN CIVIL SERVICE AND  
PENSION PAYMENTS. RCG-SC WILL VISIT MAYSAN GOVERNORATE TO VISIT  
DIRECTORATES OF AGRICULTURE, IRRIGATION AND MOT ON 14 JUNE. CPA SOUT  
H**

**UTILITIES GROUP WILL ATTEND TEAM RIO / GENERAL CREAR (OIL MEETING) ON**

**SATURDAY 14 JUNE. HA STAFF WILL PARTICIPATE IN THE VISIT OF QUEEN NO  
OR**

**AND (b)(6) ON SATURDAY, MCI VAN WILL BE OPERATIONAL BY SATURDAY**

**MORNING. BECHTEL REPRESENTATIVE WILL SPEAK AT NGO MEETING ON  
SATURDAY**

**.  
HA REPRESENTATIVES WILL HOST A FORCE PROTECTION MEETING AT THE IRAQ  
FORUM. ALSO ON SATURDAY HA REPRESENTATIVES WILL MEET WITH UNHCR AND  
IOM REPRESENTATIVES ON REFUGEE RETURNS.**

**3.D.2.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.**

3.D.2.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT.

IN THE LAST 24 HOURS CJSOTF-AP ELEMENTS CONTINUED TO FOCUS ON GATHERING ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE ON A VARIETY OF THREAT GROUPS AND INDIVIDUALS. ODA 1.4a CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OPERATION DESERT SCORPION.

3.E.4. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.5. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 1.4a XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. THE ISG FUTURE OPERATIONS STAFF IS FORMED AND OPERATING. ISG SOC HAS STARTED OPERATIONS AND MOVES FORWARD WITH THEIR INTEGRATION. THE CURRENT SCP OPERATIONS STAFF IS IN TRANSITION AND CAN MEET TIMELINES IN ACCORDANCE WITH CJT 1.4a DIRECTIVES.//

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) OCPA. NSTR.

3.E.9. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT (b)(6)

4.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) AIR DEFENSE. TAMF FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. 84% OF THEATER PERSONNEL HAVE REDEPLOYED. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 2,050 WITH 280 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 7 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 27 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,669 OTHERS. MP CONDUCT JOINT POLICE/MP PATROLS IN MOST URBAN AREAS TO SUPPORT TRANSITION TO IZ AUTHORITY. SO FAR, THE PMO HAS ISSUED 28K UNIFORMS TO IZ POLICE AND 7.5K UNIFORMS WERE ORDERED FOR THE FACILITY PROTECTIVE SERVICES (FPS). C4 ORDERED 40K BRASSARDS FOR ISSUE TO FPS AND IZ POLICE. MP CUSTOMS OPERATIONS AT SEVEN PRE-CLEARANCE SITES HAVE SO FAR CLEARED 32K VEHICLES, 9K VANS, AND 681 PALLETS.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OCPA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. CIVIL AFFAIRS IS WORKING WITH PSYOP TO FOSTER COOPERATION WITH THE WEAPONS TURN-IN EFFORT.

5.A.2. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) SECURITY. THE BAQUBAH DETENTION FACILITY HAS 95 DETAINEES: 78 AT WARHORSE BASE CAMP AND 17 AT THE POLICE HEADQUARTERS. A MILITARY POLICE BATTALION ASSUMED RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE INTERNMENT FACILITY AT AD DIWANIYAH YESTERDAY. THE MP'S ASSESS THE CAPACITY AT 500 WITH AN EXPANSION LIMIT TO 2,000 IF THE OUTLYING BUILDINGS ARE USED TO HOUSE PRISONERS.

**5.A.3. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) RULE OF LAW. THE CA LEGAL TEAM IN KARBALA DRAFTED A DIRECTIVE FOR THE MILITARY GOVERNOR INSTRUCTING THE FINANCE MINISTER TO CONSOLIDATE ALL BA'ATHIST FUNDS CURRENTLY ON DEPOSIT IN THE KARBALA BANKS TO ONE LOCATION. THE MILITARY GOVERNOR WILL CHOOSE THIS BANK. THESE FUNDS WILL BE ADMINISTERED AND MAINTAINED FOR THE BENEFIT OF THE CITIZENS OF KARBALA.**

**5.A.4. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. DAHUK GOVERNORATE GOVERNOR NECHIRVAN CONFIRMED THAT SALARY PAYMENTS ARE "ON-GOING", ALTHOUGH NO SPECIFICS WERE MENTIONED. THERE WAS INDICATION TODAY FROM THE FIRE DEPARTMENT THAT THEY HAD RECEIVED SOME SALARY PAYMENTS. THE ELECTION OF NEW SENIOR STAFF IN MOH AND HOSPITALS IN BAGHDAD IS CAUSING INSTABILITY. THE MONIES RECEIVED FROM OCPA ON 1 AND 2 JUNE HAVE NOT BEEN AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE. THIS SITUATION IS BECOMING CRITICAL AS WE HAD A DEMONSTRATION YESTERDAY BY POLICE WHO WERE DEMANDING THEIR PAY.**

**5.A.5. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. CEMENT IS NOW BEING DELIVERED TO THE MOSUL DAM FROM THE NORTHERN CEMENT STATE COMPANY. COMPLETED WORK ON THE MUQDADIYAH POLICE DEPARTMENT WAS ASSESSED AS VERY PROFESSIONAL. THE BUILDING WAS REWIRED, NEW CEILING FANS WERE REPLACED, LIGHT SWITCHES AND PLUGS WERE MOUNTED. COORDINATION WILL BE MADE THIS WEEK FOR FINAL PAYMENT TO THE ELECTRICIAN. THE POWER SUPPLY FOR IRAQ IS SATISFACTORY WITH 3200 MEGAWATTS BEING SUPPLIED TO THE NATION, 1216 MEGAWATTS OF WHICH WENT TO BAGHDAD. THE POWER COMPANY IS CURRENTLY PRODUCING 1,216 MEGAWATTS OF ELECTRICITY FOR THE BAGHDAD AREA, WHICH EXCEEDS PRE-WAR LEVELS.**

**5.A.6. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. THE PEACE WINDS NGO (JAPAN) HAS TAKEN OVER THE RECONSTRUCTION OF THE KAMALIA INFECTIOUS DISEASE HOSPITAL. NO OTHER ACTIONS REQUIRED ON THIS HOSPITAL.**

**5.A.7. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) PERCEPTION. IN BAGHDAD, THIRTY-ONE INDIVIDUALS AND GROUPS VISITED THE CMAC TODAY. THE MAJORITY WERE SUBMITTING OR FOLLOWING UP ON CLAIMS AGAINST THE US ARMY.**

**5.A.8. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;**

**(b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.**

**5.B. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) CJTF 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 762 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.**

**5.C. (S/REL US GBR AUS//X4) COMMUNICATIONS. THEATER C4ISR IS FULLY MISSION-CAPABLE TO SUPPORT THE CJTF 4a COMMANDER'S OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. CJTF 4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU): MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR AND DTG TO CAMP UDARI FOR 5 DAYS 10 HOURS 17 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DSN, JWICS, SIPR, NIPR, DRSN AND DTG FROM BAHRAIN FOR 2HRS 17MIN SERVICES RESTORED. MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM CAMP DOHA TO CAMP DOHA FOR 9 HRS 5 MIN SERVICE RESTORED. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR, NIPR, DTG, VTC, JWICS AND DSN TO ABU GHARYB PALACE FOR 3 HRS 50 MIN SERVICES RESTORED. MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM PENSACOLA FOR 3 HRS 15 MIN SERVICE RESTORED. MINOR LOSS OF SIPR TO**

AL UDEID FOR 4 HRS. MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM ARLINGTON FOR 3 HRS 15 MIN. MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN FROM BAHRAIN FOR 61 MINUTES. MINOR LOSS OF DRSN FROM BAGRAM FOR 59 MIN SERVICE RESTORED. 112310ZJUN03: MAJOR LOSS OF NIPR FROM CAMP DOHA TO CAMP DOHA REMEDY FOR 8 HRS 57 MIN SERVICE RESTORED. MINOR LOSS OF DTG FROM AL UDEID FOR 1 HR 16 MIN SERVICE RESTORED. TAC VOICE, MSG, CENTRIX, CENTRIX-X, GBS AND SC TACSAT SERVICES OPERATIONAL. ARCENT QATAR (AS SAYLIYAH, QATAR): MINOR LOSS OF SIPR TO AL UDEID FOR 3 HRS 28 MIN SERVICE RESTORED. 120110ZJUN03: MAJOR LOSS OF DRSN & MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM SILVER SPRINGS REMEDY TICKETS (8231 & 8232) STILL OPEN. MAJOR LOSS OF VTC & MINOR LOSS OF DSN,NIPR,SIPR, DRSN AND JWICS FROM NORTHWEST FOR 48 MIN SERVICE RESTORED. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT (b)(6)

5.D. (U) 377 TSC. NSTR

5.E. ~~(S//REL//USA/GBR/AUS)~~ REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.2. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ WIA: 5

5.F. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.F.1. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ KIA: USA 60, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.F.2. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ WIA: USA 324, USMC 260, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1

.

5.F.6. ~~(S//REL MCFD)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 32, USMC 21, USN 1, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.G. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS. CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.H. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.I. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ SPOD OPERATIONS. USNS BRITTIN AND TITUS UPLOADS CONTINUE. THE BUFFALO SOLDIER IS DUE ON THE 15 JUNE.

6. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE,

(b)(6). AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ CJTF 4 CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS.

CDRCJTF 4 CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: COMPLETE REGIME REMOVAL (POCKETS OF RESISTANCE); ESTABLISH SAFE AND SECURE ENVIRONMENT (URBAN AND LOC FOCUS), CONTINUE TO BUILD IRAQI POLICE/SECURITY FORCES; IMPLEMENT NATIONAL WEAPONS POLICY (1-14 JUN AMNESTY PERIOD); PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT-DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; DIRECT SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJT 1.4a TRANSITION; SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/ JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY STANDARDS; AND THEATER SUSTAINMENT (MAINTENANCE FOCUS).

8. (U) POC. CJT 1.4a CFLCC-C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6)

(STU).//

DECL/12JUN13//



Message 496 of 907 for query insgaj.2

PREC: O DTG: 140400Z JUN 03  
FROM: CDRCJTF [1.4] DOHA KUWAIT KU//C3//

~~SECRET~~ SECTION 01 OF 05

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/CDRCJTF [1.4] CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ/CDRCJTF [1.4] CFLCC SITREP 130200ZJUN03 TO 140200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) MISSION: CJTF [1.4] CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC

WEBSITE, [REDACTED] (b)(6)

[REDACTED] (b)(6). CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF [1.4] CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF [1.4] CFLCC UNITS, IN CONJUNCTION WITH JSOTF-AP, CONDUCT OFFENSIVE OPERATIONS TO DESTROY ISOLATED REMNANTS OF BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS AND EXTREMIST ELEMENTS WHO OPPOSE COALITION OBJECTIVES FOR IRAQ. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF [1.4] BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES WILL CONTINUE UNTIL ALL FORMER REGIME SUPPORT IS ELIMINATED AND EXTREMIST ELEMENTS CEASE ATTACKS ON COALITION FORCES AND IRAQIS WHO SUPPORT COALITION OBJECTIVES TO STABILIZE THE COUNTRY. THE CJTF [1.4] WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM CONTINUES THROUGH 14 JUNE. SUPPORT TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. CJTF [1.4] CFLCC TOA TEAM FINALIZES PREPARATIONS FOR TOA WITH V CORPS. V CORPS' 4ID CONTINUED OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IOT DEFEAT POCKETS OF BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS ALONG THE TIGRIS RIVER VALLEY. ACTING ON INFORMATION GATHERED BY STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE ASSETS, THE DIVISION DETAINED 30 ADDITIONAL BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS. SINCE THE BEGINNING OF THE OPERATION, 4ID HAS DETAINED OVER 425 SUSPECTED BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS INCLUDING 30 FORMER IIS MEMBERS AND A FEDAYEEN GENERAL OFFICER, AT THIS TIME 210 REMAIN IN CUSTODY AFTER SCREENING. ATTACKS ON COALITION FORCES WERE DOWN ON 13 JUN 03. V CORPS UNITS SET UP AMBUSHES AROUND THE CAMP AT RAWAH TO PICK UP ANY

SYMPATHIZERS WHO MAY ATTEMPT TO RETURN TO THE AREA. V CORPS REPORTS THAT THERE IS A SURPLUS OF GASOLINE IN BAGHDAD, AND THAT RETAILERS CAN NOT DISTRIBUTE WHAT THEY ARE CURRENTLY RECEIVING DAILY. JSOTF-AP CONTINUES GATHERING INTELLIGENCE IN PREPARATION FOR OPERATION DESERT SCORPION ON 15 JUN 03. JSOTF-AP REPORTED FINDING 5 SEMI TRAILERS WITH (20) FROG 7 MISSILES NEAR LAKE HAMRIN. IAEA CONTINUES OPERATIONS IN TUWAITHA. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: **CDRCJTF** 1.4a 21332Z JUN 03 SUBJ: CJTF 1.4a PLAIN LANGUAGE ADDRESS CHANGE. **CDRCJTF** 1.4a 21703Z JUN 03 SUBJ: FRAGO 2 TO OPORD 03-028, OPERATIONAL MOVEMENT AND STAGING OF THE CFLCC EARLY ENTRY COMMAND POST. **CDRCJTF** 1.4a 20100Z JUN 03 SUBJ: FRAGO 281 TO OPERATIONS ORDER 03-033, SUPPORT FOR KUWAITI TF 1.4a MOVEMENT TO BAGHDAD. **CDRCJT** 1.4a 31921Z JUN 03 SUBJ: FRAGO 331 TO OPORD 03-033, PERSONAL SECURITY DETACHMENT INSTRUCTIONS. **CDRCJTF** 1.4a 31126Z JUN 03 SUBJ: FRAGO 350 TO OPORD 03-033, PROVIDE LOCATION FOR COMMUNICATIONS EQUIPMENT TO SUPPORT IRAQI SURVEY GROUP AND INTER-THEATER COMMUNICATIONS REQUIREMENTS OF IRAQ. **CDRCJTF** 1.4a 20800Z JUN 03 SUBJ: FRAGO 353 TO OPORD 03-033, PROVIDE LEVEL I/II MEDICAL SUPPORT TO OCPA. **CDRCJT** 1.4a 121400Z JUN 03 SUBJ: FRAGO 354 TO OPORD 03-033 CHANGE C2 RELATIONSHIP OF 207TH MED TM AND 252D MED TM. **CDRCJTF** 1.4a 130539Z JUN 03 SUBJ: FRAGO 357 TO OPORD 03-033, DIVER SUPPORT TO SOF. **CDRCJTF** 1.4a 31353Z JUN 03 SUBJ: FRAGO 363 TO OPORD 03-033, PROHIBITION ON SWIMMING IN IZ.

3.B. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ FUTURE OPERATIONS. CJTF 1.4a CFLCC UNITS CONTINUE OFFENSIVE OPERATIONS IN ZONE TO DESTROY REMAINING BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS, DENY SANCTUARIES IN FORMER REGIME STRONGHOLDS, AND CONTROL MILITANT EXTREMISTS. TF 1.4a CONTINUES INTELLIGENCE OPERATIONS TO IDENTIFY TARGETS FOR OPERATION DESERT SCORPION, WITH GROUND AND AIR OPS BEGINNING 15 JUNE. THIS OPERATION WILL STRIKE TARGETS IN CENTRAL AND NORTHERN IRAQ IOT DESTROY MILITANT EXTREMIST GROUPS AND DETAIN PERSONNEL WHO HAVE COMMITTED ATTACKS ON COALITION FORCES AND IRAQI SUPPORTERS OF THE COALITION EFFORTS, AND WHO ARE ACTIVELY PLANNING FUTURE ATTACKS TO DESTABILIZE COALITION/IRAQI EFFORTS TO TRANSITION TO IRAQI SELF RULE. ALL CJT 1.4a UNITS CONDUCT OPERATIONS TO REESTABLISH POLICE FORCES IN CITIES TO DETER CRIMINAL ACTIVITIES, PROMOTE PUBLIC WELFARE AND SAFETY, AND CONFIRM COALITION RESOLVE TO STABILIZE URBAN AREAS. THESE OPERATIONS WILL CONTINUE UNTIL BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS CEASE EFFORTS TO RESIST THE COALITION BY VIOLENT ACTS, CRIMINAL ACTIVITY IS REDUCED TO MINIMAL LEVELS, AND EXTREMIST ACTIVITY NO LONGER POSES A THREAT TO COALITION FORCES OR A TRANSITIONAL IRAQI GOVERNMENT. CJTF 1.4a SUPPORT TO OCPA'S HUMANITARIAN EFFORTS REINFORCE COALITION GOALS TO RESTORE BASIC SERVICES AND STIMULATE THE IRAQI ECONOMY. CJT 1.4a AND V CORPS CONTINUE PREPARATIONS FOR TRANSFER OF OPERATIONAL COMMAND AND CONTROL TO

CJTF-IRAQ (V CORPS). THE TOA TEAM WILL FINALIZE SYNCHRONIZATION TO SUPPORT BATTLE HAND OFF ON 150400Z JUN, AND CONDUCT ASSISTANCE THROUGH 18 JUNE. I MEF CONTINUES SASO, HA SUPPORT, AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLLING, UNIT RETROGRADE OPERATIONS, AND RSOI SUPPORT FOR ARRIVING COALITION UNITS. 1 UK DIV PROTECTS KEY OIL FACILITIES IN SOUTHERN IRAQ, CONDUCTS PATROLS IN BASRAH AND AL AMMARAH, AND SUPPORTS HA OPERATIONS IN ZONE. TF 1.4a C4 STAFF ASSESSMENT CONTINUES FOR SHORT AND LONG TERM CRITICAL CLASS III FUEL REQUIREMENTS VITAL TO IRAQI INFRASTRUCTURE REVITALIZATION. OPERATIONAL EFFECTS CONTINUE TO SUPPORT SASO, MAINTAINING FAVORABLE PERCEPTION OF COALITION FORCES, ENFORCEMENT OF THE RULE OF LAW, AND THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NEW IRAQI GOVERNMENT.

3.C. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON PREVENTING IRAQI SUPPORT TO BA'ATH RESIDUAL ELEMENTS AND MINIMIZING THE EFFECTS OF DISINFORMATION EFFORTS BY MILITANT EXTREMIST GROUPS. THE IO CAMPAIGN CENTERS ON SUPPORT FOR THE COALITION AND ITS EFFORTS TO BRING ABOUT A NEW AND DEMOCRATIC IRAQ, INFORMING THE POPULATION ABOUT RELIGIOUS FREEDOM, CREATING A VIOLENCE FREE AREA, UXO, MINE AWARENESS, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, LTG MCKIERNAN'S PROCLAMATION, GEN FRANKS' FREEDOM MESSAGE, AMB BREMER'S SPEECH, AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A WORK FORCE. IO AND PSYOP TARGETING IS INCREASING FOCUS ON UXO, THE NATIONAL WEAPON POLICY, AND OTHER SAFETY MESSAGES CAMPAIGN. OVER 80K COPIES OF THE NMP WERE SENT TO V CORPS FOR DISTRIBUTION. IRAQI NEWSPAPERS HAVE ALSO PUBLISHED THE NWP AND ENCOURAGE CITIZENS TO COMPLY WITH THE POLICY. IN RESPONSE TO THE PROCLAMATION CONCERNING INFLAMMATORY MEDIA, AL ASSAAH, THE NEWSPAPER THAT ERRONEOUSLY PRINTED THAT 18 US MARINES HAD RAPED TWO IRAQI GIRLS PRINTED A RETRACTION. JSOTF-AP IS CURRENTLY TRACKING POTENTIAL AGENTS OF INFLUENCE AT BAGHDAD UNIVERSITY TO PREVENT VIOLENT STUDENT UNREST. CURRENT NEWS EDITIONS CONTINUE; FUTURE EDITIONS WILL BE IN ARABIC AND ENGLISH ON SAME SHEET SO THAT COALITION FORCES CAN UNDERSTAND THE DOCUMENT. BAGHDAD IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK TV-7 CONTINUES BROADCASTING FOUR HOURS DAILY. SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

(b)(6)

ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK

ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.//

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. ~~(S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS)~~ V CORPS. COMPLETED OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE, 32 ADDITIONAL PERSONNEL DETAINED (2 HVTS) ON 13 JUN 03. CORPS HEADQUARTERS CONTINUED TO REFINES THE PLAN FOR

OPERATION DESERT SCORPION, BASED ON INTELLIGENCE PROVIDED BY JSOTF-AP. 1AD IS SECURING 256 SITES AND CONDUCTED 1118 PATROLS (89 JOINT PATROLS), AND DETAINED 76 PERSONNEL TODAY. 16 EN COMPLETED INSTALLING THE MAYBRY JOHNSON BRIDGE [1.4a] ZONE 51 AND 52). CONTINUES TO PROVIDE SECURITY AND LIFE SUPPORT TO IAEA AT THE [1.4a] [1.4a] FACTORY AND TUWAITHA NUCLEAR FACILITY. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. TF NEIGHBORHOOD AND OTHER CIVIC PROJECTS ARE GOING WELL AND GAINING MOMENTUM. CONTINUED TO TRAIN IZ AT THE POLICE ACADEMIES IN QAYYARAH AND AS SHURAH. THERE WILL BE 30 GRADUATES IN AS SHURAH AND 50 IN QAYARRAH ON 23 JUN. DEMONSTRATION AT THE CITY HALL TODAY THAT RESULTED IN THE FOLLOWING: 5 X WIA (ALL INJURIES RESULTING FROM GRENADES BEING THROWN); 5 CIVILIAN CASUALTIES: 2 KIA (ONE FOR THROWING A GRENADE AND ANOTHER FOR FIRING AN AK-47) AND 3 WIA. 35 DETAINEES HAVE BEEN TAKEN TO THE DIV CAGE. 101ST AASLT DIV IS HIRING FORMER IRAQI SOLDIERS TO GUARD GOVERNMENT FACILITIES IN MOSUL. FRIDAY MOSQUE SERMONS IN MOSUL DID NOT CONTAIN ANY ANTI-COALITION MESSAGES. 4ID - 1-10 CAV CONTINUES TO SCREEN THE IRAQ [1.4b] BORDER MONITORING 11 NAIS. TF [1.4a] WILL CONTINUE TO PATROL BALAD. 2-8 IN DETAINED 5 PERSONNEL WITH 3 PISTOLS, 7 X AK47S, 5 X RPGS, 240 HAND GRENADES, AND ASSORTED AMMO AFTER SEARCH OF SUSPECTED BA'ATH MEMBER/ARMS DEALERS' HOUSE VIC SAMARRA. 3 ACR SECURE BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCT PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE (IVO AR RAMADI AND AL HABINIYAH). 3ID CONTINUED RETROGRADE OF 3 BCT APS EQUIPMENT TO KUWAIT FOR RECONSTITUTION. CONDUCTED A TOTAL OF 126 PATROLS TODAY. 2 BCT IS CURRENTLY SECURING 29 SITES FIXED SITES, AND 7, WHICH ARE BRIGADE COMMANDER DIRECTED IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE MAYOR OF AL FALLUJAH'S REQUEST FOR ASSISTANCE AT DESIGNATED SITES. 3ID ISSUED WEAPONS TO THE FSP AT THE AGRICULTURAL MINISTRY.

3.D.1.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS/X1~~) I MEF. THE DIV CONTINUED SECURITY A ND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. I MEF SET UP SURVEILLANCE ALONG MSR'S TO PREVENT AMBUSHES ON COALITION CONVOYS. THE DIV REMAINS VIGILANT FOR ANY BA'ATH PARTY RESURGENT EFFORTS OR HINT OF BADR CORPS ILLEGAL ACTIVITIES IN THE DIV ZONE. THE DIV CONDUCTED A RECON OF THE [1.4b] -IRAQI BORDER TO ASSESS AND CONTROL THE REGION. THE DIV ESTABLISHED TF [1.4a] TO COUNTER THE ATTACKS IN THE NW SECTOR OF THE BABIL GOVERNATE. THE BN TFS CONTINUED THE WEAPONS COLLECTION PROGRAM (WCP). AN I MEF PATROL IN AD DIWANIYAH DETAINED 6 IRAQIS, SEIZED 27 A K-47 RIFLES, FOUR PISTOLS, A SNIPER RIFLE AND A HAND GRENADE, WHEN IT OBSERVED SEVERAL IRAQIS OPENLY DISPLAYING WEAPONS. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR. AMBASSADOR BREMER VISITED KARBALA ON 13 JUNE AND MET WITH THE GOVERNOR. THE [1.4b] ADVON

ARRIVED IN THE DHI-QAR GOVERNATE. 1/7 SHUT DOWN THE DISTRIBUTOR OF T  
HE

"NATION'S ECHO" IN AN NAJAF FOR NOT COMPLYING WITH AMB BREMER'S MEDIA  
OUTLET GUIDANCE AND FOR ADVOCATING VIOLENCE. THE [1.4b] ADVON PARTY  
ARRIVED IN KUWAIT TODAY WITH 160 PERSONNEL TO PREPARE FOR THE ARRIVAL  
OF THE REMAINDER OF THE 3K ARRIVING IN LATE JUNE.

3.D.1.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP. AN ODA TEAM REPORTED  
SIGHTING WHAT IT BELIEVED TO BE MISSILES NEAR LAKE HAMRIN DURING A  
RETURN FLIGHT FROM A MISSION ON 12 JUN 03. A SUBSEQUENT PATROL  
RETURNED TO THE AREA AND SEIZED 20 FROG-7 MISSILES IN 5 SEMI  
TRAILERS. TF ELEMENTS CONTINUE TO CONDUCT TARGET INTELLIGENCE FOR  
OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. TF ELEMENTS ALSO CLOSELY MONITOR THE  
BADR CORPS TO PREVENT THE GROUP FROM CONDUCTING ANTI-COALITION  
ACTIVITIES.

3.D.1.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.E. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) [1.4a] XTF. [1.4a] COMPLETED THE MISSION  
AT AL BAIYAN SCHOOL, AND [1.4a] COMPLETED HABINIYAH EXPLOSIVES FACILIT  
Y

MISSION. MET C COMPLETED ABU GHURAYB VIP RESIDENCE MISSION. MCT (P)  
BEGAN MISSION PLANNING AND HVT INTERROGATIONS. THE NDT CONTINUED TO  
SUPPORT THE IAEA FOR OPERATIONS AT THE TUWAITHA COMPLEX. THE GROUND  
PENETRATING RADAR CONTINUED WORK WITH 4ID MISSIONS, AND FUOPS CONTINU  
ED

MA ON QUBAYSAH SITE//

~~SECRET~~ SECTION 03 OF 05

3.D.1.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. 513TH MI BDE CONTINUED TO PROVIDE MULTI-  
DISCIPLINE INTELLIGENCE SUPPORT FOR OPERATIONS ENDURING FREEDOM,  
IRAQI FREEDOM, AND THROUGHOUT THE CENTCOM AOR.

3.D.1.G. (U) OCPA. IN RCG-NORTH, AMBASSADOR CROCKER (OCPA-MAIN)  
MET MEMBERS OF THE KIRKUK CITY COUNCIL AND WAS BRIEFED BY MG  
ODIERNO, CG 4ID ON HIS AOR. THE COORDINATOR OCPA-NORTH MET WITH [b)(6)

[b)(6)] TWO FORMER IRAQI MILITARY  
OFFICERS WHO DEFECTED FROM THE ARMY IN 1991, AND CURRENTLY RESIDE IN  
IRBIL. THE REMOVAL OF CUSTOMS REVENUE FROM THE KDP/PUK AS PART OF  
THE DECLARED TARIFF HOLIDAY CONTINUES TO CAUSE CONCERN LOCALLY. THE  
PRACTICAL EFFECT IS TO WEAKEN THE FUNCTIONALITY OF THE COOPERATIVE  
LOCAL ADMINISTRATIONS IN THE KDP-PUK CONTROLLED AREA. THERE IS A  
NEED TO CONCURRENTLY LOOK AT MEASURES TO HELP WITH OPERATING COSTS  
OF THE REGIONAL GOVERNMENTS THAT ARE ALMOST TOTALLY DEPENDENT ON  
THESE LOCAL CUSTOMS/TAX REGIMES. RCG-CENTRAL, BAGHDAD RECEIVED  
1,615 MILLION LITERS OF WATER, 3,309 MILLION LITERS OF GASOLINE AND  
63,325 CYLINDERS OF LIQUID PROPANE GAS ON 12 JUNE. RCG GROUP-SOUTH  
CENTRAL: THE FEST CONTINUED ASSESSMENTS IN AL ANBAR PROVINCE. THE  
FEST RETURNED FROM ASSESSMENTS IN AL ANBAR PROVINCE. CIVIL



ADMINISTRATION VISITS AD DIWANIYAH GST TO DISCUSS POLICE, CIVIL SERVANT/PENSION PAYMENT AND DE BA'ATHIFICATION EFFORTS. FAO AND AMB HORAN WENT TO THE RELIGIOUS UNIVERSITY OF HILLAH, AND SELECT PERSONNEL WENT TO THE MUHAWIL MASS GRAVE SITE. THE PORT OF UMM QASR PLANS TO OFFICIALLY OPEN FOR COMMERCIAL TRAFFIC ON 16 JUNE IN THE RCG-SOUTH REGION.

3.D.1.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. (~~S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. PREPARES TO CONDUCT OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. 1AD CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, AND SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. CONTINUES OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IVO BALAD. 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) I MEF. CONTINUES THE WEAPONS AMNES TY PROGRAM AND WILL MOVE AGGRESSIVELY AGAINST ANYONE WHOSE CONDUCT IS INCOMPATIBLE WITH GOOD ORDER OR DETRIMENTAL TO CREATING A LAW ABIDING

CIVIL SOCIETY. THE DIV CONTINUES COUNTER AMBUSH ATTACKS TO DESTROY T HE

ENEMY THAT HAS BEEN ATTACKING ARMY CONVOYS ALONG MSR TAMPA AND JACKSO N.

CONTINUES TO FOCUS ON GETTING SUFFICIENT FUELS TO ALL OUR GOVERNATES AND ADEQUATE FUNDS TO MEET PAYROLLS. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP. WILL FINALIZE PLANS FOR THE TOA OF CJSOTF-AP TO CFSOCC-FORWARD. CJSOTF-AP UNITS CONTINUE TO GATHER ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE IN SUPPORT OF HVT TARGETING AND TO SUPPORT CJTF 1.4a OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ.

3.D.2.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.E. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 1.4a EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). MCT(P) WILL BEGIN THE MISSION AT BAGHDAD UNIVERSITY, DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGY AND SCHOOL OF MEDICINE. 1.4a WILL GO TO THE BATRA AND ABH GHURAYB CEMETERIES. TWO POSSIBLE ADHOC MISSIONS FOR 1.4a.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (U) OCPA. RCG-NORTH CONTINUES TO SEE SUCCESSES AND AUTONOMY IN THE ACTIONS OF THE MSCS WITHIN OUR AOR. A JOINT RCG-C/354 CA BDE SYNCHRONIZATION MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 14 JUNE. THE CIVIL ADMIN TEAM CONTINUES TO CONDUCT SITE VISITS TO THE GSTS OPERATING WITHIN THE RCG-SOUTH CENTRAL REGION. WE WILL FOCUS ON

RESOLVING ISSUES RELATED TO THE 15 JUN CIVIL SERVICE AND/OR PENSION PAYMENTS. ON 14 JUN RCG-SOUTH CENTRAL WILL VISIT TO MAYSAN GOVERNORATE TO VISIT DIRECTORATES OF AGRICULTURE, IRRIGATION AND MOT.

3.D.2.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ CJSOTF-AP COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. IN THE LAST 24 HOURS CJSOTF-AP ELEMENTS CONTINUED TO FOCUS ON GATHERING ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE ON A VARIETY OF THREAT GROUPS AND INDIVIDUALS. ODA 1.4a CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OPERATION DESERT SCORPION.

3.E.4. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.5. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ 1.4a XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. THE ISG FUTURE OPERATIONS STAFF IS FORMED AND OPERATING. ISG SOC HAS STARTED OPERATIONS AND MOVES FORWARD WITH THEIR INTEGRATION. THE CURRENT SCP BAGHDAD OPERATIONS STAFF IS IN TRANSITION AND CAN MEET TIMELINES IN ACCORDANCE WITH CJT 1.4a DIRECTIVES.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. TOA INVOLVING H/121 MI, 141(-) MI, 203RD MI, 306 MI AND 323RD MI TO V CORP TAKES PLACE 12 JUNE. THE MAIN BODY REDEPLOYMENTS FOR 202, AND 297 MI BNS ARE SCHEDULED FOR 13 JUNE.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) OCPA. NSTR.

3.E.9. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT (b)(6)

4.B. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. 84% OF THEATER PERSONNEL HAVE REDEPLOYED. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 2,050 WITH 280 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 7 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 27 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,669 OTHERS. AN ATTEMPTED ESCAPE TODAY AT AL GURAIB PRISON RESULTED IN ONE IS KIA AND 7 WIA. ONE MP WAS INJURED BY THE ESCAPEES, WHICH PROMPTED THE FIRING BY THE PRISON GUARDS. MILITARY POLICE UNITS CONTINUE TO CONDUCT JOINT US/IZ POLICE PATROLS IN URBAN AREAS, ISSUE NEW UNIFORMS AND WEAPONS TO POLICE AND FACILITIES SECURITY PERSONNEL, AND CONDUCT POLICE ACADEMIES.//

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OCPA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. CIVIL AFFAIRS IS WORKING WITH PSYOP TO FOSTER COOPERATION WITH THE WEAPONS TURN-IN EFFORT.

5.A.2. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) SECURITY. ON 12 JUN, A REPORTER CONCERNED WITH ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITES IN AD DIWANIYAH WENT ON A PATROL WITH 2/5 AND FOUND LOOTERS. THE MARINE'S PRESENCE PROMPTED THE LOOTERS TO RUN AWAY, AND THEY LEFT TOOLS AND SEVERAL ARCHEOLOGICAL TABLETS AT THE SITE. ONE TABLET WAS RECOVERED AND BROUGHT TO THE COC. 2/5 WILL WORK WITH THE IRAQIS TO ENSURE THE SITES ARE SECURED BY IRAQI PERSONNEL, AND RANDOMLY PATROLLED BY MARINES TO DETER THIS TYPE OF LOOTING. THE SSA AT UMM QASR WILL CONTINUE TO USE 50 FORMER POLICE OFFICERS OFFERED BY BRITISH MPS UNTIL SOMETHING ELSE CAN BE COORDINATED. SSA IS SAID THERE IS NO MONEY FROM USAID TO HIRE A PRIVATE SECURITY FIRM. THE 2/5 MARINES ARE PROVIDING SECURITY FOR THE FOOD WAREHOUSES AT AS SAMAWAH TO SUPPORT THE WFP'S DISTRIBUTION EFFORTS AND BANKS AS THEY DISTRIBUTE FUNDS FOR CIVIL SERVANT SALARY PAYMENTS. THEY ALSO ESCORTED FUEL TRUCKS AS THEY DISTRIBUTED 560K GALLONS OF FUEL IN AS SAMAWAH, AR RUMAYTHAH, AND AL KHIDR. THE 988TH MPS AND AN NASIRIYAH POLICE ARE DRAFTING A PLAN TO EXPAND THE CITY POLICE FORCE BY 200-500 PERSONNEL IN THE COMING WEEKS. THE RATE OF INCREASE WILL BE DRIVEN BY AN ASSESSMENT OF PRESENT NEED AND HOW QUICKLY THE ADDITIONAL FORCES CAN BE TRAINED, EQUIPPED AND INTEGRATED.

5.A.3. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) RULE OF LAW. THE S5 MET WITH THE AR RUTBAH MAYOR, CHIEF OF POLICE, CRIMINAL COURT JUDGE, AND FAMILY COURT JUDGE AT THE POLICE DEPARTMENT TO DISCUSS THE DISPOSITION OF THE CURRENT 26 PRISONERS IN THE AR RUTBAH POLICE DEPARTMENT JAIL. OFFICIALS DECIDED TO RELEASE SOME OF THE PRISONERS AWAITING TRIAL TO "GUARANTORS" FOR BAIL PAYMENT. TRIALS WILL BE CONDUCTED IN AR RAMADI BY THE "TRIBUNAL" STYLE SYSTEM. IN AD DIWANIYAH AN INVESTIGATION IS ONGOING CONCERNING A CLAIM BY AN IRAQI FAMILY THAT THEIR DAUGHTER WAS KILLED IN A 'HIT AND RUN' INCIDENT INVOLVING A U.S. HMMWV. THE MP'S, AN IRAQI POLICE INVESTIGATOR, AND THE LAWYER FROM GST ARE WORKING TO DETERMINE THE VALIDITY AND POTENTIAL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THIS TRAGEDY. CATA 3/486 IN AN NASIRIYAH RECEIVED REPORTS THAT LOCAL VILLAGES RECEIVED INFORMATION ON THE WEAPONS TURN-IN VIA TELEVISION. THERE IS FRICTION AMONG NEW JUDGES IN REMAYTHA, BUT THEY WERE ADMONISHED TO SUPPORT EACH OTHER TO ENHANCE OVERALL PUBLIC TRUST.

5.A.4. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. DAHUK: ALLEGEDLY, KDP OFFICIALS AT THE IMMEDIATE END OF THE WAR TOOK ALL OF THE PROPERTY DEEDS FOR SHEKHAN DISTRICT FROM AL MAWSIL. THE

DEEDS OFFICE IN DIHOK IS HOLDING THEM, INCLUDING DEEDS FOR PROPERTY SOUTH OF THE GREEN LINE. IF CONFIRMED THESE DEEDS WILL BE RECOVERED AND RETURNED TO NINEVAH GOVERNATE. SO-4 WILL FOLLOW UP AND INVESTIGATE THIS ISSUE WITH DIHOK GOVERNATE. THE GST MET WITH THE AN NAJAF TOWNSHIP MANAGER AND RECEIVED A LIST OF REPAIRS NEEDED FOR THE TOWNSHIP BUILDING AND A COST ESTIMATE. THE SECURE LAND REGISTRY ROOM IN THE AN NAJAF TEMPORARY COURTHOUSE HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND APPROXIMATELY 50% OF THE LAND REGISTRY DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN RETURNED. THERE WAS A SUCCESSFUL FILMING OF CHIEF JUDGE'S PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT THAT THE COURTS ARE OPEN AND HIS ORDER THAT ALL LAND REGISTRY TRANSACTIONS ARE TEMPORARILY HALTED. THE CONTRACT WORK ON THE TEMPORARY COURTHOUSE CONTINUES. PENSION PAYMENT WILL RESUME ON SATURDAY 14 JUNE IN SHATRA, RAFIA, AND TWO DISTRICTS IN NASIRIYAH. PENSION PAYMENTS RESUMED IN SUK ASH SHUYKYH ON THURSDAY 12 JUNE. GOVERNMENT WORKER PAYMENT IS COMPLETED FOR 33 DEPARTMENTS.

5.A.5. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. TEAM MONITORED CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS ON THE ROUTE 1 BRIDGE SITE 1.4a 1.4a. SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER FOR BECHTEL (b)(6) SAID THE BY-PASS SHOULD BE COMPLETED IN TEN DAYS WITH AN ADDITIONAL THREE MONTHS FOR REPAIRS TO THE ACTUAL BRIDGE. WORK HAS BEEN SLOWED BY THE LACK OF A 15-20 TON CRANE NEEDED TO MOVE CULVERTS AND REMOVE BRIDGE SECTIONS. MUCH PROGRESS HAS BEEN MADE IN THE AL HILLAH AREA. THE MUSSAYIB POWER PLANT IS EXCEEDING PRE-WAR OUTPUT, THE SEWER SYSTEM IS OPERATING AT ITS PRE-WAR LEVEL, THE FIRE DEPARTMENT IS FUNCTIONING WITH 40 TRUCKS, THE GENERAL SANITATION CONDITION OF AL HILLAH IS ABOVE THE PRE-WAR LEVEL, AND THE NEW CIVIC GOVERNMENT HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED AND SEEMS TO BE IN CONTROL OF THE CITY. MONEY FLOW IS A CRITICAL ISSUE IN AS SAMAWAH. CONTRACTORS ARE STANDING BY BUT FUNDING IS SLOW FOR CRITICAL REPAIRS SUCH AS ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING. 13 JUN IS THE SECOND DAY OF WORK AT THE SAMAWAH CEMENT FACTORY AND PROGRESS IS BEING MADE. THE GLASS CONTRACTOR DELIVERED AN ESTIMATE TO REPAIR THREE KEY BUILDINGS AT THE MUTHANA CEMENT FACTORY.

5.A.6. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF. KHOR ZUBAYR: DELIVERED 7 BOXES OF MEDICAL SUPPLIES TO KHOR ZUBAIR MEDICAL CLINIC, AND RECEIVED LIST OF ADDITIONAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES REQUIRED. DISTRIBUTED 4 SOCCER BALLS TO CHILDREN IN KHOR ZUBAIR. CAMP BUCCA: USING CONTACTS DEVELOPED BY INTERPRETERS, STARTED A RADIO CAMPAIGN (99.7 RADIO KUWAIT) TO RAISE MONEY FOR AN ORPHANAGE IN BASRA. AL AMARAH: A MEETING WAS HELD WITH REPRESENTATIVES FROM UNOCHI, UNICEF, UNHABITAT, UNHCR, IOM WFP TO DISCUSS A JOINT PROJECT TO ASSESS THE IMMEDIATE HUMANITARIAN NEEDS OF VULNERABLE GROUPS, IN PARTICULAR, THE MARSH ARABS. THE ASSESSMENT WILL BE COMPLETED BY 23 JUNE AND A PRESENTATION WILL BE MADE TO THE WORLD BANK ON 24 JUNE.

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS INVOLVED ARE: PEOPLE IN NEED, IMC, MSF, OCKENDEN, UNWHO, WFP, AND FAO.

5.A.7. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ PERCEPTION. SENT A CA TEAM TO RABIA TO FUND CA PROJECTS, AND ASSESSED THE TOWN OF INJUSTICE VILLAGE, FORMERLY NAMED SADDAMSVILLE.

5.A.8. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

(b)(6) FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ CJT 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 762 MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ COMMUNICATIONS. CJTF 1.4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA, KU): 122120ZJUN03: MINOR LOSS OF DSN FROM CAMP DOHA TO CAMP DOHA REMEDY TICKET(8259)STILL OPEN. 130049ZJUN03: MINOR LOSS OF DRSN FROM BAHRAIN REMEDY TICKET(8263)STILL OPEN. TAC VOICE, MSG, CENTRIX, CENTRIX-X,GBS AND SC TACSAT SERVICES OPERATIONAL. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS CFLCC WEBSITE AT

(b)(6)

5.D. (U) 377 TSC. NSTR //

5.E. ~~(S//REL USA/GBR/AUS)~~ REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ KIA:

5.E.2. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ WIA: 3

5.E.3. (U) DUSTWUN:

5.E.4. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: 2

5.F. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ CUMULATIVE TOTALS:

5.F.1. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ KIA: USA 60, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK 19.

5.F.2. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ WIA: USA 327, USMC 260, USN 9, UK 44, AND CIV 1

5.F.3. (U) MIA:

5.F.4. (U) DUSTWUN:

5.F.5. (U) CAPTURED:

5.F.6. ~~(S//REL MCFI)~~ NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 34, USMC 21, USN 1, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.G. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS.

CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.H. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.I. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ SPOD OPERATIONS. USNS BRITTIN UPLOAD IS AT 94%, AND THE TITUS IS AT 50%. THE BUFFALO SOLDIER IS DUE ON THE 15 JUNE.

6. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION. INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE,

(b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.



7. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ CJT1.4a CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS.

**CDRCJTH**1.4a CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: COMPLETE REGIME REMOVAL (POCKETS OF RESISTANCE); ESTABLISH SAFE AND SECURE ENVIRONMENT (URBAN AND LOC FOCUS), CONTINUE TO BUILD IRAQI POLICE/SECURITY FORCES; IMPLEMENT NATIONAL WEAPONS POLICY (1-14 JUN AMNESTY PERIOD); PERCEPTION MANAGEMENT-DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; DIRECT SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB BREMER); CJTH1.4a TRANSITION; SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/ JRSOI OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY STANDARDS; AND THEATER SUSTAINMENT (MAINTENANCE FOCUS).

8. (U) POC. CJTH1.4a CFLCC-C3-**SITREP** OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6)  
(STU).//

DECL//14JUN13//

BT

#8686

F651

Approved for Release

PREC: R DTG: 150531Z JUN 03  
FROM: COMUSARCENT (FWD) DOHA KU

~~SECRET NOFORN RESTRICTED DATA COMSEC~~

SECTION 1 OF 5

QQQQ

SUBJ: ~~CDRCJTF~~<sup>4</sup>CFLCC ~~SITREP~~ 140200ZJUN03 TO 150200ZJUN03(U)\*\*

~~SECRET//NOFORN RESTRICTED DATA COMSEC//25X1~~

RECIPIENTS OF CFLCC MESSAGES WILL RECEIVE DUPLICATE MESSAGES FROM AUTODIN AND DMS WHILE CFLCC TESTS DMS. REFER TO DTG IN THE BODY OF THE MESSAGE FOR COMPARISON..

ZEN/CDR513THMIBDE DOHA KUWAIT KU  
ZEN/CDR335THSIGCMD DOHA KUWAIT KU  
ZEN/COMUSARCENT KU//S3//  
ZEN/AMC LSESWA DOHA KUWAIT KU

BT

~~SECRET~~

OPER/IRAQI FREEDOM//

MSGID/GENADMIN/~~CDRCJTF~~<sup>4</sup>CFLCC DOHA KUWAIT KU//LAT//

SUBJ: ~~CDRCJTF~~<sup>4</sup>CFLCC ~~SITREP~~ 140200ZJUN03 TO 150200ZJUN03(U)//

RMKS/1. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) MISSION: CJTF<sup>4</sup>CFLCC CONDUCTS STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ, RECONSTITUTION/ REDEPLOYMENT OPERATIONS, RSOI OF INCOMING COALITION FORCES, AND ESTABLISHES A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT IOT HANDOVER COMMAND AND CONTROL OF OPERATIONS TO A FOLLOW ON US/COALITION HEADQUARTERS AND CIVIL ADMINISTRATION.

2. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OPERATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. FOR CURRENT INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION VISIT THE C-2 SECTION ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE,

(b)(6)

(b)(6) CLICK ON STAFF SECTIONS, AND THEN CLICK ON C2, THEN JACE, AND DAILY INTSUMS.

3. (U) CJTF<sup>4</sup>CFLCC OPERATIONS.

3.A. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CURRENT OPERATIONS. CJTF<sup>4</sup>CFLCC UNITS, IN CONJUNCTION WITH JSOTF-AP, CONDUCT OFFENSIVE OPERATIONS TO DESTROY ISOLATED REMNANTS OF BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS AND EXTREMIST ELEMENTS WHO OPPOSE COALITION OBJECTIVES FOR IRAQ. AGGRESSIVE PRESENCE PATROLS THROUGHOUT CJTF<sup>4</sup>BATTLESPACE AND RAIDS ON SELECTED SITES WILL CONTINUE UNTIL ALL FORMER REGIME SUPPORT IS ELIMINATED AND EXTREMIST ELEMENTS CEASE ATTACKS ON COALITION FORCES AND IRAQIS WHO SUPPORT COALITION OBJECTIVES TO STABILIZE THE COUNTRY. THE CJTF<sup>4</sup>WEAPONS AMNESTY PROGRAM ENDED 14 JUNE. APPROXIMATELY 1200 WEAPONS OF VARIOUS TYPES WERE TURNED IN TO COALITION UNITS. SUPPORT

TO OCPA AND DAILY SUPPORT TO GOVERNMENT AND NGO HUMANITARIAN AGENCIES HELPS TO MAINTAIN POPULAR IRAQI SUPPORT FOR COALITION EFFORTS TO REBUILD THE NATION. CJTF~~1.4c~~ CFLCC TOA TEAM FINALIZES PREPARATIONS FOR TOA WITH V CORPS. V CORPS' 4ID COMPLETED OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE IOT DEFEAT POCKETS OF BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS ALONG THE TIGRIS RIVER VALLEY. SINCE THE BEGINNING OF THE OPERATION, 4ID HAS DETAINED OVER 400 SUSPECTED BA'ATHIST SUPPORTERS INCLUDING 30 FORMER IIS MEMBERS AND A FEDAYEEN GENERAL OFFICER, AT THIS TIME 35 REMAIN IN CUSTODY AFTER SCREENING. ATTACKS ON COALITION FORCES WERE DOWN ON 14 JUN 03. CFLCC/CJTF~~1.4a~~ ISSUED THE LAST FRAGO AS CJTF~~1.4a~~ BEFORE THE TRANSFER OF AUTHORITY WITH V CORPS. SIGNIFICANT MESSAGES OR ORDERS ACKNOWLEDGED/RELEASED: CFC FRAGO 09-728, REASSIGNS LINGUISTS TO SOF FORCES ISO ONGOING OPERATIONS. MOD 2 TO CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 95 TO OPOD 03-033 CHANGES RON BROWN AIRFIELD INITIATIVE SURVEY RESPONSIBILITIES. CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 142 TO OPOD 03-033 DIRECTS EOD SUPPORT TO H5 AIRFIELD AS REQUIRED TO CLEAR GUNNERY RANGES, DE-MIL DAMAGED AMMO, FIND AND DISPOSE OF KNOWN JETTISONED ORDNANCE, AND CLEAR KNOW AMMUNITION SUPPLY POINTS LOCATED IVO 1.4b. CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 213 TO OPOD 03-033 EMPHASIZES GENERAL ORDER NUMBER 1. CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 300 TO OPOD 03-033 PROVIDE SECURITY FORCES TO TF~~1.4a~~ ENGINEER TEAMS 150400ZJUN03 IOT PREVENT/REPEL PARAMILITARY ATTACKS AND/OR CRIMINAL HARASSMENT. MOD 1 TO CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 301 TO OPOD 03-033 DIRECTS TRANSFER OF AUTHORITY FOR INTELLIGENCE ASSETS. CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 348 TO OPOD 03-033 DIRECTS THEATER DISTRIBUTION PLAN FOR ISSUING DCUS. CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 358 TO OPOD 03-033 DIRECTS CONVOY SECURITY ISO THE MINISTRY OF OIL. CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 360 TO OPOD 03-033 DIRECTS MSCS TO RELEASE SELECTED MP UNITS AND EQUIPMENT FOR REORGANIZATION OF 800MP BDE TO ASSUME CORRECTIONS, HVD, EPW, AND DETANEES OPERATIONS FOR ALL OF IRAQ. CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 365 TO OPOD 03-033 PROVIDES GUIDANCE ON IRAQI BORDER OPERATIONS. CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 367 TO OPOD 03-033 PROVIDES GUIDANCE FOR THE INTEGRATION OF A 1.4b BATTALION INTO CJTF~~1.4a~~. CJTF~~1.4a~~ FRAGO 368 TO OPOD 03-033 PROVIDES THE GUIDANCE FOR THE DETENTION, HANDLING, AND RELEASE OF INDIVIDUALS WHO ARE POTENTIALLY SUBJECT TO PROSECUTION FOR WAR CRIMES, CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY OR OTHER ATROCITIES.

3.B. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ FUTURE OPERATIONS. EFFECTIVE 150400Z, JUN 03. ALL FUTURE SITREPS, ORDERS, AND MESSAGES WILL REFLECT THAT THIS HEADQUARTERS IS CFLCC, NOT CJTF~~1.4a~~ V CORPS, AS CJTF~~1.4a~~ ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR ALL OPERATIONS WITHIN IRAQ.

3.C. ~~(S/REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ EFFECTS SYNCHRONIZATION. EFFECTS PRIORITIES REMAIN FOCUSED ON COALITION EFFORTS TO CREATE A SECURE AND STABLE ENVIRONMENT; COUNTER ANTI-COALITION MISINFORMATION; AND INFLUENCE IRAQI PEOPLE TO SUPPORT THE TRANSITION TO SELF-DETERMINE

GOVERNMENT. CONTINUE TO INFORM THE IRAQI PEOPLE ABOUT THE NATIONAL WEAPONS POLICY (NWP), ITS AMNESTY PERIOD AND REQUIREMENTS FOR TURN-IN. THE NWP HAS BEEN ADVERTISED IN RADIO BROADCAST VIA SOMS-B, THE IRAQI MEDIA NET AND INDIGENOUS MEDIA. 80,000 COPIES OF NWP PRODUCTS WERE DELIVERED THIS WEEK. DEVELOPING ANOTHER NATION WEAPONS PRODUCT ABOUT AMNESTY TERMINATION AS OF 15 JUNE AND CRIMINAL REPERCUSSIONS FOR CARRYING A WEAPON IN PUBLIC. IN ADDITION, AMB BREMER'S PUBLIC ORDER ON INCITEMENT TO VIOLENCE AND DISORDER AGAINST THE IRAQI PUBLIC AND COALITION FORCES IS BEING ADVERTISED. THE CURRENT NEWS FLYER (5TH EDITION) WITH BOTH ARABIC AND ENGLISH TRANSLATIONS HAS BEEN DISSEMINATED. THE FIRST COMMERCIAL FM RADIO STATION WAS APPROVED FOR BROADCAST IN BAGHDAD AND LEANS PRO-COALITION. THE IRAQI MEDIA NETWORK PROGRAMMING HOURS ARE INCREASING TO 8 HOURS DAILY AND REACHING A LARGER IRAQ AUDIENCE. NEW RADIO PROGRAMS ARE BROADCASTING MESSAGES ON AID FOR LIVESTOCK; RESTORATION OF IRAQI AIRWAYS; ELECTION AT BAGHDAD UNIVERSITY; FORMATION OF THE FREE IRAQI OLYMPIC COMMITTEE; NEW STATUE IN BAGHDAD REPLACING STATUE OF SADDAM. CONTINUE TO BROADCAST SAFETY MESSAGES ON UXO, WORKING TOGETHER TO REBUILD A POST SADDAM IRAQ, REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND LTG MCKIERNAN'S PROCLAMATION, SEE CURRENT EFFECTS GUIDANCE ON CFLCC WEBSITE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

< 1.4b >. ACCESS THE SITE AND CLICK ON AOR FIRES. AIR BATTLE MANAGEMENT INFORMATION IS PROVIDED VIA TBMCS BY CFACC.

3.D. (U) OPERATIONAL MANEUVER. NSTR.

3.D.1. (U) CURRENT OPERATIONS.

3.D.1.A. (~~S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS~~) V CORPS. V CORPS CONDUCTED CHANGE OF COMMAND IN BAGHDAD. V CORPS COMPLETED PHASE II TASKS (MOVEMENT AND INTELLIGENCE GATHERING) FOR OPERATION DESERT SCORPION AND STANDS READY TO EXECUTE PHASE III TASKS (RAIDS ON SELECTED TARGETS). 1 AD CONTINUES SECURING 216 SITES AND CONDUCTED 1096 PATROLS (48 JOINT) AND DETAINED 64 PERSONNEL TODAY. CONTINUES TO PROVIDE SECURITY AND LIFE SUPPORT TO IAEA AT THE 1.4a FACTORY AND TUWAITHA NUCLEAR FACILITY. #102 ON THE BLACKLIST TURNED HIMSELF IN TO 4-27 FA. 101 AASLT CONTINUED PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AND SECURED BORDER CROSSINGS. CONTINUE TO CONDUCT POLICE ACADEMY TRAINING IN QAYYARAH AND AS SHURAH. THERE WILL BE 30 GRADUATES IN AS SHURAH AND 50 IN QAYARRAH ON 23 JUN. 4ID'S 1-10 CAV CONTINUES TO SCREEN THE IRAQ 1.4b BORDER MONITORING 11 NAIS. TF 1.4a WILL CONTINUE TO PATROL BALAD. C/1-10 CAV CONDUCTED A RAID ON MANDALI POLICE STATION IVO 1.4a POLICE (PUK) SURRENDERED PEACEFULLY AND LEFT AREA. 2BCT/4 ID SENT ITS QRF IN RESPONSE TO 500-600 PERSON PEACEFUL DEMONSTRATION IVO BUQABAH; CROWD DISPERSED BY 0800Z. 3 ACR SECURES BORDER CROSSINGS AND CONDUCT PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE (IVO AR RAMADI

AND AL HABBANIYAH). 3ID CONTINUED RETROGRADE OF 3BCT APS EQUIPMENT TO KUWAIT FOR RECONSTITUTION. 2 BCT SECURED 32 FIXED SITES.

3.D.1.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) I MEF. 1 MARDIV CONTINUED SECURITY AND STABILIZATION OPS IN THE GOVERNATES. MEF WILL BE INTRODUCING THEMSELVES TO BADR CORPS MEMBERS TO ENSURE THEY UNDERSTAND OUR INTEREST IN THEIR ACTIVITIES. TF [1.4a] CONDUCTED CIVIC ACTION, RECON, AND INTELLIGENCE GATHERING IN THE NORTH BABIL PROVINCE. THEY ARE DOMINATING THE AREA IN A LOW-KEY, FRIENDLY, BUT FIRM MANNER. 1 MARDIV CONDUCTED AN AERIAL RECON OF THE [1.4b] IRAQI BORDER TO ASSESS AND CONTROL THE REGION. OBSERVED NOTHING OF SIGNIFICANCE. THE BN TFS CONCLUDED THE WEAPONS COLLECTION PROGRAM. SCIRI WALKED OUT OF THE POLITICAL PROCESS IN AN NAJAF ACCUSING THE COALITION OF RENEGING ON THE PROMISE TO HOLD ELECTIONS ON 15 JUNE. THE SEVERANCE PAYMENT TO FORMER IRAQI MILITARY PERSONNEL HAS BECOME A POTENTIAL FLASHPOINT IN THE DIV ZONE. THE FORMER MILITARY MEMBERS ARE ORGANIZING AND DEMANDING PAYMENT SIMILAR TO THOSE PAID IN BAGHDAD, AN NASIRIYAH, AND BASRAH. IN ALL AREAS OF THE DIV ZONE, THE OCPA REPS AND NGOS CAN FREELY MOVE ABOUT, AND OCPA CAN COMMIT LARGE AMOUNTS OF FUNDS FOR PROJECTS TO IMPROVE THE QUALITY OF LIFE FOR THE IRAQI PEOPLE. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.1.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP. THROUGHOUT IRAQ, SUBORDINATE UNITS ARE CONTINUING ADVANCED SPECIAL OPERATIONS (ASO) AND TARGETING THREATS TO THE SECURITY OF COALITION FORCES AND THE STABILITY OF IRAQ. FOB 53 CONTINUED TO CLOSELY COORDINATE OPERATIONS WITH, AND PROVIDE ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE TO, GPF UNITS THROUGHOUT IRAQ. COMPLETED PHASE II TASKS FOR OPERATION DESERT SCORPION, WILL CONTINUE INTELLIGENCE GATHERING ON SELECTED HVT DURING PHASE III.

3.D.1.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.1.E. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) [1.4a] XTF. MCT(P) WILL BEGIN THE MISSION AT BAGHDAD UNIVERSITY, DEPARTMENT OF BIOLOGY AND SCHOOL OF MEDICINE. [1.4a] WILL GO TO THE BATRA AND ABH GHURAYB CEMETERIES. TWO POSSIBLE ADHOC MISSIONS FOR [1.4a].

3.D.1.F. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) 513 MI BDE. 513TH MI BDE CONTINUES TO PROVIDE MULTI-DISCIPLINE INTEL SUPPORT FOR OPERATIONS ENDURING FREEDOM, IRAQI FREEDOM AND THROUGHOUT THE CENTCOM AOR. MAIN BODY OF 202ND MI BN AND 297TH MI BN ENROUTE TO FGGA. BDE CDR IN BIAP. 141(-) MI, 203 MI, 306 MI, 323 MI, H/121 MI COMMAND RELATIONSHIP WILL CHANGE TO BE "ATTACHED" TO V CORP.

3.D.1.G. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OCPA. SECURITY INCIDENTS AND HOSTILE DEMONSTRATIONS BY LARGE NUMBERS OF FORMER IRAQI MILITARY FORCES CONTINUE IN MOSUL. THEY ARE PROTESTING AT THE DISSOLUTION OF THE IRAQI ARMED FORCES AND THE LACK OF A STRATEGY FOR THE NEW IRAQI



ARMY AND FOR REHABILITATION AND RE-EMPLOYMENT SCHEMES FOR FORMER SOLDIERS. OCPA-N COMMITTED \$100K REGIONAL COORDINATOR DISCRETIONARY FUNDS TO EIGHT PROJECTS, RANGING IN VALUE FROM \$31,100 TO \$2100. OCPA NORTH WOULD LIKE TO SUGGEST SOME DIFFERENT PRIORITIES FOR BUILDING REHABILITATION IN THE NORTH, WHERE NEEDS AND CONDITIONS ARE DIFFERENT FROM THE REST OF IRAQ. THE VARIOUS CPA AND MILITARY PARTNERS IN THE NORTH ARE IN AGREEMENT THAT SCHOOLS AND CLINICS ARE NOT AS BADLY DAMAGED IN THE NORTH AS IN OTHER PARTS OF THE COUNTRY. FURTHERMORE NGOS, UN PROGRAMS, AND OTHER OCPA PROJECTS ARE ALREADY WORKING ON MANY SCHOOLS AND CLINICS. REGION NORTH CONTINUES TO SEE SUCCESSES AND AUTONOMY IN THE ACTIONS OF THE MSCS WITHIN OUR AOR. THE 101ST AND 4TH ID CONTINUE TO RATCHET UP THEIR ASSISTANCE TO THE LOCAL POPULATION, WHILE SIMULTANEOUSLY PRESSING FORWARD ON ISSUES REQUIRING ASSISTANCE AND POLICY DIRECTION FROM OCPA MAIN. RCG-C IS PERFORMING ENGINEERING ASSESSMENTS ON ALL SCHOOLS, FIRE STATIONS, AND POLICE STATIONS IN THE CITY. RCG-C WILL PRIORITIZE THE ASSESSMENTS AND COMBINE THE 700 HIGHEST PRIORITY FACILITIES INTO A LARGE PROJECT FOR USAID/BECHTEL EXECUTION. RCG-SC CIVIL ADMINISTRATION MET WITH MSC AND GST ELEMENTS RESPONSIBLE FOR QADISIYAH GOVERNORATE. WORK PROGRESSES WELL IN ALL AREAS, SOMETIMES AHEAD OF ANTICIPATED POLICY FROM BAGHDAD. THE LOCAL POLICE FORCE MAY HAVE TURNED A CORNER WITH THE APPOINTMENT OF A NEW POLICE CHIEF. AMB BREMER AND CPA SC COORDINATOR VISIT THE HUMAN RIGHTS CENTER AND A TEXTILE FACTORY, FOLLOWED BY A MEETING WITH A TRIBAL SUMMIT. FEST IS REVIEWING ALL CIVIL AFFAIRS REPORTS RECEIVED AS WELL AS TECHNICAL DATA FOR PREPARATION OF THE WRITTEN ASSESSMENTS FOR THE AL ANBAR PROVINCE. FEST COORDINATING WITH CPA CENTRAL ON A COMMON APPROACH TO PROVIDE ASSESSMENT, SOW, AND COST ESTIMATES FOR EVALUATION OF ADDITIONAL MILITARY FACILITIES IN THE SOUTH. FIRST VISIT TO BASRA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, WHICH IS OPERATING ON A SKELETON STAFF WHILE CONSTRUCTION WORK AT THE NEW BUILDING IS FINISHED. RCG-S MET (b)(6) WHO APPEARED TO BE LOOKING AFTER HIS OWN COMPANY'S COMMERCIAL INTERESTS AS A FIRST PRIORITY.

3.D.1.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.1.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.D.2. (U) FUTURE OPERATIONS, NEXT 24-48 HOURS.

3.D.2.A. ~~(S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS)~~ V CORPS. V CORPS COMPLETES TOA

150400ZJUN AND ASSUMES CJTF 4 MISSION. V CORPS CONTINUES PATROLS IN ALL ZONES, HA EFFORTS, AND CONSOLIDATION OPERATIONS OF CAPTURED AMMO AND WEAPONS. CONDUCT OPERATION DESERT SCORPION. 1AD CONDUCTS PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE AT BAGHDAD. 101 AASLT CONDUCTS PATROLS AND HA ASSESSMENTS IN MOSUL, SECURES Q-WEST AIRFIELD. 4ID CONDUCTS COMBAT/PRESENCE PATROLS IN ZONE. CONTINUES OPERATION PENINSULA STRIKE (VIC. BALAD). 3 ACR MAINTAINS PRESENCE AT THE 1.4b BORDER.

3.D.2.B. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) I MEF. I MEF WILL CONTINUE MOVE AGGRESSIVELY AGAINST ANYONE WHOSE CONDUCT IS INCOMPATIBLE WITH GOOD ORDER OR DETRIMENTAL TO CREATING A LAW ABIDING CIVIL SOCIETY. 1 MARDIV CONTINUES COUNTER AMBUSH ATTACKS TO DESTROY THE ENEMY THAT HAS BEEN ATTACKING ARMY CONVOYS ALONG MSR TAMPA AND JACKSON. 1 MEF WILL CONTINUE TO FOCUS ON GETTING SUFFICIENT FUELS TO ALL OUR

PAGE 05 RUEOMFD0966 ~~SECRET NOFORN RESTRICTED DATA~~ COMSEC GOVERNATES AND ADEQUATE FUNDS TO MEET PAYROLLS. UK CONTINUES STABILITY AND SUPPORT OPERATIONS IN AOR.

3.D.2.C. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP. CJSOTF-AP UNITS CONTINUE TO GATHER ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE IN SUPPORT OF HVT TARGETING AND TO SUPPORT CJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT IRAQ. FINALIZE PLANS FOR THE TRANSITION OF CJSOTF-AP TO CFSOCC-FORWARD.

3.D.2.D. (U) 32 AAMDC. NSTR.

3.D.2.E. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) <sup>1.4a</sup> EXPLOITATION TASK FORCE (XTF). THE ISG FUTURE OPERATIONS STAFF IS FORMED AND OPERATING. ISG SOC HAS STARTED OPERATIONS AND MOVES FORWARD WITH THEIR INTEGRATION. THE CURRENT SCP BAGHDAD OPERATIONS STAFF IS IN TRANSITION AND CAN MEET TIMELINES IN ACCORDANCE WITH CJTF <sup>1.4a</sup> DIRECTIVES.

3.D.2.F. (U) 513 MI BDE. NSTR.

3.D.2.G. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OCPA. JOINT SYNCHRONIZATION MEETING BETWEEN RCG-C AND 354 CA BDE AT HACC-B SCHEDULED FOR 16 JUN 03. CIVIL ADMIN TEAM CONTINUES TO CONDUCT SITE VISITS TO THE GSTS OPERATING WITHIN OUR REGION. WE WILL FOCUS ON RESOLVING ISSUES RELATED TO UPCOMING (JUN 15) CIVIL SERVICE AND/OR PENSION PAYMENTS. RCG-S FOOD AND AGRICULTURE: VISIT TO AL AMARAH AND MEETINGS AT THE CIMIC OFFICE WITH DIRECTORS FROM DIRECTORATE OF IRRIGATION, DIRECTOR OF AGRICULTURE, MOT GRAIN BOARD MANAGER, MOT MILLING COMPANY MANAGER AND CIMIC. THE GENERAL FEELING IN MAYSAN SEEMS TO BE THAT VERY LITTLE ATTENTION IS GIVEN FROM CPA SOUTHERN REGION AS WELL FROM CPA BAGHDAD.

3.D.2.H. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.D.2.I. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

3.E. (U) COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENTS.

3.E.1. (U) V CORPS COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.2. (U) I MEF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.3. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJSOTF-AP COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. IN THE LAST 24 HOURS CJSOTF-AP ELEMENTS CONTINUED TO FOCUS ON GATHERING ACTIONABLE INTELLIGENCE ON A VARIETY OF THREAT GROUPS AND INDIVIDUALS. TF <sup>1.4a</sup> CONTINUES TO AGGRESSIVELY SEARCH OUT THESE

ENEMIES OF STABILITY FOR TARGETING AND DESTRUCTION BY THE FULL SPECTRUM OF CONVENTIONAL AND SPECIAL FORCES AVAILABLE IN IRAQ AS WELL AS SYNCHRONIZING OPERATIONS WITH ALL MILITARY AND INTERAGENCY ELEMENTS OPERATING IN THE BATTLE SPACE.

3.E.4. (U) 32 AAMDC COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.5. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ 1.4a XTF COMMANDER'S ASSESSMENT. NSTR.

3.E.6. (U) 513 MI BDE. TOA INVOLVING H/121 MI, 141(-) MI, 203RD MI, 306 MI AND 323RD MI TO V CORP TAKES PLACE 12 JUNE. THE MAIN BODY REDEPLOYMENTS FOR 202, AND 297 MI BNS ARE SCHEDULED FOR 13 JUNE.

3.E.7. (U) 52 EOD GP. NSTR.

3.E.8. (U) OCPA. NSTR.

3.E.9. (U) ARCENT-QATAR. NSTR.

4. (U) OPERATIONAL PROTECTION.

4.A. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ FORCE PROTECTION SUMMARY. FOR INFORMATION ON CURRENT MOPP AND FP CONDITIONS, REFER TO THE CFLCC WEBSITE AT (b)(6)

4.B. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ AIR DEFENSE. TAMD FORCES ARE REALIGNING THEIR AIR DEFENSE STATURE. 84% OF THEATER PERSONNEL HAVE REDEPLOYED. THE CURRENT AIR DEFENSE POSTURE IS WHITE FOR THE ITO.

4.C. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ PROVOST MARSHAL. CURRENT EPW TOTAL IS 2,194 WITH 280 HELD AT TIF CAMP BUCCA (UMM QASR), 7 HELD WITHIN MEDICAL CHANNELS, 27 "TOP 55" DETAINEES, AND 1,880 OTHERS. 1 CRIMINAL INTERNEE WAS KILLED WHILE ATTEMPTING TO ESCAPE FROM CROPPER CONFINEMENT (V CORPS). JOINT PATROLS WITH IZ POLICE IN MOST URBAN AREAS, ASSESSING CAPABILITIES, TRAINING, AND EQUIPPING CONTINUE. MP CONTINUE CUSTOMS SUPPORT IN BOTH IZ AND KU FOR DEPLOYING AND REDEPLOYING PERSONNEL.

5. (U) OPERATIONAL SUPPORT.

5.A. (U) CIVIL MILITARY OPERATIONS SUMMARY.

5.A.1. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ 352 CA. 352 CACOM CONTINUES SUPPORT TO OCPA AND THE MINISTRIES WHILE CONDUCTING CMO ACTIVITIES AT THE NATIONAL LEVEL. CIVIL AFFAIRS IS WORKING WITH PSYOP TO FOSTER COOPERATION WITH THE WEAPONS TURN-IN EFFORT.

5.A.2. ~~(S//REL US GBR AUS//X4)~~ SECURITY. IN BAGHDAD, THE PUBLIC SAFETY TEAM VISITED THE JAIL. MILITARY POLICE (MP) CORRECTIONS OFFICERS WILL SOON BE ON STATION TO ADVISE THE POLICE CONCERNING JAIL OPERATIONS. O&M FUNDS REQUESTED TO ASSIST THE POLICE STATIONS. JOINT POLICE PATROLS CONTINUE WITH THE MILITARY POLICE. FIXED GRANT PROPOSALS WERE SUBMITTED TO RENOVATE ALL FIRE STATIONS. IN KARBALA, ON 19 JUN 03, THE TRAFFIC POLICE WILL HAVE AN AWARDS CEREMONY IN THE GOVERNOR'S OFFICE. THIS IS TO RECOGNIZE AND REWARD THE INDIVIDUALS WHO HAVE DONE AN OUTSTANDING JOB BY COMING BACK TO WORK AND COOPERATING WITH COALITION FORCES. THIS EVENT WILL BE COORDINATED WITH THE PSYOPS TEAM AND THE LOCAL MEDIA.

5.A.3. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) RULE OF LAW. IN AN NAJAF, THE LEGAL TEAM VISITED OUTLYING COURTHOUSES. THE COURTHOUSES IN MENATHARA AND KUFA ARE IN RELATIVELY GOOD SHAPE AND FUNCTIONAL. THE ABASIYAH JUDGE AND EMPLOYEES ARE NOT WORKING AND WILL BE DISCIPLINED BY THE CHIEF JUDGE. THE TEAM ALSO VISITED THE LAND REGISTRY OFFICES. THE MENATHARA OFFICE IS SECURE AND FUNCTIONAL. THE KUFA OFFICE WAS ORDERED TO BRING PROPERTY RECORDS TO THE SECURE ROOM IN AN NAJAF. ALL AN NAJAF PROPERTY RECORDS ARE NOW SECURE INSIDE THE SPECIAL STORAGE FACILITY AT THE TEMPORARY COURTHOUSE. THE KARBALA POLICE CHIEF INTRODUCED THE TEAM TO THE CUSTOMS POLICE. THE CHIEF INDICATED THAT THEY HAVE 108 MEN AND ARE AWAITING OFFICIAL GUIDANCE RELATIVE TO THEIR WORK FROM THE MINISTER OF THE INTERIOR. THEY STATED THAT THEIR PRIMARY FOCUS IS ON THE IMPORTATION AND EXPORTATION OF ILLEGAL ITEMS (I.E. WEAPONS SMUGGLING, ANIMALS AND DRUGS). THE TEAM SUGGESTED THAT THE CUSTOMS POLICE WORK DIRECTLY WITH THE KARBALA POLICE DEPARTMENT (PD) IN HELPING TARGET THE ILLEGAL WEAPONS AND DRUG DISTRIBUTION IN THE MARKET AREAS. THE CUSTOMS POLICE AGREED WITH THIS PROPOSED OPERATION.

5.A.4. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION. IN AL HILLAH, GST MET WITH LGT REPRESENTATIVES AND DISCUSSED PROJECTS UNDER \$5K THAT WOULD HAVE AN IMMEDIATE EFFECT ON GOVERNANCE AND COULD BE APPROVED UPON THEIR HIGHERS VISIT NEXT TUESDAY. DISCUSSED WERE: UPGRADES AT THE TREASURY DEPARTMENT TO IMPROVE ADMINISTRATION OF THE NATIONAL PAYMENT PLAN, OFFICE EQUIPMENT FOR THE NEW TOWN COUNCIL, NEWS KIOSKS FOR PUBLIC AWARENESS OF COALITION ACTIVITIES, AND WORK WITH THE FARMER'S UNION. AMB OLSEN ATTENDED A MEETING OF POLITICAL LEADERS FROM BASRAH AND MAYSAN GOVERNORATES CO-CHAIRLED BY MG WALL, GOC, 1 UK DIV. THIS MEETING WAS FOLLOWED BY AN OFFICE CALL WITH SRSG DIMELLO, AGAIN ATTENDED BY MG WALL. AMB OLSEN AND MG WALL PRESENTED THEMSELVES AND DISCUSSED THE ONGOING PROCESS IN THIS AREA OF OPERATIONS.

5.A.5. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) INFRASTRUCTURE RECOVERY. WITH COMPLETION OF AN ONGOING CONTRACT, HADDIDTHA DAM WILL INCREASE POWER FROM CURRENT 150 MW TO 200 MW, BUT WATER AVAILABILITY ON THE RIVER WILL PREVENT HIGHER OUTPUT, AS WELL AS DOWNED 400KV LINES NORTH TO BAYJI. IN BAGHDAD, SANITATION IS OPERATING AT PREWAR LEVELS. 50% OF THEIR TRUCKS ARE OPERATIONAL. SEABEES AND CSSC-117 ARE CURRENTLY DISPATCHING MECHANICS TO FIX AS MANY TRUCKS AS POSSIBLE. BASRA CITY CLEANUP: THE CLEANUP OF THE SHIA FLATS COMMENCED THIS MORNING. INITIAL OBJECTIVE IS TO CLEAR A STRETCH OF LAND EXTENDING 4KM BY THE SIDE OF THIS DENSELY POPULATED AREA. RUBBISH IS BEING TAKEN TO A SITE ABOUT 30KM AWAY, BEYOND AZ ZUBAYR. CLEANUP CAMPAIGN IN THE MARKET IS ABOUT TO COMMENCE.

5.A.6. (~~S/REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) HUMANITARIAN ASSISTANCE AND RELIEF.

THE COALITION COORDINATION CELL WILL CONTINUE PREPARING FOR THE RSOI  
OR CONDUCTING THE RSOI FOR 14 NATIONS:

1.4b

1.4b

5.A.7. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) PERCEPTION. IMN BROADCAST THE SOCCER  
GAME BETWEEN ERBIL AND BAGHDAD, WHICH RE-BROADCAST ON LOCAL TV IN  
BAGHDAD, AND RECEIVED OVERWHELMING PHONE CALLS THANKING THEM FOR  
SHOWING IT ON THE AIR. IMN BROADCAST IS REACHING MOSUL, SULAYMANIA,  
DOHUK, KIRKUK, ERBIL AND BAGHDAD. OTHER NEWS ITEMS BROADCAST ARE;  
CPA'S LETTER READ OUT BY REGIONAL COORDINATOR NORTH ON THE 11TH  
ANNIVERSARY OF THE KURDISTAN NATIONAL ASSEMBLY, NEWS ITEMS  
DISCUSSING HOW THE PROPANE AND PETROL CRISIS IS OVER AND THE COST IS  
DOWN TO AN ALL TIME LOW; THE ASSYRIAN PRESIDENT TELLING ASSYRIANS  
HOW THE PREVIOUS REGIME WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR KILLING ASSYRIANS; THAT  
THERE IS GOING TO BE \$151M TO REBUILD THE EDUCATIONAL SECTOR;  
PRESIDENT BUSH TELLING PEOPLE THAT HISTORY WILL RE-AFFIRM THAT THE  
CORRECT DECISION WERE MADE ON BEHALF OF IRAQ.

5.A.8. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) SEE C9, ON CFLCC WEBSITE;

(b)(6)

FOR LATEST INFORMATION.

5.B. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJT 1.4a, 1.4b PERSONNEL STATUS. 762  
MILITARY, 111 CIVILIAN.

5.C. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) COMMUNICATIONS. CJTF 1.4a MAIN (CAMP DOHA,  
KU): 130049ZJUN03: MINOR LOSS OF DRSN FROM BAHRAIN REMEDY  
TICKET(8263)STILL OPEN. TAC VOICE, MSG, CENTRIX, CENTRIX-X,GBS AND  
SC TACSAT SERVICES OPERATIONAL. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ACCESS  
CFLCC WEBSITE AT (b)(6)

(b)(6)

5.D. (~~S//REL USA/GBR/AUS//X4~~) 377 TSC. TWO CH-47 HELICOPTERS LEFT  
KUWAIT 14 JUN LOADED WITH TEN PALLETS OF IBA SYSTEMS AND SAPI  
PLATES. 17 JUN 03 THERE ARE 15 ADDITIONAL PALLETS OF SAPI PLATES AND  
IBA SYSTEMS (432 EXTRA LARGE AND 320 LARGE IBA SETS) SCHEDULED TO  
MOVE BY TRUCK ON THE V CORPS PUSH. A TOTAL OF 42,000 IRAQI POLICE  
UNIFORMS ARE STILL EXPECTED WITH ALL DELIVERIES ARRIVING INTO THE  
THEATER NLT 30 JUN 03.

5.E. (~~S//REL USA/GBR/AUS//X4~~) REPORTABLE CASUALTIES LAST 24 HOURS.

5.E.1. (~~S//REL USA/GBR/AUS//X4~~) KIA: 0

5.E.2. (~~S//REL USA/GBR/AUS//X4~~) WIA: 0

5.E.3. (~~S//REL USA/GBR/AUS//X4~~) DUSTWUN: 0

5.E.4. (~~S//REL USA/GBR/AUS//X4~~) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: 0

5.F. (~~S//REL USA/GBR/AUS//X4~~) CUMULATIVE TOTALS:



5.F.1. (~~S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS//X4~~) KIA: USA 60, USMC 56, USN 1, AND UK  
19.  
5.F.2. (~~S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS//X4~~) WIA: USA 327, USMC 260, USN 9, UK  
BT  
#8745  
A670

BT

~~SECRET~~ NOFORN RESTRICTED DATA COMSEC

FINAL SECTION OF 5

QQQQ

44, AND CIV 1.

5.F.3. (~~S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS//X4~~) MIA: 0

5.F.4. (~~S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS//X4~~) DUSTWUN: 0

5.F.5. (~~S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS//X4~~) CAPTURED: 0

5.F.6. (~~S//REL/USA/GBR/AUS//X4~~) NON-HOSTILE DECEASED: USA 34, USMC  
21, USN 1, USAF 1, CIV 4, AND UK 10.

5.G. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CLARIFICATION FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS.  
CHANGES TO PREVIOUS DAY CUMULATIVE TOTALS MAY REFLECT CHANGES IN TH  
PAGE 03 RUEOMFD0968 ~~SECRET~~ NOFORN RESTRICTED DATA COMSEC  
CLASSIFICATION OF THE CASUALTY. THESE CHANGES, IF PREVIOUSLY  
REPORTED ARE SHOWN ON THE DAILY STATUS OF THE DAY THE NEW  
CLASSIFICATION IS MADE AND DELETED FROM THE CUMULATIVE TOTAL OF THE  
OLD CLASSIFICATION.

5.H. (U) LTF 1.4a CAMP SNOOPY. NSTR.

5.I. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) SPOD OPERATIONS. USNS BRITTIN UPLOAD IS  
AT 94%, AND THE TITUS IS AT 50%. THE BUFFALO SOLDIER IS DUE ON THE  
15 JUNE.

6. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) OTHER JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT INFORMATION.  
INFORMATION ON JRSOI/REDEPLOYMENT IS LOCATED ON THE CFLCC WEBSITE,

(b)(6) AFTER ACCESSING THE SITE  
CLICK ON JRSOI/COMBAT POWER AND STRATEGIC MOVEMENT.

7. (~~S//REL US GBR AUS//X4~~) CJT 1.4a CFLCC COMMANDER'S COMMENTS.

**CDRCJT** 1.4a CFLCC PRIORITIES ARE: COMPLETE REGIME REMOVAL (POCKETS OF  
RESISTANCE); ESTABLISH SAFE AND SECURE ENVIRONMENT (URBAN AND LOC  
FOCUS), CONTINUE TO BUILD IRAQI POLICE/SECURITY FORCES; IMPLEMENT  
NATIONAL WEAPONS POLICY (1-14 JUN AMNESTY PERIOD); PERCEPTION

MANAGEMENT-DOMESTIC AND ARAB STREET; DIRECT SUPPORT TO THE CPA (AMB  
BREMER); CJTF-4 TRANSITION; SSE/MASS GRAVES/HVTS; REDEPLOYMENT/ JRSOI  
OPS (SIMULTANEOUSLY); MAINTAIN INDIVIDUAL/UNIT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY

PAGE 04 RUEOMFD0968 ~~SECRET~~ ~~NOFORN RESTRICTED DATA~~ COMSEC  
STANDARDS; AND THEATER SUSTAINMENT (MAINTENANCE FOCUS).

8. (U) POC. CJTF-4 CFLCC-C3-SITREP OFFICER AT DSN (b)(6)  
(STU).//

DECL/15JUN13//

Approved for Release